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VISION

To emerge as a dominant B2B player in the area of trading
with particular emphasis on Steel Industry.

MISSION

MSTC will endeavour to organize and expand a market
for various commodities handled by it making
transactions as transparent as possible through extensive
use of e-commerce.

OBJECTIVES

a)

/
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To emerge as a diversified trading house with
particular emphasis on bulk raw materials for steel
industry sourced both indigenously and
internationally and towards this end gradually build
up tie-ups with international trading houses, develop
warehousing system and logistics.

To plan and organise disposal of scrap and
secondary arisings, unserviceable stores, etc. of
organisations, both in the public sector and private
sector and to popularise e-auction.

To promote e-commerce / e-transactions in above
areas and also in transactional sale of prime
products.

To undertake these activities so as to ensure an
optimum return on capital employed and to attain a
return of 15% on the net worth.

To ensure customers’ satisfaction by providing
prompt and efficient dealing with customers,
principals and other business associates.

To develop and maintain a competent, dedicated
and motivated workforce.

To achieve the aforesaid objectives, promote joint
ventures with selected domain experts in the area
of mining, logistics, warehousing, value addition to
the merchandise etc.
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MSTC Today
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MSTC has completed 50 years of its existence on 9
September 2014 and on its 51% year has consolidated
its position after traversing a long journey of rise and
rise. MSTC has achieved its growth from being a small
canalized trading company into e-commerce giant in
B2B sector.

MSTC today is catering its services to steel and
petrochemical sector for raw material support and e-
commerce services with innovated approach to various
PSUs, Central Govt./State and private sector
companies. Successful e-auction of coal block is another
feather in MSTC’s cap and MSTC today stands taller
than yesterday.

MSTC today is category-l Mini Ratna Public Sector
schedule ‘B’ company under the administrative control
at Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India.

Incorporated in 1964 as small trading company with a
meagre capital of Rs 6 lakhs, in last 51 years it has
grown into a large multi product diversified company.
Within the journey of 51 years, MSTC has issued bonus
shares thrice. It has paid substantial dividends to the
exchequer apart from direct and indirect tax.

MSTC facilitates in recycling of scrap for industrial use
of raw materials and thereby reduces input cost,
conserve energy and natural resources and ultimately
protects the environment and, therefore, contributing
to “Swachh Bharat” Mission of the Government.

MSTC is committed to protection of environment, natural
resources, uplift of the poor and under privileged class
under its CSR and Sustainability Development
initiatives.

Taking a leap forward MSTC is poised for setting up
shredding plant through JV route will be one of its own
kind in India and go a long way in recycling special
steels besides substituting imports for such materials.

MSTC today on its 51t year acknowledges the gratitude
to the people of the country, the Govt., the stakeholders
for reposing faith in the company. On the 51st year we
confirm our commitment to ethical business principles,
good governance, strong management capabilities and
social uplift, transparency and fairness in all kind of
transactions.
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ST TIged Y I © | 379 I8 Heqd fpan w ¥ 5 % Hed
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HHIT e 81 W& € 1 b S Bic a1 YaTdl Sl Ael
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BRI ATRT BT $-3ATFRIT FaTferd fbar o Rrad gRumIawy
TSR B BT Jed o4 3MMfoTd g3l | Hoar 59 % 2.35 o
FRIS BT IoRd 30 Ut 7 el PR | 56D AR 31er 7 v

Dear Shareholders,

Once again, | feel myself privileged to preside over the 50"
Annual General Meeting of your Company and welcome each
of you on this special occasion of annual meeting.

As you have observed from the Board’s Report and Financial
Statements, your company has done extremely well during
the year 2014-15. The PBT stands at ¥ 13,147 Lakh and PAT
at< 9,099 Lakh. Your directors have recommended a dividend
of 207% of the face value of shares.

At macro level, Indian economy has not performed well and
the steel industry was even negative which impacted MSTC'’s
financials adversely. As | mentioned in my last AGM, we have
drastically reduced our exposure to the business of raw
material sourcing to steel industries in India.

Your company maintained its leadership as a standalone B2B
service provider in e-Commerce. It is now felt that major
organisations are preferring quality of service along with
fairness and transparency in the system. This has resulted in
MSTC being potential choice as e-commerce service provider
than some of the small players who are ready to take up jobs
at miniscule service charge. MSTC was also successful in
getting assignment on nomination basis from most of the Govt.
Departments. You may be aware that MSTC conducted the e-
auction of deallocated coal blocks which resulted into huge
profit to the national fund. Revenue of ¥ 2.35 Lakh Crore for
host states will be realized in 30 years. In addition e-auction
of Red Sander in Andhra and e-auction of timber in Kerala
have been huge success.
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Lastyeari.e. FY 2013-14, we earned a substantial operational
profit. However we were compelled to provide a substantial
amount against an outstanding due to non recovery of sale
proceeds from export of gold, made in the year 2008-09.

Your unstinted support in the last year where we recorded
loss has made MSTC an emotionally stronger company. As a
reward to your commitment to the company’s management,
Board of Directors propose to allot bonus shares @ of 1:1, i.e.
for each share held, an additional share shall be allotted to
the shareholders. This is the third time since inception that
MSTC is issuing bonus share and the last issue was only in
FY 2012-13.

Your company has no record of man days lost during the year
and industrial relations remained extremely cordial. We follow
best Corporate Governance practices and have achieved
“excellent” grading in Corporate Governance on the basis of
self assessment criteria issued by DPE.

| can assure you that we are doing everything possible to do
business in most transparent way, create values for you and
other stakeholders, protect the wealth created by us over the
years and keep the company in sound financial health year
after year.

| acknowledge humbly your trust reposed on me as CMD and
CEO of this company and our functional directors and the
employees. | also acknowledge the support of Govt. of India,
our customers and bankers who are our valuable stakeholders.
| promise you, on behalf of the company that we would continue
to take appropriate efforts to keep the company going and
growing on sustained basis.

Best wishes for Durga Puja and Deepavali.
Thanking you,
Jai Hind!

Kolkata

s

S. K. Tripathi
14t September, 2015
Chairman cum Managing Director
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3 Aeerd weel @ 31 Ard, 2015 &l WA Y & oy Ul & HRER
AR vrETer 3 e 50 arfie Rui 3R S wrer orar T oy 3R
o TRIETRT S RUTS IR = §Y I 8 W ©
P) ToRT FJaE™
9 T Yol S9N @ gt IR %. 19,95,312 &g T et v
2013-14 % %. 18,43,318 &g | af 2013-14 & FAMRR 9§
2014-15 o1 e 319 =y faar o &1 8 -

Directors are pleased to present the 50" Annual Report on
the business and operation of the Company together with
audited accounts and auditors report for the year ended 31st
March 2015.

A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
% 19,95,312 Lakh against¥ 18,43,318 Lakh in 2013-14. Break-
up for the year 2014-15 vis-a-vis 2013-14 is as follows:

MY & e @1 a7 (6. e %) Business Segment Volume of Business (% in Lakh)
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
ThY 3R T 3R onfS &t st 7,228,350 563,282 Sale of Scrap & Manganese Ore etc. 7,28,350 5,63,282
PRI B T 6,13,644 571612 Sale of Coall 6,13,644 5,71,612
SRR 3R 653318 708424 Iron ore 6,53,318 7,08,424
Pl () 19,95312 18,43,318 Total (A) : 19,95,312 18,43,318
@) SR B) e- PROCUREMENT
TR & T B A (%, e 4) Business Segment Volume of Business (% in Lakh)
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
SHFRIRAE () 302422 96,207 e-Procurement  (B) 3,02,422 96,207
o (H+3) 2297734  19,39,525 Total (A+B) 22,97,734 19,39,525
35000 o N
N~ © N
3 ] < N
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“ g
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a9 2013-14 § . 7,48 815 o &} Joil § 9 a4 IR THTT &
AT B ol AT . 6,94 521 9G¥ a¥ 2014-15 % A1y 99
2013-14 &1 9a 319 7 fear mm &

e &7 FIGIrT # AT (F. AT )
2014-15 201314

D A T SRR
SIRISRCD o 1,60,334 314580
Tt Tt 534,187 4,34 235
e () 6,94 521 7,48 815
AR (B+T+T) 29,92 255 26,88,340
Bl @t forirg srerfbai

el a9 3. 7,003 <R @1 B1F 1 Jofa1 3§ BRI A ©. 9,099 o T
foam I B |

9§ 2014-15 14 2013-14 & foru ot & foxfi aRomg T Ry s & -

(. &g )

2014-15 201314
AR Bl AT 29,92 255 26,88,340
B g o (3I) 13,147 (10,737)
N 4,048 (3,734)
FRITI o 9,099 (7,003)
e ol (gfeRedh) 880 880
SINE] 68,543 61,721
e (%) 207 -
Y 3R 3T (%) 103 -
(3ifa 7o ©. 10/-)
BRI EINACIC 42 86
ST

feeret 7 31 A1, 2015 &1 G a9 & fo 207% @l &R F A o
g b g1 “Reprs fafdr o1 vl & fomex # R/ RRaRet & 99
o1 I Rt S8 &) AT T I fhar e |

IRfeE i

31 9, 2014 &1 Ful o AT IR Y ©. 61,721 g oft| 9
2014-15 & forg amwier = AR 6y M & SWid o W@ e @ 9 5.
6,906 I @ 17 A= Rfar ey 7 weriieRor foran wa & e 31 w5,
2015 &7 AMg IRfEd Y ©. 68,5643 g gl

C) TRADING

The performance of Trading Division shows a total volume
of business of ¥ 6,94,521 Lakh, against % 7,48,815 Lakh
in 2013-14. Break-up for the year 2014-15 vis-a-vis 2013-
14 is as follows :

Business Segment Volume of Business (¥ in Lakh)

2014-15 2013-14
Procurement of:
Imported materials 1,60,334 314580
Indigenous materials 5,34,187 4,34,235
Total: (C) 6,94,521 7,48,815

Grand Total (A+B+C) 29,92,255 26,88,340
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

Profit after tax stands at ¥ 9,099 Lakh as against a loss of
% 7,003 Lakh last year.

Financial results of the company for the year 2014-15 and
2013-14 are given below : -

(% in Lakh)
2014-15 2013-14
Volume of Business 29,92,255 26,88,340
Profit(Loss) before tax 13,147 (10,737)
Tax 4,048 (3,734)
Profit after tax 9,099 (7,003)
Paid up capital (Equity) 880 880
Reserves 68,543 61,721
Dividend (%) 207 -
Earning per share () 103 -
(Face value ¥ 10/-)
PBT Per Employee 42.86 -

DIVIDEND

The Directors have recommended a dividend of @207% for
the year ended 31t March, 2015. Dividend shall be paid to
the shareholders whose names will appear in the register of
the members on “record date”.

RESERVES

General Reserves of the Company stood at ¥ 61,721 Lakh as
on 31%t March, 2014. During the year < 6,9,06 Lakh have been
transferred to General Reserve from profit & Loss Account.
After considering dividend for 2014-15 and as on 31 March,
2015 the General Reserves stand at ¥ 68,543 Lakh as on
31st March 2015.

SIC
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Performance of Agency Business for the year 2014-15
T Fa=o @7 Besd EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
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THUHERIT e GRe b U A € | Sfehad GREm U dR B forg
BRIRATE, S fder Ried (smguiw), e fSigies femrd sifw
JE (TITHSINTE) S 3 TG eeh GReaT # bis it 7 <t &
THNGe Qisher

TaTaTd (RiaaR Hidhe o) 98 99 IR 79 99oR & 69 U e ey
TATMIT T o o U AT GReT qebriiab © | I8 ford 99 R 0d qreor
& i M-I BN aTel | fidsl Pl RIS Ud Hiferds I& ot
Jfega e  F= 2l

Tl Head USRI HHH, WSSy Ud Wi Alemsuadish 9§ ¢ &R ug
ARG F ST % forg qofet: TRIR & | R I SR BRRATS T AEieE
SR STgferd B%e B1 b & forg e T 2 |

In compliance of section 134(3)(a), and Rule 12(1) of the
Company’s (Management and Administrative) Rules 2014,
extract of Annual Report is format MGT-9 for the financial year
2014-15 has been enclosed with this report as Annexure V in
the prescribed format.

SYSTEM DIVISION

MSTC’s IT infrastructure is by far the most sophisticated in
the country to take up ecommerce services in a secure and
transparent manner.

MSTC’s IT Department is equipped with the latest powerful
IBM Power Series 740 Servers having robust processing power
and can serve thousands of concurrent users. The servers
are highly energy efficient leading to saving of power.

Mumbai Disaster Recovery site is also having a similar set up
as in Kolkata Data Center.

MSTC is concerned with information security issues and has
left no stone unturned to achieve maximum security by
installing Firewall, Intrusion Prevention System (IPS), Managed
Distributed denial of Service (MDDOS), etc.

SSL ENCRYPTION :

SSL (Secure Sockets Layer) is the standard security
technology for establishing an encrypted link between a web
server and a browser. This link ensures that all data passed
between the web server and browsers remain private and
integral.

All network equipments like routers, switches are from CISCO
and are totally ready for IPV6 migration. Security Appliances
like Firewalls, IPS are in place to prevent unauthorized
intrusion.
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MSTC ensures security through periodical penetration and
vulnerability testing.

Periodical Application Security Testing is conducted by STQC,
a Govt. of India Department.

MSTC conducts its business through a dedicated 100 Mbps
ILL and has also a standby ILL connectivity taken from a
different provider. MSTC has connected its regions and
branches through VPN which enabled the centralized internal
applications to be used by all in a more secured manner.
Moreover an UTM has been installed for protecting the users
systems from outside spams and viruses.

MSTC has developed an in-house complete e-Procurement
solution. General Financial Rules, CVC guidelines, IT Act 2000
and its Amendment of 2008 have been adhered to in this e-
Procurement Application and the said service has been
certified by STQC.

MSTC e-Commerce has been appraised upto CMMI Level-3.

MSTC server in Kolkata is manned round-the-clock throughout
the year. The Systems dept. is well equipped with qualified
professionals whose skills are continuously upgraded with
training on latest technology.

MSTC’s System Department is ISO 27001:2005 certified from
STQC.

MSTC e-commerce division is also ISO 9001:2008 Quality
certified.

MAJOR ACHIEVEMENTS IN 2014-15 :

MSTC has successfully executed Coal Mine Allocation for
Ministry of Coal.

MSTC also conducted global e-tender-cum-e-auction sale of
about 4000 MT Red sander wood on behalf of Andhra Pradesh
Govt. Bidders participated from China, Japan, Singapore,
Dubai etc besides India. The Government of Andhra Pradesh
earned about ¥ 87,931 Lakh as sale proceeds. Application for
these e-transactions was also developed in-house.

MSTC has developed Mobile Bidding System for e-auction of
scrap which has been implemented in February 2015.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD)

MSTC Limited has always considered its human resource as
the most important resource. With the increase in the number
of employees retiring from the organization, the company has
undertaken recruitment at the entry level of both executive
and Junior Computer Assistant cadres. 18 employees were
recruited during the year.

Being an IT oriented company, training of employees has
remained a major priority for HRD. Human Resource
Department emphasized on training executives and enabling
them to take up higher roles in the company. In this endeavor
the company had also undertaken a study on Succession
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Planning for Officer Category with a view to lay down future
road map. The company trained 56 numbers of executives in
various topics. Out of 56, 12 persons were trained in Socio
Management Development Program and 25 persons were
trained in Skill Development relating IT/e-commerce. During
the year a study on Successive Planning was undertaken and
the same was completed in January, 2015. The MOU targets
for HR for the year 2014-15 were successfully achieved.

WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS :

The Company has duly observed the Presidential Directives
issued from time to time in regard to reservation, relaxation,
concession, etc. for the SC/ST/OBC/PWD candidates
pertaining to the policies and procedures of the Government.

The directives in matters concerning recruitment and
promotion regarding the weaker sections have been duly
complied with. All Departmental Promotion Committees and
Selection Committees (in case of recruitment) constituted
during the year had representatives of SC/ST community. Out
of 18 no of persons recruited during the year, 5 OBC, 2 SC
persons were taken, of which 1 belong to PWD (VH).

During the year, 4 SC, 4 ST and 3 OBC employees of the
Company were sponsored for training programmes, both In-
House and Institutional training programmes.

In addition, all possible cooperation and assistance was
provided to the MSTC SC/ST Employees’ Council, which
function primarily to safeguard the interest of the reserved
section of employees of the Company.

ONLINE PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL SYSTEM :

The Company has launched its Online Performance Appraisal
System for executives up to DGM level for bringing
transparency and promptness to the systems of Performance
evaluation and Management.

EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN :

MSTC is a Corporate Life Member of Forum of Women in
Public Sector (WIPS). During the year, several women
employees were nominated in the programmes organized by
WIPS. Besides, one of our executives is actively involved as
the President, ER of WIPS.

Internal Complaints Committees have been constituted in all
the offices of MSTC. An external lady member connected with
such activities has been nominated as a committee member
at each such office. Besides periodical meetings and
Complaint redressal, awareness programs, etc. are also
conducted by the Committees.

Disclosure under section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy
in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of
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Rrerd o1 dfera <iRT A9 SeifRed g received and disposed off during each calendar year.
* yTe Rreprrdl w01 *  No of complaints received: 1

* AR @ 1€ Rreral o .01 *  No of complaints disposed off: 1

INR in Crore
1,603.34
5,341.87
M Imported materials M Indigenous materials
The performace of Trading Division for the year 2014-15

(TasRYs fawm)
(HRM DEPARTMENT)
femi® 31.03.2014 ot RIfY & AR THw ot S=erfh
MANPOWER STATISTICS OF MSTC AS ON 31-03-2014
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Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC)
has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints

T | RO | TR | SRl | THARGN | GTAR | amem | MWW | @ | FeweR TETH o 1.4.14
1 g
HO |ERO | NRO | WRO | SRO [BLR | VIZ | BHPL | VADO | HYD | BHU | LKNO | TOTAL | TOTAL
DARA AS ON
1.4.14
FHRIUTAH/EX| 75 | 9 19 17 8 13 10 2 9 4 2 2 170 170
R-pridTerd/| 49 | 12 | 19 13 12 | 8 | 12 3 8 0 0 1 137 148
NEX
IRIfaa Shf/srgfea Sisf/sr fes av/emiRe w9 9 fwai/qaqd dfe (31.03.2015 3t Ruf)
SC/ST/OBC/PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED/EX-SERVICEMEN STATUS AS ON 31-03-2015
q P Tt (%) Tael (%) SRt (%) TRIRG et (%) yagd AFF (%)
GROUP TOTAL SC (%) ST (%) OBC (%) PHYSICALLY EX-
HANDICAPPED SERVICEMEN
(%) (%)
A 170 26(15.29) 11(6.47) 37(21.76) 3(1.76) Z=a/NIL
a/B 39 9(23.07) 1(2.56) =a/NIL 2(5.12) =/NIL
w/C 86 19(22.09) 3(3.48) 17(19.76) 3(3.48) =/NIL
&/D 12 4(33.33) 1(8.33) 1(8.33) =I/NIL T=/NIL
a1/ TOTAL 307 58(18.89) 16(5.21) 55(17.91) 8(2.6) T/NIL

SIC

14
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31.03.2015 @1 W/H%W @l fRufe / MALE/FEMALE AS ON 31-03-2015
7%y / MALE #feenn /| FEMALE ool /| TOTAL

PRiUTed | EX 139 31 170

R-pRUTe® / NEX 115 22 137

Pol / TOTAL 254 53 307

A% Rrera FER 95 GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

An exclusive corporate portal www.mstcindia.co.in has been
set up integrating a link to facilitate the Public Grievances,
where the Buyer/ Principal can register their grievances and
those are monitored online. The portal provides for a unique
system generated code for the complainants to lodge and view
the progress of the grievances registered online. Some of the
grievances are also received at the Central Grievance Cell by
post.

For proper monitoring and quick redressal of various
grievances, Grievance Cells have been constituted at all
Regional and Branch Offices. Any grievances lodged are
attended immediately and utmost efforts are taken to settle/
resolve the cases within a fortnight. Regular follow-ups are
also done with Regions/ Branches for expediting settlement.

The Grievance Cells meet at periodical intervals to review case
which are pending for more than three months. Quarterly and

-—

AR g o #3040 diRgy e, PRI wdiie b Al gfhar B SgEred $Ra gU | 39 AR TR A7 A wWRed, Ala (PIrel) URd IR vd A . A, Brrel, siene wg

ydy s, TirEd o SufRa 9
Hon’ble Minister of State for Power, Shri Piyush Goyal, inaugurating coal block auction in presence of Shri Anil Swarup, Secretary (Coal) Govt. of India and
Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC

14
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Monthly Reports on the status of grievances received/
disposed/pending are being forwarded to the Administrative
Ministry in the formats prescribed.

Moreover the company has also instituted a Centralized
Grievance Redressal Mechanism System (CPGRMS) as per
instructions received from the Ministry which is monitored by
the officials nominated for the purpose. These measures
provide for a prompt and effective redress of grievances online.
Till date, one (1) grievance was registered on CPGRMS and
that was subsequently replied to the higher authority within
the scheduled time frame.

The development of Sevottam complaint Citizen’s Charter has
been put in place in our corporate website also.

Grievances received from the employees are taken care of by
the HODs’ and Regional/ Branch Managers. Moreover the HR
Dept. attends to various formal/ informal grievances received
from employees in day to day running of the office in
consultation with the HOD’s and Staff Union, wherever
necessary.

Statement of Public Grievances for the period of 01.04.14
to 31.03.15

Grievances  Grievances Grievances Grievances
outstanding registered in redressed in outstanding as
ason 01.04.14 2014-15 2014-15 on 01.04.15

3 24 22 5

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

MSTC nominated an Appellate Authority, a Chief Public
Information Officer (CPIO) in the Head office. Every region/
branch has P10 and an APIO as well for effectively processing
the RTI applications received at various locations of the
company. Provisions of Right to Information Act 2005 have
been duly complied for processing the applications/requests
received under RTI Act 2005. All the quarterly reports have
been submitted on-line. During the year 2014-15, total 47
applications/requests have been received and out of those
46 applications/requests have been disposed and remaining
01 is under process.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Rajbhasha Trimas was inaugurated on 15 September 2014.
During this period, Hindi competitions and Hindi workshops
were organized in Head office and in regional and branch
offices. Total 20 officers/employees were awarded prizes for
winning in Hindi competitions and for passing Hindi
examinations. Total 05 officers/employees were nominated for
the Hindi examination conducted by Hindi Teaching Scheme,
Official Language Deptt. Govt. of India for January-May 2015
session. Quarterly reports and annual report were sent to the
Ministry. Hindi reports are being submitted on-line also. Town
Official Language Implementation Committee (TOLIC)
meetings were attended regularly.
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Official Language Implementation Committee (OLIC) meeting
of Ministry of Steel held on 26.3.2015 was attended. OLIC
meetings were arranged in the office. As per the Official
Language Act, inspection was done in Head office and regional
and branch offices. All materials for inspection were made
available at the time of inspection done by the Ministry.
Incentive was provided to 10 officers and employees.

MSTC, Head Office inspected WRO(Mumbai), NRO(New
Delhi) and branch office(Bangalore). Monitoring for
implementation of Official Language was done. Circular for
implementation of section 3(3) of Official Language Act 1963
was issued from time to time. Departments of Head office
and Eastern Regional office were inspected.

Re-certification of 1ISO 9001:2008 of Official Language
Department was done.

Unicode was installed in the computers of head office and
regional/ branch offices.

Documents coming under section 3(3) of Official Language
Act were translated in Hindi. Translations from English to Hindi
and vice versa have been provided as and when required.
Hindi version of Annual report and MOU were also submitted.
Official Language Act has been complied with. Ministry of Steel
and its Hindi Salahkar Samity continuously provided their
guidance about implementation of Official Language Act.

VIGILANCE

The Vigilance Department of MSTC Limited has been striving
hard to institutionalize the anti-corruption practices to ensure
fairness, integrity and efficiency in all the fields of activities of
the Company. Its’ set-up has been operative to identify the
zone of corruption in order to diminish the human intervention
in the business transactions. For this, the Policy of Zero
Tolerance on Corruption under the Guidelines of Chief
Vigilance Commission is strictly followed so as .to uphold the
ethical business practices vis-a-vis moral uprightness amongst
the personnel. MSTC Vigilance Department complies with the

Anil Swarep, Coal Secretary

COAL MINE ALLOCATION

2 3ifTe Taved, Wfa (SIIE) MR ARGR HaIE AT & A1 Bled] e df Al afbar & ar 3 aRe=f a=d g
Shri Anil Swarup, Secretary (Coal) Govt. of India explaining the coal block auction procedure to the media
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ISO 9001-2008 Quality Management System wherein the
emphasis has been put to have in place the effective preventive
measures through the use of leveraging technology so that
the transparency and accountability in the functioning of the
Company is ensured.

The business activities of MSTC are run by its own IT
Infrastructure viz. e-Commerce operations of e-auction, e-
reverse auction and e-Procurement operations, which are
carried out by Standardisation Testing and Quality Certification
(STQC) certified Web Portal in compliance with the Central
Vigilance Commission (CVC) Guidelines. Its software has
several in-built provisions which prevent cartel formation and
ensure transparency and fairness. The system of e-auction.
e-sale, e-procurement is designed in such a way that during
the run of e-auction no one like the Seller, Staff of MSTC, the
Bidder and so on is in any way able to view the details of the
competing bidders.

During the year, MSTC Vigilance Department has taken
various initiatives to improve the functioning of activities in
the organization. The actions, against as many as fifteen
numbers of complaints received, have been taken and
necessary advices for systemic improvement have been
intimated to the respective ends. On the basis of the directives
issued by CVC/Ministry of Steel (MOS), the initiatives
undertaken by Vigilance Division include implementation of
Bill Tracking System which can be utilized for the display of
pending bills of contractors on the portal, professing purchases
above 50,000, in all departments & branches through MSTC'’s
own e-Procurement Portal, review of recruitment rules,
implementation of full disclosure of Annual Performance
Appraisal Report (APAR), online writing of APAR, opportunity

v
ﬁlwe_,, &

P

CMD, Shri S. K. Tripathi making a presentation before Hon’ble Minister of State for Steel & Mines, Shri Vishnu Deo Sai on his visit to MSTC head office
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£ v, &. e, srenet W' vy fewe gadbar e Ry, evEe gRT AN gRier § gfRerdf Svd gg aRafi
Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, speaking at a conference organised by Vigilance Study Circle, Hyderabad
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1% v SRt 2 d AdeIe MaRAe § IRER B e &
R Yo srifRa fFa 1 g1 tIgadl @ €Nd @R
difereft Jger fasara 1fie @ & forg v el & forg erawr
TG Rl & | TR # AR (Jaie) ugam aen e ddieh a@
RIdBTad B & oY T Fadhdr UsT Wt geifn T g | Ardsite e
T (SMfE), R TSR & e sifdrema feenfdet o1 srgurer
o5 T vd 9 & At AR vd fia dar gdud & fore AR
AR &1 Soord frar T B e dFed & fagemur den
TACECRA & G BRG] Bl &I 3 Y@ Y WIS &7 qHeaS R
SR FRET TAR AT 78T 2 | TATHSRA §RT IRERIT 1R
ERITS Tb Uge & ol IR Gamie H e far o @1 8|
A faurT F famie 27.10.2014 31 01.11 2014 d6 THgaRT
& faftrer srafeal § “abdt SeedT Twig &1 srareH fearl” g4a
IR R Y[R ¥ JoHEa-db-id @ e v w afae
RN R IR HHATRA] & 19 g vd TRT ola afcrifar &1
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to make representation in response to the adverse report in
APARs, devising risk profile of an organization, framing the
constituents of transparency index etc. During the year 2014-
15, ten surprise and routine inspections have been carried
out. The major focus of such inspections has been on
identifying vulnerable areas of corruption, streamlining of
system/procedure and awareness on vigilance/anti-corruption
issues amongst the employees through interactions.

MSTC provides a link to CPGRMS (Centralized Public
Grievance Redressal and Monitoring System) to make the
service delivery system more transparent. Integrity Pact has
been implemented to prevent corruption in public procurement.
The Whistle Blower Policy of MSTC provides opportunity to
all employees for access in good faith. Citizens in
Administration (Sevottam) and also a Vigilance page for
lodging complaints directly to CVO. Corporate Governance
Guidelines by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Govt.
of India, have been complied with and Code of Conduct for all
Board members and designated service management has
been laid down. MSTC Risk Profile of the organization is being
prepared keeping in mind the present activities of MSTC and
analysis of the business transactions. Transparency Index is
being revised for accessing the degree of transparency
practiced by MSTC.

MSTC Vigilance Department organized “Vigilance Awareness
Week” in various offices of MSTC from 27.10.2014 to
01.11.2014 as per the directives received from the Central
Vigilance Commission, New Delhi. To mark the occasion,
MSTC Vigilance conducted Essay Competition and Slogan

-
| | I
I I —
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:
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Writing was organized amongst the employees on all-India
basis on the theme “Combating Corruption-Technology as an
Enabler”. Prizes were distributed to the employees for the best
entries to motivate them for their active participation. In
addition, a workshop was organized at HO, Kolkata in
consonance with the theme for Vigilance Awareness Week-
2014, which was attended by CMD, functional Directors, HODs
& employees/officers of the company. Shri A.K.Sinha, External
Independent Monitor was the Chief Guest & addressed the
grass root level of corruption and its mitigation by embracing
IT. Suitable banners were displayed at conspicuous public
places in the premises of the Headquarters as well as
Regional/Branch offices to sensitize one and all on the
vigilance and anti-corruption measures. A brochure was
unveiled to commemorate the occasion of Vigilance Awareness
Week, highlighting the role played by MSTC in developing
end-to-end e-commerce solutions that can provide the
accountability at every level of hierarchies in administration
as well as address the challenge of corruption. Copies of
brochure have been widely circulated within and outside the
Company.

COMMENTS BY COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG)

Comments of CAG on the Annual accounts of company in
terms of section 143(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, shall
be deemed as part of Directors’ Report.

Directors Responsibility Statement

As required under the provisions of Section 134(5) of the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2013, Board of Directors state
that:

In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures.

TR # AT Fadhar uReal S5 & R a=ry/emar & g AfHRal & ey %ﬁ T, STRIRRIT, R AT GTW
Shri S. Ambastha, CVO, with the nodal officers of Region/Branch during a Vigilance Interactive Meeting organised at head office
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Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company as at 31.03.2015 and of
the profit of the company for the financial year 2014-15.

Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities.

Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the year
ended 31t March, 2015 on a going concern basis.

Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, has appointed M/s.
Ray & Co, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the year 2014-15. The report of the Auditors
is attached to the annual accounts of the Company.
Management replies on the comments/observations of the
Auditors are placed at annexure VIII to Directors Report.

DIRECTORS

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri
S.K. Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K.
Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial), who are whole time directors. Shri Lokesh
Chandra, IAS Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Government
of India ceased to be Govt. nominee director w.e.f 24.10.2014.
Smt. Urvilla Khati, Joint Secretary had been appointed in place
of Shri Lokesh Chandra w.e.f. 24.10.2014. Ministry of Steel
appointed Shri Sunil Barthwal, Joint Secretary, MOS, as Govt.
nominee director in place of Smt Urvilla Khati w.e.f.22.12.2014.
Shri Suraj Bhan, Economic Adviser, Ministry of Steel is second
Government nominee director. Shri A. K. Goyal, former Member
Railway Board and Shri N.C. Jha, ex-CMD, Coal India Ltd.,
are two independent directors in the Board

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

In compliance with section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Saumayo Jyoti Seal, practising company secretary has been
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor for the year 2014-15.
Report of the Secretarial Auditor as prescribed is enclosed
as annexure VI to this report.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Pursuant to Rule 8(2) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
the particulars of contracts with related parties referred in
section 188(1) in Form AOC- 2 are enclosed as annexure Il
to this report.

CMD and two functional directors are Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) under section 2(75) as well as related party
as defined under 2(76). They are employed under contractual
employment under terms decided by Government of India.
CMD and Director (Commercial) are also Chairman and
nominated director respectively in subsidiary company i.e.
Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (FSNL).

MSTC functions as selling agent to FSNL which is a normal
course of business for MSTC and charges service charges at
a rate which is normally charged to other companies MSTC
has paid custodian service charges for warehouse
management to FSNL which is a normal course of business
for FSNL.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Company is seriously committed to social uplift. In line with
the Companies Act, 2013 and also DPE guidelines, Company
has a CSR Committee which functions as per Govt. guidelines
and Company CSR policy. CSR Policy of the Company has
been approved by the Board and is hosted on the website of
the Company.

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility as required
under Rule 8 Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 is placed as Annexure VI.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate details on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis are attached herewith as Annexure-
Il and form part of this Annual Report. Compliance Audit Report
is placed as annexure to Corporate Governance Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Board met four times during the FY 2014-15. Details are
available under Annexure Il of this report.

STATEMENT OF INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTORS

All independent directors in the Board have submitted
Statement of Independence in compliance of section 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013.
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MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board viz, Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to section 178 of the Company’s Act, 2013, read
with Rule 6 of the Company’s (Meeting of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014, Company is supposed to have a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Being a Govt. of India Company,
the nomination/appointment of director is made by Govt. of
India. However, Remuneration Committee is in place which is
also in compliance of Corporate Governance(CG) guidelines
by DPE which apply to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
COMMITTEE

In compliance of section 135(1) read with Rule 5 of the
Company’s (CSR Policy) Rules 2014, Company has
constituted CSR Committee of the Board.

Details of the above Committees are mentioned under
Annexure Il of this report.

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Constitution of Stakeholder’'s Relationship Committee as
provided under section 178(5) of the Act do not apply to the
Company as number of shareholders is below one thousand.
However, share transfer committee is in place.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY — FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited is the 100% subsidiary of the
Company. The Operational result of two years is given below:

(% in Lakh)

2014-15 2013-14

Total Revenue 27,578 23,788
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 2,536 1,243
Profit/(Loss) After Tax 1,710 842

The detailed information relating to the subsidiary company
is placed as annexure IV in form AOC-1 in compliance of
section 129 of the Companies Act, read with Rule 5 of
Companies (Account) Rules.

Consolidated Financial Statement has been attached to with
the Financial Statement of the holding company, MSTC Ltd.
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Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC with Ministry officials who visited MSTC stall at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi

MUY =9

e ded, 99 & SRM Ut Bl QU MY S9F Jeud FEanT vd
At g9 & fory AR S gwaTd w5, Afud (39Td), orR |fua
Td THY (STUTA) Td SXUTT HAT & 31T STRIBIRGT, IefT H3Ter,
P HAT Td AR B ARBR) HATAT, T 09T WRBRI,
faftrr Fs vd o0 wrdSite &5 & Sushl, o dufral, SR, 7R
fSiRTae vd o= @il & Ui Pasar S BRam © | FreereTor srae
UEHT 3R SMYfdaiall gRT Ae-ax-aTel Hu=l b Ui fa@mg 7y
TR U9 a7 & forg I sy £

3 e HHaRAl @ areiierdr ofR aRem @t off wifce
HRIET PR &, s delad foe SIFET o1 7o Bisd gy iR

3T F&T |Wd gaTl B |

foewre deo & iU dor ST ik |

(v & Brurdt)
Ireel \E U9y Feve

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wish to place on record their gratitude
to the Hon’ble Union Minister of Steel, Secretary (Steel),
Additional Secretary and FA (Steel), and other officials of the
Ministry of Steel, Defence Ministry, Coal Ministry and various
other Central Government Ministries, all State Governments,
various Central and State public sector undertakings, private
companies, the bankers, our principals and others for their
valuable assistance and guidance extended to the Company
during the year. The Directors express their gratitude to all
stake holders, customers and suppliers for the trust and
confidence reposed by them on your Company year after year.

Your Directors also place on record the appreciation of the
sincere efforts made by employees which has resulted in
excellent performance of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman-cum- Managing Director
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Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per section 134 of
the Companies Act, 2013, as read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION

Company has upgraded its Server to the latest IPV6 which
consumes much less electrical power and conserves energy.
Being IT oriented company, technological upgradation is a
continuous process in MSTC and has been fully achieved by
your Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The total foreign exchange outgo during the year 2014-15 for
import of goods and others was ¥ 1,60,348 Lakh as against
% 3,14,594 Lakh in the year 2013-14. The company has
earned % 13 Lakh in foreign exchange during the year 2014-
15. In the previous year i.e. 2013-14, the foreign exchange
earning was < 1.00 Lakh.

3rgerd: |l Annexure: Il
fmfira sifreme= CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
ferfara sfdreme ov gagwdii @t A MSTC'’s Policy on Corporate Governance

HU P Ieedl Bl BN B b AERY ITAH HRE F g
ARl TR QIR & 1IN i@t doeit ol girardl wderd
gl 1

ATEIGRT §RT GU= & JdeH 9R qdTy MU WRIF BT GRARR & &
I | TAYHSIRAT 3T T 8% ¥R R URG T SR SRSl &
ISR NICRERIES

fFrrfaa siftremas & orfrart feen-fder & srgurer & sremar TavEc
FGAT b SR Sod oI AMES, Hod Udedl, YRSl qei
qiftrfoas <fdemet & dia S darar vd wakm & gorel! &
ITERYN Bl AT @ §, e FEfda st gorrett @
HarH e F A e S e | A sftemas F fog s
grdsife &3 & Suhy & U dRURE AT & IR F 43,
2010 ¥ <t femm-fFreer faw g €, Ser arqurer @y 2014-15 4
frar war e wfasy & off forar soem | e RS w99 W
T T & U W@Hedidd & AR SIUls & eI st faer-
et & aruTer # 9y 2014-15 & foy THUHER Scpee #of & 2 |
e dsa

CE|

A H THUEERT e, & e dser 9 =1 v & Bordt, sreget |8
ydg feerd, s T & 99, Fowe () gd o @ @ Rz, fees
(arforfoua) wnfire €, S fos qoferfos feers 21 s <l =i,
AT TYh A, LT HATAT, YR TR faid 24.10.2014
H ISR AT Feed 98 W) 81 5| Abe 98 & W 1R A
Sfderr @reh, dyw afua famies 24102014 9 Frgs &) 12| 396
IR WRA TWHR, TG HAGT & U A & JJAR ST
e @t & @M W fiAe 22.12.2014 9 st g gefard
RGN AT e & wu H g 6y 10 € | 20 gret 9, 3nferes
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Effective corporate governance practices to provide for an
environment in achieving the objectives of the company have
been the basic management philosophy of your company.

All out efforts are made for transparency and integrity at all
levels of management in order to retain confidence reposed
in its management by the stakeholders.

MSTC aspires to follow high ethical standards, commitment
to values while doing business, maintain transparency, conduct
due diligence in commercial contracts and follows best
governing practices. The guidelines on Corporate Governance
for Central Public Sector Enterprises as issued on May 2010,
have been complied with in the year 2014-15 and shall be
complied with in future also. The quarterly reports have been
submitted on time and as per self-evaluation format, MSTC is
in “excellent” category in compliance of Corporate Governance
guidelines of DPE for the year 2014-15.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri
S.K. Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K.
Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial), who are whole time Directors. Shri Lokesh
Chandra, 1AS Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Government
of India ceased to be Govt. nominee director w.e.f 24.10.2014.
Smt. Urvilla Khati, Joint Secretary has been appointed in place
of Shri Lokesh Chandra w.e.f. 24.10.2014. Further vide an
order from Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel Shri Sunil Barthwal
has been appointed as Govt. nominee director w.e.f.
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99§ 2014-15 & SR 3eTe] 98 U9 93 Td 31 dRIbRT fFevre
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forem-frcei vd 9 @t R BRI & AR & 3TIwd WRHIRHA

25

22.12.2014, in place of Smt Urvilla Khati. Shri Suraj Bhan,
Economic Advisor, Ministry of Steel, is the second Government
nominee director. Shri N.C. Jha former CMD (Acting), Coal
India Ltd and Shri A.K. Goyal, former member, Railway Board
are two independent directors in the Board.

Brief information of the newly appointed directors

Shri Lokesh Chandra

Shri Lokesh Chandra, IAS, was Joint Secretary in the Ministry
of Steel.

Smt. Urvilla Khati
Smt. Urvilla Khati, is Joint Secretary, in the Ministry of Steel.
Shri Sunil Barthwal

Shri Sunil Barthwal, IAS, is Joint Secretary in the Ministry of
Steel.

REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
other than sitting fees for attending Board and Board
Committee Meeting. Sitting fees are not given to Government
Directors. CMD, and other two functional directors, being in
whole time employment, are entitled to remuneration as per
the terms of the appointment issued by Govt. The
Remuneration Committee determines the Performance
Related Pay payable to whole time directors in line with Govt.
guideline.

Remuneration received by CMD and two functional directors
as salary and allowances is ¥ 94 Lakh, Company’s contribution
to PF is ¥ 7 Lakh and reimbursement of medical expenses is
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R T (Formrd)) F ff oy &1 % 2 Lakh for the year 2014-15. CMD, D(F) and D(C) are also

provided car by the Company. They are also entitled to
Performance Related Pay (PRP) as per DPE Guidelines and
as recommended by Remuneration Committee of the Board.

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD

& A Jow § oS! SUfRIE o | Record of Attendance of the Directors during the Board
Meetings of MSTC Ltd held in the F.Y.2014-15 is placed below.
g SIS it At st At St CMD was present in all the Board Meetings during the year.
a_aﬁ A T T, ) e Board  Board Shri Shri Shri Shri D.P.
4. @t fafer REC I Meeting Meeting  N.CJha  AK.  Suraj Singh
261 10.04.2014 3 9. 9. Y. No. Date Goyal  Bhan
262 30.07.2014 3u. 4. 3U. X 261 10.04.2014 a p p p
263 17102014 <4 3. JU. X 262 30.07.2014 p p p X
264 08122014 <4 3u. 4. X 263 17.10.2014 p p p X
264 08.12.2014 p p p X
a9 it st st sh Aiper il
5 TP wF. uH. @& d@g SRy Board Board Shri Shri  Shri Shri Smt.

. Meeting Meeting S.K. AK. B.B. Lokesh  Urvilla
€ W R Pot =g e Tt No. Date Tripathi Basu Singh Chandra Khati
261 10.04.2014 . . . .

ST S SR N X 261 10042014 p b p p X
262 30072014 u. 8Y.  8U. 93U X 262 30.07.2014 p o o o X
263 17.10.2014 u. 89, 89U, X X 263 17.10.2014 p D D X X

I0. - SUMRIE, 37 - ITURRIT Td x - Hrterd | &l
ey g ey e, feve (i) wd fewe (afdsa) 3 12
Rrwax, 2014 &7 mford fra wofigd # SufRa o |
TR e s dufal # fewe & g W

s v & Purd, sreme \g ydy e, TAvERet, BRI BRY e
fafiics, THgRdN @l quiRaTfiicd arell FerId Sul & WY sree € |
s @ @ g, Fewrs (arftnfus), vagadh, 5R1 whu fim fafics
(THUATATE), TSR B Aerad U, § TR & A
e €1 30 GRS 9H, ISR & A1 e, Tagac, o U,
&, 9, Fowe (), gaoad™h vd st v &, Mae, w@ds s,
THUEERT 31 fhdl o $ul & feere 81 21 20 giidt =@,
Ageh Afed, THelTd WReR & T e, S Wi sifaRe
3ith SR (Jie) Ten g et dgar fafics (Tavadive)
P WRBR $ T AT Feere g1
e dsa o1 wfufot
TIUACRAT 3 e Hed @ IR afifat eRl g1 g st §
o geror |y, iRsfie |fiif, IR siavor afifa wd Hivdem
GG

U e, 2013 @ gRT 178 & 1 ufod Hueil (a1 & 956
Td 3@ wfh) w2014 & 799 6 & Ff9R U & U Udh
AHiET Ud aR#HE AT B ARy | 9RT ARBR Bl G Ul
B & A, e & TMie/FgRh YRd SRR R &l SRl B |
gTerifer, ada TRefe wfify St doit & forg wacg s &
ot feenfoden @1 ¥ sruTer aRal g |

Hot (AvgeR HifY) frm, 2014 & frgg 5 & e 9fed emRn
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p - present, a — absent and x — not in office

CMD, Director (Finance) and Director (Commercial) attended
the last AGM held on 12th September 2014.

Directorship Held By The Directors

Shri S.K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC is also Chairman of Ferro Scrap
Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial), MSTC, is also MSTC nominee director in Ferro
Scrap Nigam Ltd. Shri Suraj Bhan, Government Nominee
Director, MSTC, Shri A. K. Basu, Director(Finance), MSTC
and Shri A. K. Goyal, Independent Director of MSTC are not
holding directorship in any other company. Shri Sunil Barthwal,
Joint Secretary, MOS, is a Govt. nominee director who is also
a Govt. nominee director in Steel Authority of India Limited
(SAIL) and Hindustan Steelworks Construction Limited
(HSCL).

Committees of the Board

MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board viz, Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer
Committee and CSR Committee.

Pursuant to section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, Company is supposed to have a
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Being a Govt. of
India Company, the nomination/appointment of director is
made by Govt. of India. However, Remuneration Committee
is in place which is also in compliance of CG guidelines by
DPE which applies to the Company.
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135(1) & SMUTeld & AR HUH a1 &I Hgwar |fifa wifeq
P g1 SR Seolgd AT &1 faga f[aror g9 gfodeT &
argeria |1+ faam ar 21
TRRIRP] B! W& UF &R H HH 8 & HRU O Affm
H gRT 135(5) & ST U@l & STIIR FKHEeSk Bl Hae
AT &1 ToT du & fo mErer T8 T ETeife, IR iR
|y @1 78 fvar T B
i) o wieror |fify
3N g, 9. S, s e, o wieor 9y & s B
$ T & M, Wad Fewe wd s GRS 99, SRR b A1
e 58 9y & 9ew 2
o gder Aty s g o o wffa 9 et
frfia siftremaT & fen-faden &1 orer et 2

f ad 2014-15 % gauadiRi fafics @t @ wieor afifa @
Sooi ¥ Frewml ot suRfa

Yob  Job B Mod.  shre sh s,
o . Ell LI} TMRret
33 02072014  Su. 3. 3.
34 18102014  3u. 3. 39.
35 28012015  Su. 3. 3.

i) wRsife wfafy

sft T3, =, ds e 59 9 & erge €1 s T %,
T e €| Ug |y 98 2010 § SRy i sidyeme
W IS & feen-fdel & o uR v adl € vd et &
1y guietets wHanRal & fog femdt @ RywRer st
21 ug duer A, 2013 @ gRT 178 % |1 ufsd o

In compliance of section 135(1) read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (CSR Policy) Rules 2014, Company has
constituted CSR Committee of the Board. Details of the above
Committee are mentioned under Annexure Il of this report.

Constitution of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee as
provided under section 135(5) of the Act do not apply to the
Company as number of shareholders is below one thousand.
However, share transfer committee is in place.

i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of Shri N.C. Jha, independent
director, as chairman with Shri A. K Goyal, independent director
and Shri Suraj Bhan, Government nominee director as
members.

The Audit Committee complies with the guidelines issued by
DPE on Corporate Governance relating to Audit Committee.

ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS IN THE AUDIT
COMMITTEE MEETINGS OF MSTC LTD HELD INTHE F.Y.
2014-15

Meeting  Meeting Shri N.C. Shri Suraj  Shri AK.
No. Date Jha Bhan Goyal

3 02072014 p p p

R 18102014 p p p

35 28012015 p p p

ii) Remuneration Committee

The committee has been constituted with Shri N.C.Jha,
independent director as chairman, Shri A.K.Goyal,
independent director, as member and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Government nominee director, as member. The committee
functioning as per DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance
issued in May 2010 and recommends PRP to whole time
employees including directors. This complies with section 178

FIN B TR i TR J66 HT VB 99
Annual General Meeting of the company in progress
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Shri A. K. Basu, Director (Finance), at the conclusion of wage negotiation agreement with the union. Senior officers and members of the staff are also seen
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of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Being a Government of India Company nomination/
appointment is made by Government of India. Remuneration
of the employees is as per DPE, Government of India
guidelines. Since company incurred loss in FY- 2013-14 and
there was no scope for Performance Related Pay (PRP) no
meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held.

ili) Share Transfer Committee

In order to render better services to the shareholders Board
has constituted a share transfer committee comprising of Shri
A.K. Basu Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh Director
(Commercial). This committee also decides on issue of
duplicate and split share certificates.

iv) CSR Committee

CSR Committee is constituted by Board with an independent
director, Shri A.K. Goyal as Chairman and Director(Finance)
and Director(Commercial) as members. Committee monitors
the CSR activities of the Company.

Code of Conduct

A Code of Conduct for all Board members and designated
senior Management of MSTC Ltd. has been laid down in
accordance with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance by
DPE. The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the
company www.mstcindia.co.in All Board members and
designated senior Management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed
by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) to this effect is enclosed
at the end of this report.

Risk Management Policy

Company has a Risk Management Policy approved by the
Board of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the
Board.

-
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Fraud Prevention Policy

Company has a Fraud Prevention Policy approved by the
Board of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the
Board. The policy is available at the company website.

Vigil Mechanism
Whistle Blower Policy

Company has a Whistle Blower Policy approved by the Board
of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the Board.
The policy is available at the company website.

Information Placed Before The Board Of Directors

* Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.
+  Capital budgets and any updates.

* Financial results for the company and its operating
divisions or business segments.

* Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other
committees of the board.

*  Theinformation on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment
or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company
Secretary.

*  Show cause; demand prosecution notices and penalty
notices which are materially important.

+ Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any
material effluent or pollution problems.

*  Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by
the company.

2 JdR AR, GSRAG-1, 3107 THURERA, qRarerd & aRT & R #1 U &, &, Fewe (fm), o0 . 1. e, fewe (aftrsa) don aRs sftreRal & aRemt exd gg
Shri Prabir Kumar, PDCA-1, interacting with Shri A. K. Basu, Director (Finance), Shri B. B. Singh, Director (Commercial) and senior officers during his visit to MSTC
Head Office
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* Any issue, which involves possible public or product
liability claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on
the conduct of the company or taken an adverse view
regarding other enterprises that can have negative
implications on the company.

* Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

* Transactions that involve substantial payment towards
goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual property.

+  Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions.
Any significant development in Human Resources/
Industrial Relations Front like signing of wage agreement,
implementation of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

* Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries,
assets, which is not in normal course of business.

* Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the
steps taken by management to limit the risks of adverse
exchange rate movement, if material.

* Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory requirements
and shareholders service such as non-payment of
dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. Company’s Business

MSTC has two core business segments namely e-commerce
& trading. It plays a very important role as a service provider
in e-commerce and is a market leader in this sector. It has the
distinction of serving majority of Central/PSUs/State Govt.
Department and a few Private Institutions for providing
transparent, fair & seamless e-Commerce services to its
clients.

S TR # TSRS HHARAT F A1 ARy & anftiioud gt $1 drprovt FRd gu st va. &, Bure, sreget W' wey e, tivadd
Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC with NRO employees at unveiling of e-commerce brochure of MSTC at Trade Fair
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Shri A. K. Basu, Director (Finance), Shri B. B. Singh, Director (Commercial), Shri S. Ambastha, CVO, inaugurating annual cultural function of MSTC Employees Recreation Club
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E-Commerce Business

e-Commerce business consists of forward e-Auction and e-
Reverse auction. Forward e-Auction is considered as Selling
Agency Business for scraps, condemned items, old plant &
machinery, surplus stores, land parcels, NPAs etc and e-sales
for minerals like coal, lignite, barytes, chrome ore, iron ore
and also commodities like raw pet coke, human hair to name
a few.

In e-procurement, MSTC provides e-Tender and e-Reverse
auction services backed by mandatory STQC certificate for
quality requirements. Although, MSTC made a modest
beginning in FY 2013-14 but it is poised for a significant big
growth in the upcoming years.

e-Commerce business constitutes about 77% (72% in 2013-
14) of the total volume of business of the company during FY
2014-15 and has the potential to grow exponentially. It
contributed 79% (56% in 2013-14) of the total operational
income.

TRADING BUSINESS

In trading business, which constituted 23% ( 28% in 2013-
14)of the total volume of business during FY 2014-15, MSTC
acts as a facilitator for procurement of raw material for
secondary steel producers and petrochemical industry on
behalf of buyers and charge mark-up on percentage basis.

This business contributed 21% (44% in 2013-14) of the total
operational income of the company.

2. E-Commerce Business

In this segment of business, MSTC acts as service provider
for selling agency business, e-sales and e-procurement.

Selling Agency Business

In this portfolio, MSTC acts as selling agent for disposal of
scrap and obsolete items and offers seamless services from
preparation of the auction catalogue to the issuance of delivery
order. Some of the emerging opportunities in this segment
are e-auction of NPAs, land parcels, leasing of Port Land, agri
forest produce, FM channels and spectrum etc.
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Under this portfolio of business, the prime products such as
coal, lignite, iron ore, chrome ore, manganese ore, barytes,
rock phosphate, tea, raw pet coked etc and also human hair
are sold by way of e-auction through a specialized application
software developed in-house.

During FY 2014-15, MSTC added e-sales of Red sanders
wood (a forest produce) for the first time which may pave way
for much needed e-auction of forest products such as timber,
confiscated Red Sander, Sal Seeds, logs, spices, etc. MSTC
created history by successfully auctioning coal mining blocks
to Steel, Cement and Power sector and state owned entities
in a transparent and fair manner. Also introduced e-auction
for sale of Forest timber and sandal wood in the state of Kerala
for the first time in the country.

MSTC conducted e-auction of Fly-ash emanating from
Thermal Power Plant for the first time in the country through
Book Building method on behalf of two units of NTPC Ltd.
Ministry of Power engaged MSTC Ltd. to conduct e-reverse
auction for revival of underutilized Standard Gas Based Power
plants in the country utilizing Power system Development Fund
of ¥ 3,50,000 Lakh.

E-Procurement

MSTC offers end-to-end solution for e-procurement starting
from raising of indents to issuance of Letter of Indent/Purchase
Order for both e-tender and e-reverse auction. MSTC is fully
geared up to tap the immense business potential in e-
procurement and trying to rope in potential customers in
Central Govt. /PSUs.

e
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39 AR TR A T qE1gY, WA, vavawine ot dee o
Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC explaining a point to Shri Nikunj Srivastava, PS to MoS, who visited MSTC stall at Pragati Maidan in presence of Shri Mayukh Bhaduri,
CMD, HSCL
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B BT & | 5 JHIT Bl s 9001:2008 3 weifora foam wan
2 3R yuITel ssuall 27001:2005 & yHIv 2 |
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Itis relevant to mention here that the mandatory requirements
of STQC Certificate as per CVC guidelines and IT Act 2000 &
its amendment are fully met by MSTC and the system is in
conformity with GFR norms.

The package has been developed in-house and will provide
ease of operation as well as customization as and when
needed by the clients.

MSTC is in the advanced stage of commencing e-reverse
auction of imported minerals such as thermal coal, coking
coal, rock phosphate which will open window of opportunity
in e-procurement business.

The enabling factors for providing seamless services to all
MSTC’s clients in e-Commerce segment are :-

i) MSTC is standalone service provider and does not
outsource any of the e-commerce activities to outside
agency.

ii) The development of application software portals,
customization is done in-house by team of highly
motivated programmers and engineers having domain
knowledge in respective areas.

E-Commerce Infrastructure :

MSTC e-commerce division is equipped with latest P series
(IPV6) server of IBM make capable of taking 10,000 concurrent
hits with a mirror image server acting as a disaster recovery
server located at Mumbai. The division is accredited with ISO
9001:2008 and the system has the 1SO 27001:2005
certification.

LM

T & H Fdled AR B b (I 2N . F. Brordl, srener A yde Feere, THeddR A il 7801 ded gu Al S 9. agon, A (THRE) 1 W o STy
Shri D. P. Bahuguna, GM (NRO) alongwith other officers of NRO, receiving trophy from Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC for highest volume of business in a region
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MSTC Stall at an exhibition in BHOPAL
TEDT B NG IR vd Freder wgfa & war ghfead &1 &
fore TR S-pimd Ries 1 W & Fdfiem feen-frdet ud
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99 TAh I AIFedaR Bl R aeerisll & areay | g=7 17
21 fafte BfRAal o STovdl & SRR T §9 TR SHHT DRSO
fopa ST 2 | QHUAS 7 g9 oy Ude T foha Ud 9IRa SRaR
& P 5T b IU-IRREX §RT 4ol ¢ |

TAUIERT WD gy 6. 1-1-2012 fotis 12.01 2012 & e
& IR S-WIIRHT ) TUTaT SToxel & ol YA TS
BRI HXT aTell Ugell duh 2l

THUASRT BT U 3-h1Y AlFeddR & faerg & fou doquasns
SEege, RS Hel, JUay F WUATHITE ofdel 3 W Jedidh AT
g ¥ | ATHATHIME oidel 3 o7 quie FFTaR 7 -

IRYFIAT ofad 3 TR JedTdd @I 3Fe § e Ud IR WR 0
SR e aR T 21 S ofgd W, ufhar faear e ud sna 8
T AFHI, fAfeR, Syl vd it # affid g1 WRae @ Ae
ufshan, ST aRudEdr oael 3 &1 MUK 7, AT U FHg-99g 1)
S fbar T B

Pl S-PIAH T HT IUFEAR RT3 far T &
ot aEr
by &1 fuem

T 2014-15 ¥ SRM, $of FaqT @ 7711 X 3,26,703 T 2,
Siafe froel af g8 sriwst X 3,24,695 @Rg ol
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TreEt e # faftre sifafdemor
Distinguished guests at the MSTC stall

MSTC e-commerce system complies with latest CVC
guidelines and Information Technology Act 2000 & its
subsequent amendments to ensure services to customers in
a most transparent and fair manner.

MSTC has implemented VPN network for quick communication
across its Regional/Branch offices.

As per the CVC guidelines, the system is periodically audited
by STQC, and independent third party agency under Ministry
of Communication and Information Technology, Government
of India. All the aforesaid features make the system an unique,
state-of-the-art and par excellence.

MSTC developed e-Commerce Modules (MSTC e-commerce
application Software) for providing e-commerce services to
its principals and customers. This Application Software
designed in house is being customized from time to time to
suit the requirement of various principals. A patent to the effect
has been earned by MSTC and registered by the Deputy
Registrar of Copyrights, Government of India.

MSTC is the first company to have obtained STQC certification
for quality requirement of e-procurement as per the mandate
of CVC circular no: 1-1-2012 dated 12-01-2012.

MSTC has been appraised at CMMI Level 3 from CMMI
Institute, Carnagie Mellon, USA for its e-commerce Software
Development expertise. CMMI Level 3 states as follows :-

“An appraisal at maturity level 3 indicates the organization is
performing at a “defined” level. At this level, processes are
well characterized and understood and are described in
standards, procedures, tools and methods. The organization’s
set of standard process which is the basis for maturity level 3,
is established and improved over time.”

Total e-commerce business is given as under :
Agency Business :
Scrap Disposal

During the year 2014-15, the total volume of business achieved
is ¥ 3,26,703 Lakh against previous year’'s achievement of
% 3,24,695 Lakh.

-
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Sy CH 2014-15 2013-14

P 6,13,644 571612

formge 23,855 47 616

MR 3R 6,53,318 7,08 424

HIST 3R 13,011 12272

AT HI 17,711 24 050

Cie 6,059 13,204

P 3R 58,108 84,024

T YT Bd 55,284 56,539

A& BT 10,780 -

IRIET AR 882

AT e 87,931 -

PRI D 86,200 -

P, g9 TS 5,613 -

Td g

Gl 15,420 -
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FeATS T 1,200 -

Pl 16,68,610 15,18,623
RGN
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21T X 96,207 &g o | AT faen-fFeei & e s-HRiRdAe
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T TET P TR BT YR 19 IO & oy T ave 9 $g gt |

31T a1 Yo T 206 g o7 | Safes, s af & SR I Al
¥ 59 g o1 | B /A1 H AT M B DI qoie A 3 $-brAd
ST B! JIT H STRITT HAT 37T AR HH T | AFbel A AT
A # @ AT 89 ¥ W SeoiRad e & AT a7 |

|eT ¥, Ty W FHiRT e (STP) 3-DFd AT & Pl A
% oy 16,800 @=rs B ol # THTECRT 1 % 22,97,734 @@
1 3ffdeT It e, St Uweiry dier & 36.77 wfrerd ofds § v
free o & Fdferd sriwst & o 9 18.47 gfrera s1fde 2

TRl T Jootd BT NS § 6 $-9i e |a1 Pod @t oma § a9
2013-14 # ¥ 12,004 @ ¥ fo<fiy a¥ 2014-15 & ERM
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e-Sales

The total e-sales business during 2014-15 was ¥ 16,68,610
Lakh as against the corresponding figure of ¥ 15,18,623 Lakh;
an increase of 9.88% over previous year. The volume of sales
of coal, lignite, raw pet coke, barytes, other minerals, human
hair, tea, etc., are given as under :

(% in Lakh)

Item 2014-15 2013-14
Coal 6,13,644 5,71,612
Lignite 23,855 47,616
Iron Ore 6,53,318 7,08,424
Manganese Ore 13,011 12,272
Human Hair 17,711 24,050
Tea 6,059 13,204
Chrome Ore 58,108 84,024
Raw Pet Coke 55,284 56,539
Rock Phosphate 10,780 -
Baryte Ore - 882
Red Sanders 87,931 -
Coal Block 86,200 -
Agri, Forest Produce & Others 5,613 -
Naphtha 15,420 -
Land Parcel/Property 20,476 -
Flyash 1,200 -
Total 16,68,610 15,18,623

e-Procurement

Taking a big leap forward in e-procurement, the volume of
business in FY 2014-15 was ¥ 3,02,422 Lakh as against
corresponding figure of ¥ 96,207 Lakh during last year. After
obtaining the mandatory STQC certificate for e-procurement
as per CVC guidelines, MSTC went full steam for capitalizing
the opportunity of growing tendency of Govt. companies in
switching over to electronic mode for the purchases.

The service charge earned was ¥ 206 Lakh as against
corresponding figure of ¥ 59 Lakh in the previous year. The
percentage service income is usually less compared to other
e-commerce business due to less content of services involved.
This figure is stated to raise manifold as we secure more
volume of business from clients.

In nutshell, against the MOU target (excellent) of ¥ 16,800
Crore for total volume of e-Commerce business, MSTC
achieved a figure of ¥ 22,97,734 Lakh, which is an increase
of 36.77% over MOU target and an increase of 18.47% as
compared to the corresponding figure of last year.

It is pertinent to mention here the increase in e-Commerce
service charge income from ¥ 12,004 Lakh in 2013-14 to
¥ 13,291 Lakh during FY 2014-15 is not commensurate with
the increase in volume of business. This is attributable to stiff
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PRI @ FgRe & Aegd | shar B ST TR T I € eI
TIUERY, HIfETT &R o & 9 TP i dREBI IR BT

competition in the market and clients’ insistence for reduction
in the service charge rate.

However, e-commerce business remains to be mainstay of
MSTC in the long run due to its immense potential in future
and comparatively less risk involved in the business.

Trading Business

Trading contributes significantly to both top line and bottom
line. MSTC provides finance for the procurement of raw
materials on behalf of the secondary steel producers and
petrochemical industry. Trading has been the mainstay of
MSTC'’s business. MSTC acts in a facilitator mode or purchase-
sale mode and finances the procurement of raw materials on
behalf of primarily the secondary steel producers and its allied
industries. Service charge earned from this segment was
% 3,488 Lakh during the year.

For imports, MSTC opens L/C on overseas supplier on behalf
of buyers who are selected after their due diligence and as
per Risk Management Policy (RMP) norms for supply of raw
materials as per the buyers’ specification and consent for price
and delivery terms. The material is sold to buyers on ‘High-
Sea’ sale basis wherein the material is pledged to MSTC and
the ownership rests with the buyers. The materials thus
sourced through import or from domestic sources are kept in
the custody of MSTC at the premise of buyers through a
custodian appointed for this purpose after signing a tripartite
agreement between MSTC, the custodian and the buyers. The
buyers are allowed to lift the material against their requirement
on payment under ‘Cash & Carry’ basis.

wWTg MR AP & Siria vAgEerdt gr1 T everer
Toilet block constructed by MSTC under Swachh Bharat Mission
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1. G TR G, waa. I TR
@ g et fore i wmere frvmr
Dr. Subhash C. Khuntia, 1as S W feeR o

SECRETARY Government of India
Department of School Education & Literacy
Ministry of Human Resource Development
124 'C’' Wing, Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi - 110 001
Tel. : (O) 011-23382587, 23381104, Fax : 011-23387859
E-mail : s.khuntia@nic.in, secy.sel@nic.in

31st August, 2015
Dear Shri Tripathi,

This is to congratulate you on achieving 100% of target under
Swachh Vidyalaya initiative by your company.

2 Please convey my appreciation to all the officers who have
contributed to the success in this socially important initiative. Your company
has reported construction of 50 toilets.

3 1 would like to request you to consider taking up a group of toilets
for maintenance to keep those functional for sustainable use by children in
the schools. I hope you would take a lead in this respect.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,
Ul haio
-
(Dr. S. C. Khuntia)

Shri S. K. Tripathi
CMD,

MSTC, 225-C,

A.).C Bose Road,
Kolkata - 700020.

faoh wfra
FWE T @ I A5
AR WRBR
S Wad, 7€ fReel-110011
PRIVATE SECRETARY TO
MINISTER OF STATE FOR STEEL AND MINES
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
UDYOG BHAWAN, NEW DELHI-110011
18" September, 2015

Eicicae |
Alok Jha

2

L]

M I P“m//“ )
| have been directed to convey the appreciation of Hon’ble Minister of
State for Steel and Mines, Shri Vishnu Deo Sai to MSTC for constructing
50 toilet blocks and handing them over to the respective school authorities
within the allotted time in Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh and West Bengal
under “Swachh Bharat Abhiyan”

He extends his best wishes to MSTC on having contributed to this
socially important initiative taken by the Government and is hopeful that

MSTC will continue doing such socially responsible good work in future.
T

(Al Jna)

Shri 8. K. Tripathi,
Chairman-cum-Managing Dfector,
MSTC,
225F Acharya Jagdish Bose Road,
Kolkata - 700020

CMD Secretariat

MSTC Lim

Kolka r)q’\(,\\

Room No. 148, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-110 011

wWeg MR e & refi wiarerd o @1 der w1 B o) i g

Appreciation Letters for meeting Toilet construction target under Swachh Bharat Mission

AT DI I PR B TS B IMIR W AT MMARIAFAT P
SR Al Yo @l srgEfy gkl

o Bl BT I

qRA & A ol & gedl g3 smaTfa odfd i @l gfd &
3MeT & TATECRA! 7 offel Bl &) YT & dadry # Heifda
HaRl @ SR el & MUR R FeH @ T | TATASR 37
raaiye FEall (e 999 TigacRll gRT aifisd MR ®
Yol <X & HIEEH U BT ST 8) P AT H db-¢-db b AR
W UHA Plel B AYRT S Ty sharell gRT SR S # wMfdet BIa
g THUHERT 1 ¥ 4,42,399 @Rg @Ha &1 8.66 Hiferm ww &
AT 2l BIet B Aheragdd AT &I, S g a9 & RM
B T8 gfd 2.1 e e A w5 31 g

STTATRICT 2Tt HIel BT AR 3R MY & &g & g & fe &
foIv v 31fig wH1eme & AR IR THUEER T YR | el B
IR A ATRIT ot Bt o Rawd -sifaer dfea fawfia fean
T 39 GHEM & ST IR T18d gRT 3T Y Bl Wfifhder
& IR THUHCI R S-aifaer darer om | faeeht smyffear
(e Aifeld) S QAUAC & H1eF Uofid 8RT 9 $-3ifeRM § SR
Sferast & MR W Tor-1 37aT YwaiE! MR TR B & fofg areft
TG | gt gug fhu T @iret & IRy o TR A1d o1 At v
| BT TS BT FH & BRI $ UlshaT 3+t o=eH T8 g3 ¢

fad af 2014-15 7 ¢fST w91 &1 ot a9 T 6,94,521 @@
21 Safes THeiy e (Spee) ¥ 7,561,000 @Rg T o7 | Fe

Jor ¥ arafas sgaard 91.74 ufiea g
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Import of Thermal Coal

In order to meet the ever increasing demand of imported
thermal coal by the various power utilities in India, MSTC has
stepped up the effort to garner business for supplying thermal
coal to such buyers on door delivery basis. MSTC participates
in the tenders floated by the buyers for supply of thermal coal
through its business associates (empanelled annually through
an open tender by MSTC) on back-to-back basis. MSTC had
supplied successfully 8.66 million MT of imported thermal coal
valued at ¥ 4,42,399 Lakh which is much more than 2.11
million MT supplied in the previous year.

Taking an innovative solution for import of thermal coal to meet
demand supply gap MSTC has developed a reverse e-auction
model for imported thermal coal on behalf of the buyers in
India. In this solution MSTC will conduct e-reverse auction as
per the coal specification provided by Indian buyers. The foreign
suppliers (Mine owners) who will be registered with MSTC
will participate in the e-auction and bid to become L-1 on Door
Delivery basis or on FOB basis. MSTC will charge its mark-up
on per ton of coal delivered. This however is yet to take off
due to lack of orders

The total performance of Trading Division during FY 2014-15
stands at ¥ 6,94,521 Lakh as against MOU Target (excellent)
of ¥7,51,000 Lakh which is 91.74% of Target.
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AR (THITSYUH) T 39 TRE & Y el A =i I
FR GBI | P ABR 7 U 9T H U 3Tl AT wiie
BT I & oIy TAgadl | U foram € | @t SN & v 39
e ¥ aifer ol wen ot forg S @t e 21

3. vATEERN faftE el S erael e @t e, offe G g8
DI AT, I ABS! DI AT qAT 7T 9, v @,
P vd 9 Scure, T s ¥ St e of fawaiRa
P HT FOR TN B I8! T | TG AT THTHASRAT 37 §-
DA B SURARY BT o= fafdy et I $-Rea =g &
1 IR ST T SAF AR d o TeTad darell # e
PR YA R B B | 59F forg uRfArs gt s 81 gat 2

4. ivenfre/srfifare) w1l & forg fay o) swra Sl & fiw
2 Az # - A & oY U e SR a1 &1 3
SRY B 1 39 foU &Rf ST =R W B

5 UHTHCH 30 Jafabell bl STabl WIGER] g YU FHIEN
¥ oy -aaReT Jarell @) YHITd B T | 3HE AT, o
PIIA Bl AT b forv 3-Raxd s dica fawfig foeam
g, e ST omam, sfsre & 9 U4 frwradt s | R
SIRISRCRIBSINGI

6. facwi # oo SulRAT Fam o & foy wAgaeRl 3 afas
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sfelepT, YT, TUTel, ARIT, SThIdHT Td afeT sFReT qui &l
eI T AHh T | 39 SH & dgd (AT 7 310 gt
Yiel & STRT el BIIel, BIfhTT DIl ST S 379+ IUTaT
B e T STF STRT TAT AATRMT B AR & oy Aoifrs
ETRT HU & T T Y Bl o ol © |

Yt FreETg

$HH & &7 § ART B BRI g TATHSIT S B el §-

BTt @t roft FUN T ¥ | S-HH BT IR o §U SHS WIEA

S Al HHTETY A 8, S THUHERT o & Ty AR © | vAuHER)

73 vd fafderar qof sream o) @1 21 39 oY Swre Aed 9m,
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Diversification for growth and future developments :

1. MSTC is consistently pursuing the ambitious project of
setting up of a first Auto Shredding Plant in India for which
input raw materials like condemned automobiles, white
goods etc are required. MSTC with the help of the Ministry
is making great efforts to expedite this project within the
12" Five year Plan.

2. MSTC is already in talks with the Ministry of Road
Transport and Highways, Ministry of Heavy Industries,
Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM) and
other such bodies for enactment of a Law for incentivizing
compulsory scrapping of End of Life Vehicles as existing
in other developed and developing countries. Also Kerala
Government has approached MSTC for setting up the First
Auto Shredding Plant in Kerala. The talks are underway
and a final decision in this regard may be expected in due
course of time.

3. MSTC has also diversified its e-Commerce activities in
various domains like Coal Block Auctions, red sander
wood auctions, sandal wood auctions and human hair,
various minerals, agri and forests produce, NPAs etc. In
addition MSTC is further looking forward to expand its
e-Commerce presence into various other arenas like
e-Retail business along with India Post and its logistic
services support. Initial discussion for the same has
begun.

4. Plans are afoot to float a portal for e-shopping mall in
B2B mode for industrial/engineering goods particularly
steel products to start with. Work for the same is in
advanced stage.

5. MSTC has launched e-procurement services providing
end-to-end solution to the clients for their purchases. In
addition, it has developed e-reverse auction portal for
imported Thermal Coal which will make import of coal
easy, hassle free and economical.

6. MSTC has plans to go global in its stride to make its
presence in overseas countries. It may target countries
like Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Bhutan, Nepal, Mauritius,
African & Latin American countries for e-commerce
services. In this venture, MSTC has already initiated
discussion with a Mozambique based company for selling
their products like thermal coal, coking coal etc. and
procurement of their products and service through our e-
commerce portal.

Future Outlook :

Growing rapidly in the e-commerce space, MSTC has become
a major standalone e-commerce service provider in the
country. It is poised to grab every opportunity that comes in its
way spreading its wings in e-commerce. MSTC is attempting
new & diverse lines of business such as tea, sago, gorgon nut
(makhana) in agri-products, tendu leaves, timber, sal seed in
forest products, human hair, fly ash etc. Apart from this, MSTC
has also undertaken the e-auction of land, apartment, banks,
NPAs and also assets under DRT etc.
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Shri Suryakant, former Branch Manager and Shri B. Mazumdar, present Branch Manager, Vadodara, receiving trophy for maximum profit and best performance from
Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC. Shri A. K. Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B. B. Singh, Director (Commercial) are also present

I SATSfFT wiie @Y e BT IR W Tk JaaTRie 3R
g e forg TavadRi &1 7o IR € 1 91 7 IRarfad offer af&w
wic & 9 3-ave RARfErT wie &1 wnfird oa @ dvraen
TR & B Bl SrgAIfed w) f&ar 7, s aRy $-9ve # e
HeIa g1gail B Frerer g aRme Y fhar S A 2 |

TITEERT G d] (Pl G IR-BIIe 1), @i, $Y wd
I IATE B I-Hordl TAT $-MRIRIS TR a1 9 & 91 Suclel
FYTITRAT BT T8 B & AT Aol I $-D1Ax ITAT Bl fIR B
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ST STET IR SATET &1 o & a1 e /srfiife |t
P A FIAT P held FIATT | AT SURATY Tof B & 1w,
BIC TR AT THIVT &5 H ST P ugd o1 AfIRes d sedl &l
HOIY TS DT Y ST PR S-b ()1 Pl dTdl &1 o [eT¢ THUHSRAT
sfear U (W) & @ g1 e & il wRe R B

THUACRY BT B Sooi@-1g $ed :

1. %.3,500 RIS & Soll YoTTed [ F11er &1 swHTe o < o
A & fog -89 Farht & Faem & e eot w=e |
ARSI B g fBar €1 a8 ol ScaTeadIRAl Bl Aar
Foll & forg e aReEmeld & ® R S 4 A& I1Q |
S ATEl, YN W ufoRugicTs geml den faga @t
Fafd w9 9 Sy 9§ e R

39

A proposal for setting up of an e-Waste recycling Plant is also
a business opportunity that MSTC is looking into. The Board
has recommended to explore the possibility of inclusion of
e-Waste recycling plant with the proposed Auto Shredding
Plant which can also extract & recover precious metals present
in the e-Waste.

MSTC is increasing the e-commerce Business exponentially
to exploit the available potential with a focus on e-auction of
mining blocks (both coal & non-coal), minerals, agri & forest
produce and e-procurement. However, it is going slow in the
Trading business as the global economy continues to be grim.

To tap the emerging business in e-Retail Business in industrial/
engineering goods with an emphasis in steel products, MSTC
is at an advanced stage of joining hands with India Post (IP)
to promote e-commerce taking advantage of IPs strength in
logistics and it’s outreach in smaller cities and rural sector.

Some of the major opportunities MSTC is pursuing are:

1. Ministry of Power has engaged MSTC to conduct
e-Reverse auction for revival of under-utilized and
Stranded Gas Based power plants in the country utilizing
Power System Development Fund of ¥ 3,500 Crore. This
will enable the power producers to service debts and meet
operational expenses. Besides, this will benefit consumers
with competitive tariffs and greater availability of power.
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WM &Afd] BT il BT ¥ g 38 (el 67) PHIIAT W St
P S, A TG SHoll &3 dd1 5T & WIANTHR arel
TfrssT hHer: 3fde fham & | 9@ dergar 9 30 auf # fafde
5T ARBRI B B, 3.35 R BRIS BT o1 31foTd 81| I8
TUET ¥ B & S STt &5 & Ty TR BIret st ol $-
Ao et & IR Wey &9 fAgd Yo & w9 § M
ST Ud Qe & fog Sueres R 204 itdi @t Arerdt o
gl

TAYEERAT o Sffemael WRGR & A1 S9G G fur & forg
BRae U Rad -3ifeed & fov ArgeReld ovR gwer fear
2| Ul IR . 856 IRIS I @ dlel HeX D! bl Tg-TaT
7 Ifae S-Ffde-we-s-amd frofeq & 7€, S Sy, 15 4
A Tgell A @l RfrT IR & IFAT ATl 39 RE b
AR DI WIST =T 1T § WY B 1 W8T 8 | I | a<niid
STIER BT ATH IS & o7 THUASRAT =1 Tl 199 & Srey ot
S TRE BT AJdY P off W& T

PR I H ST B ABISAT T A B ABTSAT B It &
oY STl 1 YoM PR <2 H ggell R fadid 31.3.15 @
5T & AU 5. 73 BRIS BT oG 319 [haT B | 3¢ Rfod
&3 & FIHRT H WM AR HelldRi, ERIRIAdRI a0 AN
Pl BIHT A9 TEAT|

THUASRTT o TSRS fafies & a1 sahrsal & IR 9 <9 H
el IR a1 faed @ § e arelt wems-e @) -
BT AT fhar| 399 TSR 1 ora wify & " #
TG ST BT | $H 3felrdl, IR Saure & wu # uRfud
AU BT AIRId Y | SR | YATERe H gUR g
TAT W AN B 396 SIRT e & i & Ao @
AGATRG FTAR U BN A1 H e ST Bl BB o1y

& :
TSR gt RSP ae@ gRT ST fiefie @1 o Sord gU e URaR & Haw & 61 THUHERAl & HHaRNToT
Employees of MSTC along with families enjoying picnic organised by MSTC Employees’ Recretation Club

§
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MSTC has successfully auctioned 29 and allotting 38
(total 67) coal mining blocks to steel, cement & power
sector and state owned entities respectively in a
transparent & fair manner. This will fetch ¥ 3.35 Lakh Crore
revenue to various state governments in a span of 30
years. This is over and above the accrual that will be
available to the public and industry in the form of lower
electricity tariff as a result of e-Reserve auctions of coal
blocks reserved for power sector. There are 204 blocks to
be auctioned.

MSTC has signed a milestone agreement with Andhra
Pradesh Govt. for providing both forward and reverse e-
auction for all its departments. A first time global e-tender-
cum-e-auction in multi-currency of Red sander Wood
valued at ¥ 856 Crore which was double the reserve price
in the 1st auction concluded in Jan ’15. Similar
opportunities are being pursued in other states too. MSTC
is signing a similar agreement with Govt. of Telangana to
tap business in the state.

Introduction of e-auction for sale of Forest timber and
Sandal Wood in the state of Kerala for the first time in the
country yielding revenue to the state of ¥ 73 Crore till
31.3.15.This has immensely benefited the local artisans,
craftsmen and people involved into business in
unorganized sector.

MSTC conducted e-auction of Fly-ash emanating from
Thermal Power plant for the first time in the country on
behalf of two units of NTPC Ltd. This has given
considerable benefit in terms of revenue to NTPC.
Besides this, the commercial utilization of Fly-ash which
is a waste product will improve the environment and

-
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FTHIST 3R AT T & 31 ol & forg oY IR1 99 Aha
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THATIERT & fo1T yads ey & a1 S9d gRT oI & T8
e wERrl @ 9w & v ey voie & Wy § aRf dRA
% oY 1% orgey W™ W =i 9N 7|
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AR & A1 AR YRATST B AHIGET B TSl B I8
21 G RO H 'IFh HSRY Td URTET Bl AfIRed AR
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TATESIRY §-9%C & QAT § W T il ¥ 3R et
Edl & v FHoer 9 dad UeT el ¥ 1 TAyESNl aemeiy
B $-9T YIS AT DI AU B FHET B A qer
PRI T

$MRHe vd $-Rad el va ok Hwreaget &5 §, 39
&3 H I UM & oY tHTE @Ra deA SaT &l 7

 ofST wgam & &7 H, 9f d' & IRl 9 W1 gen ©

safery wauadRet BRyecer A # wawn wdafg # wfa &
Rl 2 | Ay gHECT Ul $© & g1 g3 Ul & i
AT HAN, e AR 9orr favra e oresl § | e
IS Ud Qe HTerd & SIRY Wl & 3Telrdl SRR 3R,
SIRP T4 I[P BIAhe NG & o ST adT & Jbfcdd
TS B @I BT T SR W

TSR faftor & &= A fae wiisy @ dwifad aiees
Ugd & dEd BhU AT Wic TR Y HRAT AR 7
UG AT, TITHCRT S-H1¥ Gd e o o+l g qeran
BT A9 IS & oY Tdhied uid amgiaenT ars ot wmer @t
AT B f TATT B IET B

. ¥igweR wiffafeat & qed greede $iE & fean-fida &

g IR &1 7 okl 2 | e fene sifeme & da'd
feas §Tf, HEAueel 9 BiNTe | el & fAEfor &
fog 37 wpell &1 =9+ faar w7

ISR RGBR F IR AUV TP, TR ! Helde™
Fode (SARAR), Trafded Argaa-wg-Ag oiier (fivdd &7
we) duT &g @il & oy wem ug woen % forg §-
e 2g THTECN BT e B W ST e ARy ST ¥ |

T O W A Ry | fAfesT dg-s-hmy Jdei &

fory TR @1 P fhar ¥ 1 Al . W e
wivihe T4 o e afie @ §em @) geor e |

GECCACIR RS

yaee famet qor faveiyor dust &) sfiba, TeIfid dem afihed &
Ted AMRYRE 2| ardfa® gRom Ol aReder & 5 81 da 8
T 7 nfere Rufy qen wefda <oy ud eidaeiy iR & SenT
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provide business opportunity for the local people in
building cement bricks out of it including cement industry
who are using 30-40% of Fly-ash for cement making.

6. The recentinitiative of the Government for sale of minerals
through e-auction has also opened window of opportunity
for MSTC and it has signed agreement with Odisha
Mining Corporation (OMC) for e-auction of chrome ore
lump which may usher in a similar opportunity for iron
ore, manganese ore and other minerals in the State.

7. An agreement is also underway with the Enforcement
Directorate for MSTC to act as a selling agent to sell their
confirmed attached immovable properties through our
e-auctions.

8. MSTC is exploring possibility of taking software projects
in alliance with a suitable partner for e-auction for fruit &
vegetable either at big Mandi in metropolitan city or at
the growers site in the first phase and thereafter, logistics
for its storage & transportation in second phase.

9. MSTC plays a major role in recycling of e-waste and
helps create wealth from the waste for its customers.
MSTC is exploring the possibility to set up e-waste
recycling unit at the earliest.

10. E-procurement and E-reverse auction is another potential
area in which MSTC is making a rapid stride to grab the
business.

11. In trading business, MSTC is not very upbeat to increase
business in a facilitator mode as this business is fraught
with risks. Hence, MSTC will have business with few
selected parties having good credibility and past
performance. MSTC will renew its effort to pursue
alternate mode of trading business for iron ore, fertilizer
and rock phosphate etc. besides food grains through
Ministry of Commerce & Industries.

12. MSTC seeks to diversify into manufacturing by setting up
a scrap shredding plant as a forward integration drive in
future. In addition, MSTC is also exploring the possibility
of setting up an Integrated Ship recycling Yard leveraging
our core competence in e-commerce and trading.

13. Under CSR activity, MSTC takes up projects as per the
DPE guidelines. In connection with Swachh Vidyalaya
Abhiyan, 37 schools located in West Bengal, Madhya
Pradesh and Chhattisgarh have been selected for the
construction of toilets.

14. Govt. of Rajasthan has agreed to appoint MSTC for
e-Auction of Royalty Collection Contract, Excess Royalty
Collection Contract (ERCC), Prospective License-cum-
Mining Lease (PL cum ML) and Mining Lease for minor
minerals.

15. MP State Mining Corporation invited MSTC for providing
competency building cum-e-commerce services. MPSMC
Ltd. intends to e-auction Rock phosphate and other major
minerals.

Cautionary Statement :

Statements under “Management Discussion and Analysis”
are on company’s estimates, projections and estimates.
Actual results may materially differ from such projections and
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%) Tordl FqE

39 AT Yol T @ $ol AT %, 19,95 312 o 71 s
g8 2013-14 7 %. 18,43,318 @@ off | a¥ 2014-15 & WHMIR
Ty 2013-14 1 faaror 1 faar < =1 2

AR & AR Bt T (B, A H)
2014-15 2013-14
Ty SR A @ gt 7,28,350 5,63,282
BRI B ey 6,13,644 571612
IR 3R 653,318 7,08 424
Fel (B) 19,95,312 18,43,318

depend on economic condition and industry demand in the
relevant domestic and international market. Government
regulations including fiscal regulations and other incidental
factors may also affect the projections and estimates.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PARAMETERS WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE

A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at

$19,95,312 Lakh against¥ 18,43,318 Lakh in 2013-14. Break-
up for the year 2014-15 vis-a-vis 2013-14 is as follows:

Business Segment  Volume of Business (% in Lakh)

2014-15 2013-14
Sale of Scrap & Manganese 7,28,350 5,63,282
Sale of Coal 6,13,644 5,71,612
Iron ore 6,53,318 7,08,424
Total (A) : 19,95,312 18,43,318

TAEER gTeS REPUR defd g7 ST b & RIfaR & b a9 $Re gy HHanmr
Employees donating blood in blood donation camp organised by MSTC Employees’ Recreation Club
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@) $urRRie B) e-PROCUREMENT
AR &5 MR F 757 (5. §) Business Segment Volume of Business (X in Lakh)
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
SHRIREe (F) 302,422 96,207 e-Procurement (B) 3,02,422 96,207
pel (H+) 22 97,734 19,39 525 Total (A+B) 22,97,734 19,39,525
) @R C) TRADING

9 91 AU 39T & @Eaar B o I B, 6,94,521 @@
g1 fUoe af 2013-14 # 5. 7,48,815 <g ot | a9 2013-14 &
FAFIR 9 2014-15 1 faaror 9 faar < @1 -

AR a7 AT B A (F. TG H)
2014-15 2013-14
e amiREl &1 MeREe
armaferd wmfat 160,334 3,14 580
e Amiat 534,183 434235
Pel (1) 6,94 521 748,815
HERNT (H+T+T) 29,92,255 26,88,340

wic (SWOT) faeeyor

vt 3R FHweRat

THUHQHET I 2AihaT Thy SR SARRIY 7eT &b 2wy, meifiie St
B §-f3! Td el SATR] $ AEF S Y ST agHa WR R R
g | IgHd HHAR a9, Ao srerad srawved, fadeyel MefRa

Tiferly I freTey THTAERN BT U <eT a1 UeTal ST § |

QA AT & A TATASAT & AT BRIYTAd §RT $-hIAd
HaT Bl gedl fpar S 21 Rveq d amset vae, 2000 vd 50
S Heie qer AR & feem e g st srerae faiaag
& et ot ookt TeRE, WER q a vd denfiet dEres
¥ I TH AU, YR IR §RT FHI-THT X 1@l URIE af
SR 8 | TSR el & feenfice & foy srgure s
BIRAS &R aTell QU @ TS A7 HU 2, ST S-WedRHe daT geT
S wY H HaT T B S A o HATE B SARRGEAT b ATAR
TITIF AFGS 4 ¥ TP AMES © |

TATHTAC! ®1 3-H1 AdT & fofg 20000 & SA7&T WE s 8, Rrd
foy FPRER a1 Iuare 3118 Sl €| 921 & DI-HIF H IAd A8 h]
BT FH TI H T8 G HATY YSH B SR § | TIUHSRA BT AT
AR & U G} S8R0 2 U 9 AT B G&Icll & AT 3Ted T
H WM ¥ qh IRESRIS Hal Y& A 2 |

ST &3 ¥, 9gd IR I3 I P AT AR & I Tagee™dt =
iR R | 39T BROT @ b el smyfieaiel, do]i, o W
Blee}i Ud UTEd] & A1 I0H ATaH1IS Hae |
PHON & IR DI AGHRAD Hisd T8l 81 Ahdl &, S $H IS
o (e wradf At yeR & SaRl @1 dFed S 7),
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The performance of marketing Division shows a total volume
of business of ¥ 6,94,521 Lakh against ¥ 7,48,815 Lakh in
2013-14. Break-up for the year 2014-15 vis-a-vis 2013-14 is
as follows :

Business Segment  Volume of Business (Y in Lakh)

2014-15 2013-14
Procurement of :
Imported materials 1,60,334 3,14,580
Indigenous materials 5,34,183 4,34,235
Total: (C) 6,94,521 7,48,815
Grand Total (A+B+C) 29,92,255  26,88,340

SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths & Weaknesses

MSTC’s strength lies in substantial experience in dealing with
scrap, surplus items, e-sale of prime products and sourcing
of raw-materials. The experienced people, equipped with latest
infrastructure, transparency, prudentially laid down policies
together make MSTC an efficient service provider.

The e-commerce service is handled by well competent persons
and backed by state of the art infrastructure. The system has
the latest features as mandated by CVC guidelines & IT Act
2000 and its subsequent amendments and is being audited
periodically by third party agency namely STQC, a Dept. Under
Ministry of Communications and IT, Govt. of India .Shortly,
MSTC is the only company in the country to have achieved
the compliance certificate from STQC for its guidelines which
is one of the essential criteria as per the Ministry of Finance
notification for serving as e-procurement service provider.

MSTC has largest client base of 20000 plus for e-commerce
services which depicts its customer orientation & seamless
services being made available to them. MSTC’s presence at
almost all cities in India provides comforts in terms of efficient,
less time consuming hassle free services available to its
customers.

In the import segment, many big industries have relied upon
MSTC for sourcing of raw-materials due to excellent business
relationship with overseas suppliers, bankers, other stake
holders and buyers.

There can be no business model without weaknesses which
can be attributed to low product knowledge (since MSTC
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deals with various types of products), volatility in price of
materials and less revenue dependent business of the
customer companies. Weaknesses may also be attributed to
dependence of others for trading business. Also MSTC has
nil status of canalizing agent for Exim business unlike our peer
companies such as MMTC, STC, etc. have in trading business.
MSTC has a small work force of 307 employees spread across
the country and therefore is not equipped to indulge in direct
export/ import or domestic trade.

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunity seems to be quite substantial for e-commerce
business of various commodities particularly in minerals,
agricultural and forest products. Strategic forward integration
in processing of scrap, iron & steel, joint venture in logistics,
e-waste recycling are some of the emerging opportunities for
the company. There also exist ample opportunities for MSTC
in e-Procurement and e-Marketing of agri-products. The likely
ban in illegal mining of various minerals in the states by the
Government and the consensus emerging for sale of mines’
produce through e-auction augers well for MSTC business.

Any business, now a days is not without threat. For MSTC,
threat is Government policy on import and export, customers
shifting to other trading companies or choosing to make direct
imports, small players coming in and offering lesser service
charges. However, MSTC is aware of such threats and always
makes strategies to come out of these threats.

Technological development has reduced secondary arising
of scrap leading to lower trading volume in agency business
segment.

Small players in e-commerce space having scanty
infrastructure and less security features in their system are
mushrooming and eating away business on their strength of
unreasonably lower service charges rates.

Existing customers are forcing MSTC to reduce service charge
which may hit bottom-line unless there is commensurate
increase in overall volume of business. Besides this, customers
are also resorting to tenders in which case MSTC'’s chance to
win the tender gets diminished mainly due to skewed and non
levels playing field conditions.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
Agency Business

Selling agency business has inherent risk since principal can
any time decide to do the selling job themselves. Of late,
principals are resorting to tendering and small players are
quoting very less rate of service charge owing to their less
investment in infrastructure and nil obligations towards CVC
guidelines and IT Act, 2000. However, because of quality and
transparency, MSTC has retained most of the business in this
segment.

Being a PSU, MSTC has to follow all the guidelines issued by
CVC, regulation of IT Act 2000 and other audit requirements
of STQC for which, MSTC has to invest huge amount towards
Systems infrastructure, whereas, the private players are not
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under any such obligation. Therefore, unless Government
Departments and PSUs insist upon fulfillment of criteria in
line with CVC guidelines by the service providers in the tender
documents, it would be increasingly difficult for MSTC to get
orders, since private players, having scanty infrastructure, can
afford to quote very low service charge.

Trading Business (import & export)

This segment mainly functions as sourcing of raw materials
for industries either through import or domestically. The
materials remain pledged to MSTC and delivery is given to
the customer on payment basis. There is an inherent risk of
not lifting material as per schedule by the customers mainly
due to change in their production schedule and volatility in
the market.

RISKS, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

Risk Management Policy in MSTC was introduced in the year
2008-09. The policy has been revised since 1%t April, 2013.
MSTC makes it certain that the internal control system
functions within the risk appetite of the company and is being
fine tuned to include more safeguards for being more effective.

M/s. H.P. Jhunjhunwala & Co., chartered accountants was
assigned with the internal audit function of the company for
the year and their reports are put up to the management at
regular intervals and summarized statement of important
issues are placed before the Audit Committee. The committee
analyses the functions of the internal control system and
recommendations of the committee are put up to the Board
and those are implemented as per the considerations of the
Board. Audit Committee also considers various financial
statements for risk analysis and control.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND RESOURCES

MSTC works primarily in the field of procurement of scrap
materials, especially ferrous scraps from different consumers
and trading of those scraps for recycling. Thus, MSTC works
for the conservation of the natural resources, reduction in
pollutants, conservation of energy by recycling ferrous scraps
into a re-useable form. MSTC is in a way recycling company
that consolidates facilities and auctions scrap of various types
for reuse after processing by its buyers.

Information on development of HR, Industrial Relations and
Corporate Social Responsibility is mentioned in the Directors’
Report.

Auto Shredding Plant being planned by MSTC will be first of
its kind in India, will promote Secondary Steel making in India
using IF and EAF routes. These processes consume less
energy and pollute less than primary process of utilizing BFs
and Convertors etc.

The productivity under this route is also much higher than the
conventional methods.
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FURTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

1.

There is no materially significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

No non-compliance by the company has been observed /
reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures
or levied penalty or any matted related to any guidelines
issued by the Government during last three years.

Company has formulated a whistle blower policy in line
with Government guidelines duly approved by Board. No
person has been denied personal access to Audit
Committee and company has protected whistle blower
from adverse personal action.

Corporate Governance guidelines have been complied
with and a separate report on Corporate Governance is
placed as Annexure to Annual Report.

All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by
the Company for the year and also during last 3 years.

No items of expenditure have been debited in books of
accounts, which are not for the purpose of business.

No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature
for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

Administrative expenses are 2% of total expenses.

The financial results are available in the website of the
company i.e. www.mstcindia.co.in. From time to time they
are also published in corporate advertisements.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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CMD'S CERTIFICATION

| declare that the Model Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board
Members and Senior Management issued by the Government of India, Ministry
of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises was adopted by the Board of
Directors of the company in its 229th meeting held on 27-06-08 and all the
Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the current year.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Hooghly-712101. W.B.
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CS SAUMAYO JYOTI SEAL 49A Nirmal Chandra Street, Kolkata
Phone : 9038065836 Rege.off :
8100909418 324, Bunokalitala, Chmsurha,

Hooghly-712101, W.B.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER : U27320WB1964G01026211
Authorized Capita : Rs. 50,00,00,000/-

To

The Members of

MSTC Ltd.

225/C, A J C Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 020

| have examined all the relevant records of MSTC Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2015 for the
purpose of certifying compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Department
of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guideline 2010 on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises. | have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of certification.

The compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination
was limited to the procedure and implementation process adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

On the basis of my examination of the records produced and the explanations and information furnished,
| certify that the Company has maintained proper records and compiled with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in DPE Guidelines 2010 on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises for the financial year ending 31st March, 2015, except marginal delay in one quarter.

SAUMAYO JYOTI SEAL
Place : Kolkata Practicing Company Secretary
Date : 29/6/2015 C.P.No.: 11169

e-mail : seal.saumayo @gmail.com

49

SIC



auf W
%

r C i e-assuring
< THTHAR INnIn=_
1964 - 2014 ’
Ao~ fosra oot ;
WO |, TIE-2 THUEAHET ¥ 3FaRd YR R THTATATA & a1 fersha wsielt
aetar fean g1
(T (@) Tm, 2014 & sififaw & arr 134 6 Sg-ara .
(3) ¥ @e (T9) w fraw 8(2) ¥F ) (91) 74, afs &1 2, afeq 31 a1 e a1 oo i 9o ad
(i) sfiwen dam .
ot aftrferam, 2013 <t T 188 B Su-awT (1) # W weg ‘ o
wiféat @ weet gRT w3 /et & frawor Yyt ¥ u@ﬁmw@ﬁaﬁuﬁr&aﬁmﬁwm
o fred W € 9EF AR EEE ¥ ade s e g &g aifircen Gensit % for g % AT TRTaT U
Zio| TAEE TR AT €
|. 3HCRI AT HGEATIRT IT e & foraRor e & smuR W g (i) o wfet:
(Fg 9T HFIT &G @0 el ?) THUHE ] TRUAUATA & &R U SHNY amiE & e
(%) "wag WAt & AW U e 1 e 7 ¥-3ffer e e 21
. . (%) o R AT aRd, afg wE @
(@) i /HTEAEN /e &l Ty
. ‘ AN E 2l
() S /et /S i s () sl 3w o e i, A B
(F) SHT AT TGRAT AT e Aled A, afG FE 2, H gEg ad T e
() UH ST AT HAGEATA AT AT | AT B o sifee
(F) A FRI FHIEA I AR Fa THuEdE fafiee
(8) afim & =9 & war H TE T, AfC FE 2
(1) e & i S T R sreer B S A 188 Sl
& uea faw & sl st #) Ta. &, B
2. TR ofY TR S SATHR AT ST AT G A7 Fe & TR Hemey we wee feves

() G¥aig 9Tl T A9 Ud a8 i @eq

¥ why frm ferfiree (TwuaeATe), T 100% e et |

(@) SHT3AT /G /e T TET
sfiren ¥aTd
(i) wews T, ¥ s fam fafiee (teuaeAue) faes

FEIAT HI WA T UHR H IREISH /EIRATE SO ¥
SRREAT FaTd T Rl 2|

ﬁm@?ﬁ:

(i) wHuEdE fafiee (e wwal) geds w0, R &
fepmer ferforee (TwhuETATe) gRT Soaw w69 Td srfud amiiet
% foaem &g fershl Tl & =9 | w2

(1) BT /AT A T st

It damd
Fragfta Twziiar & @eq § THIAUATA U qEl qriéal & |91
T 20 '@fag 2
wfeerstt 6 smafy 1o 21

50



e-assuring

-
1 [ [ |
— | |
— - 2\ A
:
.

Annexure-lll

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134
of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/
arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transactions under third proviso thereto

1.

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not
at arm’s length basis (This part is not applicable to the
company)

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

Details of material contracts or arrangement or
transactions as arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (FSNL), a 100% subsidiary
company.

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions :
Custodial Service :

(i) Subsidiary company, Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
(FSNL) renders custodian services for warehouse/
stockyard management at normal service charge to
the holding company.

Selling Agency :

(i) MSTC Limited (holding company) functions as selling
agency for disposal of scrap and surplus materials
generated by the subsidiary company, Ferro Scrap
Nigam Limited (FSNL)

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions:
Custodial Service :

There are approx, 20 contracts with FSNL and third
parties in nature of tripartite agreement.

Duration of the contracts is 1 year.
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Selling Agency :

MSTC has Selling Agency agreement with FSNL on
continuous basis.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transactions including the value, if any :

(j) Custodial Services :

FSNL raises an invoice in the name of MSTC for
custodial services for storing raw materials pledged
to MSTC by customers.

(ii) Selling Agency :

MSTC conducts e-auction for disposal of scrap and
surplus materials of FSNL.

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any :
Not Applicable

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any :

No advances have been paid.

FOR MSTC LIMITED

s

S.K.Tripathi

Chairman cum Managing Director
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WO |, -1 FORM NO. AOC - 1
| w8 | 1. Sl No. 1
. 2.  Name of the Subsidiary : Ferro Scrap Nigam
). WS HO A 1w e ferfires ! Limited P
3. TEg gEEE Gl o AT sEfy,
. ) 3. Reporting period for the
afe hr fretfé subsidiary concerned, if different
Fafy & st 2| AT TE from the holding company’s
4, s weme ot % T # fdfr reporting period : N.A.
a9 i sifqw I w1 farfén qa 4. Reporting currency and Exchange
e fafrma @ mq—a rate as on the last date of the
. Financial Year in the case of
. W H ) ’ 9
. g X 2,00,00,000 foreign subsidiaries : N.A.
6. SRfdd TA AT % 1,57,16,45,000 5. Share Capital : % 2,00,00,000
7. Fa gt % 3,01,82,30,000 6. Reserves & Surplus : % 1,57,16,45,000
8. g;a aTﬁ—Ta . T 1,42,63,78,000 7. Total Assets : 54 3,01,82,30,000
o P - 8. Total Liabilities : % 1,42,63,78,000
9. Investments : NIL
10. TSR T 2,75,78,38,000
10. Turnover 3 2,75,78,38,000
1. FR-Frafer of ¥ 25,36,40,000 11. Profit before taxation : % 25,36,40,000
12, & T J1EYT ¢ < 8,26,88,000 12. Provision for taxation : < 8,26,88,000
13. e=R-TraRo SR a9 Z 17,09,52,000 13. Profit after taxation : ¥ 17,09,52,000
14, wEqTRE e ?‘”‘Lqﬁ 14. Proposed Dividend : N.A.
. 15. % of shareholding : 100%
15. STERYRHT & % 100%
Notes :
feoquft: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the
statement.
forazor & sia # feafafea g=mm '.
qw e 1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence
1. @E™® SuAl & A1 et giera vt gres g @ operations.
) 2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold
2. Hedd wuAt St 9y % oRA faezeee B g © a1 fasht @

i 2
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during the year.



e-assuring : "C &

— H
— I [ | ]
=|Nn|n < MST
: 1964 - 2014

FIF V
Y9 |, THeEI-9
e fedt &1 aKiw

31 7, 2015 & g9E foxig ad

[ wvarst srfarfeem, 2013 6 &R 92(3) Ud SO (VEeE ud gered) fEm, 2014 0 fEm 12(1) & ded)

I Oofa w& o= foamor -

i) HIHTEA

i) dstEe & AR

i) FIT T A

iv) I AT A /I9- A0

V) USIhd AT T UGT Ud Tk foeR

Vi) F1 78 qEEg wA RO’/ TRl
vii)gqﬁmqﬁaqﬁaﬁ%%,aﬂw,w@m

U27320WB1964G0I1026211

09,/09 /1964

wHugeE! fafies

ot grr At fafiee /) wery wE

225 /1, =T SEHT S A,
WRA-700020

-

ot <t fasie afdaw (dr) fafies
HATEEA : U74140WB1994PTC062959
o-22, died

hIdTAT- 700019

AT, H. : 401167002280

T 40116739
-Ad :rta@cbmsl.com

Annexure-V

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31t March, 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) CIN:

i) Registration Date

iii) Name of the Company

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company

v) Address of the registered office and contact details

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any
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U27320WB1964G01026211

09/09/1964

MSTC Limited

Company limited by shares/ Government Company

225/C, Acharya Jagadish Bose Road
Kolkata, West Bengal, India — 700 020

No

C B Management Services (P)Limited
CIN : U74140WB1994PTC062959
P-22, Bondel Road

Kolkata — 700019

Telephone No: 401167002280

Fax: 40116739

e-mail : rta@cbmsl.com
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) 9T TWER
<) g e
2) e /fociia wegm
TF) HE J
99-A (T)(1):-
(2) frw
T) TARINE -=ATehTa
) - AT
@) frem frm
q) s / fa<ira g
W) wE I,
- (Q) (2):-
TIHIER &1 Ff JARENE (T)= W 7906400 89.85 witfere 7906400 89.85 safafda
(T (1N +(T)(2)
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Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :
SI. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
main products / services Product/ service of the company
1 Agency Business NA 67.12
2 e-procurement NA 31.86
3 Trading NA 1
. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sl. No. | Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
Subsidiary/ shares Section
Associate held
1. FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED U27102CT1989G0OI100548 SUBSIDIARY | 100 2(87)
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end % Change
during
Shareholders of the year of the year the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual /HUF
b) Central Govt.
c) State Govt.(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other....

Physical

Sub-total (A) (1):-
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals
b) Other — Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

Physical

7906400 89.85

7906400 89.85

Physical 7906400

Physical 7906400

89.85 No change|

89.85 No change|
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RYRHT

Sroft
e

€@, wrdefas

1. g8

qazgrfear

T) I

o) s /Tt g
1) FRE WER

3) T TWER

%) 4= *frea wgm
TH) 2ARE HteE
Sft) whsTEsTE

=) fagy d== Ffyew
e

i) o= (ffde)
Sg-gw () (1) :
2. AR-"eE™

©) fem o

) WRdE

i) FHEEIR

=) s

i) eafthra ERURSE
%, | A deh A AT
Hiteer 4Tk o @

i) = 9 aRE & 1 9@
T srfies afire R Hfued
aTied o 3@ B

) s (fafde)

Iu-am () (2) :

FA qEE  aRarier
(=)= (1) +(=0)(2)

I, SEIR Td TER &g
aTf¥Rer grr aTika AR

7 F yow | aTia Rt

&t "Een

o=

wtfas
wfas
tfas

ntfas

tfas

Td FA WW THE

282750
2000
382300

229350

893600

& %

3.21
0.02

10.15

e F 3iq & arika AR K wEn

o=

wifas
wifas
wifas

279950
2000
382300

wifas 382300

wifas 382300

Td Fa WAt
FT %

o & RE
gfafda %

3.18 (0.93)
0.02 sufaafda
4.34 (0.70)

4.34 (0.70)

4.34 (0.70)

Fd AT (T+AT+ET)

wtfas

8800000

100

wifaw 8800000

100 srufeafda

56



e-assuring

-
1 [ [ |
— | |
— - 2\ A
:
.

Category of

Shareholders

B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

€) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies
g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1) :

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of

Rs. 1 lakh

c) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2) :
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

No. of Shares held at the beginning

of the year

Demat Physical

Physical
Physical
Physical

Physical

Physical

Total

282750
2000
382300

229350

893600

% of Total

3.21
0.02
4.31

10.15

No. of Shares held at the end

of the year
Total % of Total

Demat Physical

Physical
Physical
Physical

Physical

Physical

279950
2000
382300

382300

382300

3.18
0.02
4.34

% Change
during
the year

(0.93)
No change

(0.70)

(0.70)

(0.70)

Grand Total (A+B+C)

Physical

8800000

100

Physical

8800000

100

No change
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i) WA @1 AR BifesT

W.H., QYR @ a¢ & AR & A BifeeT a8 & 3d § AR BifeeT
™
IR AN F FadRew IRA S s Fgadds a8 R
& T ¥R wfika / & gﬁ wfafa / i ARt
£ i w1 wika % fafda
wfawa AT & wfawa AT @ wfawa
wfawa wfawa
1. HRA & TEAfS 7906300 89.84 7906300 89.84
2. st & ot fe % 20 0 20 0
3. ot T F ST 20 0 20 0
4. o1 Gold FAR I 20 0 20 0
5. 1 TS WA % 20 0 20 0
6. St A, Bt % 20 0 20 0
M 7906400 7906400
% WRA & AFAfd F AT F T H
(iiii) W F AR AfET § aRada (Foar FAiffe w, aRk 91 wRada =& ?): sfafia
% . a8 & wew # a¥ & R\ =
w. qT gifesT QT gifesT
A N dEm wFA F FA R AN wEEr wIA F AW
A w1 wfwa w1 Fa wfava
9% & TR §
a9 & R AR TR wHIERT |
qRE IR Jtg/gE
gfg /g v wruit @i fifée sqfeafda
HR (AT -3 /TR /
e /32 3feRdt amfe):
a¥f & @
(iv) ofif & @ IR g 1 IR ARET ted (Frevs, THied @ TSR 79T TSR & 4Rl & mEn) : uiafad
. a9 & ARE | AW af & R\ w=dt
€. Bifeew R AfeeT
&% ofid F 10 IR K T FA F A A A T A F T
AWK gRSI ¥G YR T Ao YR T Ao
a9 &y H 314950 3.59 314950 3.59
a9 & SR AT U | CERIER] EpEpiet EpiE) eI
ari@ ar gfg /9fg
3lg /g &g Frw fAfdy
H (TAT-3ATEe / TEATART
T /I Sl ATS):
af & 3d H (AT gUR IR P, AT AT AT AT
Ffe o & SR gure T @ ©)
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

P ooDnd =

o

Sl No.

Shareholder’s

of the encumbered of the
company to total company
shares
President of India 7906300 89.84 7906300 89.84
Shri B B Singh * 20 0 20 0
Shri A KBasu * 20 0 20 0
Shri Subrata 20 0 20 0
Kumar Ray *
Shri Suraj Bhan * 20 0 20 0
Shri S.K. Tripathi * 20 0 20 0
Total 7906400 7906400

Shareholding at the beginning
Name of the year

No. of % of total
Shares Shares

%of Shares  No. of % of total
Pledged / Shares Shares

Share holding at the end
of the year

%of Shares % change in

Pledged /

share holding

encumbered during the

to total
shares

year

* As nominee of President of India

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): NO CHANGE

Sl.
No.

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/
sweat equity etc) :

At the End of the year

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares

No Change

% of total shares
of the company

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): No

Change

Sl.
No.

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year ( or on the date
of separation, if separated
during the year)

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

No. of shares

314950
NA

NA

% of total shares
of the company

3.59
NA

NA

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

No. of shares

314950

NA

NA

% of total shares
of the company

3.59
NA

NA
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(v) FRert = daedifeeT w@ wa wewdia =it

® of ¥ wreew # o ¥ A
|. R afeE ot e afesT
W Ryt v Foadt Rt N H. A ¥ T It ft wem wE & g
15 fradt = whdvera fradt = widvera
¥ & W | 100 0 100 0
¥ & R efa AR § T A T ARl AT T Y T
qR@ 9r gfg /g
gfg /5@ v wr @ ffde #%
(TAT : 3T / EEATARl /
ST 31%@7.& anfe -
af & q | 100 0 100 0
V. B/IAR
T /A I wfed R B BUNR R A /g S6ET R (%, 91 #)
i =u sgRfea ST g
SHT W BIgaR ) FH/IAR
focitg o & wrew &
BIAR
i) W@ Ty 71802 14416 7889 86218
ii) ST TS W’ TR Gl AT AT
iii) st =amst weq ST A | 7889 7889
A (i+ii+iii) 71802 22305 94107
fociia ad & gRM H/UAR
# qftada
ERIEC 12515 9957 22472
ETai)
g aikada
focita ad & sia &
H/UAR
i) W@ T 84227 24362 108589
ii) SRTAT SATST WReq FeRaT Al AT AT 90 11 101
iii) i =aTst wReq ST A | 7889 7889
AN i+ii+iii) 84317 32262 116579
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NO CHANGE

SI.
No.

For Each of the Directors
and KMP

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc) :

At the End of the year

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

100 0
NA NA
100 0

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

100 0
NA NA
100 0

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (T in lakhs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 71802 14416 86218
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due 7889 7889
Total (i+ii+iii) 71802 22305 94107
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Addition 12515 9957 22472
Reduction
Net Change
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 84227 24362 108589
ii) Interest due but not paid 90 11 101
iii) Interest accrued but not due 7889 7889
Total (i+ii+iii) 84317 32262 116579
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u, weig faeures, qf wiferss FRyet ok /a1 weigs -

(E&uck:))

W49,

st =1
=@Rr

Hehel I

(%) e afafm, 1961 6

HRT 17(1) | el waem
FIER aa

(@) srmaeR afufmm, 1961 6
gRT 17(2) & A A & 7o
(1) e rfarfm, 1961 1 aw
17(3) & 1= 99 & TH W 9
ferencq Taten

e zfedt

Eat N

- A9 & WA F ATER
- I

fafre

a7, g fifde =
HIHUF = FHFIAT H Team
Taferean =2 i wfoayfd
T4 (T)
sfrfm & sER i

weig T /qietfas Frye /weas & am

1. =i wa.&. BaEl (sieme a9 weus Feuw)
2. o w59 feye (fom)

3. ot S fae frees (arforfSos)

4. 1 Gord FAR T (FFOAT Gfa)

94

A
A
A

. s freet =1 wiitsfies -

%.9.

et @1 =ik

3. Taa fearemTT

e /it wiudt
anfret B9 & e e
EqtNCH

=, uan i =<
o (1)

4. iR FrFaTee ey
€ /wfud | anfie e
& form e

EatEC

o7, o Fafde =

3 (2)

Fa ()=(1+2)

Fel elerehta wrfeafiss
sifafem % SER avqul Hifert

Ryt &1 W
N .. = N T&. Maw
70,000 70,000
70,000 70,000
1,40,000 1,40,000

1,40,000

1,40,000
RS

1,40,000
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager :

(% in lakhs)

—l Syy3”

SIC

014

SI. No.

Particulars of

Remuneration

Gross salary

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

1. Shri S.K.Tripathi (Chairman cum Managing Director)
2. Shri A.K.Basu Director (Finance)

3. Shri B.B.Singh Director (Commercial)

4. Shri Subrata Kumar Ray (Company Secretary)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option
Sweat Equity

Commission - as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify
Company’s Contribution to CPF

Reimbursement of Medical expenses

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

Total Amount

94

NIL
NIL
NIL

103

B. Remuneration to other directors :

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

3. Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1)

4. Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify

Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Name of Directors

Shri N.C.Jha Shri A.K.Goyal

70,000 70,000
70,000 70,000
1,40,000 1,40,000

Total Amount

1,40,000

1,40,000
NIL

1,40,000
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. ey FRyE /veus /Qiwtfas FRys F @ yw@ yeuhy wiffes w1 aRkafis (T =@ #)
®.48.  ufele @ =) W@ weadia Ffs
LIS e digwst An

1. e LD 21 21
() e artafe, 1961 & &R
17(1) # foer wraemi & dgaR

(@) srmex srfufeam, 1961 1 eRT
17(2) & siaaa qEsrafedr &1 qed

(®) smaeR afafem, 1961 & gt
17(3) & S7efA 9a7 & ¥ W A9

2. wieh faepe
3. e fewdl

4. BRG]
- A & WAAd F FTER

-7, fafde &<
5. a7, Fuan fafde =%
InT 21 21

VII. I/ |/ Aaay w1 WIR ;O
u. wag Ry, of st st sk/ar weas w1 afefie - (Ra@#)

R et aftfem wfim i/ witwd st/ aft o
6 " R a/ R afie e
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD (Xin lakhs)
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company Secretary CFO Total
1. Gross salary 21 21
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify
Total 21 21
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager : (R in lakhs)
Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty /  Authority Appeal
the Companies Description  Punishment / [RD/NCLT made,
Act Compounding / COURT] if any
fees imposed (give
Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding
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Hiegar wfafafat ® o wiw@e
1. =l & diggemr AAifa &1 @fie sRan

(F) A T FEo sfafrEe 2013 % AR HoEsR vd @t fawm ifa @ weq fear @ S 98 & fafyea @nfea Heesm gr
e Td e GRT SAIfG 2| Aifa T i de|mEe © www.msteindia.co.in W Y@y €|

(@)  ifa & e fhen y=a, @ ve w@ssar, i w9 8 fawan ann & diarted sfe o Sexdwg Td atad AnTient d Gehia
T SEHTA & Wid Wik AT B

([N S AT & T9 H a Ry & ay SuEsR S &1 Ted s Aiga sfier sdt ern o @ fofg @ saifeaa woem)
ST " wiE & Wi wfea e

(F) e aete, T T AT Wioie, Ud wEttead i agfa w sHifed S| wiHel ud g gitead e f =T av &g s o
3 9T & 1Ed g A9 % FH ° HA 2 UGG & FH Al 2

(3) wwATT § HEIAT F HOHAR AT & e & Aef reatiea quft afafafar s snfie erm gex ufemn, st siftfmm 2013
6T S VIS st veT wig we < foan-frdan) zae sifafos wfidt /o gro wrent fanfaeer sieyr R fomm fomam s

(F) TACEEE T HUEy, TRARI TSI, UASET, AfG ST €1, Wiowe & ARe & TR W HYTh WieiFe i H FicaTied o
2. HieEsR & w1 T

et sttt 2013 i aRT 135 Ud At e fawm (i) fearfcer (S |t wia dieg 89 @] ®) & ded de TR §IEaR
HEE @1 Mo forar ® @@ ot Wk, e, Tdew ey, SEd & w9 #, of U & =g, oy (o) w@ o S fae, feve
(anforfSae) Tee & ¥4 § oA | 7€ wiHEr FHEIAT Al HUHAR A & STaR w1 Sy Tiafafemt o1 aeR W@ | wEe & geed Ry
Fror gRT o 3 i st wraifeaa @)

3. T i R ad (2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14) ¥ FFh &1 shtea gg @ :

HTEd g AT F. 59.69 FIE
4. ad 2014-15 ¥ FrafRa Hegam =@ sve (SRE 75 3 & vfv &1 F wlnm) -
T 1.2 WS

g/~
(T3, M)
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Annexure-VI

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

1. Brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy :

(A)

(©)

(D)

(F)

Company has formulated a CSR and Sustainable Development Policy in line with the Companies Act 2013 which
has been recommended by duly constituted CSR Committee of the Board and approved by the Board. The policy is
available at Company’s website www.mstcindia.co.in

The vision of the Policy is to inculcate culture of care of the underprivileged and distressed citizen by promoting
education, healthcare & hygiene, encouragement of differently abled persons, etc.

Board shall constitute a CSR Committee with an independent director as Chairman. Nodal officers shall implement
the decisions taken by the Committee. Company Secretary shall be secretary to the Committee.

The Committee shall recommend budget, the projects to be taken up, and the method of implementation. The Com-
mittee and the Board shall ensure that at least 2% of the average net profit of preceding 3 years is the budget for the
current year.

Activities shall include all activities covered under Annexure to the CSR Policy of the Company which includes inter
alia, items as provided under schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Additionally any Govt.
guideline instructions shall be considered by the Committee/Board.

MSTC shall also encourage collaborative projects with other PSUs, Govt. agencies, NGOs, if required, on the basis
of merit of the project.

2. Composition of the CSR Commiittee :

Pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Department of Public Enterprises(DPE) guidelines(which apply to
all Central PSUs), a Board level CSR committee has been constituted with Shri A. K. Goyal, independent director, as
chairman, Shri A. K. Basu, Director(Finance) and Shri B. B. Singh, Director(Commercial) as members. This committee
oversees the CSR activities of the Company as per Company’s CSR policy. Designated officers of the Company implement
the decisions taken by the Committee.

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years(2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14) : Average net profit is
¥ 59.69 crore.

4. Prescribed CSR expenditure budget for 2014-15(two percent of the amount as in item 3 above) : ¥ 1.2 crore.

O
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5. faeira o 2014-15 % Srm droaam =1 faawon
(&) foxfim o & @ g2 3o TfW : %, 1.28 *Ig (I &7 107 FfGera)
(@) == fy, afg wE R oy
(M) foxim o & R @ afyn @ alenn e v § fraroia @

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

%, HITEAR W Wee e BIEE CIErc] wofeRa TS A7 T o -

g =t X | a1 rfar =g fanfén R =g qfr 0y 7 FEifad
fafega T (aITe) srafy qeh q9 8T ¢ T % SRY
wiferferferan AoTed © |. died TR A FE TS (1) WS =T

2. g A forer Rl T W <94
fafem & et T 91 (2) Naee
TISTFE T THITH

& | st e

T

1. o fauem @R 1. SYETE & % 1.2 1. €9 - i Tl
e & ™ SR (24 WIS T 120 WE ® 1,20 WIS fegea Wiha
S T H EEesdl 31qg) T 1., wra
TAAC AT (2) MNaEe TR F Th
o1 fomfor 2. AET WU -3 EEET

ARAT (10 o)

2. I HEE AT et fa, g % 0.08 Wi 1. HE - FHEffad o
&1 fmfor ufae afgem s %. 0.08 FIg Hae fergeam
(srasr I 2. T FCAREEL]
AT gl hega T,

(TITEHTA),
WRT BHR
T Ueh IUHH

6. e Ig@ fan mn 2 fo Hugemr ifa &1 w@tas va fRRe st & Hogsr 3 vd Aifd & saad 7 7

S .-

wa.%. Gt T, Mo
(zreer we wey feeren) (FFHT HTEAR wfHeT)
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5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2014-15
(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: ¥ 1.28 crore (107 % of budget)
(b) Amount unspent, if any : Nil
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below :
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sl CSRprojector  Sector in which Projects Or Amount outlay ~ Cumulative Amount spent Amount spent
No. activity identified the project is covered  programs (budget) project expenditure on the projects Direct or through
1. Local area or other or program wise up to the or programs implementing
2. Specify the state reporting period ~ Sub heads : agency
& district where 1. Direct expenditure
projects or programs on projects or
were undertaken programs
2. Overheads
1. Construction of ~ Health and 1. Jashpur district of ¥ 1.2 crore 3 1.2 crore 1. Direct - Implementing
toilet blocks in Sanitation Chhattisgarh < 1.2 crore Agency M/s.
schools under (24 Nos.) & 2. Overheads-NIL  Hindustan Prefab
Swachh Vidyalaya 2. Morena of Madhya Ltd., a Govt. of
Abhiyan Pradesh (10 Nos.) India undertaking
2. Construction of  Rural Transport Hooghly District, NIL < 0.08 crore 1. Direct - Implementing
rural road infrastructure West Bengal < 0.08 crore Agency M/s.
(Balance 2. Overhead-NIL Hindustan
Payment) Steelworks

Construction Ltd.
(HSCL), a Govt.
of India
undertaking

6.

s

S. K. Tripathi

(Chairman cum Managing Director)
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O

A. K. Goyal

(Chairman CSR Committee)

It is stated herewith that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with CSR Objective and Policy
of the Company.
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I -THAR- 3
wfwda dar wden wiae
31 A= 2015 &1 &AW 7Y fam a¥ ¥g

(ot srfafemm, 2013 6 &RT 204 (1) TS SOt (Teudhig wiiHa 6
frafr wa wfetae) fram, 2014 & fem 6. 9 & d=a)

e H,
HGEIT
THuEdE .,

Y wwEerEt fo. (qeasHar wu % w9 7 Sfgfed) gr few o s ffira @t & denfre sraamt sk sas
AT Y FlEdE o aher @ | afedE dn aeT aurte seaeE & e & ER Sfud wRe @
e 1 T, fEe seRr # s feR s @R @ 2

THTEdET o1, T qEas, gt fiee gitasn, o e qifae el @ s sfverat e et 9 R foear @
IhT ST 3R T o srfreRtiat, woidl o siftrea et fameia orar adier & SR st @1 wfafafiea forar,
I8 firell STeRTiat 3R TeieM TRT el Tl SRRl & 3191 ST o TR 9 § T8l ol & 31 9=, 2015 1 qA@7™
7 T o & ot wie srafl % AR S T S 9% T €| ARAR R S | T8l o geiag ST waem
T ST foRat | st = S <t ufsRan SR siaTed <t agfa @ Fet < it Rae | SgE % sEr ared fEa)

HY HOAT T GETR /T, FE, e giedet, woe, sifae et a s it @ 5 wawdE 9, 7 31
A 2015 @ TR 7Y o A F fog daR e @ e w3 Suesy wREn w37 AR TEET § SER
#9 5= 6|

i, st stfarfram 2013 (srfafem) ofik Sed SR fraw S @ e
ii. TS wieae (WEvE) sifafem 1956 (‘waeisRe’) 9 9gt 54 fam
iii. feufsedt vae 1996 wa frawe qan Sed R U U 39 FFET & FER

R &

£-87 : seal.saumayo @gmail.com
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CS SAUMAYO JYOTI SEAL 49A Nirmal Chandra Street, Kolkata
Phone : 9038065836 Rege.off :
8100909418 324, Bunokalitala, Chmsurha,

Hooghly-712101. W.B.

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the companies act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014)

To
The Members,
MSTC Ltd.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provision and the
adherence to good corporate practices by MSTC Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provides me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the MSTC Limited’s books, paper, minute books, forms, and return filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its
officers, agents and authorized representative during the conduct of secretarial audit and as per the
explanations given to me and the representation made by the management, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2015 generally compiled with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that company has
proper Board process and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter :

| have examined books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records made available
to me and maintained by the MSTC Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according
to the applicable provision of :

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under, as applicable :
ii.  The Securities contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under
iii. The Depository Act, 1996 and the regulation and Bye-laws framed there under.

NOT APPLICABLE

e-mail : seal.saumayo @gmail.com
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iv. feresft gor et srffmm 1999 s wemer fesft e, weae
TEEuR e sk fagsht arfirfSas dmert & dea o= fam

H|
JTTES

v. ardE wfaafa v fafma i sfafrm, 1992 (w6 sifafem)
& siaiia fratfa feafafaa femmeed e fean-fey

. WRdE gfaafa v fafma S (e Rt % sfipen 9
wig) fram, 2011

EEIRIE]

g, 9rdE yfayfa va fafma ad (s 2fém arecdt) fam,
1992;

AT

T, 9RdE wfaufa we fafma S (0 wd geRdieR
IRt w1 g ) fw, 2009 @

AT

vi. TSI gRI RS T semEed & AR HEOAT o] WEnd o
HT

Y e wEST @et & SuTAd A S

i, efufrom we faat & siava fafde i wa amarer awen %
T W SEICIE AT HEAAT TshedS ATE SfeAT & afeE
AHE | TS, 2015 & SneAamess fovd T €| aaf av 2014-
15 o SR oY SErede gRI SR |iadid 61, S STeqdaradh
TE 7, & WY A fRAT T 2

i, U ERT SUEE 9 A Tieh UHESS A1E gfedr for. & |y
for T Elterga Heet Tl

T Tt

THter Y srafy SOl ¥ W G TS AAER! 9 GO qd1 Y
ERT &1 Tt STHSRT & SER AR W Tfafee & yagd, o,
Frommt, fesn-fréat snfs &1 wraw forn Sen fo o= Sg@ foran
B quy, et ATER % awe wut & ey i fafs % s1g
ST foRar|

FUAT % YT & SE HT B AT T § FEGRT AR, TR
FEER! feust 9 @ fRae & e @qea & wd gl
Frevat & &€ # ufeds s 3@ safy & SR g 3 afafem &
SIS F |TE g e T wt Faht F AR § vt Frewet F vty
A | w9 7 fo v Aifem <1 wh| dow F q2 9 faega ool afim
T § AT MY AR ok o HET ok TR § GAATG, o, T ATfg AT
wiskan s e, fra dos # wrfe arierl € ash)
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e GRT STAsd FTE T AHSRI & ATER SIS ol ool § A
wenfa @ o fag )

& T v 1 aE § qH e T e wd foey ™ wfatie
% FIER WiddeT FAT ¢ 991 W Saa 39 R R 7, 3§ | W
fqvam® & SR FOE A AU STER G IRATAT & FTER aH AN
wrar, fowe, fen-féat anfe @ @mp &= 6 swgew gt @
shaT ST 2|

# 7g it e =med € fF o wen fooafy # v wE ffde
HeAT /FRatE e g5 e St Amar, Swich s, e,
fromTent, ATeRT, ST fR SR SE@ ®, A AN FRA § FIE SR UL
2l

7g fard W grr A= < feweht &% 'y ugt Sy
feoqoft

1. gt e T@a & feRl st geem 61 g 3R 4 @
Hfvwdg fenref w smemika @@ wen ® fa=R sah o=an 2l

2. wtudt Rerret A weaar 8 93 Sugeh sheared @ foum # #9
sifee wM @ Alshan &1 aTad foham| o aie 38 AR R 6
T 2 for wfdta femref it st & smer w gfafeaa g ok omn
e # wE T aikatid a1 # S ufeen @ ugfa sl 5|
AR R A ForeR =aeh ot & vl smer 2|

3. 9 AT o foxfia Reret iR @rar-ar€t &1 s 9 Sugehar
= e 6

4. & W SEd Ut A4 st & wfatafet & et feme,
AT AT & IR § SR |

5. i 7 s omy T, Frawt Feet, aEEt F e §
et weiem &1 81 A S SR qiEAor wisar & S o
IR W E

6. TieE oiEn wRier wideed 7 af ol Wiasy &l §wWTeadn &1 = a1
TLATE © 31 7 Bl oAl el | e o ST=R0 hl erdT a1
EEnCETcal

oy dren safa die
T hleTehTdl TEHE ;30311
e+ 29.6.2015 oA q.o: 11169

-
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules
and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial borrowing :

NOT APPLICABLE

v.  The following regulations and guidelines prescribed under
the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(SEBI Act)) :

a. The securities and exchanges Board of India
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 :

NOT APPLICABLE

b. The Securities and exchanges Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 1992;

NOT APPLICABLE

c. The Securities and exchanges Board of India (issue
of Capital and disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2009; and

NOT APPLICABLE

v. Other laws applicable to the company as per the
representations made by the Management.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
of the following :

i.  Secretarial Standards of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India with respect Board and general
meetings specified under the Act and Rules have been
made mandatory from 1st July, 2015. However, even
during the year 2014-2015, the Secretarial Standards
as issued by the Institute, which were not mandatory,
have been complied with

ii. The Listing agreements entered into by company with
BSE limited and National Stock Exchange of India limited.

NOT APPLICABLE

During the period under review and as per the explanations
and clarifications given to me and the representation made
by management, the company has generally complied with
the provision of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc.
mentioned above. However, with respect to filing of forms to
Registrar of Companies some forms were filed after the due
dates.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted
with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent directors. The Changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with
the provision of the Act. Adequate notices were given to all
directors of at least sevent days in advance in case of all Board
Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
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information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decisions at the board meeting, as represented by the
management, were taken unanimously.

| further report as per the explanation given to me and the
representation made by the Managment and relied upon by
me, there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the
company to the monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, no such specific
events/actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs
in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above, have taken place.

This report is to be read with my note appended below of
even date.

NOTE :

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of
Management and my assignment is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
process and practices, | followed provide a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness
of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Whereever required, | have obtained the management
representative about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provision of corporate and other
applicable laws, rules, regulation, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to
the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affirs of the company.

CS SAUMAYO JYOTI SEAL
ACS : 30311
C.P.No.: 11169

Place : Kolkata

Date : 29.6.2015
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Annexure-VIII/A to Directors’ Report
319rd, 2015 & WA facig a¥ & forw vagadet fofics & vaar facilg faavor w wifafre o wiee @t fewfor)
JqANB IR FEEH BT SR
Management Replies to Comments/Observations of the Statutory Auditors on the stand alone Financial
Statement of MSTC Ltd. for the financial year ending 31st March, 2015

T TNeTh
Pt Rure
=7 .
Auditors’
Report
Para No.

fewforiT/ s
IR A

Comments / observations
QUALIFIED OPINION

ydeq & SN

Management’s Replies

e W Tasel 45T % SaR-"ed W A/ o R e
% e F. 15 () W Ty armbad e s €, - vl
% STER oiETeg el fohall T € | g Tuh-|| T ST
ST ST o THT T 9 o SR 5. 35551 o ag S
(T &, 26074 @@ femis 31.03.2015 &) | 39
IROTEEET SR W S, 26074 g S a9 T |
PR % AR, STIH T Telre o9l TeT T A1 /21 39
T T ey Sgfashie W et K9 T g, S S 9
%1 36 TR AR 3 1 5. 25683 @G HH S T &
3T ST T & Y5 T o HROT IY & foTu shoT 1
IF A9 %. 53 g e T § (9 5. 391 o
feqis 31.03.2015 Te6)

Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes
to Accounts, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange
Fluctuation on exports are not accounted for as
per AS-11. Had the Company complied with
AS-11, exchange gain would have increased by
% 3555 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 26074 lacs
upto 31.03.2015). Consequently Trade Receiv-
ables are understated by I 26074 lacs. As per
agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to
above is passed on to associate suppliers upto
the amount payable to them. Thus Trade
Payables are understated by ¥ 25683 lacs and
net effect of the above gain leads to understate-
ment of profit of the Company
¥ 53 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 391 lacs upto
31.03.2015).

AR § T TS TIehR0T/SI T o el q ade=
TG T T | S & TR ATl U g,
ST I T o A 3 S € T € % fovg & ey
T feooft §. 28 & fow w= Tt foRar T &

Reference is invited to Note no. 28 of Notes on
Account relating to pending confirmation / rec-
onciliation of balances of Trade Receivables and
Trade Payables and its consequential adjustment
that may arise on reconciliation.

HEFI W@l Aol & Frafd gg wre I R qe1 e ot R A
IAR-TETT & HROT 9 & Ao aF & @ W 8 Ry g1 w1
g1 S age # AffPadar & wror, WY fawET o €, yva
(o) & @ # e e T g v ag A M S R 113 %

AITAR W B

The impact in the books arises only to the extent of mark up
(profit margin on the amount of exchange fluctuation on
receivables against export of plain gold jewellery. Due to
uncertainty in their realization, which is also subjudice, the
impact (gain) has not been taken in books and the same is
also in line with para 1.13 of the Accounting Policy.

H1g feuoff &

No Comment.
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Auditors’ Comments/ observations Management’'s Replies
Report QUALIFIED OPINION
Para No.

ST fop orer wR fewol @t fewolt . 15 (&) # gamn
T ¥, R 9T 7 a9 2008-09 # 46 wifeat 9§ I
ol areieR & it & fog . 59863 @rg wmfie g,
et agel fAfte WRI W S e & o= 2
Adiare vd $9) faie 26.10 2010 & 9MEe &) S
PR VB ¥ SR & el %, 45075 oG &7 grar
IR T 7T & UN SRS §RT &1 Bl TR o
T GO T ST & Raes S gRT dEred
warsll & faog g IR & foru I SywRh
farare fFramoT RN (TRAEISTR) & U Al SRR
fpar | s % oAt 16.04 2014 & faw smeer #
PET b 3T A TR I 9 BT IRIHIGR & SThT
& T U A S A B HAN WR W o T8 9
A= ded Il & FHeT 39 3S & Raaird
wfafdre erdier TR v | Aol <RI & e 319
ot oifea 21

SOt A ug, R qen gpaa # faceh sl &
Raeth 46 S AMel SR a1 &1 a4t 46 A4l
BT T TIUAERSY % ver 7 o Ty vd et frsareede
2| IRg 3% TEd 3G TF PIS 35T I e g8 2

T HETRABT A SHT Sdeld] G Uit gy
(@) fa. 9%, 12400 Rg B B 9 FURT (ARPRI
Uofipd Hedtadal g1 a¥ 2014 § geaie) RRdE
G B | S R 9= <t Uiy &) fae/siaRor & forg
93 Ioa <ITerd W Ua Re Ot qmeR fovan T 2
Aol B Sie H) Y8l AEeg vd g€ 7 %, 24040
oRg o Hufrat den aRufrat (R . 12400
g @ g Td B, 3979 Y Tt Hufy M §) ST
P | THTHSRN 7 . 900 o Bt XBH & AR B
fo ddflens =marer @1 orRg far o, @' Al
ool ad & IR W B T | WS/ gRT g
TURT &% B9 § S B TS B. 3079 ARG B AT IhH
P IR & oIy emdes SRS fowar B

grerife, oo auf & SRM fvy U . 900 &g &
raem & AR af & SR sy ud ey T
P T H 3. 22678 @RI B XHH & 17 Uh yraend
fopar 7T | &9 SURIH ATIR U IHH BI qgell & I
WaE 7, O 6 auf 9 ft fde g & g ¥ qer
&R R 9 %. 35385 oirg @t IR ?g Ud 3R
yrae= fear ST ARy | S aoig ¥ B @l &H
fegman T qen yrag H o T, 35385 A @t B
gl

g9 2008-09 # wWui 3fcThpR & fafad & @ § 3. 59863 g &7
P W | ARl A Uhed el T8l 8 Bl R § IWRIh
FHRT & qed TG b fAU SUAS &A1Y TEIRRed 9
%. 2990 og @ FeT A Tt T3 | A/ 1 o fowai &
THIRREE 9 %. 3979 Tg T &) Iel WUt age @ 8, s
SR F FIU TATHERN F W3S R BT SRS Wede ™l &
qAT THG ded famid 31.03 2014 d& . 900 &IRg @) 1M wre
B2 T | U U 4 1Y & i . 16916 TG &F 1 T I
wes aIce 96 (Vi) & urg et v €1 78 qen R forg
T & T AT & U BIE 9 S7a7 7L ¥ | ¥ 37T,
T I et U ISR gaRrdies . fo., ve vaifeed, o
faceft sherrail & I H gd BT GRT R & oY THTHSRR % ure
q oy AR ) 2, a1 adq™ e ©. 12400 a9 8 | S
AURT BT A B A1 Al & U S U XBH BT A hane
P HUR SeolRgd IR & Uiy THRING fhar S doar 71
IIRIch IRFRARR R IR S & IWIA, Hof AT IH1T B I
IHH B, 23578 TG ¥ | THUECNT §RT SISk & a9 fpy v
T (Rrat axgel & forg TSIl & o JrTer SRR fhan
TR §) S . 23578 R W Bl wATeT B | 717t DY Rafddt die
arerar 3= et off wfard wRA # SRae B & RIS IR gIRT
feqie 1642014 &1 oy v fAofy & Raamed dut 7 Hde
T # Uh Afafe il IR fhan € 92 98 o & ofdd B
RIRATAT & BT & IR farg & fued & v e Aifa &
TR T & ol 3 /el & Hae § ARBR & el ¥l ARy
P BRIF © | TIUASIA B SIS F T 91 11 9 2 B
Sroicd

IWRIH & AR, . 23578 &g & Ugol W fhU TV YL &
JTATT W | 3 Plg YTae= &) Mavghdl 8! 2 |
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As stated in Note no.15(b) of Notes on Account,
Trade Receivables includes X 59863 lacs for ex-
port trade receivable of gold jewellery done in
the year 2008-09 involving 46 parties and re-
covery of which are under litigation at various
levels. CBI and ED have been investigating the
matter since 26.10.2010. Claims have been
lodged with ECGC for ¥ 45075 lacs but the claims
have been repudiated by the ECGC. The Com-
pany has initiated the cases against ECGC for
the dues against buyers insured by them with
National Consumer Disputes Redressal Com-
mission (NCDRC) who has ordered the Com-
pany vide order on 16.04.2014 that it has no ju-
risdiction to judge the matter. The Company has
taken up the matter at Ministry level and has filed
statutory appeal to Hon’ble Supreme Court
against this order. The matter is still pending
before the Court.

The company has filed 46 legal cases against
the foreign buyers in UAE, Singapore and
Kuwait. All the 46 judgments have been awarded
in favour of MSTC and all the same are under
execution. Till now no money has been recov-
ered against these awards.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma
Jewellery & Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mort-
gaged landed property worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valu-
ation in 2014 by Govt. Registered valuer). A writ
petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High
Court. CBI and ED investigating the matter have
seized assets and properties worth ¥ 24040 lacs
(including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs & liquid
assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC have
approached CBI court requesting for permission
to transfer of an amount of ¥ 900 lacs which had
been received during the previous year. Appli-
cations are being made for transfer of remaining
amount seized by CBI/ED in the form of liquid
assets worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an
amount of ¥ 22678 lacs as bad and doubtful
debts during the year in addition to ¥ 900 lacs
provisions made during earlier years. We are
doubtful about the recovery of the above Trade
Receivables which are due for more than 6 years
and in our opinion, a further provision should be
made for ¥ 35385 lacs. This has resulted in over-
statement of profit and also understatement of
provision by ¥ 35385 lacs.

There is total receivable of ¥ 59863 lacs on account of ex-
port of gold jewellery in the year 2008-09. A total amount of
%2990 lacs retained from Associates including EMD is avail-
able for adjustment against above dues in case of ultimate
non-realization from buyers. CBI/ED inter alia recovered lig-
uid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs from the Associates for transfer
of which MSTC has approached CBI court and against this
an amount of ¥ 900 lacs has already been received. Receiv-
ables worth ¥ 16916 lacs have already been sold to Stan-
dard Chartered Bank (SCB) under a Receivable Purchase
Agreement and for which SCB do not have any valid claim
on MSTC. Further, M/s. Ushma Jewellery and Packaging
Exports Pvt. Lid., one of the associates have mortgaged
landed properties to MSTC to cover the default against the
foreign buyers, the value of which is around
% 12400 lacs. The said properties can be sold and proceeds
there from can be adjusted against aforesaid dues of foreign
buyers.

After considering above, the net amount of dues remaining
uncovered is ¥ 23578 lacs. MSTC’s claim with ECGC (for
recovery of which cases had been filed in NCDRC) is much
more than aforesaid amount of ¥ 23578 lacs. The Company
has filed a statutory appeal in the Supreme Court against
the NCDRC order dated 16.4.2014 referring the matter to
Civil Court or any other appropriate forum and the same is
still pending. The matter is also being simultaneously followed
up with the Govt. for settlement as per the Govt.s policy to
settle the dispute without intervention of Court. MSTC is hope-
ful to realize the full insurance claim from ECGC.

In view of above, no further provision is required to be made
in the books further to the provision of I 23578 lacs already
made.
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iv. fo af 2008-09 & IR wWEREN @ YT & fow TAUEERT %, 3656 WRg & I b A1 IMMeAE b Raard
T SexeEd fafice (J9n) & . 6055 g @ el STd IRTAT | Ud ATl SRR T 8, S THgacl &
TR YT F IHH F Hafed ofd & e & 3feid Are 96 @ A Ffeaw W @ T8 Gl F e Ud B T b
H. 15 (M) & Scor@rgar I favg St gRT eIt 2, forad folg e <ITe §RT SIS 3R 91Y 1Y Ui
UHTE UfhaT YIRH B TS 8, S YT R & | gHUe ST JATYRTBT & §eb Pl THY I A9 PR H B el |
F @ | Ffeaw v. 3656 g B AR AW By S 9 Y SRS @1 S F9ol R ol 78 & U4 TSIl Plg 4l
& Ragams ot 7 ST sNerEST 9 (amsendl) & WHERATT XA WA B H 3wl 8T, e 78w &t
forog Pl S TG § Th dHel ff SRR T 5 976 u el & Fdemgar xS iR ol |
T & | de=me § uSl g8 g 9l & wid 5. 102 A P Gdrs JARMNY Yw 8NN | TIUHSIT BT o0 el H I
arg # famr wR < T, R ORTey & ey & firem @ WG 2 | 3raud 39 ARl H foedt oft raem ot SR g
AR RAleR & U w7 17 2 | 84 S7h AR 9T El
o AR @ agelt & ufy w@ew 71 gIeifs, due 3
ol 9§ & R %. 3000 RGBT Jraen b &
U1 BAR faR & 99 Ay %, 2953 o & forg o
ITaeT foHaT ST A d € | IRUFRaGwY oflv 1fdd
AT T & T %. 2953 TR BT HH Yrae Gl
TR
As stated in Note No. 15 (c) of Notes on Account MSTC has filed a Suit in Calcutta High Court against I0B
relating to Trade Receivables amounting to claiming ¥ 3656 lacs representing the value of materials and
¥ 6055 lacs from Sesa International Ltd. (Sesa) legal expenses wrongfully debited to MSTC Bank Account
for supply of materials during the F.Y. 2008-09 for which documents, were found to be discrepant by the
against which arbitration proceeding has been London Court but IOB defaulted in returning the same to the
initiated by the Company and is in progress. The supplier's bank on time. Inspection of documents has since
Company has also filed a suit in Calcutta High been completed for the same and I0OB has failed to produce
Court against Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) for any acceptable document proving that they were holding back
their wrong debit to MSTC account for an amount the documents under MSTC’s instruction. Hearing against
of ¥ 3656 lacs. Stock of entire material lying at the suit is to commence shortly. MSTC is hopeful that the
port was sold at ¥ 102 lacs which are kept with judgment will come in its favour. Hence no provision is re-
the receiver as per Court order. We are doubtful quired to be made at this stage.
about the recovery of the above Trade Receiv-
ables. However, the Company has made a pro-
vision for ¥ 3000 lacs during the previous year
and in our opinion further provision should be
made for the balance amount of ¥ 2953 lacs. This
has resulted in overstatement of profit and un-
derstatement of provision by ¥ 2953 lacs.
V. MR YT F M & A gremot ssiees fafies TR ST STl gsikest fafiies & Raams <R 9 & F999 &
(SHtaTSUer) I %, 12546 oG @ g 031 Ry AT & MW b AR S fadd a9 2014-15 § 5. 2000 &g
fore fredr i avt & wmlE W g ¥ R BT I BRAT AT IR 4 b B, 340 ARF &1 I fopar | o a
31.03.2014 e 1T ¥ <1e1 §eT & % 7§ 2017-18 2015-16 & SR SelTs Ib I ©. 212 ARG ST I |
SN NPV T IR & AU T2 & Foid S% IF HF STe & &
Th qIYH el § I q S9dh SURId foheall N P N
S L A UG i QSR A S S e s Gl
ERT SRR G AT $ RIAT® A1 o =R ST 0T 5 G T 3 T o SR fave e & | <
DA A fadid 14.07 2014 &1 g < | Sidlensyd ST Tort g1 RPT T SISt 3 WRie wid B g wid
Eﬁaﬁ2014715$%ﬂ’9ﬁfmw%.200 %Www|wﬂzﬁﬁzﬁﬂﬂlﬁwﬂﬁ1aﬁaﬂsﬁzﬁ
ARG BT I HRAT AT UG Bt o1 99 2014-15 & I=E T
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vi

SR % %, 340 g &1 I fhan | =mrer
EINEE-RISEINIEICICS GG URIE IR ISR RS IERI R CESE I
F BROT IHH gl & gAY vy 71 AR 3@ g
Wi P qYell AN o WR fAaR T o & SR,
R R 9 ad & dRM %, 6273 g B gr@u™
o S AfeY | S8 BelwaRey oTv 3fftre Ud gd
%, 6273 TG BT AN FH SR T F |

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 12546 lacs due from
M/s. Jai Balaji Industries Limited (JBIL) for which
material lying un-lifted for last three years. The
Hon’ble High Court Calcutta has given judge-
ment on 14.07.2014 against winding up petition
filed by the Company for amicable settlement with
payment of principal alongwith interest till
31.038.2014 payable in annual instalments upto
2017-18 and further interest to be paid in
instalments thereafter. JBIL was to pay ¥ 2000
lacs with a minimum of ¥ 200 lacs per month for
the year 2014-15 but the company paid only
% 340 lacs during 2014-15. Due to such recur-
ring defaults in payment despite commitment in
Court, the chance of recovery is doubtful. After
considering the realizable value of pledged stock,
in our opinion provision should be made of X 6273
lacs during the year. This has resulted in over-
statement of profit and understatement of provi-
sion by ¥ 6273 lacs.

IR ¥ 9 H e ¥ g1 sFRed galfdgded
fafics (arsusudl) § 5. 796 oIRg @ g AR |
e @t et qur A ST STaTer, ded %
famte 10.02.14 & e & AR 3MSUSVA Bl uf
A€ . 80 @ BT YA HAT AT, UL ST
2015 7T A § €1 5. 960 @rg & et # i
F Ted a¥ & fU HU B B, 720 ARG BT YA
IS a1 & | By, 99 & aRM %, 240 ARI &1
A T8l gAT UG AT S AT, BeAD B
9T & STTeer B Sfagell I Mg | B o MUY
& Rears FHI A1fereT & g waci & forg dut =
HRATE YE @I 2 | TR IR F gomar Al & axgedt
Hfewer 8 | erawasey a¥ & SR Y1 1T RO A
%, 796 &g & forw yrau fear S a@nfRv | g9
HERIRY A9 3fh Td T4 5. 796 RI BT AL
PH ST AT B

Trade receivables include ¥ 796 lacs due from
Indo American Electricals Limited (IAEL). As per
the terms of settlement and order of Hon’ble High
Court, Calcutta dt. 10.02.14, IAEL has to pay

As per the court order on the winding up case filed against
M/s. Jai Balaji Industries Ltd, they were to pay ¥ 2000 lacs in
FY 2014-15 but they have paid only ¥ 340 lacs. During FY
2015-16 they have paid X 212 lakhs till July. Their plant is in
operation although at a lower capacity due to prevailing ad-
verse steel market condition. Payment position is expected
to improve with the improvement in the steel market. In order
to put pressure on the party, application has been made for
revival of winding up petition. Volumetric Assessment con-
ducted by independent Inspection Agency found physical
stock is in agreement with book stock. MSTC is hopeful to
realize the entire outstanding.

HUT §RT SRR AT A & T8d DeAb] Sod AT & AT
& TR St 7 feawR, 2014 T wRTe faedl ot e forar 2 |
et 4R SA19 I & Ty ATy & T SRR g Y e &
Ml & AR AT ATl & YA: Jaad & R Ud e SRR
foma Tam 21 U1t o Fa (TAISTS) ¥ STgHNT T - F¥fy i
9! gRT 4 XA B YFIAH A B oM 915 3, D 8
HHG AT |

SWRITh & FeIoR, IHMT AR B agell e & Hea1 STeaarsi

BRTt T 59% forg gfkiest # wraem @t snavgear B |

Till December, 2014 the party has paid monthly installments
as per the order of the Calcutta High Court against the wind-
ing up case filed by the Company. In order to put pressure on
the party, an application has been made for revival of the
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% 80 lacs per month, but stopped payment since winding up petition as per terms of settlement filed before
January 2015. The Company has received ¥ 720 the Court. The party has planned to pay the entire amount
lacs during the year against installment payable by sale of a property on obtaining permission from their bank
of ¥ 960 lacs, thereby default in payment of (SBI) which will take some time.
% 240 lacs during the year, violating the settle-
ment order as per Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta. In view of the above, it is premature to state that recovery of
The Company initiated action to revive winding outstanding is doubtful and therefore provision needs to be
up petition against IAEL. In our opinion the re- made in the books for the same.
covery of outstanding amount is doubtful, there-
fore provision for full outstanding amount i.e.
% 796 lacs should be made during the year. This
has resulted in overstatement of profit and un-
derstatement of provision by ¥ 796 lacs.
141, o= M amaeaddn
OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENT
S T Y P SR Y w@I1g Ry B Hifred St S, 2015 ¥ 1s qRRl @1 ST @1 TS 8 AT PIg W TSI AN
TE B & | yde gRT 99 $ SR BIg f e i RERIERIERS
& 5y S @t aore 9 Wifas S Re & 9
9T Repre & dra fopedl Y ave @l iy urg o
TR g 99 R feweft & # srqwef €1
The Company has not physically verified its Fixed Fixed Assets have already been verified in the month of June,
Assets during the year. We are unable to com- 2015 and no major discrepancy could be found.
ment on material discrepancies, if any, in book
record with physical verification record as no
physical verification have been conducted dur-
ing the year by the management
iv i) fafder <Teri & J8a ARdl W& MU wie & AidRe Wi B PR vd |rale Yifte Stig @) e FRda gomel €
iz # 3 T BIAP, T O BT 3R A B Bl ATTLIDBAT §
Weakness in internal control of pledged stock There is a regular system of monitoring and periodical
against Sundry Debtors physical verification of stock. However, the system is being
strengthened further.
iv i) BRI IR % forw ity Bt gRT AR R At FleardT gRT Al & Jod & YT o fawer 8 & o<y
o HASINY T, AhaT dd FHUH §-AIeHl & HTet H, SURS! & e foby ‘_’”%f & ey # HiRael 3 geteRor $ e w
STt spaat Y Rt BRIl @t qam TR o (ST & P 4T Yoo el & R far o woen |
BT YA A1 & T AguRia ARl IS A favd
T ¥ FHUA TG AT Yo 1 a9 @) Rafay 7
Tl g1 ¥ F SR I Y MY STAST B H=AT B
AR vd 99 o) e a9 & @1g ot frdor fig =2
gl
Weakness in billing made by regional offices Service charge bills can be raised only on receiving confir-
against e-Commerce business,in case of suc- mation from the principals regarding forfeiture of EMD con-
cessfully completed E-Auction, wherein the sequent upon the failure of the successful bidder to pay for
buyers had made payment of Earnest Money the material value
Deposit (EMD) only to the principals, and
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thereafter defaulted in lifting of material, the Com-
pany is not in a position to raise its service charge
bill due to lack of information as to whether EMD
has been forfeited or not. Moreover there are no
control points to track number of EMD’s forfeited
during the year and billing thereon.
iv iii) I & SO &) FREN H et 7, Foefg awsia AR IR R G P A DI Sd! Al FHE B A uged
Td AR Toie TS B Ha wEe B orafy e TFIROT AT ST 8 | DY IR AT8d] A GG TRIES & U< T8
M 3 vgel Frafid wa @ TR T8 R o 8 & Bl 978 ¥ TdIBR H foefr &1 e &
Weakness in monitoring of Memorandum of In general the Memorandum of Agreements are renewed well
Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and Selling before their expiry. Some times renewal get delayed due to
Agency Agreement as they are not regularly re- non-receipt of required documents from the customers.
newed prior to the expiry of the original Agree-
ment.
ix orgT @ fewfor @t feuoft . 5(v) vd 5(d) # farg ST ATl R & Td orRarell @l fewol @) fewh €. 5§ S

Y Ieol & AR ST MRS §6 & ©. 138
TG T4 oS des 96 & B, 14362 &g &I W
T F AT HUN dHi & gHTAT IR @ gbrdt H
fawer T8 g8 © | foxfia dvermsi qon fSder arai &
gf SOt B BIS W IHA gHT TR 2

The Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to banks except for the loan from Indian
Overseas Bank ¥ 138 lacs and Standard Char-
tered Bank ¥ 14362 lacs as mentioned in Note
No. 5(a) and 5(b) of the Notes on Account. The
Company did not have any amount outstanding
to the financial institutions and debenture hold-
ers;

Ffoa w9 9 g W@ B

Both the matters are subjudice and have been adequately
disclosed in Note No.5 of the Notes on Accounts.

FRwe deet & fow qer S AR 9
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

PN

3t T, &. 7, fFewe (o)
A. K. Basu, Director (Finance)
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eTd W et g51 o SAR-Ted W A/E1H ol | e
% e €. 15 (1) | G5 2 o st €, o uoa- )
% SFIHR s Tél R T 1 At eIl 1 e
ST ST A TR AT 99 % IRE . 35551 oG ag ST
(Tt ®. 26074 @@ femiem 31.03.2015 @)1 @
IR SAUR AT &, 26074 @E %A S T4 E |
TR o AR, ST § Haired oot q51 1 on/@l
3G A T Tl SMYfshiall TR STeT a1 T4 &, ST 57
T €1 T YR AR 3 i &, 25683 ¢IRg T s 74T
€ 3R SUIH o % Y[ THE % HROT Y o {ou ot o1
I[E AT F. 53 T S fe@ren @ (e 5. 391 e
feier 31.03.2015 @)

Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes
to Accounts, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange
Fluctuation on exports are not accounted for as
per AS-11. Had the Company complied with
AS-11, exchange gain would have increased by
¥ 3555 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 26074 lacs
upto 31.03.2015). Consequently Trade Receiv-
ables are understated by ¥ 26074 lacs. As per
agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to
above is passed on to associate suppliers upto
the amount payable to them. Thus Trade
Payables are understated by ¥ 25683 lacs and
net effect of the above gain leads to understate-
ment of profit of the Company
% 53 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 391 lacs upto
31.03.2015).

IR | T e TR/ I T 3 e qer aaHe
ST T eI @ ST 8 Wehel Al aRoTTH e,
ST 9 T o AT o S & WehdT & % fawe & ey
H feooft . 28 o foqu Wee Syt foman T 7

Reference is invited to Note no. 28 of Notes on
Account relating to pending confirmation / rec-
onciliation of balances of Trade Receivables and
Trade Payables and its consequential adjustment
that may arise on reconciliation.

[T 07 Aol & Frafd g e i W) qe1 fafeg ot v d
IAR-TGIT & HIROT AT & ARG qb e T IR & R g91d 7T
21 ITD agen d SrfIfTEddr & HRvl, S faeRedT ff 8, g
(am) &7 @Td H e ey T g ud a8 o AT st k1 113 &

AR T T

The impact in the books arises only to the extent of mark up
(profit margin on the amount of exchange fluctuation on
receivables against export of plain gold jewellery. Due to
uncertainty in their realization, which is also subjudice, the
impact (gain) has not been taken in books and the same is
also in line with para 1.13 of the Accounting Policy.

g feooft T8

No Comment.
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ST o o oR fewoft ) fewqoft <. 15 () # qamn
T 2, ATIR 91T H g9 2008-09 7 46 wifeat & g
ol sredaR & frafa & fog . 59863 oy i
2, e agelt fafe wRi ) S faare & orefie
&1 Wdiang vd $9) e 26.10.2010 A AT Bt
ST o T8 T | SN & et . 45075 o &
a7aT IR frar T & wg SR gRT 9 @
AHR T a1 | HO A ARG & Raes SHE gRT
fHrpa ot & e gwEn AR B Ry i
SUHRHT faare fFraror s (TTRSRR) & urd
ANTAT TTIR far | emamT ¥ fasie 16.04 2014 &
QU armeer # TaT 5 9 Al R T <7 B AR
& IFHT TET B | HU 7 T AFSA Bl HAN WR W A
TS qAT AT Fated AT & THET 337 AW $
Raerms <fafere erfier gmaR v | ArTel <omITerT &
He 379 ot Sfdd B

FU 7 gus, RmR e gaa # faeeh sl &
Reas 46 BT AW SRR 61 5 | 94 46 AT
T FY0RT GRS O ver ¥ far ar vd it e
21 U 37 T8 31 AP PIs YbH el T8l gs © |

Teh AETRIHT AR ST Seid] U8 YbfSHT gaRares
(w) fa1. 1. 12400 o SHa @1 9 FURT (FRBRI
ST Hedibaddl gRT 9 2014 ¥ gegie) frar
G g1 S ARG W dufy @ fQsl/eioRe &
fore e S=a <marerd 7 va Re wifas R
T T | A B ST B T SIS d 38 7 5.
24040 <g @ Aufrrt qer gReufm (R <.
12400 &”g ®1 1 vd ©. 3979 &I Tl HufT MmiAe
?) O B B | THTHERT 7 %, 900 IR Pl IhH b
JfRT & foIg Hdiens <ImTerd &1 SR fama o,
IE IR el a % SR e 8 TS | Aidend/ge
ERT I HURT & w9 # ol Bt T8 B, 3079 TG B
Y IHH & R0 & forg emae TRt fram g
grerife, oo af & <RM fvy 17 . 900 o &
IE & IR a¥ & SR 3reey Ud Afewer o7
& wIH T, 22678 TG B IGH & foly UH wraem=
fpar 1| BH IIRRH AR U IBH BT aell &
ufer Sieg €, ot 6 auf & Y aifdre wHT & gorn ¥
o7 TR faaR 9§ %, 35385 <@ @f IR B UH
SR yray forar ST @I | 39 astE | ' &l &
g a1 gen yray # Y %, 35385 g BT HHI
gl

g9 2008-09 # vl IfeTdR & fafd & @ § %, 59863 &g &1
P U 2| HaRll ¥ Uhed agel Tel 8 B RART § IwRRh
FHRT & qed TR & [ SUAS &A1Y qEIRRed 9
%. 2990 &g @t gt IR T 1E | Wifleng/ESt 7 o fawal &
THIRRICH ¥ $. 3979 Rg Hd @1 It FuRrdt g 3 8, ik
IAROT & FIU THTHSIRA 7 AIeE =ITITeld hl SRaTST el §
qeIm 39 d8d e 31.03.2014 6 %. 900 ofRg & f wreef
B2 T | U U 4 1Y & i . 16916 TG &1 1 1 I
e TIce 96 (Vi) & urg et &wr €1 72 9 R forg
TR & IRT GHTEERA % Ui BIE U grar €T € | $%h 3rerrn,
T I et U YR gaRrdies w. fo., e vaified, o
faceft shermail & I H gd B GRT R & oy THTHSRR & ure
q Hufy PRt ) 2, fa1 o[ gea ©. 12400 &g 8 | I
TURT BT A B 1 A & U SHA U XBH BT AT e
P HUR SeolRgd IR & iy THRINIG fhar S Fadr 21
SIRIH IRFRIRRT TR TR S F SR, Fol I IR SATesIid
IHH %. 23578 I B | wAUEl gRT SISt & | foey Ty
g (Rrat aget & forg TSIl & W JrTer SRR fhan
T ) IR B, 23578 ARG A HEl ST § | A7 Bl Rifddt dic
areraT 3 foret off TR BRE H qiRee FY & TSR g1
feqie 1642014 o1 oy v fAofy & Raamed dut 7 Hdr
T # U AfAfd ordier IR fhar € 92 98 o @ oifad €
RITRATT & BT & TR farg & fued & v wwar Aifa &
AR T & fIY 39 A1l & Hdg # TRBR & A1l W ARy
B BIIH T | TATHSR DI SIS A GRgH ST &Ta1 9T B B
Sroicid

IWRIH & AR, . 23578 &Rg & Ugol W fhU U Yrgg™ &
AT W H 31T IS UIGENT b1 ATITIDT -] § |
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As stated in Note no.15(b) of Notes on Account,
Trade Receivables includes ¥ 59863 lacs for ex-
port trade receivable of gold jewellery done in
the year 2008-09 involving 46 parties and re-
covery of which are under litigation at various
levels. CBl and ED have been investigating the
matter since 26.10.2010. Claims have been
lodged with ECGC for¥ 45075 lacs but the claims
have been repudiated by the ECGC. The Com-
pany has initiated the cases against ECGC for
the dues against buyers insured by them with
National Consumer Disputes Redressal Com-
mission (NCDRC) who has ordered the Com-
pany vide order on 16.04.2014 that it has no
jurisdiction to judge the matter. The Company
has taken up the matter at Ministry level and
has filed statutory appeal to Hon’ble Supreme
Court against this order. The matter is still pend-
ing before the Court.

The company has filed 46 legal cases against
the foreign buyers in UAE, Singapore and
Kuwait. All the 46 judgments have been awarded
in favour of MSTC and all the same are under
execution. Till now no money has been recov-
ered against these awards.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma
Jewellery & Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mort-
gaged landed property worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valu-
ation in 2014 by Govt. Registered valuer). A writ
petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High
Court. CBl and ED investigating the matter have
seized assets and properties worth ¥ 24040 lacs
(including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs & liquid as-
sets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC have approached
CBI court requesting for permission to transfer
of an amount of ¥ 900 lacs which had been re-
ceived during the previous year. Applications are
being made for transfer of remaining amount
seized by CBI/ED in the form of liquid assets
worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an
amount of ¥ 22678 lacs as bad and doubtful
debts during the year in addition to ¥ 900 lacs
provisions made during earlier years. We are
doubtful about the recovery of the above Trade
Receivables which are due for more than 6 years
and in our opinion, a further provision should be
made for ¥ 35385 lacs. This has resulted in over-
statement of profit and also understatement of
provision by ¥ 35385 lacs.

There is total receivable of ¥ 59863 lacs on account of ex-
port of gold jewellery in the year 2008-09. A total amount of
%2990 lacs retained from Associates including EMD is avail-
able for adjustment against above dues in case of ultimate
non-realization from buyers. CBI/ED inter alia recovered lig-
uid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs from the Associates for transfer
of which MSTC has approached CBI court and against this
an amount of ¥ 900 lacs has already been received. Receiv-
ables worth ¥ 16916 lacs have already been sold to Stan-
dard Chartered Bank (SCB) under a Receivable Purchase
Agreement and for which SCB do not have any valid claim
on MSTC. Further, M/s. Ushma Jewellery and Packaging
Exports Pvt. Lid., one of the associates have mortgaged
landed properties to MSTC to cover the default against the
foreign buyers, the value of which is around
% 12400 lacs. The said properties can be sold and proceeds
there from can be adjusted against aforesaid dues of foreign
buyers.

After considering above, the net amount of dues remaining
uncovered is ¥ 23578 lacs. MSTC’s claim with ECGC (for
recovery of which cases had been filed in NCDRC) is much
more than aforesaid amount of ¥ 23578 lacs. The Company
has filed a statutory appeal in the Supreme Court against
the NCDRC order dated 16.4.2014 referring the matter to
Civil Court or any other appropriate forum and the same is
still pending. The matter is also being simultaneously followed
up with the Govt. for settlement as per the Govt.s policy to
settle the dispute without intervention of Court. MSTC is hope-
ful to realize the full insurance claim from ECGC.

In view of above, no further provision is required to be made
in the books further to the provision of I 23578 lacs already
made.
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iv.

faet ¥ 2008-09 % ERM | & aMyRT & oo
I SexTHe fafics (J9) & %, 6055 TR &
e 9. 15 (M) & Seo@r R s fTog duh
gRT daTe ufhar URY @ T g, S Wi W2
TIUECR & W | Feaw ©. 3656 g B Ay
A fpy S & Raame ot 1 27T a9
(SN & fIog BeAdm<T S RTAT H Y AFTAT
A TR {5 & | de=me | Ul g3 g 9l & i
%. 102 @@ # Q&= &1 18, N =rarey &
A & IR RAaR & o1 3@ T 21 89 S
IR U &1 IR @1 agelt & 9fy weg B gTerifs,
Hoe 7 fUsel af & SRM . 3000 RGBT WTae
forar & 9o s9R faR & 9w Y 5. 2953 g &
fore Y gragm™ fear ST A € | gRuTHRawY
A IfIE IR T ' Ud %, 2953 oG &1 HH
UIaE ST T ¥

As stated in Note No. 15 (c) of Notes on Ac-
count relating to Trade Receivables amounting
to ¥ 6055 lacs from Sesa International Ltd.
(Sesa) for supply of materials during the F.Y.
2008-09 against which arbitration proceeding
has been initiated by the Company and is in
progress. The Company has also filed a suit in
Calcutta High Court against Indian Overseas
Bank (IOB) for their wrong debit to MSTC ac-
count for an amount of ¥ 3656 lacs. Stock of
entire material lying at port was sold at ¥ 102
lacs which are kept with the receiver as per
Court order. We are doubtful about the recov-
ery of the above Trade Receivables. However,
the Company has made a provision for ¥ 3000
lacs during the previous year and in our opinion
further provision should be made for the bal-
ance amount of ¥ 2953 lacs. This has resulted
in overstatement of profit and understatement
of provision by ¥ 2953 lacs.

AR T H I & T qrefroil s fdifies
(SIeTETd) I %, 12546 @RI P gabraT IR e
fov e 9 ot & 9@t o< g8 21 R
31.032014 I& <1~ & |1 ol &9 & a9 2017-
18 T a1 fhecli § YT oIl SHS IURIA el
F e & A F AA WF F e F fog
G §RT SR AU 1T & Raelts A= S
IR Hefd<l 1 fadid 14.07 2014 &1 7 <Y |
SISV BT 9§ 2014-15 & forg ufer FEAT =Fam

TIUACT 7 . 3656 @RI & QT & I AL & Raern
HAB Ied RATAT § U AHAT SRR a7 ¥, 9 TAgae it &
d6 @ | Ffeaw W @ T8 i F eI vd B AT b
eIt 2, forad folg e <ITITer §RT SIS 3R 91Y 1Y U1
JATSATET AYTBTI P b DI THI I ATH B H IRIBe 8] |
T oY axarS @) o el o) o 7S & v anged) B off
WIHRATY SIS T B 3 bl W81, forad I8 wifora &1
| 5 976 ue el & FdemTaR awads iR ol |
A P Gdrs JARNY IYw 8NN | TIUHSTAT BT o0 el H
e B IR ¢ | 3Igd $9 =RT A fHal Y yraeTe @l SR T8l
gl

MSTC has filed a Suit in Calcutta High Court against IOB
claiming ¥ 3656 lacs representing the value of materials and
legal expenses wrongfully debited to MSTC Bank Account
for which documents, were found to be discrepant by the
London Court but IOB defaulted in returning the same to the
supplier's bank on time. Inspection of documents has since
been completed for the same and I0OB has failed to produce
any acceptable document proving that they were holding back
the documents under MSTC’s instruction. Hearing against
the suit is to commence shortly. MSTC is hopeful that the
judgment will come in its favour. Hence no provision is re-
quired to be made at this stage.

T ST Tl st fafiies & Raams SRR 9™ & FHI9 &
T b 3T P AFAR S fa<d a9 2014-15 5 5. 2000 &g
BT T HAT A1 TG 9 b ©. 340 g a1 e fopar | faey ad
2015-16 & SR JeTiE T IBM $. 212 FRI ST I fBar |
YT ISR &1 fAURIG ST & Feldd Sh AL B ST &wal &
|1 gRETfed 2 | S3Td a9k 3§ GER 81 & A1 Y7 BRI
7 off YR BF @ Sl B UEl R ga19 1 R F ST 9
GO ITFeIT & YA: Faaie & fofg arde a1Rad fbam T & | aa
ST Torl IRT R 1Y STt St # Hiftd weid B g wid
& Y TR TT | THUHSTHT 1 ARl bR IR B axgel al
Saich
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%. 200 g BT YT PRAT o UG Bl T Y
2014-15 & <R Rith 5. 340 oRg T 7T foa |

T |

EINEE-RIRC IR ICEICS Gk U IR I I |
AT fAwerdT & SR IHH el & FaeR Afeg 7 |
fiRdt 7@ 7 e & agelt A g W faEr ey
S P I, TAR faR W a¥ & SR %, 6273
WG BT YIGET BT ST 21T | $/d Bolaay d1d
Af¥rp Ud Td %. 6273 IRI BT WL B AT AT
gl

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 12546 lacs due from
M/s. Jai Balaji Industries Limited (JBIL) for which
material lying un-lifted for last three years. The
Hon’ble High Court Calcutta has given judge-
ment on 14.07.2014 against winding up petition
filed by the Company for amicable settlement
with payment of principal alongwith interest till
31.03.2014 payable in annual instalments upto
2017-18 and further interest to be paid in
instalments thereafter. JBIL was to pay ¥ 2000
lacs with a minimum of ¥ 200 lacs per month for
the year 2014-15 but the company paid only
% 340 lacs during 2014-15. Due to such recur-
ring defaults in payment despite commitment in
Court, the chance of recovery is doubtful. After
considering the realizable value of pledged stock,
in our opinion provision should be made of
% 6273 lacs during the year. This has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of
provision by X 6273 lacs.

IR ¥ W H e € 91 MR Saifdgdhed
forfics (smsuduen) 9 %, 796 o @ garar Wl
fuer @t wdf qen AT ST IR, Haddl &
famias 10.02.14 & MM & TIHR LYY DI UfT
FE . 80 WG BT A BRAT AT, WY ST
2015 W 9 §8 €1 9. 960 dRg & fobwat § e
P Ted ¥ & U U ®1 B, 720 IR FT PIAE
T a7 2 | oy, 9§ & SRM %, 240 &g &1
A el g3l U A1 Sed AT, Sl b
TeT & FTew B TS B T3 | HU T ASTETA
& RgelTs FHI= AMfHT & g: Yaaq & forg dus 7
HRATE YE @1 2 | TR @R F garar AR @ axgel
AT 8 | werqeany g9 & SR QX FhraT AR AT
%. 796 g & forg wmaem= fean S @nfev | s
HERIRY A9 A T4 Td B, 796 WG Bl Taer
HH IR AT B

As per the court order on the winding up case filed against
M/s. Jai Balaji Industries Ltd, they were to pay ¥ 2000 lacs in
FY 2014-15 but they have paid only ¥ 340 lacs. During FY
2015-16 they have paid X 212 lakhs till July. Their plant is in
operation although at a lower capacity due to prevailing ad-
verse steel market condition. Payment position is expected
to improve with the improvement in the steel market. In order
to put pressure on the party, application has been made for
revival of winding up petition. Volumetric Assessment con-
ducted by independent Inspection Agency found physical
stock is in agreement with book stock. MSTC is hopeful to
realize the entire outstanding.

GO §RT STIR AT AWl & T8 Bl Sed =TT & Qe
& TR TSt 7 feawR, 2014 a6 wiRTe faredl ot e forar 2
et 4R SA19 I & oY =ATATerd & T SRR g Y e &
el & TR FHIIA A1t & g yacd & f g e qRR
foma a1 21 9Tt o Fa (TAISS) ¥ TN W - ey Bl
9! gRT 4 A & YIAH A B o 915 3, D 8
|HEIA

SWRITH & FeIoR, JHRT AR & a¥el Wi § FHE1 STeararsi
BrTt @ 59% forg gfkiet # uraem @t srawasdr ¢ |

85



avf N
o
R

N\
-
< TATHAR

e-assuring

1964 - 2014

T TiETh
P R
=T 9.
Auditors’

Report
Para No.

fewforiT/ s
I Ha

Comments/ observations
QUALIFIED OPINION

Ydeq &b SN

Management’'s Replies

14T

iv i)

iv ii)

Trade receivables include ¥ 796 lacs due from
Indo American Electricals Limited (IAEL). As per
the terms of settlement and order of Hon’ble High
Court, Calcutta dt. 10.02.14, IAEL has to pay
% 80 lacs per month, but stopped payment since
January 2015.The Company has receivedX 720
lacs during the year against installment payable
of ¥ 960 lacs, thereby default in payment of
% 240 lacs during the year, violating the settle-
ment order as per Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta.
The Company initiated action to revive winding
up petition against IAEL. In our opinion the re-
covery of outstanding amount is doubtful, there-
fore provision for full outstanding amount i.e.
% 796 lacs should be made during the year. This
has resulted in overstatement of profit and un-
derstatement of provision by ¥ 796 lacs.

=T e avIdhdr
OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENT

HO T a9 SR SO WS AR B Hifdw ST
TE B T | 79U §RT 99 & SR BIs | Wi o9
TE fBy oM & aore 9 Hiftes o= Re & e
&I R & 9 el ft aRE @1 srfy urg S
R B 99 R ool & # orqHef 21

The Holding Company has not physically veri-
fied its Fixed Assets during the year. We are
unable to comment on material discrepancies,
if any, in book record with physical verification

record as no physical verification have been
conducted during the year by the management

fafdy eI & ded ARAY 3 T wId & FNaRE
iz § 3 5

Weakness in internal control of pledged stock
against Sundry Debtors

M aA™ & fay &g BRIt gRT AR
faferT & AR 8, Swodgdd U -l &
el #, Stel el 7 R BiRmet o aamE
ST (SUHST) BT A a8 Jor aguRia |t
JoM H fivd <8, SUAS! ol B TE & 3rrar el
Heef o1 F 1T H HU 5k WAl Yodb Aol I
B R # 7 & 1 9§ &b SR T Y 7Y Sy B
T @ FPARE Tl oW R e 9 6 @rs o
=T fig 7€ 2

Till December, 2014 the party has paid monthly installments
as per the order of the Calcutta High Court against the wind-
ing up case filed by the Company. In order to put pressure on
the party, an application has been made for revival of the
winding up petition as per terms of settlement filed before
the Court. The party has planned to pay the entire amount
by sale of a property on obtaining permission from their bank
(SBI) which will take some time.

In view of the above, it is premature to state that recovery of
outstanding is doubtful and therefore provision needs to be
made in the books for the same.

I, 2015 # 18 TR @1 ST B T8 & 91 His Al a7 Ay
g e T ¥

Fixed Assets have already been verified in the month of June,
2015 and no major discrepancy could be found.

wie @t FRE vd wmafe $ifae s @t ve Frafa gomed g1
BIAP, S Ol B 3R TG PR Bl ATTLIDBAT &

There is a regular system of monitoring and periodical
physical verification of stock. However, the system is being

strengthened further.

Ahe dleliardl RT AR & o & YA H fahd 8F & Hovawd
SUHS! & o Py M & dey F fifqual § giaR # wifa o)
2 haet a1 Yoo el & R famar S wahdr 2
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Weakness in billing made by regional offices Service charge bills can be raised only on receiving confir-
against e-Commerce business,in case of suc- mation from the principals regarding forfeiture of EMD con-
cessfully completed E-Auction, wherein the buy- sequent upon the failure of the successful bidder to pay for
ers had made payment of Earnest Money De- the material value
posit (EMD) only to the principals, and thereaf-
ter defaulted in lifting of material, the Company
is not in a position to raise its service charge bill
due to lack of information as to whether EMD
has been forfeited or not. Moreover there are no
control points to track number of EMD'’s forfeited
during the year and billing thereon.
iv iii) TS & O @ FRE A e g, ey AR IR R G P S DI SB] Ay FHE B A uged
FHE Ud Al Uoie AsiKd ol Jo q9sik Bl oraf FHROT A1 ST 8 | g IR AT8d] A GG TRIEST & U< T8
T B | Ugel i wu | Tdiexer TE e BN B q9T8 A ARG # e 8 S 2
SIS
Weakness in monitoring of Memorandum of In general the Memorandum of Agreements are renewed well
Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and Se|||ng before their expiry. Some times renewal get delayed due to
Agency Agreement as they are not regularly re- non-receipt of required documents from the customers.
newed prior to the expiry of the original Agree-
ment.
ix orgT @ femfor @t fewol . 5(7) vd 5(d) # fay ST Aol faeRTEN & d eiarail @l fewoh @) fewoh &, 5 F $9

Y Jeolg & AR 2T 3MearEioT & & ©. 138
TG T4 Wes dles §b & B. 14362 oG B U
FUT F AT GO Tbi F gHr AR B gorn F
fawer 781 g3 ¢ | facia Al qen fSder aR®l &
gy ba=t B DS N YHH bR TE 2

The Group has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to banks except in case of Holding Com-
pany for the loan from Indian Overseas Bank
¥ 138 lacs and Standard Chartered Bank ¥ 14362
lacs as mentioned in Note No. 5(a) and 5(b) of
the Notes on Account. The Group did not have
any amount outstanding to the financial institu-
tions and debenture holders;

| wU 9 g9 T4 2

Both the matters are subjudice and have been adequately
disclosed in Note No.5 of the Notes on Accounts.

9T Heet & foiu qer S 3R 4
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

it v. &. 99, fFowe (faw)
A. K. Basu, Director (Finance)
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T HuEdE fo, (‘fe suet) & edeue faxiia foeru &1 sieheror
fepn @ foras 31 7, 2015 =1 9w gQ fa o & gan-a=, amw-
71t & foraron, arg wae sk wewaqet o Hifadt a faaxoare ash
STeRTTET ot anfirer 2

we T farim faew & foq weigm &1 i

HUAIST & fresre Hed 20 TWeuan faxiim faawo & R &1 & gy
# o arffrm, 2013 (‘sfafrm’) oamr 134(5) § @
foret & foro e @ 5 wa § anawoan wiea dan fagrat
wfed s (@) fram, 2014 Y fraw 7 & arg wfsa sifafeem 6
gRT & siaia fafsre S wee & wey # faxdw feafa, fo<im
FEIRATY T ARG FelTe i G T w9 Ffwwn oo 7| 36 it
# amfirer 1wt i ofarafaat i geen ud dmEed s
sifraferarsti 1 AT T IdqT TRET 5 ST of@T Aiad & 9hE U
AR AT, ol AT U ST ST S e e site =T 8
e gty Hie)t foxiia e & fesmza, foraraas w9 wRamE, s
o feehrell 1 wegar ud g e 1 gifeed wwA & forg wmaedt
® & ufenfad g @ 3, foxdia faaoi @ R & ¥ qrag w
FAR AT, S TR U AE-GRI i 31 € T 3 3 achedt @ Heh
T, 9T 9€ Tl & T A1 dErEet 9l

v wies Fi e

TART qT1cd Teuai faxiia foeror W s seheror & sar for
Ih &Rl B

TA a6 AT, W@l Ue Seheur Hiehl a9 39 fawdi @i s
arftrferm & wraem vd s ffea frawi & siorfa sicheror fard &
qTHE A & Tou sufia @ & e T 2

TH SO SRET ST W aRT 143(10) o Siavd fes siherr
AT & FTHR TATICId fohaT &1 7 AR # 38 o1d I 7%= ¢ b
0 Afqe STexdl @ Wl Sl QT R, qTh 30 weeg H Stad sear|
uTH 2 @ T faxiia foawo 31 13 achedi & A6 21

sichetor wfshar ugfa # foxdta foaxot & fyr & aR & siheror e v
FREIRU WTH AT e e san @) fomfar foaror =+
TfshaTd i@ wierent o frofa W foeik s B, ot foma foemoti @
T3 aehedl o SIfGW 1 Ao Wi i | =R 9w drEnest ¥ 8
71 fR et || I ST T STRel R H oI URIeTh T
T =R w=ar 8, S siehEw ugfa @1 fesied @A & fau
fercfar foraRott o1 ot GRT CAR SFAT TAT ATH-GART W& AT 2T
TIAT €, UK THeh AT ok ST (8= Tl FHTEMA 59 R foram
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@ AET et &1 ufaea INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
wrEdt fafiee & aeat & ufy, To the Members of MSTC LIMITED
wWeren fcfig foaxor &1 wfwdeq Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial
statements of MSTC LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place
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Ih A & iU Seed & fou A8 | sEwTa i TE o Hifaat &
IUGTHAT AT T GRT foh T or@m A @ sitfaea ok | &
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& favamg ® for & ST sisheror wTeT WTH BT ® A€ TR SRV WA
& foru warte ok Sfa suR wem &= 2|
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i o R gl ) A 6. 15 (6) B 3R G st fear
S &, frafd w faeeh ge1 § SaR-ge@ w am/E vuE-11
F FTAR <rgifrd el far w1 ¥ afe Huet vgE-11 &1 rerd
el a9 &1 fafm @ 3 3555 @ §g wian (feAiw
31.03.2015 q% =il T 26074 @R9) | HeRawy &UR YTl
% 26074 oIRg HH @R T g1 IR & AR, ITYH b
Hafoa fafg erv/eT B Fearl sMyfiedl &1 I <7 YbH
TP I IR &1 ST 2 | §9 ThR AR <3 % 25683 g dd
T fRamT T § T IWeh AT T P TTa | B b g o
a¥ ?q ¥ 53 Arg I A ferran wa § (faAis 31.03.2015 I
Tt T 338 o) |

ii. =R ¥ e vd @R F v <9 @ 9w ¥ & frem/Efa
TEIHROT | HEfRT AIe . 28 71 Fre & Scue 81 aTel rgach
T 2q A S fRar ST 2 |

iii. o W geat @ Aie 9. 15() & Seor@rgaR, af 2008-09 #
fpy g ol SR & g & fag ¥ 59863 W @ IRy
MR ¥ I & IHA | Wi &, s 46 wifeat wfira § qen
IH 3B B Il ghed & At wWR F onf+ 21 Wdleng v
S faies 26.10.2010 & ATl & Wi I 38T 2 | SRt &
T % 45075 g BT 1 UM AT W1 §, W S9 S B
SIS §RT SRR &) T 1| dHoell 3 ¥l gRT
T shatell | gHrl AR Wy & forg g & Raems
T HoR feeed Rgdd BAeH (TTATSIRR) § Ame
ot foparr, RT=is dot &1 fiqie 16.04 2014 & SIRY emeer #
HET & o g ATl = & ISR & o 81 &1 BraeT A Hiet B
TR ¥R W o W E T4 39 ey & faeg AFHg |atE
ST & I IS 3rdiet SRR 3 g1
HU T gus,. RemR vd gad 7 fogeh sawrit & Reams 46
qhaAT gof et & 1 379 & |t 46 Al 31 fFroerT vigwdRit
& U 7 B gar ¥, e e & ol g1 Wy o 9% 39
sraret & faog 1t YHH @ agel e gE B

T I SRt U YR yawdicd (1) fof. e U deanh
% 12400 g S o1 4 FURT (ARPRT UGSt Hedrdaadi
gNT a9 2014 o Hoarte fear mn) AR v 21 e S
ety # AR et 1 9 GuiRy @ fas)/axdiaRor & o g
Re aifysr srR ot 78 T 1 Hidens vd €1 7 91Tt @ St )
8 vd % 24040 <@ (339 9 g % 12400 &g vd 9o
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an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes on
Account, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
on exports are not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the
Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain would
have been increased by ¥ 3555 lacs for the year
(cumulative ¥ 26074 lacs upto 31.03.2015). Consequently
Trade Receivables are understated by ¥ 26074 lacs. As
per agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to above is
passed on to associate suppliers upto the amount
payable to them. Thus Trade Payables are understated
by ¥ 25683 lacs and net effect of the above gain leads to
understatement of profit of the Company by ¥ 53 lacs for
the year (cumulative ¥ 391 lacs upto 31.03.2015).

i. Reference is invited to Note no. 28 of Notes on Account
relating to pending confirmation / reconciliation of
balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables and
its consequential adjustment that may arise on
reconciliation.

iii. As stated in Note no. 15(b) of Notes on Account, Trade
Receivables includes ¥ 59863 lacs for export trade
receivable of gold jewellery done in the year 2008-09
involving 46 parties and recovery of which are under
litigation at various levels. CBl and ED have been
investigating the matter since 26.10.2010. Claims have
been lodged with ECGC for ¥ 45075 lacs but the claims
have been repudiated by the ECGC. The Company has
initiated the cases against ECGC for the dues against
buyers insured by them with National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) who has ordered the
Company vide order on 16.04.2014 that it has no
jurisdiction to judge the matter. The Company has taken
up the matter at Ministry level and has filed statutory
appeal to Hon’ble Supreme Court against this order. The
matter is still pending before the Court.

The Company has filed 46 legal cases against the foreign
buyers in UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. All the 46
judgements have been awarded in favour of MSTC and
all the same are under execution. Till now no money has
been recovered against these awards.

One of the associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd. has mortgaged landed
property worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valuation done in 2014 by
Govt. Registered valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer
of the said mortgaged property has been filed at the
Mumbai High Court. CBI and ED investigating the matter
have seized assets and properties worth ¥ 24040 lacs
(including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs and liquid assets
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gTeifr, gdedt a9 & SR fBY M T 900 oRg & W &
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T 22678 &g &t IR o1 Urgem= foar M1 € | 89T S99 R
{ U IBH BT gell b 7T Aferer € S 6 aul F Y SreT Sty
A IH1AT & T BUR fITR A T 35385 <g Bl 3R T Hger
foar ST ARy | S9F hevawy, BN &9 fewE T e 3.
35385 @Rg @7 W wae &4 few@r T |

iv. SR Ui 9 HEed ol R g & Ale 9. 15 () &

HeTor, ST fo faT af 2008-09 & SR AHMT T gL
& forg % 6055 ARG BT IHH FT eI fof. (FT) A
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deME | US gU WUl 71t % 102 org # fasst faan
AT & FSLTAR WLIh Bl AR & I T T 2
TGN I AR | U IHH B agell & gy |fewe g1
ggfy, du F frg a4 & SRME T 3000 @ HT VD
e foH ® v gER R 7 gfe ¥ 2953 &g @ 9w
RBH BT AW UG R a1 | 395 gRoaed e |
% 2953 <Y 31 g WU ¥ ST & HH &1 ¥ &l

T ATl SSEe fefies (Sidfiers) & g i asf |
1 378 75 uet g8 AT b foT @R e H % 12546
ARG M 1 AFHIT 9 IR, HeAdhdl - T gRT
2017-18 T& a1 fohesdi 7 Pamarg 31.03.2014 T
TS P AT AU P A & TGURI A fBedt H gt
Bl AT =TT P AT I FHSAT B forv giRaer argfen
39 YTepT & ST theflet T 81 SidlaMget f a¥ 2014
15 g 9T 718 ggad % 200 &g & A1 T 2000 g
T AT AT R BT I 2014-15 F SRHE 73
R 340 &g T R 31 <IRTe H gRkeedl & dEsg
IRER YA T g b SR, aet bl IHG Ay 2
R ¥ & agefiara go & fraR F= & IR &R
foaR & af & RM T 6273 AR HT @YU HRAT 1Y
D HeRany X 6273 ARG BT o9 H 31 Ta Hrau™
&1 551 g9 ¢

3 AMRPT selfacded ferfiies (SMSwEud) | QIR I
% 796 a@ efiel g1 AESi W6 AT 39 IR,
AT b TR . 10.02.14 P AT & IR, AT
1 TftT 718 ¥ 80 ARI FHaT HRAT 8, IR SHet, 2015 4
TIAE & gl FO 7 T 960 dRg F Paarg fpedi &
T g b IRM T 720 oG W a1 ¢, SA ARE A a8 &
SRM T 240 @RI B YAF &l 83T 2 Sl A SH

IR, HADUT b AR FHSAT S BT I BT
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worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC have approached CBI court
requesting for permission to transfer of an amount of
% 900 lacs which had been received during the previous
year. Applications are being made for transfer of
remaining amount seized by CBI/ED in the form of liquid
assets worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an amount of
% 22678 lacs as bad and doubtful debts during the
previous year in addition to ¥ 900 lacs provision made
during the earlier years. We are doubtful about the
recovery of the above Trade Receivable which are due
for more than 6 years and in our opinion, a further
provision should be made for ¥ 35385 lacs. This has
resulted in overstatement of profit and also
understatement of provision by I 35385 lacs.

As stated in Note No. 15(c) of Notes on Account relating
to Trade Receivables amounting to ¥ 6055 lacs from Sesa
International Ltd (Sesa) for supply of materials during
the F.Y.2008-09 against which arbitration proceeding has
been initiated by the Company and is in progress. The
Company has also filed a suit in Calcutta High Court
against Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) for their wrong debit
to MSTC account for an amount of ¥ 3656 lacs. Stock of
entire material lying at port was sold at ¥ 102 lacs which
are kept with the receiver as per Court order. We are
doubtful about the recovery of the above Trade
Receivables. However, the Company has made a
provision for ¥ 3000 lacs during the previous year and in
our opinion further provision should be made for the
balance amount of ¥ 2953 lacs. This has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of provision
by ¥ 2953 lacs.

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 12546 lacs due from M/S.
Jai Balaji Industries Limited (JBIL) for which material lying
un-lifted for last three years. The Hon’ble High Court,
Calcutta has given judgment on 14.07.2014 against
winding up petition filed by the Company for amicable
settlement with payment of principal alongwith interest
till 31.03.2014 payable in annual installments upto 2017-
18 and further interest to be paid in installments
thereafter. JBIL was to pay ¥ 2000 lacs with a minimum
of ¥ 200 lacs per month for the year 2014-15 but the
company paid only ¥ 340 lacs during 2014-15. Due to
such recurring defaults in payment despite commitment
in Court, the chance of recovery is doubtful. After
considering the realizable value of pledged stock, in our
opinion provision should be made of ¥ 6273 lacs during
the year. This has resulted in overstatement of profit and
understatement of provision by ¥ 6273 lacs.

Trade receivables include ¥ 796 lacs due from Indo
American Electricals Limited (IAEL). As per the terms of
settlement and order of Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta dt.
10.02.14, IAEL has to pay ¥ 80 lacs per month, but
stopped payment since January 2015. The Company has
received X 720 lacs during the year against installment
payable of ¥ 960 lacs, thereby default in payment of
% 240 lacs during the year, violating the settlement order
as per Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta. The Company
initiated action to revive winding up petition against IAEL.
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21 BT T ST & 19 TSl 379 ITfeht & gAfdar
2 PRaTS 5T B1 gAR AR H qomar HY axgelt dfey 2
3T, a9 & SR HYOT FbRIT 19T T 796 ARG BT HTGU
PRAT TV $Fh IRUTERGHT T 796 oG BT o1y | 31ferh
Td WIEu H BH &5 g 2l

IFg fER

gAR RRIR W Faffe geeral qer g Ry 1y caranatt &

AR, WA (i) & (vi) ¥ = vl & wvra of Bis ax,

AT AR 2 YR ¢, RIRIeT T899 99 &4 & < 45354

ARG & 3P fJaRur 8, SIRIh ¥esval faxiiy faavor smuféa

Ul ¥ SfiFRm gRT SM1aege STHHR! <ol & U WRd ¥ AHFIeIT

e eivat Rigial & |1y 31 ATd, 2015 Bl HEAT & Hraf

RARY T IqPT AT AT FHH q Y TRG DY e TdTg Dl

T TF Y TR TR HT ¢

g1 ATl TR

g R Ry v ol faRon & fevuoft & e aepdur fopa B

&) o fiewuf i fieuoft . 15(3) 7 i W SI9R, e

Ugiohfied fo. gRT Al &6 ufdiferd weie &1 sFTiiga

ST PEU b fIfET el a5 bt AR & et garfem &

Td eIV 1M & B H 307 DT aRgelt i i ufdifer

ﬁzmwﬁ@?ﬁﬁwmwﬁw@a

3 gl

o feagoft &t fewoft &, 15(3) & 3 ™ SFER, =

IR P IR AR Tty e Jifem ARy

foxfiar af 2014-15 & SRM X 1650 TR bl H=AT

SR o R s Sweie A % 1200 g gahd

fopam 21 IRUTFERRY dETe ey & IFWR % 450 ARG

P &l gaT gl

T)  oRar fewoft & fewoht |, 7 A I W ogER, FA S
FIET AR H A T 76070 ARG ST HHIT gRT SpT /et
F IR BF W AR SIR-Icd B il g, T 144 ARG
2 ISR feRor HroT GRT 89 UG a1 T SiT e |

g) oRar feuuft & fewoft |, o(M) § R W oFER, oRaT
AM® 6 & AR deeR Wi g ReTsred do
ISRy A Ve o Ugh A geuer AT § uRadH &
aoig | Afud Joge T 359 o HH ST T gl
TR R =1 9et & aRuw =8 21

=g faftrs w9 frame smaegwarst ) Ruid

1. Irfyfrm &t uRT 143 (5) & M 9Rd &b = @
TROEHR & (S & gaR # ol qigrd & Raid o
I fh THaTel 37T Al & Ty § Ug BT &
G v Represd I gIRT S BT SMUR R § AHFIad
i RIGIl & IR W@ & & 18 STFPRI id EH $
AR SFI= T 11T | eIl F ST o forcent 5 e fawat
W 3w U H T gl

2. ifafm &Y urT 143 & IU-URT (11) & 3f § IRT &
Prg, ARDBR GRT STRY BT (3fheror b Rard) ameer, 2015

Q)
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In our opinion the recovery of outstanding amount is
doubtful, therefore provision for full outstanding amount
i.e.% 796 lacs should be made during the year. This has
resulted in overstatement of profit and understatement
of provision by ¥ 796 lacs.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matter described in paragraph (i) to (vi) of Basis for Qualified
Opinion, the overall effect of which is overstatement of profit
by % 45354 lacs, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2015, and its profit
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters :-

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the
financial statements :

a) As stated in Note no. 15(d) of Notes on Account,
Unauthorized lift of pledged stock of materials by Haldia
Petrochemicals Ltd. indicates lacuna in supervision of
pledged stock mechanism of the company and the
uncertainty of recovery of debts as outstanding amount
is not backed by pledged stock and the agreed payment
schedule is very long.

b) As stated in Note No. 15(e) of Notes on Account, as per
the payment schedule M/s SPS Steel Rolling Mills was
required to pay ¥ 1650 lacs during the FY 2014-15 against
which they have paid only ¥ 1200 lacs. As a result,
defaulted in paying ¥ 450 lacs as per Arbitration order.

c) As stated in Note No. 7 of Notes on Account, out of total
Earnest Money Deposits amounting to ¥ 76070 lacs which
represent a liability repayable on completion of a contract/
auction by the Company, party-wise detail for ¥ 144 lacs
could not be provided to us by the Company.

d) Asstatedin Note No 9 (b) of Notes on Account, according
to Accounting Standard 6, there is change in depreciation
calculation method from written down value method to
straight line method for better representation, due to which
accumulated depreciation has been reduced by % 359 lacs.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in terms of the directions of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) under
Section 143(5) of the Act, and on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
principles in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A,
statement on the matters specified in the directions of
CAG.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order,
2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
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(‘ereer’) gRT MR TR, g St QYT & tRUTh 3
Tq 4 ¥ FfSE 9mel R sjevs @ § v fdeRor & £

. e B URT 143(3) gRT 3NfAT e, g Rl <o

£ fn
(V) & AT ToretepRur Ud I UTH b 8, Il gHIR e

PRI T fIeaRT & SFTAR gHRT eiRaT-uien $ iy
3MaTD |

() SRIH RAUTH T IR & MR R [JexforT fasar &
UG B Blea, BN AR # fafY & orgaR srifta wfua
oRGT & NGTAT B GRT /AT AT § ST 6 S @l &
AR STra | Uefld g g1

() 39 Rl & A1 Hegagd qerT-u=, a9 g g @rar
TIT s TATE ol & T 2l

(3Y) SR R I AR 2 [Fa=i Iy & smuR wR
T Bl BlgdR, gAR R § IWIh wetel= foxfar faxor
PO (THTSUeH) I, 2014 & Frm 7 & A1 ufea
rfrfm &t gRT 133 & 3refF (ST oRar AR & A1y
Ut fpa TR 2

(3) SRIh RATH A AR 2 =T fvg & smuR w®,
IR AR 4, St & HRIGAT R Ufige g9 98 T
gl

(Th) SWIh RATH I AR 2 okaT & [EREE &g

T AT T I T 3 HFel Jeaich 2q ford T

gl

(Sf) ot (Sidheror Td aicherd) oM, 2014 & w11

b AR orgl wigep KA o et 6 ST aret 3=

qHE! & T H gAR AR 4 @ g STHaR! e g

R ™ IRA & AR R W E

i, SO A T A & e focdiy fRf W uee arel
TTg R faeRor o gerrr fovar g- g e 2
ey feouuft 4. 30

i.  oroet A IRAfeT wigaew AR var B I wrefe
ST T8 fpaT ¢ Rt @1s Amfies T ga &l

iii. PO GRT e Tgpe va gRam Ffl FyTiaRe
STHaTel i IR 1fdT § faersy & freforRad e &:

India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. Except for the effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. Except for the effects of the matter described in the
Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph above, in our
opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. The matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

f.  The qualification relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note no. 30 to the
financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any such long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii. Following are the instances of delay in
transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

ey OINUT 6 ARG SR IR fdr Nature Date of Due Date of Transferred on Amount
fruffa ade & aie (3. aRg ﬁ) Declaration transfer R in lacs)
fe T 15.09.2007 20.10.2014 22.11.2014 6.58 Unclaimed 15/09/2007 20/10/2014  22/11/2014 6.53
ILIEl Dividend
IR I TS . For Ray & Co.
TS IRGTBR Chartered Accountants
W313124g FRN. 313124E
Y v ot 9 CA.S P Basu
T & PletpId dEIeR Place : Kolkata Partner
ﬁq-izﬁ :17.07.2015 Iﬁ ,—_[ 050209 Date :17.07.2015 M no. 050209
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F A 2013 it uRT 143 (5) & 3ef| Ay

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013

%.9.
SI. No.

e

Direction

e BT IR
Auditor’s Reply

ot a3 anfea o i) vd SeTRa
(vfcrerg T AT TR Afed) & Hedied & el §
fafaer H ot fRufer R 2q a=afa frar srar g a
fafaer gy g aadm™ TR & AT STiE B AT Al |

If the Company has been selected for
disinvestment a complete status report in terms
of valuation of Assets (including intangible assets
and land) and Liabilities (including Committed &
General Reserves) may be examined including
the mode and present stage of disinvestment
process.

FuaT RaIcan & a1 B K1/t /e & N 7/
1SC 31T & PIS AT 8, IS 8, AT DT R T
anfireT JIf3T SgE X |

Please report whether there are any cases of
waiver/ write off of debts/loan/interest etc. If yes,
the reason there for and amount involved

FT UE Ul & U ULl gaved) U9 WRBR AT 3T
3rTRE & SUER Fad TTH MR o1 iy Reprs
T T Bl

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets

received as gift from Government or other
authorities

i SPI /UITe A T 3G R T U & A1
focig 9 & Prur qon wf S Aem (fady v
TR R @9 gg FARET 0 @1 s1fedca /o fam
ST e Bl

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal/
arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all
legal cases (foreign and local) may be given

FHEINI! = SR &1 @ o 3Fcharor b ¥ b SR fafraer 2 ot et
o T8 far w2

We are informed that the Company has not been selected
for disinvestment during the year of audit.

af & SR Tviee & PrRIaad § IR & SRor sivel- ST
TAIC I HEATAT 2 SIUISTR 371 Pl IR &= & foly 3. 112.69
ARG P G-I Yol T J1SC AT fpar ma g i fa=or &t
Ty fewoft . 9(Tw)

During the year there is a write off of Capital Work-In-Progress
amounting to ¥ 112.69 lacs representing expenses for
preparation of DPR, etc for setting up of Auto-Shredding Plant

due to uncertainty in implementation of the project - Refer
Note no. 9(f) to the financial statements

FAT T S U & UM Ul S ol wgfud Reprs & gl
P! 7 IRBR AT ) 2R | SUgR & w9 H Big Ry uw
& o &1

The Company has maintained proper records for inventories

lying with third parties. The Company has not received any
assets as gift from Govt. or any other authorities.

FAT BT T-8SH | PR HPIE S ST gR1/ g SRR |+t
qEel Bt R wxar 21 I8 W ) amer (Reeft o wor) W
T Pt FIRF g B aH et A (et va werriir) 10 ast
3 31 A RM AT B BI IR S I U ST € % forg PR
RERISCR

T AR R P/ TETE FFel BT 3T IR [I=30T & 1Y Tee
SRT TIPOIT i 89 &t T arferves +f F 3 1 €

The age-wise analysis of all major pending legal/arbitration
cases including the reasons of pendency as certified by the
Management are given in Annexure C.

There exist in-house legal cell of the Company which
monitors all the legal/arbitration cases filed against/by the
Company. It also monitors expenditure on all such cases
filed (foreign and local). There exist monitoring mechanism
generally in all legal cases (foreign and local) which is found
to be effective except for some old cases which are more
than 10 years.
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aS =l gdlethl & Ufaded &1
3T bl
MG & IRRg d& 8RR RUi & “3g ffd®
Ud I erufardr” owrT & SieE RmamH
2 & dAed HI
I, (@) dr 1 FEaan agfed Rers W 8 e+ gqa!
s aREuRiat @ fRUq vd arsnced faaxor wfgd
R feRor geie g g
(@) S A 9 & SR 3 R yRewRidl &1 dig
Hifcres e &t foman 2 1 & arsh fawwanei w
Brs fewoh w1 o wwed 721, afs o8, g9 Rare
H Wifoe FeIT Rere & |1 gl 8 dfes gaweae

gRT 99 & IR Pl WIfdd AAYT Farferd T8l
BT T |

. U. Ye=F gRT 99 & SRIF ScRAl & I fdhar

AT | BAR e o, F1ue1 &l gy F9fed 2 |

. T gRT IR SRl & Hifded FeamdT &
yfhar Sfad § Td HHT & SMHR Ud 5P AaAT
F WHY F AT H T T

Al N sl &1 wfed Rare 3@ @1 g1 9fie
i gd g Rared & d9 v ) 9rit 15
e arafds =2t o |
M. Ho = Ho iffrre, 2013 &Y a7 189 & efe k&
T IR H resTfed dufal, ufrssmi a1 3= urfeat
B SR A 7 A1 Pls R a1 R o1 foran & 7 8
fear & | safery, ameer & Ws 3(T) ud 3 (&) & e
AR R B
Iv. SN P U Big faRad sridaRe FRiET derd Suae
TEI T | qM, W §RT JUART T8 AARe FrRiF

T 2 |
i fafder SIeRT & foog nfafsa e & sriaRe® fizor
H BT

i) e BTl §RT §-HMY AT & 96d, S-
ST Aherdgdd YT 811 b AHel |, fAferT B
H HACINY, RTIH harsii ¥ e b1 /S S 99T
QIR (STHET) YA 5T &, 3R aguRT=t |l
P &l ISR B, U TEHRI b g H B
SUHS! e fhar T & FE S1uEr War yHR fae
g @ R § 98 el 1 59 oremar 9§ &
SR ST B TS SUHS! U9 99 WX f3fer &F dw=n
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ANNEXURE-B to the INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 UNDER “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS”
SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

. a. The Company has generally maintained proper
records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;

b. The Company has not physically verified its Fixed
Assets during the year. We are unable to comment
on material discrepancies, if any, in book record with
physical verification record as no physical verification
have been conducted during the year by the
management.

Il. a. Inventories have been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

b. The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

c. The Company is maintaining proper records of
inventories. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book
records were not material.

Ill.  The Company has neither granted nor taken any loan,
secured or unsecured to and from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
provisions of clauses 3(a) & 3(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

IV.  There is no written Internal Control manual available with
the Company. However, the Internal Control procedure
adopted by the Group are adequate except in the areas
as mentioned below of the Holding Company.

i)  Weakness in internal control of pledged stock against
Sundry Debtors.

i)  Weakness in billing made by regional offices against
e-Commerce business, in case of successfully
completed E-Auction, wherein the buyers had made
payment of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) only to
the principals, and thereafter defaulted in lifting of
material, the Company is not in a position to raise its
service charge bill due to lack of information as to
whether EMD has been forfeited or not. Moreover
there are no control points to track number of EMD’s
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BI AT A BT BIg RV g T 2

iii) ST SO, el aesian od dfert vordt aHsi
B AR H FHGIRT e A ol T BT FHIE
F gd Frafa w9 9 Taed T8l 6 T E

Gt 7 I & <reif # B S weR & a2
3 ARG RoTd §& gR1 SR fqer vd a1 73 | 76
& UG I AR F =T Bl g UG T
a3 M @ e wE & forg oy 78

ST {6 B9 Td 8P HU P ITheTd Bl STHBRT of
TS & b arftrforem &) gRT 148 &) Sy-uRT (1) & 3=
Td Rrs Bl g1 b+t & fov warsy =81 2 |

7. S & Rars & aR, Wi Fafia wu a8 fAfdare
Jg1tre g Afed wiasy Ffd, HHaRT sy 41,
PR, M1 Yob, IS Yo, TF TG 3T JeMeh
BT ST AN €, SUYTH UMABR P IRT ST B
el B |

. fIm! =, Fa1 B, IR Yob, T B, AIHY Td
AT Yo & anfad g &1 fGavor S SH T8
fpd T € e wu A ©
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VII.

forfeited during the year and billing thereon.

iii) Weakness in monitoring of Memorandum of
Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and Selling Agency
Agreement as they are not regularly renewed prior
to the expiry of the original Agreement.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of the Act. Hence, the directives issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
rules framed there under are not applicable to the
Company.

As informed to us and the subsidiary company auditor,
the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

a. According to the records of the Company, the
Company is regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, value added
tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
cess and any other statutory dues as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities.

b. The details of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty, Entry Tax, Income Tax and Custom
Duty, which have not been deposited, are given
below:
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wifafer &1 9™ b AR B THRA IR T A H o1 wika # faare dfea
IR IR Ao TS <o AR [EEARCAS I ECAUB-NECIC 2001-02 385 S e/t aR feegma/ At
2008 2003-04 2500 R TIRHROT F T T
2004-05 497
2007-08 12.89
T g HIR A [T B o1 B WP §RT &1 2008-09 256 et HR WieeRvr & |He difad
SR 1962
ofee da Iog TS <o Siffm | faet w) wifdreRer gy | 2009 -10 426 et w7 wfreRr & wmer oifad
2003 2011 - 12 1.39
i T A TS T SHRIFR Az @ rEReT gRT T 1982 - 83 933 faspt o foreger/fast o ey
S 2005 1984- 85 5417 SRS & qHe Sfad
1998 - 99 2253
1999 - 00 44 42
2002 - 03 3118
2004 - 05 9.08
2005 - 06 3.70
2006 - 07 0.76
2007 - 08 27 46
2008 - 13 1016 66
Sfee famt @R s @t R wIfreRoT gRT 14T 1986- 87 269.00 Sod RITAd & \HeT wifdd
ORI e USS <o SAfifram 2003  faspl aR wifereRor gR1 aTar 2002 - 03 5225 {3t B IRIHReT & wHer cifdd
2003 - 04 36945
2004 - 05 49577
A o Afafm 1962 AT Yeb Q9T )T &Ta 1995 - 96 24000 gt o mitevor & w9 fa
AT e At 1962 A gob R gRT g€ 2001 - 02 203 81 Tea ATy /fasst B R
2012 - 13 1542 49 & T e
2013 - 14 8355
AmgHR SR, 1961 TP P AT 2002 - 03 5156 Sd M, Hetddl | dfdd
IR IR, 1961 Kipcadcaiein] 2004 - 05 1.06 e e & T wifad
IR e, 1961 IR BT AT 2005 - 06 3119 AT TR & FHeT Sifaa
AR AffraH, 1961 JAIFR BT AT 2008 - 09 6762 IR foegTet & awet ifad
MIHY 3R, 1961 Sipcadcaian 2009 - 10 464 25 IMTHeT WIHRT & FHey cifad
R ST, 1961 JAMIHR B AT 2010 - 11 40.39 et WY & FHeT S
AmgHR SR, 1961 STIHR P AT 2011 - 12 2134 arfieil WfRIeRoT & HHeT wifed
o arfarfers 1994 AT B B AR 2003-04 & 2004-05 23 81 et TR & FHeT wifad
2002-03 & 2004-05 8353
2005-06 & 2007-08 1505.12
el 6820 .40
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Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which Amount Forum where dispute
the amount relates (R in Lacs) is pending
Financial Year
Uttar Pradesh Value Added Claim by Sales Tax 2001-02 3.85 Pending before HC/ST
Tax Act, 2008 Authority 2003-04 25.00 Tribunal/ ST Authority
2004-05 4.97
2007-08 12.89
Jammu & Kashmir General Sales | Claim by Sales Tax 2008-09 2.56 Pending before ST Authority
Tax Act, 1962 Authority
West Bengal Value Added Claim by Sales 2009 - 10 4.26 Pending before ST Authority
Tax Act, 2003 Tax Authority 2011 -12 1.39
Andhra Pradesh Value Added Claim by Sales Tax 1982 - 83 9.33 Pending before ST Tribunal/
TaxAct 2005 Authority 1984 - 85 54.17 ST Authority/HC
1998 - 99 22.53
1999 - 00 44.42
2002 - 03 31.18
2004 - 05 9.08
2005 - 06 3.70
2006 - 07 0.76
2007 - 08 27.46
2008 - 13 1016.66
Odisha Sales Tax Act Claim by Sales Tax Authority 1986 - 87 269.00 Pending before High Court
Gujrat Value Added TaxAct 2003 | Claim by Sales Tax Authority 2002 - 03 52.25 Pending before ST Authority
2003 - 04 369.45
2004 - 05 495.77
Customs Act 1962 Claim by Customs Department 1995 - 96 240.00 Pending before ST Authority
Customs Act 1962 Claim by Customs Department 2001-02 203.81 Pending before High Court ST
2012-13 1542.49 Tribunal
2013-14 83.55
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2002 -03 51.56 Pending with HC Calcutta
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2004 - 05 1.06 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2005 - 06 31.19 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income TaxAct, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2008 - 09 67.62 Pending with IT Tribunal
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2009-10 464.25 Pending with Assessing Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2010-11 40.39 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2011 -12 21.34 Pending with Appellate Authority
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax Demand 2003 -04 to 2004 -05 23.81 Pending with Appellate Authority
2002 -03 to 2004 -05 83.53
2005 -06 to 2007 -08 1505.12
TOTAL 6820.40
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Fr. g8 <l o I B e Uy Ud S e c.  The amount which were required to be transferred to
ga1e U ot & g4y 4 FA99e Tehe Ug Gxequ the Investor Education and Protection Fund in
BT T SR PR B 1T apfdrg off @y TR Wy accordance with the relevant provisions of the Act and
B 3 3 & frar T & R N BT 5 rules made thereunder has not been transferred to such

S ) fund within time, except in case of Holding Company,
I BIE X, e a 2006-07 % o= amar i & there is a delay of transfer of 32 days amounting to
q19e 9 ol 7 % 6.53 @ @t WY 32 & faera | % 6.53 lacs in 9 cases towards unclaimed dividend for
TR B TS | the year 2006-07.

VIIl. YT BT foxii a¥ & a1 § Pis did 81+ 78] § 3R VIIIl. The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of
< 9¥ 927 g 9¥ & S clé[ & SR B O the financial year and it has not incurred any cash losses
IRE BT B DS TR EHil gal 2 during the financial year and in the immediately

o ) _ preceding financial year;
IX. HU gDl & FHY & AT H Fhiecs T8 7 A X The G o + dofaulted i tof d

R NS N . . e Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
138 ) é—cﬁ i 79 % 14362 to banks except for the loan from Indian Overseas Bank
SIEE é—cﬁ i Wgﬂ _E # S E_@ R fe ® ¥ 138 lacs and Standard Chartered Bank ¥ 14362 lacs
cupoft ¥, 5(T) vd 5(a) # fiféwe & | ot & ury fobed as mentioned in Note No. 5(a) and 5(b) of the Notes on
faxTr TR Ud SdaR gRBI BT BIs IHIAT 3 T8 Account. The Company did not have any amount
=1 outstanding to the financial institutions and debenture

. ) . holders;

X. &U A d& a1 o< SR | f5RA o @Y o o
¥ form g TRE S e 2| X.  The Company has not given any guarantee for loans

taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

XI. SR A @ @ Eﬁ’s‘ F T Tl ol Xl.  No term loan was obtained during the year by the

XIl. TAR <G GRIETT & SR 6O+ §RT 1 Bl fHe) TdR & Company.

A Bl et <l TE W § AT SHH BIE G XIl. No material fraud on or by the Company has been
T2 fref 21 noticed or reported during the course of our audit.
I I T . .
T AEHR For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
THARTA. 3131243 FRN. 313124E
W d. a9 %
e : CA.SPBasu
IEII_I ’ . Place : Kolkata Partner
fesis : 17.07 2015 T 4. 05029 Date : 17.07.2015 M no. 050209

W%?
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31 A, 2015 Ht @9W 9§ g wAgEdd fafes
& focfm faaeor | wwat sfafermm, 2013 &Y
qrRT 143(6)(Sft) & JEh ARa & FewET Wgw
e frEs € feoh

w1 sfafem, 2013 & sefi fretfa facfa v swan
¥ AR 31 AT, 2015 w1 gETE 99 gq wHuadE fafiee %
foxfa foeror &1 AR AT FEOAT F Feraa it fEER 2)
srfafem 6 e 139(5) & e WRa & Heroar ua e
g1 e frar ™ aifafye dar whes sfafem & g
143(10) % srefi Feffea oram wiem & 7 & FaR w@q=
oG g W SaTRa stftrfeem gy 143 & e i
foraror e fomR weqa w & foru far ¥ 7e s srfee
fard feare 17 S@t2, 2015 & ded foar man 2|

HRA & WeTerdl WRiee Ud fa=es &1 ik & §9 31 714, 2015
w1 waTe aY &q vAuEE fafee % faxfa foazon % sftrfrem
ET ERT 143 (6)(T) F SR SRS @l qeT garfera foma
R IS @l Tl WA & 4 Gifafys a@r wew &
TR BRI 1 WITH & iR wvae foram a ® qun ifafees
G TR Ud FEA WRANA q97 Hfqua o Kergd @
FITT TReAT H S ok SR WAl T § GHIfG €1 W oA@n
T & ATIR W T GAE § hiE W Hecayul a2 el AT @
g wifafes e wes wfreeT = & feooft s @
e TR ST ||

WRA & Fra=re 1@ AeTemET Wi
IR ST AR |

(FR FAR)
grfurfsaes o 9hET & v ey iR
UeA 9edd, o@l giE rde- |
ATl

T ShieTehTdT
feieR ¢ 11.08.2015
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
MSTC LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH, 2015

The preparation of Financial Statements of MSTC Limited for
the year ended 31 March, 2015 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible
for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 17 July 2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
143(6)(a) of the Act of the financial statements of MSTC Limited
for the year ended 31st March, 2015. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.
On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or
supplement to statutory auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

W’/
(Praveer Kumar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit

& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I
Kolkata

Place : Kolkata
Date : 11.08.2015



avf N
o
R

T 31 A/, 2015 &1 §8fhd o 95 &l e &R TAgEe i
fafics (qgueia gsl "FrRE dul’ & wu o Hefid) vd s
WES Hul (PR dul gd 9@ 98dd hudl B Uh a
TR P B H Aefd) & FHfed faxiiy feRvr & w@rer o aller
fopam T o S IR &1 FETeT gU 9y & a1 Ud B, e
e 4TS fqaRoT, Ud HEqul okl SIfrl G 3 R THD b1l
(qgwRT ¥Ef wAfed fai e & wu # defi@) wnfire o 72
gl

wAfda Rt v 2g geeq &1 STReia

R Sl & e dea dus srfeifra, 2013 @ sl &
e 39 wAfed faxi feRr o IR & & forg Sarerh € it
FAfea foxira Rfa, e faxfia sRiea vd wRda 3 AEm=Ien
WHd ol Rigidl & Ty § 9g &1 JHfhd The varg afed
BT (ot et 2014 & et 7 & <amer ufea i & gy
133 & 31 o we IR &1 9o &R ¥t awiR IR el
2| e A e $uirl F wRiEa feve ded o Ferl § 5
e B IRERET Bl YRem b Y vd ersrerel B AP q uar
T T o sifvrRiffadielt & foy siffrm & graeml & ey |
et orar Rared v, Sugeh ol kAl &1 99 Ud R &,
ST vd fadeyel Fofa gd o/ga @1, td wafa sriaRe facia
forR=oT B f$S1, M B U4 910 &1, Sl o Rerewd @
Afeepar vd goidn &1 GATaa ox7 & fog gurd <1 9 denfe o,
qeTere facfiar fJaRor &1 IR Ud IRgd B S 9 Ud W
TR IR BT 81 Ud AHR™l & Tl [aRor, = ar gran A
I & BR BN, S garh & w9 # R i & e gry
FHfa faciiy f[AeRv & IR SR & Seed 3g FaER [FI T 2|

oI g8t BT STReTRI

FARY RTERY R oiET TIe & QMER R 37 aHfod faig faawo
TR AT IR UG SRAT 2| 519 ol gRien |eferd 8kl §, 89
AR & UrEagEl, o Ud olar wRiel "G d U vy S
AT & WTaeT™l Td S S 9 T & Srefi oiar ueierr
RUIE 7 wnfirer F=T Smawerads € &l e H Yo 2

AN = Srfrfr @ ey 143(10) & s1efi Fifése sfeheror & Hrepi
& AR ol e Ao frar | S Al 7 39 91 # S
B ® f5 &9 T SMawadr @ IS BF gRT Y a2 firr faavor
TG FA A g & b aR H I AT UG PR okl e
fermarfee & |

T oiRgl qeT ¥ WA BT § IPbAi U4 dfed faxiy faaver &
AT & IR H 3fheT0] A1ed BT YT B Afharaii Pl Frenfed &=
A TS ufpaTd ok weEdl F ol )R aRar §, R
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WA @l GeTdl P ufcrde INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TUIe fafies & el & ufa To the Members of MSTC LIMITED
W N N Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial
statements of MSTC LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the
Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company
and its subsidiary together referred to as “ the Group”),
comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31¢
March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in
terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. While
conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
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FAfra foxiia faaxoil 9 g8 awal & SIRad &1 e it i
g, O% I8 OISl § B AT AN H| I SARGAT BT AHAT B
# o wierds FAfed faxi faver o fFeE o @ IR =g
g AaR® =i =0T W A= $=ar & Sl sideror ufhar &
eI &% & HA H 9 Td W TR IR Bl § Sl
TRReRET & fofg Suge 2 <fed fER oRgd @) & 2% &9
Te1 =me FreE dot & o facfia RAféT o= waia siiaRes fachia
=T yoredl gd U R 1 gwrgerel! gReEre & @i 7 8l
T ol W R S & FeRe Aeed gIRT 9 R o
AN HT agd ol AT Td THEIT SADT SUYHAT Bl
e & A € W qHfhd faxia fqavor @) el wRqfa
HedieT Y 2mfier g 2

g faar T % TR gRT U ol Wieg ud e ory fawg &
IRENG & SU-IRTUM (T) & Grg S9d RUE & reif #§ oy siperd
RT YT oRdT O e Ffehd faxia faavor ) AR a1 sideror
R AR 8g MER ye™ &’1 & foy qai< gd Sug & |

Iy AR & MR

i o ) feuft @t fRouft & 15 (v) 39 W ey fea
Srar 7, Frafd R faceh g5 9 SaR-9s@ W) e/ que-
11 & AR dgifed 981 fFar T g1 afy du gue-11
BT UTeld PRl a1 99 3g fafr o I 3555 dg 9@1 Il
(fest® 31.03.2015 @& T 26074 iferd) | gRUTAREGHY @IMIR
= % 26074 <@ &9 @ M 21 99 F STER,
SRR ¥ g fafma amw/s @ wsdrt syfaeal &
I g AR T WIRA IR &1 71 B 1 39 IR AMR <
25683 oRg HH fa@mr M7 SR SWYh o9 BT Yg IHE A
Ul BT AW % 53 ARg Ay gq B4 fearar man g (31.03.2015
de <dfgad ¥ 391 @) |

ii. WUR W U AR T AT IHGT IMac FHEST Sl
e 4 gie g1 Faar 2 31 9y AR & ffdq gites?or/fiem
q wag o fouoft @t fewoht . 28 7q Hed omfya far
ST g1

jii. o R feueft @ fewoh |, 15(d) # SeoEER, @R
T e e af 2008-09 # fhy U WUl SrdidR H
frafd @R urwr 7g ¥ 59863 g R 46 et wnfie §
wd el aget fafte Wk w® =afe ufear & e gl
Hiterrs vd $€ 7 26102010 & A B Wid B E B
SRR & g T 45075 @G @1 <TaT SRR fhar W §
AT SHSIRA 1 T/ &7 @RS &= fom 81 H=it 7 SAoi
¥ frog Wy SudieT faare FaRo s @ S9e gRT
g hamell & favg gH & forg AEer e fasar
R dut @1 16.04.2014 & 3T & I8 HUH! Bl 3
fean 2 % a7 e = a7 & oy S9a aenfer #§ T8
21 HU T A B HATOT WR W of T € U9 39 ey &
frog AT \atea arTer § e forar € | #rer onft aa
EERCIERS!
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consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on whether the Holding Company has an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and audit
evidence obtained by the other auditor in terms of their report
referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Matters paragraph
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes on
Account, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
on exports are not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the
Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain would
have been increased by ¥ 3555 lacs for the year
(cumulative ¥ 26074 lacs upto 31.03.2015). Consequently
Trade Receivables are understated by ¥ 26074 lacs. As
per agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to above is
passed on to associate suppliers upto the amount
payable to them. Thus Trade Payables are understated
by X 25683 lacs and net effect of the above gain leads to
understatement of profit of the Company by ¥ 53 lacs for
the year (cumulative ¥ 391 lacs upto 31.03.2015).

i. Reference is invited to Note no. 28 of Notes on Account
relating to pending confirmation / reconciliation of
balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables and
its consequential adjustment that may arise on
reconciliation.

iii. As stated in Note no. 15(b) of Notes on Account, Trade
Receivables includes ¥ 59863 lacs for export trade
receivable of gold jewellery done in the year 2008-09
involving 46 parties and recovery of which are under
litigation at various levels. CBl and ED have been
investigating the matter since 26.10.2010. Claims have
been lodged with ECGC for ¥ 45075 lacs but the claims
have been repudiated by the ECGC. The Company has
initiated the cases against ECGC for the dues against
buyers insured by them with National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) who has ordered the
Company vide order on 16.04.2014 that it has no
jurisdiction to judge the matter. The Company has taken
up the matter at Ministry level and has filed statutory
appeal to Hon’ble Supreme Court against this order. The
matter is still pending before the Court.
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FHE A gug, R vd gaa A el warel & favg 46
HIAT A SR 5 | |t 46 el THUEERT & uer H Y
T qr 99 T & orefiF 21 91T 9@ S SRl % 9Ed
BIS IHH Il T S A

A IHAT SAeR! UhforT yaadiey (1.) fo1. 9 va wgantt
T 12400 oRg B1a ot i FuRT (FRBRT gl Jeaidm-Tddr
gR1 99 2014 % Heaie ) FRd 7t 81 a8 S=a ey 4
iRt Tt € S 9y @ Al/eiary & fow we Re
I SR @I TS T | A B S B @ AR ud St
T % 24040 org @1 gR\wRi vd geaRmn (R enfie i
% 12400 &g vd % 3979 @@ &1 g« uR9waf) &l St
fam &1 TATASRY 7 T 900 g @Y XpA St fomra af &
SR 9 AT T F SR BT AR TG SIRY IRA B
o Hdiers <marera § 9w d fFar 213 3079 o &1 9a
TR P wd A AeTg/ES! gRT S I ARM F R0 Y
e fomar T 2

gTelifep, fava quf & IR fbg 7w T 900 Ry & e &
Srerar fUoel 9¥ & SR SrNey Ud |Af™ #ol & W H
% 22678 <@ @l R &1y fRar w21 T 9w
AR I S agell & Ui dfee & S 6 aut 4 W e
AT ¥ BT § 97 TR fIER | ¥ 35385 @RI HT I
yraeT fear ST A1t | sHd uRvITHRGwY oy 31fered faxaran
T ¥ Ud ¥ 35385 org a1 oft waue & @ T gl
R W) & GEfd ol W) geer @ fewel |6, 15(:%) &
SR i af 2008-09 & SR AMMT @ et &
foTT T 6055 oG @1 YHH AT SS9 fof. () & g
g, foae Raame S gR1 dare ofhar g% @ = § 98
TR W B | SUHl 7 FoAdmdl S IRTerd § 3T+ Siravdia
J& (mSendt) & favg T 3656 ARG @ XHH BT THUHSN!
@R ¥ $h §RT Tod Sfae fBy oM % foay AW SRR
fFar g1 dexeme | us gy 9ol A1 @1 ¥ 102 @rg H fas
DI TE S AT F IMSIAR Cih Bl AR & a9 7t
TS 2| 89 I AR U &l 99fell & IR § dfey 81 gaf,
Hot o fiwel af % <RM T 3000 oG &1 Uh Yy fba
2 R g9 v ¥ 9w T 2953 @Ry VI & AT SR e
fan ST =nfey | aRueRasy @ et feaman T eiR
¥ 2953 o &7 yrae™ &9 fHar w2

TS AN & oy #9951 qrerrsit Sewd fafice (Sidtemsud)
| g T 12546 &g | AR S RIRITAd, dofddl o ay
2017-18 & aiffe fdedi § 31.03.2014 T& =91 & AR
A &b A AT FHISKT 8 HHT §RT SRR TSRS o
giferept & qrad 14.07 2014 @1 e f&ar & vd 3w @
AGURT fhea¥ gabem ST BRI | Sidlamsual &1 a9 2014-
15 gq =g7ad 200 o gfd "€ & w1er 2000 oG e
FAT AT W] A A AR H UREEd b el ay
2014-15 & RM A3 340 @@ gaan fBar g1 agen ot
SHfie dferg 2| ufifsd ©ie & agel Irg o R faer
B b I BAR AR § 99 & <RM T 6273 g B
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The Company has filed 46 legal cases against the foreign
buyers in UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. All the 46
judgements have been awarded in favour of MSTC and
all the same are under execution. Till now no money has
been recovered against these awards.

One of the associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd. has mortgaged landed
property worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valuation done in 2014 by
Govt. Registered valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer
of the said mortgaged property has been filed at the
Mumbai High Court. CBI and ED investigating the matter
have seized assets and properties worth I 24040 lacs
(including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs and liquid assets
worth ? 3979 lacs). MSTC have approached CBI court
requesting for permission to transfer of an amount of ¥
900 lacs which had been received during the previous
year. Applications are being made for transfer of
remaining amount seized by CBI/ED in the form of liquid
assets worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an amount of ¥
22678 lacs as bad and doubtful debts during the previous
year in addition to ¥ 900 lacs provision made during the
earlier years. We are doubtful about the recovery of the
above Trade Receivable which are due for more than 6
years and in our opinion, a further provision should be
made for¥ 35385 lacs. This has resulted in overstatement
of profit and also understatement of provision by ¥ 35385
lacs.

As stated in Note No. 15(c) of Notes on Account relating
to Trade Receivables amounting to ¥ 6055 lacs from Sesa
International Ltd (Sesa) for supply of materials during
the F.Y.2008-09 against which arbitration proceeding has
been initiated by the Company and is in progress. The
Company has also filed a suit in Calcutta High Court
against Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) for their wrong debit
to MSTC account for an amount of ¥ 3656 lacs. Stock of
entire material lying at port was sold at ¥ 102 lacs which
are kept with the receiver as per Court order. We are
doubtful about the recovery of the above Trade
Receivables. However, the Company has made a
provision for ¥ 3000 lacs during the previous year and in
our opinion further provision should be made for the
balance amount of ¥ 2953 lacs. This has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of provision
by ¥ 2958 lacs.

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 12546 lacs due from M/S.
Jai Balaji Industries Limited (JBIL) for which material lying
un-lifted for last three years. The Hon’ble High Court,
Calcutta has given judgement on 14.07.2014 against
winding up petition filed by the Company for amicable
settlement with payment of principal alongwith interest
till 31.03.2014 payable in annual installments upto 2017-
18 and further interest to be paid in installments thereafter.
JBIL was to pay ¥ 2000 lacs with a minimum of ¥ 200
lacs per month for the year 2014-15 but the company
paid only ¥ 340 lacs during 2014-15. Due to such recurring
defaults in payment despite commitment in Court, the
chance of recovery is doubtful. After considering the
realizable value of pledged stock, in our opinion provision
should be made of ¥ 6273 lacs during the year. This has
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vi. IR I R wfiet § eriRe safdgaed fafies (angusya)
A geEr X 796 A AR STd SR, AT b
fomte 10.02.14 & fuer 3R @awen & &l & ofaR
JMEUSVSA @I Ufy 7g ¥ 80 o G I HRAT 8, A
SaRt 2015 9 A d8 R &1 1| S 7 a9 & SR
% 720 o o fopan &, Safp fpwal # ¥ 960 R i
U BT o1, 31 99 & aRM I 240 g & Y 8l
T3 T 1 A1 S Ry, Bl & Ie el &l
Socltd BRAT & | BE A ASUSUA & drdd arsfST 379
T & YA: AT IR DI BRATS HT UEA BAT ¥l BAR
faaR # gaerar IR @) agel ey 2, safon gof gern iy
i ¥ 796 <@ & forg uraw a¥ & SR fmar S
ey | Rrad aRvmEawy av S1ied fe@mar T ud ud
% 796 Wrg &1 wag & faamar wam g

Iy fER

R AR v sffieds et # 1 84 < 8 A &
AR, A faR 2g meR & R (i) 9 (vi) 7 faa=fa
frsrrt & wwra B wissR, s wref gy
T 45354 org @mv &1 1fde faaver 2, Wi wnfed faciy
faavor affm gRT ouferd STHeRT srife @i & <1 ©
T WHE, P! WEIUHIY & wAfed #Ed F
31 Ard, 2015 & AR WRT # MAIR TR orar Rigidl &
IIUTST # TAT I ARG B FAT a9 T SHBT FHb
9 d WA TS 99T A Ud W WY I Bl © |

g1 S drel Al

1 FHfehd faxiig fqaxor @t feuoft # fFreferRea fawal o ok e

BT I &

T) o @ fewht @ fewht |, 15 () # 33 T erER, sfeean
Uihfeed g1 Wl @1 ufifsa wie &1 omiligd W
BT ST B BT fife Wie a3 3 IR §
@1 3R SR BT & U4 gIY IR P B H K0T B aGell DI
e ufifsid Wie g1 a1 kil & e wedd
YIAE @1 gl el gkl ¢ |

) o @t fewoh @ feuft @, 15(F) § A M orER, A
TaiE W Afert firew &1 fefRa qram & ogar ad
2014-15 & IR ¥ 1650 &R a1 BT AURCT o
STafe I8 A3 ¥ 1200 o &1 Yoar foman 8 | aRomawy
UIe & MY F AR T 450 TG BT WA e fpar T

ol R feweht @ feweh |, 7 A W gER P S
T AR X 76070 g H F S Bl gRT SHI/SARE P
R BM W YIYTH & IR @1 afafiee dwar g, ¥ 144
g gg Wicar faeRvr e gRT g4 e 6 |arl

g R fewel @) fewelt |, 9 (@) # Ay 7 IR, o
qd 6 P AR, BRI UM UG # JgaR g & forg
R ere a vl 9 e orsd ugfa # uRafia faar
g, s gy dufed qea g X 359 @@ 4 &
iG]

TARY I $T A H gURAT T8 g
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resulted in overstatement of profit and understatement
of provision by ¥ 6273 lacs.

vi. Trade receivables include ¥ 796 lacs due from Indo
American Electricals Limited (IAEL). As per the terms of
settlement and order of Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta dt.
10.02.14, IAEL has to pay ¥ 80 lacs per month, but
stopped payment since January 2015. The Company has
received ¥ 720 lacs during the year against installment
payable of ¥ 960 lacs, thereby default in payment of ¥
240 lacs during the year, violating the settlement order
as per Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta. The Company
initiated action to revive winding up petition against IAEL.
In our opinion the recovery of outstanding amount is
doubtful, therefore provision for full outstanding amount
i.e.¥ 796 lacs should be made during the year. This has
resulted in overstatement of profit and understatement
of provision by ¥ 796 lacs.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matter described in paragraph (i) to (vi) of Basis for Qualified
Opinion, the overall effect of which is overstatement of profit
by ¥ 45354 lacs, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its subsidiary
as at 31 March, 2015, and their consolidated profit and their
consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matters :-

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the
consolidated financial statements :

a) As stated in Note no. 15(d) of Notes on Account,
Unauthorized lift of pledged stock of materials by Haldia
Petrochemicals Ltd. indicates lacuna in supervision of
pledged stock mechanism of the company and the
uncertainty of recovery of debts as outstanding amount
is not backed by pledged stock and the agreed payment
schedule is very long.

b) As stated in Note No. 15(e) of Notes on Account, as per
the payment schedule M/s SPS Steel Rolling Mills was
required to pay ¥ 1650 lacs during the FY 2014-15 against
which they have paid only ¥ 1200 lacs. As a result,
defaulted in paying ¥ 450 lacs as per Arbitration order.

c) As stated in Note No. 7 of Notes on Account, out of total
Earnest Money Deposits amounting to ¥ 76070 lacs which
represent a liability repayable on completion of a contract/
auction by the Company, party-wise detail for ¥ 144 lacs
could not be provided to us by the Company.

d) Asstatedin Note No 9 (b) of Notes on Account, according
to Accounting Standard 6, there is change in depreciation
calculation method from written down value method to
straight line method for better representation, due to
which accumulated depreciation has been reduced by
¥ 359 lacs.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
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g o v goiaan wnfi weilier & facdi faawoy/facfa
SFHIRAT BT o siceror T2l fhar g, faer o< faawory/
fa<ir ey 31 #1d, 2015 & @R ¥ 30179 @@ @
Pl gRAARE, $or IoRg T 27578 @ UY SAG!T ARG
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gfafdfaa a=ar g, S for aafed faxf faavor 7 e fea
T & | e faxi faavor § 31 wrd, 2015 @1 w9 ay
831710 g & o9 & IR 1 A 8 fe P et
T WY § afed Qoo § far fear & e foxia
foeroy/fociiar SR B9R gRT Sibferd -8l @ 8 2 U8
foa faaruy/fa<i SN 3= el Tlefdl gRT &) TS §
Rier uftde wae g1 80 fean 71 8 vd g feR
Tafed faia faavor «R 8, 319 d% I8 oRdT Ud 39 A-TRIdT
& T H e o ¥ 9dfd § vd s @ ar
143 @t 39 g7 (3) Td (11) & 3rf ¥ g9RT ufde 319 d%
STRIh ARG ¥ T § ST T ol WRIeTdhi &1 Rue I
guicar senRa 2

FHfed faxa fJavor R 89RT fouR, vd 91 o= fafde 9
=T AYd e T W AR R vd ey e
TeTh & T H SIRRD T8 b Ty A T8t R

faftre vd frame sravasdst w Rad

=T Al & e H SR mY @ aRT 143(5) & oA
AR & fRiFE gd Agrerdr wWetd (67) & fFden & oneaf #
o wenm Ruid # wnfiier & 819 U9 §AR gRT W &
Gral U4 Rere & e 9Ra # R W Wiga fagidi
T BRI R 84 37 Y ™ & AR e
T E, AN F b1 & el g Sy frder § ffese A
W faaRor srger v A e g1

e @ a1 143 @ 37 arT (11) & e § wRd &
T IR RT IR fHaT T Srueiie (orm wierd RUie)
ameer, 2015 (‘ameer) gRT sfdargar wRa o R dut,
TEIS HUN & T | oidl qierd & Rure # ool smew
W UG IR H B S 32 AR R WG AHET0T b AR
AN §RT &9 @ral vd RPre @l S & SeR W o1 &4
& TS IFPINAT Ud ARA F SMUR W G fpar mr,
B I H AN MY & R 3 vd 4 # ffde 7w w®
faavor argera @ 7 faFr €

Srffrem @t e=T 143 (3) & SMRGIAR &9 aef e AT
P FTAR RUIE @ 5 %

U, B 99 MR U IR S 89R Sifrhdd S ud
fasara & SURID T oy faRor & AR 3fhervr & Sy
TG BAR ARSI BT AN B T g fpavl

SIRIh RMUTH A7 fIaR & MR 4R A=l e & ywrg
Pl BIs B, BAR fooR #, SuRrh 9afed o faaror @1
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Other Matters

a)

We did not audit the financial statements/ financial
information of one wholly owned subsidiary, whose
financial statements/ financial information reflect total
assets of ¥ 30179 lacs as at 31 March 2015, total
revenue of ¥ 27578 lacs and net cash flows amounting
to ¥ 11333 lacs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements also include the share
of profits of ¥ 1710 lacs for the year ended 31t March
2015 as considered in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of one subsidiary whose financial
statements/ financial information has not been audited
by us. This financial statements/ financial information has
been audited by other auditor whose reports has been
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections
(3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report
of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in terms of the directions of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) under
Section 143(5) of the Act, and on the basis of our
examination of the books and records of the Group
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
principles in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure A,
statement on the matters specified in the directions and
sub-directions of CAG.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order,
2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, based on the comments in the auditor’s reports of
the Holding company, subsidiary company incorporated
in India, and on the basis of our examination of the books
and records of the company carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India
and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to
the extent applicable, that :

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b. In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, proper books of account as
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Hira IRl = w0 7§
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required by law relating to the preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion, except for the effect of the matters
described in the Basis for Qualified opinion
paragraph above, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e. The matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Group.

f.  The qualification relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are
as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in
the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us :

i The consolidated financial statements disclose
the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group —
Refer Note no. 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

ii. The Group did not have any material
foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.

iii. Followingis the instance of delay in transferring
amount, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Holding Company.

Nature Date of Due Date of Transferred on Amount

Declaration transfer (T in lacs)
Unclaimed 15/09/2007 20/10/2014  22/11/2014 6.53
Dividend

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to
be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the subsidiary company.

For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 313124E

ey

CA.SPBasu
Place : Kolkata Partner
Date :17.07.2015 M no. 050209
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Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013
% .9. e AP BT IR
SI. No. Direction Auditor’s Reply
1. Al ol 3 gReFaRm (srgd s gd yfi wfea) FAAT B STBR) @ ¥ i oibaror a F SR AR 3 SR
o1 1R (UfTag Qd HIeRYT SIRET Wiad) & Hedtd &7 a9 e} fopar T 21
% areff # faferaer @1 aRyvf fR@ Ruié & forg =gt
oo & Rraar fafaer ufear vgfr va adw= R
Afed S & 1 Fabdt 2
If the Company has been selected for We are informed that the Company has not been selected
disinvestment a complete status report in terms for disinvestment during the year of audit.
of valuation of Assets (including intangible assets
and land) and Liabilities (including Committed &
General Reserves) may be examined including
the mode and present stage of disinvestment
process.
2. Fuar RAE o3 o a1 fouft Seiadly/=eor/aamst anfs & ® i _ .
. 9 % SR X 112,69 g FHITC goit &7 Mse 31w fhar 7w &
JaR/]TSE A6 BN B AW 21 IS T, IABT HROT _ o
L : ST giotge & AT BRI | ARETA & BRI ST AT A B
Td I9H efhe i @ S aR | .
HRATIAT 2 SUIBTR, MM B TR &R+ & folg @9 2g ufafifda
Ple_ase report whether there are any cases of P YET 2-wed e fiaxe @ Rl 6. 9 (7m)
waiver/ write off of debts/loan/interest etc. If yes,
the reason there for and amount involved In case of Holding Company :-
During the year there is a write off of Capital Work-In-Progress
amounting to ¥ 112.69 lacs representing expenses for
preparation of DPR, etc for setting up of Auto-Shredding Plant
due to uncertainty in implementation of the project - Refer
Note no. 9(f) to the consolidated financial statements.
TETIS: HUT & A |
Gt 7 af 2014-15  oiar & @rdi | X 33.72 9g & Ied U4
wfey =07 Bg wag AT T B |
In case of Subsidiary :-
The Company has made a provision for Bad & Doubtful Debt
of ¥ 33.72 lacs in the books of account in the FY 2014-15.
3. HIT IS IEA F U g1 SRl U ARaR A1 fpe R Fel o oS wiiédl & Ut uS! saeRal 8g g Rers
I TP R § IUER & w9 A W AR B @ B | g 7 WHR A1 B o wifieRe | SUER & w9 H
FHfod Rere @ T 7| P aRTHRT v T2 fhar B
Whether proper records are maintained for The Holding Company has maintained proper records for
inventories lying with third parties & assets inventories lying with third parties. The Group has not
received as gift from Government or other received any assets as gift from Govt. or any other authorities.
authorities
4, dfea fafdy/dare ame &1 ergar faveryor R Rard R U b A H -
e & faer B9 &1 BRUT vd | A7l (e wd |t v oifd fafdres/deme Amel o1 IYaR fageiyvr & ey yewer
R TR @ 3 TR &3 &1 gery/gardt Rard ERT FHIMG fdd 8 & BRI sgera o # 3 13 21
gl
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Sl. No. Direction Auditor’s Reply

A report on age-wise analysis of pending legal/
arbitration cases including the reasons of
pendency and existence/effectiveness of a
monitoring mechanism for expenditure on all legal
cases (foreign and local) may be given

A H1 0 e g digE g S ol gRY/fAeE R
PIE/UETE Al IR AR I@@r § | 98 O 99 /W (faeer o
WM W 8 el R W FRET @ar 81 |9 S el §
I AR 3 di5e & S 10 @l 1fde wma 4 )/
ATl Pl BI$ BR JIET T 7T 8 |

In case of Holding Company :-

The age-wise analysis of all major pending legal/arbitration
cases including the reasons of pendency as certified by the
Management of the Holding Company are given in Annexure
C.

There exist in-house legal cell of the Company which
monitors all the legal/arbitration cases filed against/by the
Company. It also monitors expenditure on all such cases
filed (foreign and local). There exist monitoring mechanism
generally in all legal cases (foreign and local) which is found
to be effective except for some old cases which are more
than 10 years.

ERI® Bl & HHA H -
U % TR dfdd/dae ORI sere-S! & ST ER
e B AN/ W S 6 aRS Hriues gr1 afa

w7 ¥ R ) St 2
In case of Subsidiary :-

A report on Pending legal/arbitration cases as provided, is
enclosed as Annexure-D Payment/expenditure are being
regularly monitored by senior executives of the Company.
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WERID BT B B! ARFRE 2013 Pt Rt 143(5) & AMefi9 YRG & FRi=$ 1d Fee@dR & Su-fHeen
Sub-Direction of Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
143(5) of the Companies Act 2013 of Subsidiary Company

4. Su-frewr
Sl. No. Sub-Directions

ALY
Reply

1. 9

7) wieles Td gee W A M 4fy 3 esfea/iee @ S vd
ieles Ud 9ee W 3 TR 4 R Rl o csfed swmds
Sucter &l 2, faare vd srfasd & aref 8

Fam 6 a1 S A 99 $ SR Y F1 Hifod Aderor fa g,
R HFAT GRT GTRT YA P & &b A1 HA&ToT BT A0S/
Rae & g e @R T g dn 3ifad ge & forg
P GRT PIE FATS B IoTg T &7

Land

)

a) Examine the title/lease deeds for freehold and leasehold
land and report area of freehold and leasehold land for
which title deeds are not available, in dispute, and under
encroachment.

b) State whether the Company has physically surveyed the
land during the year, whether the certificate/report of the
survey matches with the area of land held by the
Company and effective steps taken by the Company to
remove encroachment?

2. UR TG I U

V) SMUYR UG 3 U & el & S & Td SHdT R o
7 g8 e v fomr fram armh o | @i @l ® gaie R
g FHRRTT fhar T 2

1 gfeepa saf¥re o1 ot IR vd A9 i g g auf |
e T F gHTY R A RAE R |

Trade and Other receivables

a) Examine the balances of trade and other receivables and
report whether the same were reconciled and un-
matched items were adequately explained and adjusted
in the accounts.

Also report the total amount of unconfirmed balances
and those outstanding for more than three years and
more than five years.

A + 33 gl & W g2 W JA-aadt I T geer W
e T 4y F ue ol eElea @1 a3 2| g f5A e vl
ey SrfererHoT & SrefiT TE B

FHEAT T g9 b SRE Y BT Hifde dderor T8l fear 2

We have examined the title of lease of leasehold land
acquired from SAIL-BSP on perpetual lease of 33 years,
The land is not under any dispute and land encroachment.

The company has not physically surveyed the land during
the year.

31.03.15 & @MUR W= gfeedhd fHd Y fR/a1 IguRid 68 4
Tyt fopam wTam, faeRor erger € # fav M £

fom1 gfega oo Aw ¥ ¥ 85.18 @@ 7|

U fogd F gred i3 T 33.72 og O anf I i 9wy 9
ghrar o | 9y, swt 9 foi 9§ 2014-15 & o w@ral § T
33.72 dRg &1 3Rliey vd wfery o1 vg waw & g1

Trade receivable as on 31.03.15 have been confirmed and/
or reconciled from subsequent collections, details given in
Annexure E

Total amount of unconfirmed balance is ¥ 85.18 lacs.

An amount receivable from SAIL BSP of ¥ 33.72 lacs was
outstanding for more than three years. However, company
made a provision for Bad & doubtful Debt of ? 33.72 lacs in
the books of account in the F.Y. 2014-15
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Where such balances have been confirmed by
respective parties, whether it varies widely from the
amounts reflected under respective heads in the

financial statements, and if so, difference to be
disclosed.

FHATRIT BT A T A T 3 DR

Employees pay and allowances and other entitlements
Ul Td 3 HHAR] 19 b T i QTR 1 U]
2 T gRT Wigd 97+ ¥ gfg afrerd &1 offg o8 w®im
T o, vd dWifehs qedied gq dWifees 3g R gRT
I s arafa®, aRYel Td a9 o |

Examine the percentage escalation in salary assumed
by management for computation of actuarial liability
against gratuity and other employee benefits and report
whether the same was reasonable, and source data
provided by the company to the Actuaries for actuarial
valuation were correct, complete and valid.

ol 77 B a1 @ T g W o defler ) gl
3T AT He | B 7Y AT B G BT AP
N |

1964
9.

SI. No. Sub-Directions Reply

&) wiEt U o aRmt 1 |9 mfcat 7 gfe @t €, e 9 =Y R A1 A1 gfeedhd 7§ SiR/aT et |l 9 feamy 1 €, faawo

et § ° fad M E

Balance have either been confirmed and/or reconciled from
subsequent collections, details given in Annexure E

Tt IR Sfias dr femr & fag aifva &1 geaies wRda
Sige 4 M gR1 w2 fean S § vl e i ad R
Sttae i e @t w9 & e o) ifire g el 2

e frefeRad 3g dWifees eaied & SIRY o &Rt &
A9 BT JeATHT Bl B

i) el arem

i) AfeFerT STaReT

HSEEISIKS

iV) I T STHTRIITE HHATRAT ¥ SUBR BT YA

V) BHART IRAR AT Ao

A b AER W, A A IS Jedidd &g dHibd B
T Ud 1A sfies IRgd o B

The Gratuity is funded with Life Insurance Corporation of
India. The valuation itself done by Life Insurance Corporation
of India and company pays premium on the basis of demand
of Life Insurance Corporation of India every year.

The company evaluate its employee benefits through
Actuarial Valuation for the following:

i) Leave Scheme

ii) Mediclaim Insurance

i) Settlement Allowance

iv) Gifts paid to existing and retired employees
v) Employee Family Benefit Scheme

Based on the understanding, the company has provided
appropriate and adequate data to actuaries for actuarial
valuation.

amfrt, S 9 gt § ofde g | 78 o 18 7 9 A g
a0 F WY H AT T B T BT A Sgwy g 6 g
(ararfd af 2001-02 | AH 9§ ANTT BT & Hfrerd)

A Hf gl # Fhd g 31 77, 2015 $1 % 265.01 o
2 R a19d e 7 ¥ 131 .95 oIRg &1 wiae= fhar 21

S ITATET, Y= 1 Wikl Tl e SR 7 ot I 23 42
g J AT sl § 9 smaford swiedt @1 fafgaa fear 2
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b) Review all the non-moving stores on the balance sheet
date and assess the adequacy of provision for
obsolescence and value reduction.

BRI 7 vEferd gl & d1ad X 8.08 T FT Y e Jd Bl
g fpar 21 s 1 fa<ig af 2013-14 & SR swrafod
g=iedl % qred T 15.34 o waH @ T

smEferd swiest &1 fuer feere ded | mawad rgHIeT &
IR ST gRT FTferd Fderor & neR R JAfead far s
gl

The items, which have not moved for more than three years
are considered as non-moving inventories and the Company
has made corresponding provision ( i.e. ten percent of cost
every year from year 2001-02)

The gross value of non-moving inventory is ¥ 265.01 lacs
as at 31t March 2015 against which company has made
provision of ¥ 131.95 lacs.

Moreover, Internal technical review committee of the
management identified obsolete inventory out of the total
non-moving inventory amounting to ¥ 23.42 lacs. The
committee has also estimated net realizable value of ¥ 8.08
lacs against obsolete inventory. The company has
provided for ¥ 15.34 lacs against obsolete inventory during
FY 2013-14

Disposal of obsolete inventory is determined on the basis of
survey conducted by a committee after necessary approval
from board of directors.
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ANNEXURE-B to the INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT
REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 UNDER “REPORT ON

OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS”
SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

a. The Group has generally maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets;

b. The Holding Company has not physically verified its
Fixed Assets during the year. We are unable to
comment on material discrepancies, if any, in book
record with physical verification record as no physical
verification have been conducted during the year by
the management.

In case of subsidiary, the fixed assets of the
subsidiary company have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals and no
serious discrepancies between the book records and
physical verification were noticed. As per the opinion
of the subsidiary company’s auditor, this periodicity
of physical verification is reasonable having regards
to the size of the company and the nature of its fixed
assets.

a. Inventories have been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

b. The procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are  reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the Group and the
nature of its business.

c. The Group is maintaining proper records of
inventories. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records
were not material.

The Group has neither granted nor taken any loan,
secured or unsecured to and from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
provisions of clauses 3(a) & 3(b) of the Order are not
applicable.

There is no written Internal Control manual available with
the Holding Company. However, the Internal Control
procedure adopted by the Group are adequate except in
the areas as mentioned below of the Holding Company.

i)  Weakness in internal control of pledged stock against
Sundry Debtors.
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VII.

i)  Weakness in billing made by regional offices against
e-Commerce business, in case of successfully
completed E-Auction, wherein the buyers had made
payment of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) only to
the principals, and thereafter defaulted in lifting of
material, the Company is not in a position to raise its
service charge bill due to lack of information as to
whether EMD has been forfeited or not. Moreover
there are no control points to track number of EMD’s
forfeited during the year and billing thereon.

iii) Weakness in monitoring of Memorandum of

Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and Selling Agency

Agreement as they are not regularly renewed prior

to the expiry of the original Agreement.

The Group has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of the Act. Hence, the directives issued by
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
rules framed there under are not applicable to the Group.

As informed to us and the subsidiary company auditor,
the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act is not applicable to the Group.

a. According to the records of the Group, the Group is
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income tax, sales tax, value added tax, wealth tax,
service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any
other statutory dues as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities.

b. The details of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty, Entry Tax, Income Tax and Custom
Duty, which have not been deposited, are given
below:
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i o= & ArTer |
wifafy &1 AW FBTAT MR BT AR foxita af & safy | Wf $.oma § o wiRw § faare wfoa
IR TS I TS o e [EEIC S BEAGIERICIE] 2001-02 385 el e/ e @ e/ et
2008 2003-04 2500 PR WIRIGROT & FHeT
2004-05 497
2007-08 12.89
TR T SR A 48T R ! @R wIerHRoT §IRT &Tar 2008-09 2.56 et o ITfreRoT F e ifad
e 1962
uf¥e dMe 9oy USs <o affH | ot e mifteReT gy sTan 2009 -10 426 et B wifirexvr & wHer i
2003 2011 - 12 1.39
S YT A TS T SRR T B TRIROT ERT Tl 1982 - 83 933 fat o foegar/fasst o mfwvey/s=
2005 1984- 85 5417 AT & qHe A
1998 - 99 2258
1999 - 00 4442
2002 - 03 31.18
2004 - 05 9.08
2005 - 06 3.70
2006 - 07 0.76
2007 - 08 27 46
2008 - 13 1016 .66
anfesm fast @ arffem ! HR AfHROT gRT aT@ 1986- 87 269.00 Tea T $ GHE Afad
ORI deg USS <ad Afifr 2003| st &= oifdyaswor gRT arar 2002 - 03 5225 st = oifdyaRor & wwer dfd
2003 - 04 36945
2004 - 05 49577
A e e 1962 AT geep T ERT g 1995 - 96 240.00 fast = ftra<or & wwer dfad
T Yo AR 1962 RAET e fawmT gRT AT 2001 - 02 203 81 Jea AT/ fae FR e
2012 - 18 1542 49 EZSESACIER
2013 - 14 8355
JARIHR eI, 1961 JARIPR B AT 2002 - 03 5156 Ied AT, Dbl § dAfad
IR AR, 1961 JATIHR DI AT 2004 - 05 1.06 ST MR & FHeT dfaad
JARIHR eI, 1961 JARIPR BT AT 2005 - 06 31.19 ardiefiar mftre<or & wwe fd
AHR AR, 1961 JAIHR BT AT 2008 - 09 67 .62 AR foegaa & wHeT A
IR AR, 1961 JATIFR BT AT 2009 - 10 464 25 JMHeT TR & FHeT i
ISR A, 1961 ISR BT AT 2010 - 11 4039 ardiefiar mftre<or & wwer Sfd
R AR, 1961 TP B AT 2011 - 12 2134 Irfiei wiRrexoT & e wfad
o arfdfras 1994 HaT B BT AAT 2003-04 & 2004-05 2381 et mftrewor & wwe Sfd
2002-03 3 2004-05 83.53
2005-06 & 2007-08 150512
el 6820.40
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In case of Holding Company :-

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which Amount Forum where dispute
the amount relates Rin Lacs is pending
Financial Year
Uttar Pradesh Value Added Claim by Sales Tax 2001-02 3.85 Pending before HC/ST
Tax Act, 2008 Authority 2003-04 25.00 Tribunal/ ST Authority
2004-05 4.97
2007-08 12.89
Jammu & Kashmir General Sales | Claim by Sales Tax 2008-09 2.56 Pending before ST Authority
Tax Act, 1962 Authority
West Bengal Value Added Claim by Sales 2009 - 10 4.26 Pending before ST Authority
Tax Act, 2003 Tax Authority 2011 -12 1.39
Andhra Pradesh Value Added Claim by Sales Tax 1982 - 83 9.33 Pending before ST Tribunal/
TaxAct 2005 Authority 1984 - 85 54.17 ST Authority/HC
1998 - 99 22.53
1999 - 00 44.42
2002 - 03 31.18
2004 - 05 9.08
2005 - 06 3.70
2006 - 07 0.76
2007 - 08 27.46
2008 - 13 1016.66
Odisha Sales Tax Act Claim by Sales Tax Authority 1986 - 87 269.00 Pending before High Court
Gujrat Value Added TaxAct 2003 | Claim by Sales Tax Authority 2002 - 03 52.25 Pending before ST Authority
2003 - 04 369.45
2004 - 05 495.77
Customs Act 1962 Claim by Customs Department 1995 - 96 240.00 Pending before ST Authority
Customs Act 1962 Claim by Customs Department 2001 - 02 203.81 Pending before High Court ST
2012-13 1542.49 Tribunal
2013-14 83.55
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2002 - 03 51.56 Pending with HC Calcutta
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2004 - 05 1.06 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2005 - 06 31.19 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income TaxAct, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2008 - 09 67.62 Pending with IT Tribunal
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2009 -10 464.25 Pending with Assessing Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2010-11 40.39 Pending with Appellate Authority
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2011-12 21.34 Pending with Appellate Authority
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax Demand 2003 04 to 2004 -05 23.81 Pending with Appellate Authority
2002 -03 to 2004 -05 83.53
2005 -06 to 2007 -08 1505.12
TOTAL 6820.40
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o arfarferas 1994 IFNTH, F=I IWE Yob, SR §RT AT & v 2002 | 63.57 | ordeiy srifReT
(a1 IR FT WIEE) F AR I e # Hrt evsfor wfier arirer, 2004 (RMETEITET, Blersran)
(3rerd= e i) W Jar FR (fraet )
o arfafres 1994 Y, SATE Yodb T AT Yoo, I §RT A1e 2005 ¥ 1699.25 | aryh, T Ud ordieiy arifie
(AT PR BT UIGLTT) JAMYTAR AGRI H ‘AR RF A1 TR STt 2008 (HASTadiee, dreraran)
(Srerd= eme ) a1 TR
o arfdforas 1994 SR Mgeh F=T ITE Yo v A1 Yeb Rrawr 2004 & 97.00 | 3wy (ardiei),
(a1 3R F1 w1aE) AR AT TETAD AT, B SIS Yeb Td wRaRt 2005 v PIABIIT
(STere JAeie o) AT Yo AT ERT SFAR TR e et 2005 &

4 AR R A1’ R AT R 2006
foT arfrferam 1994 AR SATTH, TGTh ARYh, Pd SdTeT Yo Riqwr 2004 & 11496 |  ardieli mfdyewor, (HEvadivd,
(a1 R BT ) ERT IRYGAR TR e # @R qre Jareil’ wRadT 2005 DBIABITT) MY (ITeA) GRT BT
& (Srera e SR TR AT TR ger H TIRT 3L BT JaT HY AT

ERT WEUACICE! & et 37d1e SRR |
T srferfererT 1994 JMYTH, BT ITUE Yodh T AT Yo, IR §RT T 2002 & 25948 | ety mitrewor (Hgvadive, =18
SiEikcageaiiciis)) T & FIER e giie 3 Frl gvsfon Al S, 2005 fereel)
(ST JAeie o) TR AT PR
for arferfre 1994 3ITYH, STE Yedb, YR ERT AT F AR 7g 2004 & 87425 | ardicha mRmvor (FEvacive,
(a1 B BT ATGET) I e # Bl grSiorT Afdws’ R Far R w7, 2007 PITEHT)
(Srerd= eme )
o arfafres 1994 AT, =1 TS, AR ERT AN & JFAR ader 2007 & 226.06 | ordicia MRl (FETASITL,
(a1 R BT ) I8 gfe A @t 2vsfert Affdsr’ o= daT IR A1 2009 PICADIT)
(Srerd= eme )
far arfdfreT 1994 IR W wic T4 Telrd Wiet wiie § Fr arire 2003 ¥ W, 236250 | anfieirr mferavor (HEgweive,
(a1 FR BT IIEET) TSforT AfiwsT 7 "@mIR [Re Afde’ IR Har B 2008 Td rager, PIABI)
(Qrer Henes SrT) 2003 ¥ 7gaR, 2008
far arfdfrrT 1994 IR W @i # ‘Hrf gsfer wfdwsT vd 3t 2008 & 69048 | ardicfia mRrmvor (FEvacive,
(ATT B BT UTIITT) IR IR Al W AdT HR g 2009 Td 3 PITEHIT)
(QTerT Feme ST) RrewR, 2009
foT sffrm 1994 TG, AT ERT AN F AR O d Pl et 2009 & 163.09 | anfiela midrexor (FETaive,
(a1 HR BT A7) Fsfort 9ffesT’ W) Jar ) A4 2010 PITHTT)
(Srerd= eme )
o arfdfras 1994 AMYH, AT Yoib ATYR §RT 71T & TR IR rFgaR 2009 & 178.30 | erdieiry mitrewor (Wvadodt,
(a1 B BT AT e 7 "AUR R®E FARi” W AT B A1e 2010 PIABTT)
(Qrer Heme ST)
nfeem faet @ . JNFER s B 9T RT AT F IIAR ISl 2002-2003 4650 | fast @ foegaer, ded
1947 e # ! PR Td qa9 IR &g
anfeen TR aftfem, | siRNgfad &3 aRve, IS (ST TRE) §RT 324 | enfeen S=a =maTerd
1950 SHERT SIORI e SRT R -SUBRT W Gl
T 6278 .68
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In case of Subsidiary :-

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Period to which Amount | Forum where dispute
the amount relates Tin Lacs | is pending
Financial Year
Finance Act 1994 Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at November 2002 63.57 | Appellate Authorities, (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) Duburi unit as demanded by Suptd. Of Central to April 2004 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) Excise, Jaipur (net of payment made)
Finance Act 1994 Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Services” March 2005 to 1699.25 | Commissioner, Ranchi and
(Service Tax Provisions) at Bokaro unit as ordered by Commissioner January 2008 Appellate Authorities, (CESTAT,
(As amended upto date) Central Excise and Customs, Ranchi Kolkata)
Finance Act 1994 Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Services” September 2004 97.00 | Commissioner (Appeals),
(Service Tax Provisions) at Burnpur unit as ordered by Additional to February 2005 Kolkata
(As amended upto date) Commissioner Central Excise and Customs, and April 2005 to
Bolpur and Assistant Commissioner, Central September 2006
Excise and Custom, Asansol
Finance Act 1994 Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Services” September 2004 114.96 | Appellate Authorities, (CESTAT)
(Service Tax Provisions) at Burnpur unit as ordered by Additional to February 2005 Kolkata (Order passed in favour
(As amended upto date) Commissioner, Joint Commissioner of Central of company by Commissioner
Excise, Bolpur (Appeal) has been appealed by
service tax department before
CESTAT)
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” August 2002 259.48 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) at Bhillai unit as demanded by Commissioner, to June 2003 New Delhi)
(As amended upto date) Central Excise and Customs, Raipur
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” May 2004 to 374.25 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) at Duburi unit as demanded by Commissioner, March 2007 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) Central Excise , Bhubaneswar
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at April 2007 226.06 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) Duburi unit as demanded by Commissioner, to March 2009 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) Central Excise , Bhubaneswar
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” and April 2003 2362.50 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) “Business Auxiliary Services” at Durgapur steel to March 2008 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) plant and Alloy Steel Plant and October 2003
to November 2008
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” and April 2008 to 690.48 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) “Business Auxiliary Services” at Durgapur steel May 2009 and Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) plant June 2009 to
September 2009
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at April 2009 to 163.09 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) Duburi unit as demanded by Commissioner, March 2010 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) Bhubaneswar
Finance Act 1994 Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” October 2009 178.30 | Appellate Authorities (CESTAT,
(Service Tax Provisions) at Durgapur unit as demanded by to March 2010 Kolkata)
(As amended upto date) Commissioner, Central Excise Bolpur
Orissa Sales Tax Act, 1947 | For Sales Tax and Entry tax at Rourkela unit as 2002-2003 46.50 | Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack
demanded by Orissa Sales Tax Department
Orissa Municipal Act, 1950 | Octroi on heavy earthmoving equipment like 3.24 | Orissa high Court
Dumpers, Dozers etc. by notified Area Council,
Rourkela (Steel Township)
TOTAL 6278.68
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Place : Kolkata
Date :17.07.2015

The amount which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the Act and
rules made thereunder has been transferred to such fund
within time, except in case of Holding Company, there is
a delay of transfer of 32 days amounting to ¥ 6.53 lacs
in 9 cases towards unclaimed dividend for the year
2006-07.

The Group has no accumulated losses at the end of the
financial year and it has not incurred any cash losses
during the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year;

The Group has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
banks except in case of Holding Company for the loan
from Indian Overseas Bank ¥ 138 lacs and Standard
Chartered Bank X 14362 lacs as mentioned in Note No.
5(a) and 5(b) of the Notes on Account. The Group did
not have any amount outstanding to the financial
institutions and debenture holders;

The Group has not given any guarantee for loans taken
by others from bank or financial institutions.

No term loan was obtained during the year by the Group.

No material fraud on or by the Group has been noticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 313124E

ey

CA.SPBasu
Partner
M no. 050209
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wueRi faffics & 31 9=, 2015 &1 99« ¢
9§ & FAfha faxT faawor w ot sfdifrem, 2013
& uRT 129(4) % W Ui uw 143(6)(W) &

Fut s, 2013 & ofavia fafafee foxf uftees & erefi=
TaT wIREl & R 31 1€, 2015 & @A g¢ a¥ & forg
wHacyl fafics @1 wafed foxila faror IR &=ar $ust &
UGE BT SRS €1 duel SRR @ aRT 129(4) % e
gfea grT 139(5) & Ifciia WRd & F5d iR AgTera uwdierd
g1 fgfn fy o wifafere orar weras fdifem @) et 143(10)
& i iR oraieT werel & IR wada o wiem &
MR TR HUT IR B a1 129 (4) & A ufsd axy 143 &
it 39 faciir ey W faR wde o7 & fog swRerft 21 98
I@! sfffse RUIS fedie 17 g, 2015 & IR SF gRT

forar T garr T B

9, 9Rd b iz iR weTeran derd B AR W 31 A, 2015
B FEC Y F oy THEASRY fafics & wafed facia faaRol &1
o= ST @ oRT 129(4) & W ufed aR1 143(6)(®) &
3T IR I IET BT FATeA a1 81 g9 S7h ARG DI
AT g9 b ol THURCRIT T Sa! ATRIe! sl AT BT Tha
frm fafies & foxiia aRemAl &1 sqRe oar alen fdar 21
Aff¥d o Wed & FRGR] SRS Bl 9 iR I§ JIJRD
T el WA W9 W B 8§ SR g ifafe o wieei
Td SO & BB B IBATS AR O oidieT siferdl o e
e e A 2 |

A O T F SR W W A § Hig Ayl de T8l
3, fores 5 wifafdres orar wers aRtaes R @18 fewof srerar
RP Y& fBar 51 | |

YRd & RiEe Ud "eTerar wield
3R ISP AR

(7R FR)
ITfe oEr Tien & e R 8k
ST WY, ol UXIET uTye-1
BITHT

R BIABI
=i : 12.08.2015

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
MSTC LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH, 2015

The preparation of Consolidated financial statements of MSTC
Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2015 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the company. The statutory auditor appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5)
read with section 129(4) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 read
with section 129(4) of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Audit Report dated 17 July 2015.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
143(6)(a) read with section 129(4) of the Act of the
consolidated financial statements of MSTC Limited for the year
ended 31st March, 2015. We have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of MSTC and its subsidiary
viz. Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended on that
date. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or
supplement to statutory auditors’ report.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India
W
Lpar

(Praveer Kumar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I
Kolkata

Place : Kolkata
Date : 12.08.2015
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TR fafes MSTC LIMITED
Jer 9 @ 31 O 2015 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2015
(3. @@ #)/R in Lacs)
feooft w4, As at As at
[EER| Particulars Note No.  31.03.2015 &1 31.03.2014 &
. 3t ud Suand . EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. RRuRSi @ i 1. Shareholders’ funds
(@) <R ol (a) Share Capital 2 880 880
() am=farT vd arfdrery (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 68,543 61,721
2  3yEfed e 2. Non-current liabilities
(%) eg efafy Sgad (a) Other Long term liabilities 4 941 696
3 e IIaTg 3. Current Liabilities
() Srcurafyy ot (a) Short-term Borrowings 5 1,08,589 86,218
(W) @mIRIT 3O (b) Trade Payables 6 3,00,604 3,18,547
(1) 3T 1] <TTY (c) Other Current Liabilities 7 90,422 52,055
(1) Sreurafy yrger (d) Short-term Provisions 8 4,064 1,521
e TOTAL 5,74,043 5,21,638
Il aR=fafi Il. ASSETS
1. R #Hieger aRwafmE 1. Non-Current Assets
(®) sraer gR¥fwT (a) Fixed Assets 9
(i) Mo aReaRm (i) Tangible Assets 1,639 1,538
(ii) sret aRwiafRya (ii) Intangible assets - -
(iii) 4ot BRI WY (iii) Capital Work-in-Progress - 84
(@) srrafer fde (b) Non-Current Investments 10 1,581 1,581
(1) emerfia o) ARl (<) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 16,248 13,507
(&) drafafyy o vd M (d) Long-term Loans and Advances 12 1,875 1,281
(¥) e IR Hiser aReufrat (e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 44 102
2. = uRkafri 2. Current Assets
(¥) e (a) Inventories 14 14,683 3,605
(@) RIS AT (b) Trade Receivables 15 4,05,691 3,82,997
(1) T Td ThT TG (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1,23,698 1,09,604
(&) Sreqrafer T gd 3T (d) Short-term Loans and Advances 17 7,815 6,414
SEREIEEIGERD (e) Other Current Assets 769 925
Pel TOTAL 5,74,043 5,21,638
eyt erar ffrat Significant Accounting Policies 1

o femforr 1 & 32 fxfia faavor & aif¥e e €1 The accompanying notes numbering 1 to 32 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
g o U9 9 dRIE & SAR dfided & 98 # g1 This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

P AT fafies For MSTC Limited

FA W TS b For Ray & Co. (va & Prardh) (T & a9)
GRESEEIEI] Chartered Accountants SIS R RERICY e (facr)
Yoo 3. 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)
v v o 9y CA S P Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
AEER Partner

IR & =g I
T 4. 050209 M no. 050209 gaww o la - EE;' Wi'” )
IRIg : 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
AT : BIABI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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MSTC LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015

(%. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

faa=or Particulars feupoft 4. Note No.  2014-2015 2013-2014
I 9REed & o I.  Revenue from Operations 18 5,42,497 5,23,030
I 3= Mg Il. Other Income 19 8,151 9,997
. e TR (1+11) lll. Total Revenue (I + i) 5,50,648 5,33,027
V. = IV. Expenses :
TR A B TR Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 5,26,674 4,89,424
e # qqard Changes in Inventories 14 (11,078) 3,770
TN fedens w2 Employee Benefits Expense 21 3,889 3,670
fecfiar = Finance Costs 22 8,649 13,378
%fm vd afeier Depreciation and Amortization 9 (128) 195
Expense
I T
et Other Expenses 23 9,495 10,649
Total Expenses 5,37,501 5,21,086
v. fafafre 75 vd &) |
‘12? oY (I-1V) V. Profit before Exceptional ltems and 13,147 11,941
Vi sl e Tax (Il - 1V)
Vil 3 11?} T (V-VI) VI. Exception ltem — 22,678
+R T VII. Profit before Tax (V - VI) 13,147 (10,737)
(1) =g 7% VIIl.Tax Expense :
(2) smeerfi o (1) Current Tax 6,789 7,432
X, ot b Rg e (@) VIRV (2) Deferred Tax (2,741) (11,166)
X R e R s IX. Profit (Loss) for the period (VII - VIII) 9,099 (7,003)
i) IR X. Earnings per Equity Share :
(i) SRS (1) Basic 103 (80)
et v A (2) Diluted 103 (80)

Significant Accounting Policies

Forr femforr 1 & 32 fxfia faavor & e e €1 The accompanying notes numbering 1 to 32 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

Ig o d wi faerw 99 aRg $ gIR ufideT & w9 #

P T TS . For Ray & Co. (Ta & Prord)
KEEIRCICIRIG] Chartered Accountants et |y yey fFeers
UofteRor . 3131243 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi)
Ao v b ¥ CA S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director
GIEEN Partner
IR & Rt
TH 9. 050209 M no. 050209 ,(Em% (R %_q S
ag - 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri)
WITT : BIABI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts)

P TATECHRT fafies For MSTC Limited
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(T & T9)
e (fas)

(A. K. Basu)

This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our report of even date.

Director (Finance)

(59 FHR <)

Hu Aferg

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
Company Secretary
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31 9rd, 2015 &I 991 99 & forv faxfty =~ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R  daftg frwfmEi FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015
1. wgaqul o Sfora 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 SR BT YR 1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
HUHT T STUAT T YT AfSfRE, 2013 & Heiferd urae=i The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis
& o1l MeiRa o)ar dre! q2n wus srdfras, 2013 & following the historical cost convention in accordance
TTEET & T AR HY ¥ i oram -far (“Siggdt”) with generally accepted accounting principles ['GAAP)
¥ PN . s RparT | in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
SIIHIC ARARD Asld & SR 2013 and the Accounting Standards as specified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
12 3ida &1 SUINT
_ ' 1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES
et @l ® oy oTeec & St @\Hiﬁm; K The preparation of financial statements requires
i . ol qqd!‘”' ® 6'@”{5_'“ Wi @1 qen - estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
davott 1 fafy @1 wifae SRt o STfies & weifere reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
IEUTS B dUT IfedRad A AR =T B IfeaARad the financial statements and the reported amount of
IR BT g9l BT &1 I1idae URUH T4 Sfibal & revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The
SR BT S arafy F Wi frar T &, R erafy # a8 difference betwgen the actual resu_lts anq estimates, if
s s any, are recognised in the period in which the results
ST/ g are known / materialised.
1.3 ki wd qeass 1.3 ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
TS BRIl BT AT Asde/ATdT &I Yg ara o Afd Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat /
qeE T iy afe B &, BT TR e T 2 | F]:cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairments,
if any.
ST WR ol TS S BT ol <rafy ae faaman ¥ . . .
. N ] ) . S arfs Leasehold land is amortised over the lease period.
A IR , ST8l I8 HHIfad ERRIEE) RZENIR] ) o o )
e ‘1‘_’ﬂ 3 qRor R T € 9o 99 aﬁﬁ e ¥ w9 Software is gapltallzed vyhere it .|s expected tq provide
5 f S future enduring economic benefits and same is shown
under Intangible Assets.
R SRerel q—\r Sk H'_WH Pul S , 2013 Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on
@1 gt 11 FeiRa grew 7 ey fafr & s w Straight-line method in the manner prescribed in
fopar T B Schedule 1l of Companies Act, 2013.
14 f _ o 1.4 INVESTMENTS
St et e ad 9 @1fde fog 8/fy oI 8, 92 de@Teta _ .
s — S| Prielt g oM T B SR 2 o Investments held / intended to be held for a period
3 : exceeding one year are classified as long term
& | BT B Haet st & o sma/Ed & w9 H e investments and the same are stated at cost. Gains /
ST & | geiA 997 &) AT w9 ifeT Sirar g e Sfd losses on long term investments are considered as
T BT e aferg a9 & syR W fhar Sirar 21 income/expenditure at the time of sale only. Current
. investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
15 w® determined on an individual investment basis.
ARRY AWM Afed SR Lidh B T IDh
rﬁq- ' 1.5 INVENTORIES
NI o AT SIFATT Y& SMER 9, a1 <1 Wt &7
8, P YN R BT S 2 | Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at
cost or estimated net realisable value whichever is less.
1.6 oG TOMET
1.6 REVENUE RECOGNITION

W%\}

IS B 0T ghg & AMER IR AT S & vd 9
JMSHIIME GRT SIRT YUH-9 &F UM & SJAR 1l Seeiiad
AT BT BIEHY (BT SaT & RTH! o1 aRafas wifey 1=
B SR 2, Gfh S awgel @1 agen ffIRad 2
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Revenue is recognized on accrual basis except in the
following items which are accounted on actual realization
since realizability of such items is uncertain in
accordance with the provisions of AS-9 issued by ICAI.
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femes & forv <ifea sewr/farfed gorm td 89 )
o, afg B B

SRS U UR &7o], S8l UR Al SAfifeed & |

Mgfaiall a1eral ShaRi U URTHATIT &f |

ATIRR/APT BR/AC TAT ST TR ATST D qTaGT
1 ST gRT WeR Py SH o gmar {6y 19 i
Y TOFET B ST 2

AT 9 P ARBR AT BN TR AT T Bl
TOET B ST B

T AR BT FE-9el B ARG B MR R Y
F w0 A o | e fHar S g | St 9% qed B
Y ®, B T WIS Bl IR(ID YN0 & SR W d
STet 9 ARE BT I90T T a9 o of I T8l gl 81, W
AT g a1 T 81 98f Ugel | I T fafer a=i
T THSSIRMMS Wi fafmy & eR enmur ux Tl
fora T 81 1 fad av & aRe’t e 1 AF] acbrela
faferar &=1 wR, wenfRufa, o § At Us uw/lensus
P AT Tol fHAT AT & Ud Igend S FHRiTS™
3TTel fareT Y # arIfdes e W T e 2
e AT & A H, WHIGER! B YRAET gyl
G fIoha & AT B TG & MR TR ol § STl
S 8 | STEl 9% Yo BT |y §, Il R Sifhd e
BT & WT JeI qF1 9@l § |

BTs-4) fI) &1 ge-3t faspy oz ffd 819 & aRg &
MR TR oRd H g fpar ST § | S8l I ar 31
Hdy g, I W ga fHar T @ @1, RS @ T
RNV SR1 UR A1 SRR WU A g o 1 8
a1 o 99 & |qHYT @ IR W YHSSIgens Tt
Sy fafa &= W, STt sriver o 2 for g,
Heg B U /A TS Th/MNATSYD b A Bl S §
Torr Sifom FHARIISE et fad a¥ # ywae @ 99
INICIENETE CUIR IR

et Al & wrTer ®, @t 18 fat o1 uRage gxardst
B ARG F AR W T & Jb oI BT WG T,
A S e & AGR ol H et e g1 SR
feefiady smenRa et & Al # A @1 [y & e
B IRIG F MR W @l § et far S 21

frafa & wr7et et &1 Riovie o aRRkg & R w®
oIT g T SIIT & | T8t o Hedl bl dae &, !
1 JuYET I R wR I g8 @1 TS 7, 1 9 B
BRI SRt b SR Riife &) TRvg TR ThsSvars
I ¥ R & IrRafde a¥gel R S| qEraeT &
ar od H forar S g |
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ii)

iv)

v)

Vi)

Decrees pending for execution/contested dues and
interest thereon, if any.

Interest on overdue recoverables where realizability
is uncertain.

Liquidated damages on suppliers or contractors.

Refund of Income-Tax/Sales Tax/VAT and interest
thereon.

Insurance claims are accounted for on being
accepted by the Insurance Company.

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive
dividend is established

PURCHASES

i)

ii)

Imported materials are accounted for as purchase
on the basis of date of bill of lading. As regards
value, purchase are booked on the basis of actual
remittance and where such remittance are
outstanding at the close of the year, on the basis of
contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or
FEDAI spot exchange rates prevailing on the last
date of the financial year, in case forward cover was
not taken, as the case may be, which includes C&F
/ CIF price and usance interest followed by final
adjustments on actual payment in subsequent
financial year.

In case of indigenous materials, purchases are
booked on the basis of transport documents and
as regards value, based on the value of invoices.

High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of
issuance of high sea sale letter. As regards value,
sales are booked either at contracted forward
exchange rates, if booked, or provisionally on the
basis of FEDAI spot exchange rates prevailing on
the last date of the financial year, where forward
cover was not taken, which includes C&F / CIF price,
usance interest followed by final adjustment on due
date of payment in subsequent financial year.

In case of indigenous material, sales are accounted
for on the basis of date of transport documents
and as regards value,based on the value of
invoices.In Case of sale on door delivery basis sales
are booked on sales invoice dates.

In case of export, sales are accounted for on the
basis of date of shipment. As regards value, sales
are booked either at contracted forward exchange
rates, if booked, or at the FEDAI rate on the date of
shipment as per custom clearance document,
followed by final adjustment on actual realization of
export proceeds.



avf N
o
R

hifereex Ale & T1egd | fagor furT & e & forg,
ORIt o ik & e, fifaer a1 e fafet & el
ERIGER B HRA & BRI & I U qiRsIHe b1 dar-
Yed b WY A ol § o S 2

{1 Yo HI TIYRT &1 W T & w9 A Ffeifad w0 |

T # e fear oirar § ¢

(i) <ATdSIfTE & B SUBHHT, 6Tl Ud 37T RGN faqr &t
AR | BT Aam-Rwl/ ARt & A 3, @t
e/ feelia’ ereel & SIRY W W) |

(i) s-fapa @ Faee-e 9w )

SR (i) T4 (i) & Fdg H ffaer & dell Jou ) |1 Yob o

# for ST & 9HEeE & WY, R g, Sifve gRT anafas

YT & MR TR |

(iil) FTIHH BF W, 3R HTIHH & IMIR IR HaT HIeT & |
(iv) SHIRIFE & Al § Hal Yoo 74 w9 H TOHT B
SR &
R HEHRT H, BRiH Feol 89 W, fifque & dar
Yo AUBR § TAT Y BT H Areiararai 3 I
T W & 7 Yo oAy B |

(@) FIFH & AHAAIED FaTe W) § WRIRAC o Yodb
O B ST B |

HeRel &b HY W Y 3 UG AT Yoob Pl TAYRT &R W A_TT
a1 B /ARt i $ aRRG $ MR WX, I
fRufdr, orar o form S g | smnfrd At & fore sqea-
freriRor a1 1 STIYoT SRy H oifdd ax AT fakfiy af &
3ifer IRRg I EIferd TwgSIans wie &% uR fabar e
g | 3ifeM T aRafde YA & SR W fBAT ST
g | el AME & A H, Hed ek augEr &) R By
Y GRS YT & AER 9= fbar S g1

F- Tt dofievor
ST USTRYT & Iy sharall | oiiaxor gedb o i & |
3R TGS & 98T U a¥ & forg o1 39 =7e] a¥ & g & &g

H 9T ST 2| 3R USiieR0T 3roiiae 3rafdy & fore & o gt
Yed B U IR B FAM ®Y F gid 81 7 gic &g o 2

()

1.7 3Ma &R &R

) omISR ST, 1961 & Iraem™ & IR 0T fHy Y
TR AT AN F MR W 2T B H1 FaiRor o srar 21

i) SRR &R @ Wiepfa R F=ar 8, 999 & R &
fada=T | T &) S1afy & PR AN A 3R oW T & AE
W T UF A1 3Ifd Al H ueres # |eH T
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Jar Y[h SERVICE CHARGES

Remuneration for transaction in Marketing Department through
facilitator mode and for conducting sales/procurement on
behalf of Principals, by way of auctions, tenders, or any other
means, are accounted for as service charges.

(a) Service charges are accounted for as income at
contracted rates on:

i)  Tender/Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector
Undertakings, Defence and other Government
Departments on issuance of sale orders / delivery
orders.

ii)  On satisfactory completion of e-sales.

In respect of (i) & (ii), service charges are accounted for on
bid price of auction with adjustments, if any, on the basis of
actual delivery by the Principals.

iii) Onoccurrence of event, in case of service contract
on event basis.

iv) In case of E -Procurement Service charges are
booked :

In old version where service charges are collectable
from the Principal, on completion of event, and in
the new version, transaction fees are accountable
on receipt from the bidders.

(b) E Procurement transaction fees are accounted on
successful conduct of event.

(c) Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as
facilitator are accounted for at the contracted rate on
the basis of date of bill of lading / railway receipt / lorry
receipt as the case may be. For imported materials, value
is ascertained either at forward cover rate or at FEDAI
spot rate prevailing on the last date of the Financial Year.
Final adjustment is made on actual payment. In case of
indigenous materials, value is ascertained on the basis
of actual payment at contracted rate.

E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers is considered
as income of the current year if the validity of registration is
upto one year. In case of life long registration, the amount so
collected is distributed in five years equally.

1.7 TAXES ON INCOME

i) Current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

i)  Deferred taxis recognised on timing differences between
taxable and accounting income/expenditure that
originates in one period and are capable of reversal in
one or more subsequent period(s).
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SRR PR AT Y IR < ST dTell YhH BT FHIeT
AP Jol T P IRIG BT B SR 2|

1.8 Yd 3m@fy wRiSH

R & Tl oEITe A gRT SR UU-5 & WIagm=l &
IR “gd 31afy FHRIS oar ed & S7efe oikamali # gaaait
99 W G /g @ g T R

19 YEYH Ud AMGRAD STaY

afReTa # st @t gafe feuft affifera wraer=i o wefo ag @
St § 519 gdadt gemel % aRumm wWwy auH S BT ¥
UG U YT 81 {6 ATeET @ 9ftvarg 81 gd <1 3 b
TR U (a1 AT ST S Wbl | I goie 0o dl fafy
BT ZTh! THIET B TS © TAT IHE IS b b ufafefra
B & forg FARIRTT fovar T 7 | enafTe Saarsil, afs €, &t
afewarer fewfdra gRT v St 2 1 9 Jord 9 3 Iy &t
R FHIRT B TS § TAT YIUS P IH 3fiba Bl ufafefEa
P & oy TR forar mam '

1.10 <ifemy =oii/alrt & forg sraum

HIYROT AR IR, FHRAT RN a1 rafdy Y ariierm fapy famm et w
el B AFfEar gt € |fewe Fon/efH & foy v@uE
[ERIESICIES

faqur IrEi & oy STef R g AR B AEROC: dgh
Wie gRT JRMd f6ar Sar 8§, a8 ITa! aell & AeoR
TG e a9 & ofd ® g Ay Wl @) arfie w e @t
SR ® Ve AggaR s wrae fear S g

- Ul & oy fd geg wu & Areeie &5 &
SIUHH AT TRBR [GHFT e Bl &, T8l axgel] # AR
31 T o € | I fefiadt o}l & SR B W fae
ST forT ST & URg aR<fad WU 4 fefasl & FHrad 8 1)
A BT ST 21 39 @RE & S eR] & fog dF aut |
31feres THA & bl b foTg RT wraem fohn S € i a7

iii)

IHH B agelt I /ET S B
1.11 H¥Har o™
&g srafer &y
oY 37y FHARY 2 BT olvar S Ffwamses Wl & forg
39 9§ # 2 fpar oren 7, T 9§ | |qard g @ g 2
®) wies [
TP AIABIRAT FRT AT = gIRT A=y [fdy a1
TR P AR T vd 59 (Y F IE B g F forg
wTRa T e & | Yottt &1 dHe) derd Arern
1995 & IRy FRfar fomam e 21
@)  qar A=

AT YS! WA B AT IR Stas 91 79 a1 g9 =3¢
TS ULARY W & TEd T ¥ TF Hul §RT 39 Ie%T &
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ii)

1.8

a)

(b)

The Carrying amount of Deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each balance Sheet date.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Expenditure/Income relating to previous year is shown
in the accounts under the head “ Prior period adjustment
account” as per the provisions of AS-5 issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement (are recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
that there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Contingent
liabilities,if material, are disclosed by way of notes.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
are adjusted to reflect the current estimate of
management.

PROVISIONS FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS/ADVANCES

In general, provision for doubtful debts/advances is
made where there is uncertainty of realization
irrespective of the period of its dues.

For Marketing customers where dues are generally
secured by pledged stock, outstanding balances are
reviewed annually towards the end of each financial
year with respect to their realisability and accordingly
adequate provisions are made in the books.

For e-Commerce customers which mainly comprise of
public sector undertakings and Govt. departments, the
realization normally takes more time, although bills are
raised on issuing delivery orders but payments are made
on completion of actual delivery. For such debtors
outstanding over three years full provision is made
unless the amount is considered recoverable.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short term benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted for at their
undiscounted amount in the accounting period in which
the services are rendered.

Provident Fund :

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized
by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to this Fund
is charged to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured
through Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995.

Service Gratuity :

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under
Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance
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forg 7fed v gores R =ma & SIRY wefda fvar s 21
39 ST § NI BT ToRd & forw yraRe fohar sirar 21

IRYAT H IR ORI FargRT & eana fafeear gfaemd
3 e & o1y 3T Ue = g1 <enferd A difert &
AT M T 1 dUN gRT PING BRUN HS gRI =
ferferd grr 2|

raerer mifer & uverd Sififieest fafeea & forg awa-
T R (iR SIER & IR aRafdsd Yia 1R e
Td o H fomn m gl

FTHTR MR TR Giedl &1 THSIHR0T ARG Sias 91 fFm

P U ofld Sheric oM diferll $ Ted e B
wufEt 3t
3 I vd Wuferadl @t arTa o) g1 FeiRa @t 78 7 qen
BT 1 I AT ST 8 ST 91T 1 B o1 § Jol AT
e 81 | g T IR Sferen G Hed § i Al e §
T2t o R 2 | ' @l 9 oy ud w1 @ A e
ST &, forad |awaRi @1 81 & w9 9 fafed e s g

faceft =1 3w

el a1 9 TFIe 1 A7 1 a1 GBI SR AT BIOR &R b
STAR oIk H o1 Il €, Ui STef a9 o HHII &b owh Uil
IHH (Tgell AT gHr AR e agell @i g @
BISHI) JHIT T g8 JIYeT ariaT g &)1 = a1 iR
o ad @t anRedt T @1 vafea eI fRAf <=F &
SR IR, FATRATT, o 3 foram S €, 37Tel a¥ # aR<fde
WA & TR & | Frafd & anrer § fageh ge1 4
TaT Bl BRAS (ST &R P AER TR YAl PcH &
FARNE THATUTIS & SITAR Roie @ aRikg &f g1R &% I
ReprS fpar S & ok a¥ & 3fd § sFR 39 %8 B AN
1T & A1 3Tl a9 Fafa & forg arafds wu 4 fieft i
BT FATITST faam S 2 |

e T YHSSITTE &I & TI9R Bl 2| WEdhl & A1
Py MY 3y & AR fadel o1 # IAR-TQd & BRI
B dTel SfR BT g8 Ui B 1 e | el 91 &
/BN BT S & @ H R e S 2

Fol B AT

(i) =rferrevr iR faRy sl & o & forg <ff 1€ fify
BT GoNaxoT 39 MR Bl g&iTel d3 @t [l qa de
(i) o STl | off T Y & JARIT T AT BT AT
Td g1 o 7 e a2

e Raifémn

TeE-17 & @i & IR HUt & ur fquor U §-diat
31 mfire Ruid o A aiiie ds € | s ft ddhed
Ts e B |
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Corporation of India and is administered through a
separate irrevocable trust created by the Company for
this purpose. Contribution to the scheme is charged to
revenue.

Post Retirement medical benefit for hospitalistion is
covered by Insurance Policy administered by a trust
formed for the purpose. The trust is managed with the
corpus funded once by the Company.

Medical expenses on account of post retirement
domiciliary treatment are reimbursed by the said trust
as per entitlement fixed from time to time.

Leave Encashment on retirement are covered by Group
Leave Encashment Scheme Policy of Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment of cash generating units / assets is
ascertained and considered where the carrying cost
exceeds the recoverable amount being the higher of
net realisable amount and value in use. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year
in which an asset is identified as impaired.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on
forward booking rate or on spot rate and where such
remittance are outstanding at the close of the year
(except for overdue recoverables where realisability is
uncertain), on the basis of contracted forward exchange
rates or spot exchange rates prevailing on the last date
of the financial year, as the case may be,with an
adjustment on actual remittance in subsequent year. In
case of export, transaction in foreign currency are
recorded either on forward booking rate or on spot rate
on shipment date as per custom clearance document
and where such remittance are outstanding at the close
of the year, it is adjusted in the subsequent year on
actual realization of export proceeds.

The spot rate is as per FEDAI rates. Wherever foreign
exchange fluctuations are to be borne by the customers
as per agreement with them, foreign exchange gain/
loss are not recognized in the books of the Company.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cost relating to (i) funds borrowed for
acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized upto the dates the assets are put to use,
and (ii) funds borrowed for other purposes are charged
to Profit & Loss Account.

SEGMENT REPORTING

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing
and E-Commerce as its two Primary Reportable
Business Segments. There is no Secondary Segment.
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Note 2 : Share Capital

® inlLacs)/ (3. o= )

31 9, 2015 &1 31 9, 2014 &1

IR Yol As at 31 March 2015 As at 31 March 2014

Share Capital e Number % <@ Number £4
EIRER Authorised
Ta% %. 10/- & sfdact eax Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 5,00,00,000 5,000 5,00,00,000 5,000
oY, 3fYew wd quia: e Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
TA® . 10/- & sfdacl TR Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880
Pel Total 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

feooft 2(T) : gfafed sm@fy & ome ofR IRy TR gamar WeRi & J@ & e &1 e favor
Note 2(a) : Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

31 Hr=, 2015 &1 31 4=, 2014 &1
fereRor As at 31 March 2015 As at 31 March 2014
Particulars & Number I 3@ Number 4
q¥ &b IRE H THET Shares outstanding at the
IR beginning of the year 88,00,000 880 22,00,000 220
Y B AT TR FHrET Shares outstanding at the end
IR of the year 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

feoqoft 2 () : dut F FHaa vE 2ot 1 aE IR (EfREd IRR) g, et ama ufd IR %, 10/- 21 W IR (Rt IR) &
TS YRS U IR P Y U dic & THaR IR Y & shaR & 9 9 fby o @1 Rufy 9 feey afe &, & arfier 21

Note 2(b) : The Company has only one class of ordinary shares (‘Equity Shares’) having a par value of ¥10 each. Each holder of
ordinary shares (‘Equity Shareholders’) is entitled to one vote per share and are entitled to dividend and to participate in surplus,
if any, in the event of winding up.

feugoft 2 (<ft) : ot & ART B P A= H1 5 ke F SHIET WR WA 1ol IR GRS

Note 2(c) : Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:

IRNYRSG BT
Name of Shareholder

YR & Iregafa

31 91, 2015 &1
As at 31 March 2015
giRd IRRT IR BT %

31 9, 2014 &1
As at 31 March 2014
giRd IRRT IR BT %

Ealkiie | ufrerd Ealkire:| gfererd
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
President of India 79,06,400 89.85% 79,06,400 89.85%

feooft 2(2Y) : af 2012-13 & SR 3:1 F gurd ¥ 66,00,000 999 IART B SR fHar 127 |
Note 2(d) : 66,00,000 bonus shares has been issued during Financial Year 2012-13 in the ratio of 3:1.
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feooft 3 : arRféra Td arfde -
Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus :

(%. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

31 #rd 31 #rd
fara=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
U. AW IRfdE General Reserve
RS ST Opening Balance 61,721 68717
(+/=) T IY BT 3fAT (+/=) Current Year Transfer 6,906 (7003)
(-) fesie 1414 & sﬁﬁm I ST BT (-) Balance depreciation on assets whose
FATK B arell FRE IR AY T84 useful life is over as on 1.4.14 (84) 0
(+) R 9% SR & fog «ifaRes amaem (+) Excess provision for DDT written back 0 7
sife 9y Closing Balance 68,543 61721
&t. arfdrew Surplus
SINECAS L Opening balance - -
a1 99 & o (+) g o/ B (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 9,099 (7003)
(-) wreafae wrar (-) Proposed Dividends 1,822
(-) @mier faaRoT HR (-) Dividend Distribution Tax 371
(f) AIRFE # 3ferRv (-) Transfer to Reserves 6,906 (7003)
SIREINLT Closing Balance - -
kR Total 68,543 61,721
feoqoft 4: sy rafafdr Sy
Note 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities:
31\ 31 A
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
(W) U < (a) Trade Payable 2 2
(@) Ifrarh dofexo & Il ur e (b) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 291 286
() TR fRa & v S (c) Liability for staff benefit 198 123
(SN TR A o (d) Deposit from customers 424 259
F) = (e) Others 26 26
ol Total 941 696
famites 31.03.2015 &1 Ged, oy Ud #eaw el | dis ff gorar 781 2 (s af go =1g) |
There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.15.(Perevious year Nil).
]%T.E[Uﬂ 5 : 3[cqrae Eb_\y? :
Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings :
31 #rd 31 #rd
faxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
EIREG] Secured
U 9% k01 gy Loans repayable on demand
St & From Banks 41,786 31,570
(FRITe) S Rt T ford (Sec_ured by lien on FDR ¥ 71326 Lacs,
ofr 71 326 wrw, T 7 ©. 76,354 ) Prevngus yea_r % 76,354 Lacs) _
Bl qﬁ N o s Working Capital loan (Secured against
et goft For (areg s Current Assets) Note(a) 42,441 40,232
 gact 7 wic) fewrd! (3) 84,227 71,802
mferye Unsecured
AT R FOT gfQd Loans repayable on demand
i @ Regofy () From Bank Note(b) 24,362 14,416
24,362 14,416
Gl Total 1,08,589 86,218
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F) 5T eiaxRiet I& (emEgandt) 3 ko1 Wl . 138 o (fe=ie
19.9.2011 3 w1 gan)

g MR §b 379 a4 Bl URRE & Iy B SRIAE! Yeb b wY
H PaE a1 g1 98 HU SHH 96 b |qHel girarg w8 B
3P IR THTASRA 3 A9 BIcididl Sed <arared & urd
33l & favg ©. 3656 og (R %, 2798 &g el g1
Sfdc &g vd ©. 858 o &I @ & foy sfae wfire 8) & forg
AT SR f5ar 21

g) Wss IS 96 | . 14362 oG FT HT :

o g 2008-09 & AR ot myuT & frafd &1 gel T .
63821 g # ¥ WS TS 96 (T 7 Rivaer wawr g
o TEd T, 18466 ARG BT U WRIGT o7 | 39 @ | Jarar Afdn
. 16916 &Rg & d8d, TadE 7 . 2500 o Ud %. 54 og
BT AR fhar 9o feqie 31.32015 & garT 99 IR 5.
14362 o & | gadidl = fa<sh uresl & 39 IR &1 Sfye fea
Td gRMNE w9 ¥ TAS TEDH & ol & [Tog tArace 7 sfee
fpar & vd uEdl 9 ura ga Sfde & faeg g1 af 2009 # &4
4 YA $ g [ e g gat 21 e 9@ @ amel |
WA & 317 &7 o1, 7, 2012 # i 7 oA A9 B gBran
dioTe H SRV fhaT 2 | =TS |fed gl $.19,158 A vHuHSRA
BT HOT ¥ Ud TATACA & fIog SRR, Ja8 # Al gt fhar 1
TERAET T WIGRT gRT I B § arrmel 8 & Iy andilangfiang
SIS & |1 U Y BRIR & d8d S9dh gRT Fol WRial g IR0
& Jea 4w fear 21 gdife, el 9 aguRia i o
ITEAREHRE e & favog a8 Ioa =IATer § AWl SRR
fopar &1

Ih TT1d Bl SHR fHU S A FfEd ATl Sed < § ofad
2| SIS HIaNE TS & faog ATl g5 B+ & deo Tadd
T g IAY ®Y I IHTIT B AT b YN TAYEERIT & W7 H
JfaRor fhar & &R O 6 S # garn R § 5 vAred &
foog SR 4 ufran a2 | vagadiRi 31 S9! SlemRel & iy
B TG ATEIEHISS TS U gadld & g orefigR BIe #
AT gof fharr & 5 S5 Ty &1 gailet gRT k07 # gRac B_e
BT AGAT H TAT THAET BT FHGAT I S &1 BT U PR &b
o oz =R

I A 39S gb H gAAS & B, 27760 A F $ol <4 F [
e dfd $. 22251 g <Iamsi # g9 g1 %. 5509 g 9y
ST B BB SIS H SR I 8, BT ATl BT ol <ifaa
&l
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Above includes :

a) Loan from Indian Overseas Bank (I0OB) amounting to
¥ 138 lacs: (lying since 19.9.2011)

This amount represents legal fees paid by the bank in
defending their claims to which the Company has lodged its
protest with the Bank. MSTC has filed a case in Hon’ble High
Court of Calcutta against IOB for ¥ 3656 lacs (which includes
¥ 2798 lacs towards debit of LC value & ¥ 858 lacs as debit
towards legal expenses).

b) Loan from Standard Chartered Bank of ¥ 14362 lacs :

Out of the total export of ¥ 63821 lacs on account of export of
gold jewellery during FY 2008-09, Standard Chartered Bank
(SCB) had purchased receivables amounting to ¥ 18466 lacs
under a Receivable Purchase Agreement. Against amount
outstanding ¥ 16916 lacs on this account, SCB has adjusted
% 2500 lacs and X 54 lacs,balance amount of I 14362 lacs
remains outstanding as on 31.3.2015. SCB had debited this
amount to the foreign buyer and credited the amountto MSTC
against each individual buyer’s account initially and set off
the payments received from the buyers against the debit. The
due dates of all these payments expired by 2009. As
payments were not forthcoming from the buyers since then,
in March 2012, SCB converted the total balance against the
outstanding invoices including interest aggregating to¥ 19158
lacs into debt of MSTC and filed a case against MSTC in
DRT, Mumbai. SCB had also insured the total amount
purchased by them against the Receivable Purchase
Agreement with ICICI Lombard for default in payment by the
buyers. SCB has subsequently filed a suit against ICICI
Lombard, the Insurance Co. in hon'ble Bombay.

High Court for repudiation of their claim which is pending.
Instead of initiating a legal case against ICICI Lombard, SCB
first illegally converted the outstanding as debt of MSTC to
SCB and proceeded in DRT against MSTC as stated above.
MSTC challenged this in DRT and also filed a case against
SCB and ICICI Lombard in Alipore Court to stop giving effect
of converting their receivables into debt by SCB and also that
SCB should pursue its claim with the insurer.

Against the total claim of ¥ 27760 lacs of SCB, the Company
has already shown as liability in its books for ¥ 22251 lacs
inclusive of interest. Balance claim of ¥ 5509 lacs has been
shown as contingent liability, pending the outcome of the legal
cases.
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Note 6 : Trade Payables :

(3. @rg #) / (% in Lacs)

31 @, 2015 31 @i, 2014
fera=or 31 March 31 March
Particulars 2015 2014
RIS < Trade Payables 300604 318547
Pel Total 300604 318547
fatie 31.03.2015 & (Mree 9y $o T81) VAT BIs I ATSH], BIC Ud H3iol STSIS & TR Bl IR IHRT T8 2
There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.15 (Previous year Nil).
feooft 7 : a1 =ne <Ia -
Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities :
31 #rd 31 wrd
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
(V) =T UgHd oifh SUR W o TE (a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7889 7889
(&) =TT UgYd Td SUR W 27 (b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 101 -
() $-harh dofieror & R o mifd (c) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 206 204
(S) arvred Y (d) Unpaid dividends 59 68
() sy (e) Other payables
i) orEr whert B TS i) Auditor's Remuneration 5 4
i) ¥ R o ii) Sales Tax Payable 1758 273
HECASISING] iii) TDS Payable 630 547
iv)aifeat & o iv) Advance from parties 434 269
V) STHSY/RREN S v) EMD/Security Deposit 76070 41316
vi) 3 vi) Others* 3270 1485
kS Total 90422 52055
* qifeat | ur @ g A, ger @d nfe enfie €
* Includes amount received from Parties, Outstanding Expenses etc.
feooft 8 : arcurafey urgeT :
Note 8 : Short Term Provisions :
31 wrd 31 wrd
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
(T) PH fed & forw wmaem= (a) Provision for employee benefits 1871 1521
(@) e~ (b) Others -
i) ST WR PR b foTT WA i) Provision for Tax on Dividend 371 -
i) TRATfa ST ii) Proposed Dividend 1822 -
e Total 4064 1521
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feooft 9 : s wwRE
Note 9 : Fixed Assets

(3. @rg #) / (X in Lacs)

SrEe FERrt e Fwfa W Jeas 3[E HR
Fixed Asset Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
1 31T 2014 g/ 31 7 2015 13002014 o & forg famem 31 W 2015 317 2015 31 W 2014
P 9y (Fem) Pl 99 Pl 9 T THRIGH P 9y Pl 99 Pl 99
Balance as  Addition/  Balance as | Balance as Depreciation Disposals Balance as | Balance as  Balance as
at1 April  (Disposals) at 31 March at 1 April for Adjustments at 31 March | at31 March at 31 March
2014 2015 2014 the year 2015 2015 2014
R Wifas wwafat
Intangible Asset
$-PIE Tl FIHCRIR
e-Commerce Application 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Software
Wifos wwafai
Tangible Assets
ug arel 4 va fafesT
Leasehold Land 1258 27 1285 170 62 0 232 1053 1088
& Buildings
GO F TIed
Company Flats 170 1 171 120 (54) 0 66 105 50
TR HSRFR Td
EICAETN
Air Conditioner 75 2 77 48 (12) 4 40 37 27
& Water Cooler
BiER T fheaaR
Furniture and Fixtures 324 2 326 226 (29) 10 207 119 98
G & AT~
Office equipments 190 (3) 187 133 (11) 45 167 20 57
uifee™ v RpfaHe
Partition & Cubicles 235 21 256 170 (15) 0 155 101 65
HIex 18+
Motor vehicles 16 0 16 7 (1) 0 6 10 9
Nkl
EDP equipments 768 (74) 694 624 (54) (70) 500 194 144
Exl
Total 3036 (24) 3012 1498 (114) (11) 1373 1639 1538
e o
Previous Year 3003 33 3036 1307 195 4) 1498 1538 1696
Ioft Sergams
Capital WIP 84 (84) 0 0 84
o o
Previous Year 34 50 84 84

: gearel g vd WaT &1 aRengd 2010-11 9§ IRW gor, i1 fff Td wae & IUIN W U B Y 3@y q% <o |

;B T IEaR UM P Y qed R e ugf Bl Al X@ gy § ARG e} qedsd 3 W6t o T 7 geard fear g, e avw |
FHfd eugr # $.359 oRg B FHH I7TE B

: e 1T 2013 & SreATaR & SIIUTe & dEd bul o S A @t srgE | H g e fiRer F orgaR srgAfa SuaRh Stadere w1 wa

oo B | worawy, wrafnar, Re STarf Sies @ faie 01.04 2014 1 GATG 81 gal 8, & 1 o S arell i (Fdf el ga) &1 %.
84 dRg o ARfM U RN YH & d8d qEIAIT BT T B |

199

SIC



auf Wb’ -
> e-assuring

Y
L\ * 'ann_
< TATHCH I NS ——

1964 - 2014

() : Togsm ¥ TR SFE Td el W) oo ad 9 @Eta $. 14 @ Wit ¥, N qd emafd At & w9 7 gt war € (fewoh «. 23) | 9w iy @
A I B Hederd IRT & w9 H @ w2

(F) : orgd TRl & ofaifa ST AT $-PIR STeihe WITCRR TRl WU ¥ AHfId AR arelide & geifar 8, s fog arma & fefor 728

fopan <17 T 7
(Tw) : it &fST Wic & SR 4 ANRadd M @ aoi8 3 Aiegasdl & dgd el T d IR sTfe & GaRt & d8d [Py T @4 @I d8
@ 7 e e w2

(a) : Amortisation of leasehold land and building has started w.e.f. 2010-11 on use of land and building over the remaining period
of lease.

(b) : The company has changed its policy regarding depreciation by shifting from written down value method to straight line
method for better representation, due to which accumulated depreciation has been reduced by ¥ 359 lacs.

(c) : Pursuant to enactment of the Companiies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in
Schedule Il of the said Act. Accordingly, the carrying amount (net of residual value) of the assets, whose useful life has
expired as at 01.04.2014 have been adjusted against the Reserves & Surplus amounting to ¥ 84 lacs.

(d) : The depreciation amount consists of ¥ 14 lacs pertaining to prior years on leasehold land & buildings which has been
disclosed as prior period items (Note no. 23). Balance amount has been shown as depreciation for current year.

(e) : e-Commerce application software shown under intangible assets represents software application developed in house for
which cost couldnot be ascertained.

(f) :  Due to uncertainity in implementation of auto shredding plant,the expenditure incurred towards preparation of DPR etc.and
shown under CWIP have been written off.

%uTUﬁ 10 : ﬁ?—q Y QEE ?-133 :
Note 10 : Non- Current Investment :

(3. @@ ®) /  in Lacs)

31 #Ard 31 w7
faa=or 31 March 31 March
Particulars 2015 2014
R e (fFeifea des #) Trade Investments (Refer below)
sfaadt sxgic | fraw Investment in Equity instruments 1581 1581
el Total 1581 1581
MR e &1 fQaro
Details of Trade Investments
PHRURE diSt BT A4 IR B . 5T (¥ G H) T AR I T4 ®
Name of the Body Corporate No. of Shares Amount (Tinlacs) Whether stated at Cost
2015 2014 2015 2014

qui ¥&w, adIcs, YUl ISl Wed Ul & sfaac] TRR @ e

Investement in Equity Shares of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, Unquoted, Fully paid up

BRI wpy A fafics

(sifrd qea %. 1000/- Fra)

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

Face Value ¥1000/- each) 20000 20000 1581 1581 gl Yes

e / Total 1581 1581
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fewoft 11 : onfRr & aR¥ufmal (Sudmen) 7 € @ (3. arg #)
Note 11 : Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under: (¥ in lacs) :
31.03.2014 af & fr 31.03.2015
Gl T B / Gl
As on Tax effect As on
faaxor Particulars 31.03.2014 for the year 31.03.2015
Jifery R W & forw urasm Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 12262 2777 15039
=1 & 40(T), 43§ & d8d yrage Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B 1258 23 1281
BN H 3R Difference in depreciation (13) (59) (72)
%ot /[ Total 13507 2741 16248
fewoft 12 : afafdr o7 vd e -
Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances :
(3. @rg #) / (X in Lacs)
31 #rd 31 #rd
fa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
T. S| a. Deposits
CEINERICKEH L Unsecured, considered good * 671 662
d1. 3 =%vr wd ABM b. Other loans and advances
i, srieETeTd - HHART Il Secured, considered good - Staff advances 508 453
AR Ud TR H1 ABM A Advance Payment of Income Tax & TDS 690 153
(< wraer) (net of provisions)
SR, STiSETH® - Urel &l 1fim Unsecured, considered good - Advance to parties 6 13
Pl Total 1875 1281

* HuHd | gH IR %, 1 o9 (Ured av %, 2 o)

* faeh IR IR0 & U ST 5. 478 A (F. 463 o) wifd ¥ 1 A8 ST 8% EIRT S8V Y T & fI%g ¥ 1 Afh U 7 gaT AR

P B

* Amount due from KMP X 1 lac (Previous year X 2 lac)
* Includes T 478 lac (X 463 lac) deposit with Sales Tax Authorities against demand raised by them which have been contested by

the Company.

fewoft 13 : ey IR-gqwH aR¥uRmt
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets :

31 \rd 31 \rd
fara=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
RIS, 37<ST WM ST aTell - FHHaAR] ol Secured, considered good — Interest due 7 10

W IH1IT TSl on employee loans
SRRIGT, 3TeBT /I ST g1l - Unsecured, considered good — 37 92

gded =™ prepaid expenses

B Total 44 102
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Note 14 : Inventories :

(3. @rg #) / (% in Lacs)

31 \rd 31 #rd
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
HSRAT-HTeT (T Hed) Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost)
AT AT Goods-in transit
URATS oY Opening Balance 3605 7375
(=) <ifcm ¥y (-) Closing Balance 14683 3605
wip H g5ad Changes in Inventories (11078) 3770
feoqoft 15 : =R e
Note 15 : Trade Receivables :
31 9 31 wrd
faaxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
PIAE & <3 [ & o8 78 Trade receivables outstanding for a period
I SreT Irafy & forg gaTan exceeding six months from the date they
YR AT are due for payment
TR, FATETAD Secured, considered good 109982 73180
IR, IRICBTHD Unsecured, considered good 76968 66964
SFRF, FSETHAD Unsecured, considered doubtful 43454 36074
eIV : AT 0T & foIg Uraem Less: Provision for doubtful debts 43454 36074
186950 140144
I @ <3 [ifr & w8 78+ Trade receivables outstanding for a period
% Ay & oy gern less than six months from the date they are
MR 91T due for payment
afrd, sr<ET S Secured, considered good 216954 241316
IR, INICETHD Unsecured, considered good 1787 1537
218741 242853
Bl Total 405691 382997
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15 (T7) : 31.03.2015 &1 99 |AIT TR 11w FrATd 0T JUF Slelk
137,498,823 73 (faxfror 9 2008-09 & SR %. 59863 &g &
TRIER) o1, a1 &1 ot 99 ) garra | of | fad a¥ & siftm fod =
T faffe e (Yueel 1 = %, 62.50) &I ol U 0T &l auid oy
%. 26074 g 98 Hx . 85937 Rg &I AT BIAT TAT e RI | T
25683 T HT ST BIAT1 89 Wi # AT . 391 arg @t
T Bl R TS A1eE d& gRT %9 6y 17 ol & @ 7 T,
111 o wnfirer 2| orar if @t 3=k7 1,13 & agd feres 89 &
Tl FHRI R BT aGell H AT $ SR Igg AW . 280
g BT o e fasar T 2

15 (dt) : fag ad 2008-09 4 o frafa afr gua sier
146,971,624 00 (¥. 63821 &g & a_1eR) § 9 31.03.2014 &1
g i Jueet 137,498 ,823.73 (¥. 82832 W & a_T&R) o
Td 39 99 & forv oarde aig I 31.03 2015 &1 98 ® | (i
31.03.2015 &I == fafea &% Juast 1 = %. 6.50 H v. 85937
ARG & IRIER T) | SHISTNT & 91 5. 45075 &g T &1aT fham T/m
21 3 UhR WS TS §b 7 SIS HISS dis SvRel STNY
HUt & U guael 36762828.14 (fa 9 & «iftw faT ama
faffm &% guasl 1 = 3. 6250 § 3. 22976 g & &R 7) |
fiféee 2R HuHl gR1 SH Al $8R 3R 47 M7 € | vauedii
1 sl & 0T P g SAISTRAT gRT dHrha shattail & forg S¥rSTit
& foeg 36 AMd KT SuNrhl faare AR eman, feeeft
(TTRASIRAT) & U IR U & | IS SusihT fare o
T, feel (TRISeR) gRT faeie 16.4.2014 &1 iy w19
STTRT & TR Al Bl I HIC FraTl 1 SUYeh BIRA H I
DI BT T T | TIGECSI 7§ IS & Raelh wared <rnerd |
TH P TRR B T AW 3@ W e & refiA dfda ®
THUHST 7 Jug, AR vd gaa A faeeft shasil & faeg 46 S
AW TR Y 21 THuER & uer § 46 i ey g €, s
foQ I sreTerdl @1 Fwres & o smg fovar w2

TRNRYeE A gRT A fee shamell & qdmn Y @
afgfd & fou 9t o weifive Iemad & faeg dare dRare! @
SR 2| 9T § SIS UG STSHISTS ARG drers oRel S3UR
HUt gRT AT & | < A #, vHacRel & uer # orars firem
g, S frwres @t ufear F 21

TIIRITEH ¥ | T 19 ST ekl Qus YhorT gaqares (u1.) for.
. 12400 oRg (FRPR TSl JeaTa g1 ay 2014 H qedia)
Hed &1 TR AWuRi R 1 8 | I5h RRdl Wufy & feha/swdiaror
% oy 4 S =marerd # Re anfyeT arRr @) 18 7| e v
£ fqwg 3 g F7 32 € 921 %. 24040 & (3. 12400 =9 e
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15 (a) : At the year end 31.03.2015 unrealized export debtors
remains USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to ¥ 59863 lacs during
the FY 2008-09) which were the same as were at the beginning
of the financial year. Considering the exchange rate (i.e. USD
1 =3 62.50) prevailing on the last day of the financial year, the
closing balance of debtors would have been increased by
% 26074 lacs to ¥ 85937 lacs and the creditors would have
increased by ¥ 25683 lacs. There would have been a notional
gain of ¥ 391 lacs on this account which includes an amount
of ¥ 111 lacs on account of receivables purchased by Standard
Chartered Bank. The net gain of ¥ 280 lacs has not been
accounted for due to uncertainty in realisation of the dues in
terms of para 1.13 of accounting policy. This is also sub-judice.

15 (b) : Out of total export of USD 146971624.00 (equivalent
to ¥ 63821 lacs) during the financial year 2008-09, there was
an outstanding balance of USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to
% 82832 lacs) as on 31.3.2014 and the same is continued for
this year on closing date i.e 31.3.2015 (equivalent to ¥ 85937
lacs at the exchange rate of USD 1 =¥ 62.50 prevailing on
31.03.2015). Claims have been lodged with ECGC for ¥ 45075
lacs. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank has also lodged
claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company for
USD 36762828.14 (equivalent to ¥ 22976 lacs considering
the exchange rate as USD 1 =% 62.50 prevailing on the last
day of the financial year). Both the claims have been repudiated
by the respective Insurance Companies. MSTC has initiated
36 cases against ECGC for the dues against buyers insured
by them with National Consumer Disputes Redressal
Commission (NCDRC), Delhi. National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) by an order dated
16.04.2014 has referred the matter to Civil Court or in other
appropriate forum. MSTC has filled an appeal to Hon’ble
Supreme Court against this order. The matter is still pending
before Court. MSTC has filed 46 legal cases against the
foreign buyers in UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. All the 46
judgments have been awarded in favour of MSTC and all the
same are under execution.

Arbitration proceedings have also been initiated against all
the six associate suppliers for indemnifying against the failure
in payment by the foreign buyers nominated by them and later
on approved by ECGC and ICICI Lombard General Insurance
Co. Award has been received in favour of MSTC in three
cases,which is also in the process of execution.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mortgaged landed property
worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valuation done in 2014 by Govt Registered
valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High Court. CBI and
ED investigating the matter have seized assets and properties
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P S Td B, 3979 oG B Il WuRy Afed) o Rt qen
HuRigl Sted R foran & | TavaEiRiY <1 . 900 g Y Pl AU+ val
H IR BT AR & forg Adiams @IS 7 orR1e fovan, I8 vad
¥ & SR 9 81 TS|

ydee facsh harell/TRRT Huf-l/Teniite TRiRRl 3 IR
TS, SR W Afed Hol agell & g 8% |9a $H 3T 38T © |
oy, gran AR & uiE 9§ RAT &1 S B e 9 aRad wd d
el & oy <ifeq arien vd <ifamy @i & w9 § %, 23578 g
IHH & oy wrau far T

15 (*M) : =R U< 7 A %, 6055 ARG, S AT S B
U FHTT 8 | et | SRSt H [l & BIRoT S9! WIBR B
A PR fHar 2 | TATHERT §RT G590 Sfed iawfisT 9@ (%) @1
e fopar a1 2 | e o faeel sraTerdl & amee g fafte fafi
WR I T A b T8 THTASRI W ST IR T & § Bl
HH WS 4 B dfS I8 sl F9e B @l & AJER IR b
A< b fIvg €, AT S TAURCIR B &fergfel & forg ame & 1

TETAR, TAUHST 7 9T Sexeel & g e dRas Iw
e &, it ufsharei= & | 31avd wdee Iew a3elt & ufe menf=id 2 |
e 7 R wmiRl & fuem & g oI 1 5. 223 o ara {6y
g, O R w6 ded wERIf @R e g1 B $
MY & ATAR %, 102 TG &1 9N Gl &1 fJewar aferan yie &
o Tl ST b WU H T 7T € | GHURERT | TSIt & faee
THUEERT W1 H ©. 3656 o9 Terd sfae fby S & Raes 7
HE SRR fbar €, R taeHERT B R Brept o ¢ |

15 (S) : @UR | wrw ¥ gfegar Ugiefiaed fafics (vadiue) &
PR B, 35912 @ Wik €1 e f[dog ®ig ff RA e
Iuerer TE 8 | gadiee o faw av 2013-14 3 grgadh & o 18
PRI urat fhy RRET R g i 74655 Tt e 3o forn|
Tgdve W3 feAie 06.07 2014 3 30.01.2015 q 9 o | vadive
d $Ol F I IRWRES AT & AFAR, AR doAd I
mATerd 7 f&ie 05.05.2015 & AR, Tadive gaBrRI 2y 711
WA, 2021 & G Bl FEART 918 8 | TIdYe 7 e, 2015
H 3O WA SART Wil § Td AR b 3 b AFAR I,
2015 | I AR HR fm B

15 (3) : 799 vadivd e ferT fiew fafics 9 @mR & ume 5.
26482 &Rg P11 ¢ | WA =ArAmEer 4 57 2018 9% qof i
I &R F Fae # faie 19.07 2014 & SR U e fawan
TAT I TR T BT RN I IR 12 AL & 376G YA IRt
1 el faan 8 | fat a9 2014-156 & SR et 4 %, 1200 &g a1
LUCIEACIES

15 (T®) : U & a9 AR T 1Y /eeRT gRT Ied i, it
R B, & forg | Wit ot g A9 I & MUR 1R AR
A U & RIRE R faeR e m g |
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worth ¥ 24040 lacs (including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs &
liquid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC had approached CBI
Court requesting for permission to transfer of an amount of
% 900 lacs which had been received during the previous year.

The Management is taking all possible steps to recover the
dues as much as possible along with interest, legal expenses,
etc. from the foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate
suppliers.However,since the dues have become very old, a
provision has already been made for an amount of ¥ 23578
lacs as bad and doubtful debts pending actual realisation.

15 (c) : Trade Receivables includes ¥ 6055 lacs due from Sesa
International. The party had refused to accept the documents
due to discrepancy therein, which have been intimated to
Indian Overseas Bank (‘Bank’) accordingly by MSTC. But
pursuant to Foreign Court order on Bank, they have remitted
to supplier's Bank by debiting MSTC’s account on various
dates. As it is against Court order, as per MOA terms Sesa
International is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly, MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding
against Sesa International which is under process and the
management is hopeful to recover the amount. Against
disposal of goods lying at port through Court receiver an
amount of ¥ 223 lacs has been received which has been
adjusted against Trade Receivables. Sale proceeds for balance
material amounting to ¥ 102 lacs is kept with the receiver as
fixed deposit as per Court order. MSTC has also filed a suit
against 10B for their wrong debit to MSTC account for an
amount of ¥ 3656 lacs in which MSTC is in a very strong.

15 (d) : Trade Receivables includes ¥ 35912 lacs due from
Haldia Petrochemicals Ltd(HPL). No pledged stock is available
against this. HPL had lifted the pledged stock of Naptha of
74655 MT without any authorisation from MSTC in the FY
2013-14.The plant of HPL remained closed from 06.07.2014
to 30.01.2015. As per mutual settlement between HPL and
the company, as approved by the Honb’le Calcutta Highcourt
on 05.05.2015, HPL have agreed to liquidate the outstanding
balance by February 2021. HPL has reopened their plant in
February 2015 and started making payment from April 2015
as per court order.

15 (e) : Trade Receivable includes ¥ 26482 lacs due from
M/s SPS Steel Rolling Mills Ltd. Ld. Arbitrator passed an award
on 19.07.2014 for payment of principal amount within June
2018 and accrued interest thereafter within 12 months.During
the F.Y 2014-15 the party have paid I 1200 lac.

15 (f) : Security of Trade Receivables has been considered
based on the balance outstanding of respective parties for
the stock pledged with the company/secured by creditors
wherever applicable.
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Note 16: Cash & Cash equivalents :
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(5. @ H) / § in Lacs)

31 a1 31 A=
fara=or Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
T, % 9y a. Balances with banks
EIGRCIIE In Current Accounts* 34586 23155
SIGINECICIR In Dividend Accounts 59 68
Arafey ST @ | In Term Deposit Accounts
T ST Fixed Deposit 89052 86380
| - This includes :
=0 & foog iR Security against borrowings 71327 76354
RS Guarantees 4706 906
Tord) 7S LC Margin 4986 0
12 78 9 1l el & Bank deposits with more than
aRYd &g 9 F 12 months maturity 504 17352
& Toe Ay gy | b. Cash and Stamps in hand 1 1
Pl Total 123698 109604
feoqoft 17 : sreumafdy o7 vd «1fing -
Note 17 : Short-term loans and advances :
31 7 31 #rd
fa=o Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
IR, SRS - HHART M Secured, considered good - Staff advances* 243 172
MR, SRICEHD - 3 Unsecured, considered good - Others 1007 948
et &% vd I W AfiE gaE Advance Payment of Sales Tax & VAT 24 25
STHTE STHT Security Deposits 6539 5261
AT AT B Input Service Tax 2 8
Pl Total 7815 6414

* HUAR W I IHH B, 1 o (favg a9 %, 1 A |
*Amount due from KMP ¥ 1lac (previous year % 1lac).
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feogoft 18 : yR=re™ 4 o -
Note 18 : Revenue from operations :

(3. @@ #) / (% in Lacs)

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
A @t et Sale of Goods 518052 497311
JAT b Service Charges 16627 16942
3= gREferd Iea Other Operating Revenues 7818 8777
s Total 542497 523030

(T) 9 & SRM - dolieRor 3 ©. 264 g (v a¥ <. 205 «ra) |ue fBar T o) =1 av & 999 WU 9 %. 211 g (fawrd ad
. 164 9Rg) IQISH & 9T <@ T €, S AR aut # faRa fear Som, w=iife a8 deitavor irsiiad a7 | rfaaRa 2t &1 waww 31.03.2015
B 3. 497 g (fva adf 5. 490 org) g 1 2 AR, e forg doiiexvr Ue a¥ & ol 9g & S9! a7 9 & o & w4 o S & |

(&) a1 aR=fera Joral # wifeat | = %, 6453 og (g 9 5. 8364 @) et & |
() AT Yoo TR B P Fekdl gd 1o 31T B 1697 o (e af 5. 1685 o) 2

(a) During the year, an amount of ¥ 264 lacs (previous year ¥ 205 lacs) was collected towards E-auction Registration. Out of total
collection of current year, an amount of ¥ 211 lacs (previous year ¥ 164 lacs) has been kept in liabilities to be distributed in
subsequent four years, since that registration is valid for life long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2015
is ¥ 497 lacs (previous year ¥ 490 lacs). Balance amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted for as income

during the current year.

(b) Other Operating Revenues includes Interest from parties ¥ 6453 lacs (previous yr. ¥ 8364 lacs).

(c) Tax deducted at source on Service Charge and Interest income amounts to ¥ 1597 lacs (previous year ¥ 1585 lacs).

feuoft 19 : s s
Note 19 : Other Income :

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
TS ¥ 3T Interest Income

)RR ST OR ST i) Interest on fixed deposit 7644 8841
i) BHANY gRT oY 1Y S W ii) Interest on Employee Advances 36 28
iiiy 3T AT iii) Interest others 1 3
ATYIeT 3T Dividend Income 468 40
q: fordt 18 AT Liability written back - 1083
Rifay s Miscellaneous Income 2 2
Pl Total 8151 9997

& ST & SW A | AT R R Bkl . 663 g (e v ©. 856 o) |
Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounted to ¥ 663 lacs (previous year ¥ 856 lacs).
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Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade :

(3. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

o Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
RIE T G IRCRI Purchase of goods 526120 488445
3T A Sy Other Direct Expenses
& b Bank Charges 554 979
ol Total 526674 489424
feoqoft 21 : R fRqem =g -
Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expense :
faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
(V) da9 vd g™ifea (a) Salaries and incentives 3001 2970
(&) druw § FEHT @ e (b) Employer Contribution to PF 211 216
(=) =g Y sfere (c)  Gratuity fund contributions 44 40
(N HHIR FeaTT R =Y (d) Staff welfare expenses 442 214
(3) eF@E THLIERT (e) Leave encashment 191 230
Total 3889 3670

SWRIH H fadie 01.01 2012 & HRif<d HamRAl & da- |ened & fog wraem™ & dg8d %. 200 arg (g 99 5. 142 o) wfie € | fifdse
Y SRl & A9y H “HFant Al IR ol Ad - 15 (Feed 2005) & i Javad: UdhTIdhRoT-

The above includes ¥ 200 lacs (previous year X 142 lacs) towards provision for wage revision of employees implemented w.e.f.
01.01.2012. Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined

Benefit obligations:-

Table showing changes in present value of obligation as on 31.03.15

= Particulars SECIE] gal aaq
Gratuity Leave Salary
quiRy § IR @ Present value of obligations as at
o fRufr beginning of year 1287 1050
EINESING] Interest cost 103 84
AN AT AT Current service cost 31 100
g T o Benefits paid (190) (1086)
i R dHifhe (ema/zT) Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligations (18) (6)
guid # <1fia & adae fRafa Present value of obligations as at end of the year 1213 1122
drferat 31.03.2015 T Y Ao Ukl & 3T qoa # aRacd™ &1 ude o< & |
Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.15
fa=o Particulars SECIE] el aaq
Gratuity Leave Salary
Y % URET H I SORT @1 3SR I Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1432 1027
o A9y o) Gyrfag ey Expected return on plan assets 123 93
3f9raTT Contributions 40 65
1Y Y f&a Benefits paid (190) (106)
Ao AUy R fHifed (o) Acturial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
aufa # o Hufy o ST ge Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1405 1079
forferes fRufer Funded status 192 (43)
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31.03.2015 &1 drifdhd A/E & w9 § ggam |
Acturial Gain/Loss recognized as on 31.03.15

(3. @@ #) / € in Lacs)

feeon Particulars SAEiE] EEUECE]
Gratuity Leave Salary

<TRIeg WR it (<19)/aTh Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 18 6
Y B I FuRT & forw diHifee (amw)/E Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year — plan assets - -
T w dWifds (am)/E Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (18) (6)
ay # dHifee (amw)/e1 & w9 H ggEr Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (18) (6)

JA-9F U4 o9 B oikan & favor § wiga |
The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss.

ferexo Particulars Sue g3l Jaq
Gratuity Leave Salary

auta  <1fra 31 o gen Present value of obligations as at the

end of the year 1213 1122
aufa o ArST WIRT B1 SR g Fair value of plan assets as at the

end of the year 1405 1079
Fifdre fRrfa Funded status 192 (43)

. . . Net asset/(liability) recognized
-73 § Wied fad st (Saan
gt ( ) in balance sheet 192 43
9 gd B o faaRer # wied @
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss.
[EEAY Particulars SECiE] el a4
Gratuity Leave Salary

A AT ARTT Current service cost 31 100
TSl NI Interest cost 103 84
ST AU IR w1 3 Expected return on plan assets (123) (93)
¥ 7 dwifee frad () Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (18) (6)
THd @d H-gI ofdn Expenses recognized in statement
faazor # of profit and loss (7) 85

feaoft : 22 : fog orra
Note 22 : Finance Costs :

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
TS I Interest expense 8649 13378
Pl Total 8649 13378
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(3. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
HRFAT Ud YEREg Repairs and Maintenance 347 272
ClkI] Insurance 1 2
foman Rent 294 296
EREGEGY Rates and Taxes 54 28
& g Bank Charges 12 12
AT I Travelling Expenses 317 419
I3F vd A Meeting and Conference 19 121
Tfteor Training 8 12
[RENEICEEN < Directors’ Sitting Fees 2 3
ST e Yo Audit Fees* 6 4
ATSe 3T Ulthe o (Aifafdre oiar uiers) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Statutory Auditor) 3 8
T Ie g Stock Yard Expenses 27 119
<ol TSl Td Ceftam Telex, Postage and Telegram 48 48
gelfazfret Electricity 115 104
fifeT vd ot Printing and Stationery 40 45
HARSTH Entertainment 18 16
el Yob Telephone Charges 38 39
fasma= Advertisement 74 164
Hfafere e Legal Expenses ** 261 399
A Yo Consultancy Charges 158 62
RS oA TRIeT Yob Internal Audit fees 2 2
ST A Ufthe I (MARB i@l UeTd) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor) 3 3
fafae =g Miscellaneous Expenses 15 16
AR Frgfe @ Staff Recruitment Expenses 6 12
FAARYS, fhda yd g Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 4 4
RS ARG STRI Corporate Social Responsibility 128 228
Gl Donation 0 260
Frem/ e @ Auction/Tender Expenses 101 68
HBTHS 0T b T wraer Provision for Doubtful Debts 7380 7882
gReufRy &t faet & =1 Loss on sale of Assets 0 1
Td erafdy Ieure Prior Period Items (Depreciation on land building) 14 0
Pl Total 9495 10649

*FR o T Yo $. 1 og wifie 7 (e 9 5. 1 o) |
** et ryuvT frafd | 6T Ame & oy $. 63 ora (TmE) wifie 21 faea ad & foaw ©. 147 org (SR 2
* Includes Tax Audit fees of T 1 lac (previous yr.% 1 lac)
** Includes T 53 lacs (approx.) prev.yr ¥ 147 lacs (approx.) pertains to cases relating to Gold Jewellary Export.

feooft : 24 (T) : faef ga1 & =

Note 24 (a) : Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency :

(3. @@ #) / § in Lacs)

fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
AT BT ST Import of Goods 160334 314580
I = YA [ Travelling Expenses & other 14 14
Pl Total 160348 314594
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femoft : 24 () : e g1 =
Note 24 (b) : Earnings in Foreign Currency :

(3. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

fara=on Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
et Uofi gem E-auction Registration fees 13 1
el Total 13 1
fewmoft : 25 : ydusy qriRerfie -
Note 25 : (a) Managerial Remuneration :
(@) ydgm uRsifhe
(3. @ %) / (% in Lacs)
fera=on Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
DT P AT T A Director’s Salaries & Allowances 94 136
1 ffer # Fot 7 AT Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund 7 6
afea =g 1 afagf Reimbursement of Medical expenses 2 1

) IfF el B du gR1 fdfics Ages & foy &R & Fof gaeR o gfaen vem f$y 10 €, 59 giaen o1 f2a am/sgen & wu § 781

foram mar 21
<)
T ¥ Hife Ig IrffTad v

<)

SR # IR YA & MR IR BTG 3 AT e mfiret 2

9 eI/ Il W B AieeR diferddl & forg difem &1 o fovan 2, it Fiderel & fog o far STen &, sgeny & w9 9 76l formn

b) Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been

considered as benefit / perquisite.

c) Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity Scheme / Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been

considered as perquisite since it is unascertainable.

d) The above includes Performance related pay on actual payment basis.

feoqoft : 26 : FdRIT It FT THSTBIO
Note 26 : Related party disclosure
1 1) < yevrar F1fs -
st v & ardl, oremer wd yey fewre
N v F oy, Fews (faw)
N @ § Rz, Frews ()
3N TH . - - Bl |fa
1.a) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) :
Shri S K Tripathi — Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A.K.Basu — Director (Finance)
Shri B.B. Singh — Director (Commercial)
Shri S.K. Ray — Company Secretary
9y & SRM HET wfeal o e ¢
b) Transaction with related party during the year :
AT B TR
Nature of Transaction
R CICAR RN EE
Managerial Remuneration Paid

QY FHRT
c) Balance outstanding:

Pyt
KMP

125 o9
% 125 lacs
171 og
(X 171 lacs)
2 omg

X 2lac

(X 3 o)
X 3 lac)
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2. W1 wpy e fafics (Guet @) ot warfieg arelt omgufiTe do)

2.1, HUl B WeHS! & foy @ ) afgf & w0 § ghuaeEad 9 S, 7 g (fRra 9y ;- ge) uTed g B

2. BN BT THUHTATA | I-AAT F HaT Pob & v H B, 4 A (e 99 ¢ B 7 o) e gam

2 1. Ul 5 AT e b ydgT $ oy WRET0r Aarsii & d8d UhuATvd Bl B, 310 o (e A ¢ %, 291 &) w1 YA o |
2. Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (Wholly owned subsidiary company)

2.a. The company has received X 7 lacs (Previous Year : NIL) as reimbursement of expenses for CMD from FSNL.

2.b. The company has received service charges for e-auction from FSNL T 4 lacs (Previous Year : ¥ 7 lacs)

2.c. The company has paid ¥ 310 lacs (Previous Year : ¥ 291 lacs) towards custodian services for ware house management to
FSNL.

femoft : 27 : guw-17 & rgaR fawifom Rafé -
Note 27: Segmental Reporting as per AS — 17:

GO T UOE-17 @ 61 & ATAR S-PAd Qd A0 HY o9+ 11 wrifie gawa qumT & w9 ¥ ffwd fean g1 gt 18 wior &= 71 g

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing and E-Commece as its two Primary Reportable Business Segments.
There is no Secondary Segment

(v. @@ #)/  inLacs) / (fava a¥) / (previous year)

=T fagor ECaLR| 3 (3rTdfed) Pl
Particulars Marketing E-Commerce Others (unallocated) Total
NN ES) 535637 13694 1317 550648
Total Revenue (519495) (12367) (1165) (533027)
Pl Ig 524245 301 12955 537501
Total Expenses (506572) (208) (36984) (543764)
RO (R g /BT (<) 11392 13393 - 11638 13147
Result (Profit/Loss(-) before Tax) (12923) (12159) (-35819) (-10737)
PN T 4048
Tax expenses (-3734)
3rafer & ferg e/t (-) 9099
Profit/ Loss(-) for the period (=7003)

ITRTAT qd Sgameil & IFEfed TP & HRoT fawiiora € fevar s war |
Assets & liabilities could not be segmented due to their unallocable nature.

et : 28 : IR | U™ BT AV, WARIT YT g AT H it AW giedwoy/ e vd aRem ey e @ v 71 afe 18,
e @1 SN seR W forar T g1 vraeT, Set W St 2, fasar a2

Note 28 : Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Advances include balances subject to confirmation/reconcilliation
and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations are carried out on on-going basis. Provisions, wherever considered necessary,
have been made.
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fewmoht @ 29 : gfty TR Sy @) T FREgER R 8-

Note 29 : Earning per share has been computed as under :-

(3. @@ #) / € in Lacs)

o Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
PRI (B, &g H) Profit after Tax (% in lacs) 9099 (7003)
IRRT BT & (3167) No. of shares (Nos.) 8800000 8800000
PRI o9 TR Il IRR &M (Ul 3R Earnings per share on profit after tax 103 (80)
3ifepd gea $.10/-) (face value T 10/- per share)
EIREISIFSCSRCAN — Basic/Diluted (% )*
feoqoft : 30 1 3P U vd ufagar (W 96 e FE1 B Tan)
MRS ST | IS HU & fI%g ST BT K0T & w9 H T8I foran T -
Note 30 : Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities include claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt :-
(5. @@ #) / R in Lacs)
faaxor Particulars 2014 -2015 2013 -2014
faspl B wd AT Yo Sales Tax & Customs 4531 1871
BIEERICIE] Money Suits 12875 8750
faar= Arbitration 4717 2178
fafer ey Legal Expenses 325 325
KINE Income Tax 677 456
T BY Service Tax 1612 1711
Byl Total 24737 15291
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feouft = 31 (T) : 31 71 2015 &1 w1 a¥ & fofg goameh wid, Hd, [9ma v 99 eid &1 fJavor

Note 31 (a) : Statement of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock for the year ended 31st March, 2015

(famra @) / (previous year) / (A= ‘000 <) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (%. @ ®) / (T in Lacs)

areht @1 feRo YBITN i £zl CED] g5 &ib
Description Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock
of material
130 T 131 T 1= T 1= T
Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
$S AT 0 0 155 55066 155 55754 0 0
Crude Oil 0 0 (1002) (69777) (1002) (70650) 0
gt 0 0 0 0 0
Naptha 0 (127) (70256) (127) (71508)
Pl /BIe 86 3605 11240 470809 10989 461983 337 14683
Coke / Coal (194) (7375) (6670)  (335102) (6778) (341529) (86)  (3605)
e 0 0 0 0 0
Jute 0 0 (10) (2894) (10) (2916) 0 0
525875 517737
(478029) (486603)
Sirs : SINERERESLIDIGE] 245 315
Add : Final Bill Adj. (10416) (10708)
526120 518052
(488445) (497311)
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femoft 31 () : SR F sremar FU T BRI & B F D F AR ARl B §

Note 31 (b) : In addition to above the Company have also purchased material as facilitator as per details below :

(fovrer @) / (previous year) / (w31 ‘000 2+1) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (¥. @@ #) / (% in Lacs)

wreht &1 faaRor AT e T AT qar R
Description of material Qty Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
T AR Faed 1 394 8
H R Coils (60) (22300) (492)
BIh/DIA 629 66748 1378
Coke / Coal (1094) (114568) (2291)
fﬁﬁ’c‘ﬂ? 6 2294 43
Billets (25) (9113) (173)
gRr 95 65376 1409
Naptha (142) (96712) (1647)
MR 3R 503 27506 514
Iron Ore (102) (5726) (114)
ST 3R 44 3872 93
Manganese Ore (26) (3093) (93)
[ERECIENG 7 2212 43
Pig Iron (55) (6984) (133)
URT EhY 0 0
Ferro scrap (1874) (35)
Pe / Total 1285 168402 3488

(1504) (260370) (4978)

oot 32 : favra o & sasi @I STef SeRa © dg8f g9 AT vd YA |gfed e @ gl

Note 32 : Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to make it comparable.

Fa gl fafics For MSTC Limited

Hd I TS . For Ray & Co. (va & Brrd) (T & =9)
GECRCIEIRIE] Chartered Accountants ey g vEy s e (o)
YotiRoT . 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)
Ao v b ¥ CA S P Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
ATER Partner

AR & Rt M
T 4. 050209 M no. 050209 ,(ﬁmw o la - (.“13': 3; e <)
anre : 17-07.2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
WM PIAPT Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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MSTC LIMITED

31 9, 2015 &) G a9 F v Tehe yarg faaxon
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015

(%. @ #H) / R in Lacs)

2014-15 2013-14
gRare wfafftEl § F6e dare Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
F1ee qd Faer o Net Profit before Taxation 13147 (10737)
TN B FHISH Adjustment for Depreciation (128) 195
Yaterafe e gg FHeH Adjustment for Prior period depreciation 14 0
T | 3 T RIS Adjustment for Dividend Income (468) (40)
AT HSgansd) & forg e Adjustment for writing off CWIP 84 0
Hufrat @ et & gfy g wEEee Adjustment for loss on sale of Assets 0 1
TS | 3 TG FARINS Adjustment for Interest Income (7681) (8869)
HREBR Yoit aRae @ qd aRerer amy Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4968 (19450)
IR 9T 7 (fg)/HH (Increase)/Decrease Trade Receivables (22694) 67183
=1 =T /AR ATe] SRRt # (qf)/@H (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current/Non Current Assets 214 104
Srefafdy/areqrafy %or vd i (Increase)/Decrease in Long term/Short term Loans (1458) (6148)
# (afg)/amn & Advances
wiw/gTdedt # (afg)/ah (Increase)/Decrease in Stock/Inventories (11078) 3770
IR 39/A1/AR 21 IFaT/ Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables/ 21019 (45975)
wraeT=r 7 (gfg)/ e Current/Non Current Liabilities/Provisions
TETe @ Tee Wi Cash Generated from Operation (9029) (516)
S IR TaT Advance Income Tax Paid (7326) (7541)
vrarrer TffAfR & ¥ TH 749 : (T Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities : (A) (16355) (8057)
Fravn iifaftrll & T ware Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
SEERINGEINEISISEPCIEE g RcHE Purchase of Fixed Assets/CWIP (71) (88)
LIS ESINING Dividend Received 468 40
RISESIN] Interest Received 7681 8869
e nfivfaftal & oo wbg wifw () Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 8078 8821
forita wfefaferit & stepe ware Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
EEICIERCINRI] Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 22371 (15545
EESRSILING Dividend Paid 0 (2631)
T WR B Tax on Dividend (88) (441)
facfta wifafaferl & o f@et 6 (W) Net Cash used in Financing Activites (C) 22371 (18617)
THe Td e WS A fad g (T+d+M)  Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 14094 (17853)
THE T4 ThE AHMD-TRIAD Cash & Cash Equivalent — Opening 109604 127457
THE T The FAD-3ifc Cash & Cash Equivalent — Closing 123698 109604
fewoft 16 & IR The Td THS FATE  Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Note 16
TPS T T B A Cash and Stamp on hand 1 1
dlef Erdr Current Accounts 34586 23155
THIE T Divident Accounts 59 68
STHT H1eT Deposit Accounts 89052 86380

123698 109604
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fewoft : orafd & ofd # @l Ud el S § i graT A1 fHY TQ Arvier ©. 59 Ag vd |19 & [9og Arafy s v, 4706 arg miayfia

(TREY) ey T MY, S HUH F TN & e Suete 9 B

Note : Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period include Unclaimed Dividend of ¥ 59 lakh Term Deposit of ¥ 4706 lakh

furnished as guarantee against claims which are not available for use to the Company.

A IR & gAR Ufdes & ded # g
In terms of our report of even date.

Fd T faffics For MSTC Limited

Hd XA TS b. For Ray & Co. (va & Bmrd)
SEEIRCICI NI Chartered Accountants Jezet e Uy e
Yoftepvor /. 3131243 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi)
Hv T 6§ ag CA S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director
KIECIN Partner
IR & =g
¥ «. 050209 M no. 050209 ,(mww (Rt 1)@ )
N 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri)
R+ DICTbI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts)
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(A. K. Basu)

Director (Finance)
(g R 1)
EREIRGICE]

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
Company Secretary
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wAuEeHt fafics . MSTC LIMITED

|AfRA e 9 - 31 WA 2015 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2015
(3. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

feogoft . As at As at
[EER| Particulars Note No.  31.03.2015 &1 31.03.2014 &
. SR vd Sgane I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. ¥RERSI Bt e 1. Shareholders’ funds
(®) AR Yoit (a) Share Capital 2 880 880
() IR Td sy (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 68,543 61,721
2 emafera Igamg 2. Non-current liabilities
(%) a7 QuTafdy T (a) Other Long term liabilities 4 1,287 1,066
(@) <rafy wrauT (b) Long term provisions 4a 4,399 3,044
3 =1 <Fag 3. Current Liabilities
(@) oredrafey o (a) Short-term Borrowings 5 1,10,612 87,272
(@) MR < (b) Trade Payables 6 3,02,949 3,20,099
(M) o= A1 <A (c) Other Current Liabilities 7 92,382 53,742
(=) SreuTafer sraEm (d) Short-term Provisions 8 7,212 3,111
Pl TOTAL 6,02,641 5,44,148
Il SRl Il._ASSETS
1. R Hioger aRwafwd 1. Non-Current Assets
() Sraet TR %.a _ (a) Fixed Assets 9
(i) e aRETRT (i) Tangible Assets 7,314 6,816
(ii) et o=ty (ii) Intangible assets 5 7
(iii) goTt BT SR _ (iii) Capital Work-in-Progress 124 168
(iv) FreTR < Sfeial ST STl (iv) Intangible assets under development 67 67
(@) smafera fae (b) Non-Current Investments 10 0 0
(M) SRl #R aReuR (JE) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 16,852 13,934
(@) <rafafd ko1 vd efim (d) Long-term Loans and Advances 12 2,549 2,311
(¥) 3= IR Hiogar aReufrat (e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 258 423
2. =7q, aRsafat 2. Current Assets
(®) id (a) Inventories 14 15,029 3,951
(@) AR AT (b) Trade Receivables 15 4,12,061 3,84,387
(1) TP T Thl TG (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1,35,031 1,19,656
(&) Sreurafer o1 vd (d) Short-term Loans and Advances 17 8,040 6,596
($) s =me] aiRwafrl (e) Other Current Assets 17a 5,311 5,832
B TOTAL 6,02,641 5,44,148
HaEeaqut o wfrat Significant Accounting Policies 1

o femforrt 1 & 51 fxfi faavor & aif¥@ e €1 The accompanying notes numbering 1 to 51 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
g o U9 9 dRIE & SAR dfided & 98 # g1 This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

P AT fafies For MSTC Limited

Y I TS . For Ray & Co. (Ta & Prord)
ST ST Chartered Accountants ey | vay s
YoRT . 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi)
Ay T @ g CA S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director
AEER Partner
IR & =g
TH 5. 050209 M no. 050209 ‘(EWEI?TCF (B za e
R - 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri)
AT : DIABI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts)
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ST Afa
(Subrata Ku
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Company Secretary
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31 919 2015 $ 9uTd 99 F o wAfha oy vd gify &1 faawon

MSTC LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED OF PROFIT & LOSS FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015

(%. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

faa=or Particulars feupoft 4. Note No.  2014-2015 2013-2014

I 9REed & o I.  Revenue from Operations 18 5,68,903 5,45,437
. 3= 3 Il. Other Income 19 8,851 11,330
. el IS (I+1) lll. Total Revenue (I + II) 5,77,754 5,56,767
V. <3 IV. Expenses :

IYHNT BT T2 AERRT BT AT Cost of Materials Consumed 34 3,003 3,177

YIRS Bl WRIgaRT Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 5,26,674 4,89,424

wTid | 951 Changes in Inventories 14 (11,078) 3,770

HHAN R’y W =g Employee Benefits Expense 21 14,675 11,974

faciar < Finance Costs 22 8,773 13,501

qIETd Ud aiReies Depreciation and Amortization 9 839 1484

SE Expense

MIRESE Other Expenses 23 19,638 20,246

$d g Total Expenses 5,62,524 5,43,576
V. sfafafne we vl ax | V. Profit before Exceptional ltems and 15,230 13,191

T @ (-V) Tax (Il - IV)
Vi, sifafaRre 7 VI. Exception ltem 15 22,727
VI @Y g @ (V-VI) VII.Profit before Tax (V — VI) 15,215 (9536)

X AT VIIl.Tax Expense :

(1) =g &% (1) Current Tax 7,793 7,831

(2) A &% (2) Deferred Tax (2,919) (11,165)
IX. 3fafy & forg o (816) (VI-VIl) IX. Profit (Loss) for the period (VII - VIII) 10,341 (6,202)
X. Wi gt IRR sroi: X. Earnings per Equity Share :

(i) 9Rvep (1) Basic 118 (70)

(i) STACS (2) Diluted 118 (70)

HETIYU! erT Aifer Significant Accounting Policies 1

For femforrt 1 & 51 fxii faavor & aif¥e e €1 The accompanying notes numbering 1to 51 are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

g o9 TE B e aRg & AR ufded & dey §

P TATECHRT fafies For MSTC Limited

Chairman-cum-Managing Director

P T TS . For Ray & Co. (Ta & P
ST TRATITA Chartered Accountants e e ey ewrd
UofteRor . 3131243 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi)
RIMRSRMECK: | CA S P.Basu
RIEN Partner

IR & Rt
¥ . 050209 M no. 050209 ,(EWW (R %‘cf ra)
aRRg : 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri)
I : BIABTAl Place : Kolkata

General Manager (Finance & Accounts)
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(T & T9)
e (fas)

(A. K. Basu)

This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our report of even date.

Director (Finance)

(59 FHR <)

EARIESICE]

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
Company Secretary
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31 9, 2015 & w9« 9§ F e g yare favor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
(. @@ #) /  in Lacs)
2014-15 2013-14
gRarem iRt & Fee yarE Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
BRI T4 SRATERY 4G qd el oy Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary items 15215 (9536)
BT B FHTAIST Adjustment for Depreciation 839 1484
gaferafyy qeagre &g AN Adjustment for Prior period depreciation 14 0
AT | MM B IS Adjustment for writing off CWIP 84 0
wuikral o fsel & 81 ?g wErioT Adjustment for loss on sale of Assets 0 1
ST ¥ I TG FARIS Adjustment for Interest Income (8652) (9847)
HRIGRT Yoit TRae= § qd aRarer o Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7500 (17898)
fafaer Gam amar o 7 (gf) /@0 (Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors/Trade Receivables (27674) 67389
3= ATq /IR @Te] IRl H (gfg)/aHt (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current/Non Current Assets 686 2476
<rerqfey/sredrafy o vd e (Increase)/Decrease in Long term/Short term Loans (1145) (6215)
A (af&)/mH & Advances
wiep/gTdext # (9fg)/®Ht (Increase)/Decrease in Stock/Inventories (11078) 3861
fafaer oFeR/aUR T9/@r, IR Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors/Trade Payables/ 24994 (45180)
7], SITd/mmaeT 7 (gfg)/FH Current/Non Current Liabilities/Provisions
TeITeE W Fhe Wi Cash Generated from Operation (6717) 4433
SIPEISIBEaRCURIE] Advance Income Tax Paid (8330) (7940)
grarrer TfafafrEt & g THhe A (T) Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities : (A) (15047) (3507)
e wifcfafirt & e sare Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
3raret TRAHIRTE/ASeyamsdl &1 Haem Additions of Fixed Assets/CWIP-Net (1482) (1293)
EISESIN | Interest Received 8652 9847
e nfafafirl @ fae Toe wiw () Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 7170 8554
IS YR A UIfaT Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 23340 (15366)
EEGRSIEIN Dividend Paid 0 (2631)
Y TR PR Tax on Dividend (88) (448)
i wfafafemt & o fae J@e ((1) Net Cash used in Financing Activites (C) 23252 (18445)
Ihe Td Adhe WHME A aa gig (T+dt+d) Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 15375 (13398)
Adhe Td Fdhe AHMG-IRIS Cash & Cash Equivalent — Opening 119656 133054
The Td The FHHG-SifH Cash & Cash Equivalent — Closing 135031 119656
oot 16 & SR %e @ THE WIFH  Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Note 16
TFbe TG T B H Cash and Stamp on hand 5 4
T} rdr Current Accounts 35192 23205
SATHIST T Divident Accounts 59 68
ST Erdr Deposit Accounts 99775 96379
135031 119656
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feoqul} : st & ofd # Tl gd Tepa! WHHS H A aTa1 el Py MY A B 68 AT U I b g Ay S %L 906 g wferfy
(TREY) WHY W Y § Td Wes S 9% & UG T. 54 ARI BT Al W Y, ST B b TAN & Y v 6 T

Note : Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period include Unclaimed Dividend of ¥ 68 lakh Term Deposit of ¥ 906 lakh
furnished as guarantee against claims and ¥ 54 lakh current account balance with Standard Chartered Bank which are not

available for use to the Company.
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1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS

A) These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP), including
the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

B) The consolidated financial statements relate to MSTC
Limited (‘the Company’) and Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
its wholly owned Subsidiary Company. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared on the following
basis :

a) The financial statement of the Company and its
subsidiary combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group
balances and intra-group transactions in accordance
with Accounting Standard (AS) 21- “Consolidated
Financial Statements”.

b) The difference between the cost of investment in the
subsidiary, over the net assets at the time of acquisition
of shares in the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial
statements as Goodwill or Capital REserve, as the case
may be.

c) As far as possible, the consolidated financial
statements are prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner
as the Company’s separate financial statements.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Group maintains its accounts on accrual basis
following the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles [‘GAAP”],
in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Accounting Standards as specified under
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of
the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. The
difference between the actual results and estimates, if
any, are recognised in the period in which the results
are known/materialised.

ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat /
cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairments,
if any.
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Leasehold land is amortised over the lease period.

Software is capitalized where it is expected to provide
future enduring economic benefits and same is shown
under Intangible Assets.

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on
Straight-line method in the manner prescribed in
Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013. However in case
of subsidiary, for the following class of assets
depreciation has been determined and charged on the
basis of technically assessed estimated useful life. Plant
and Machinery used for hot slag handling - 5 years. Dozer
- 7 years. Excavators 1.2 to 5 Cum - 7 years. Cranes -
15 years. Magnetic Separators-15 years. All assets under
“Plant and Machinery” except assets mentioned above-
9.19 years. Assets with value less than Rs. 5 Thousand
- Hundred percent. Solar Plant - 10 years. Computer
Software classified as Intangible Asset-6 years.

In case of subsidiary :

(i) Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and
includes equipment in transit and the cost of fixed assets
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the
reporting date. The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are
valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net
realizable value.

(i) Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal is classified under
“Other non-current Assets” at their net written down value
since these assets have already been retired from normal
continuing operations and is held only for sale/auction.
Further, where the management expects that any part
of said asset is likely to be disposed off within one year
on the Balance Sheet date, the same are classified as
current assets.

INVESTMENTS

Investments held / intended to be held for a period
exceeding one year are classified as long term
investments and the same are stated at cost. Gains /
losses on long term investments are considered as
income/expenditure at the time of sale only. Current
investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis.

INVENTORIES

Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at
cost or estimated net realisable value whichever is less.
In case of subsidiary :

i) Theinventory items, which have not moved for more
than three years, are considered as nonmoving
inventory. These are valued at cost reduced by ten
percent of cost every year from the year 2001-2002.

ii) The scraped/redundant stores items are valued at
cost or estimated net realizable value whichever is
lower.
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1.6 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized on accrual basis except in the

following items which are accounted on actual realization

since realizability of such items is uncertain in

accordance with the provisions of AS-9 issued by ICAI.

i)  Decrees pending for execution/contested dues and
interest thereon, if any.

ii) Interest on overdue recoverables where realizability
is uncertain./

iii) Liquidated damages on suppliers or contractors.

iv) Refund of Income-Tax/Sales Tax/VAT and interest
thereon.

v) Insurance claims are accounted for on being
accepted by the Insurance Company.

vi) Dividend income is recognized when right to receive
dividend is established

PURCHASES

i)  Imported materials are accounted for as purchase
on the basis of date of bill of lading. As regards
value, purchase are booked on the basis of actual
remittance and where such remittance are
outstanding at the close of the year, on the basis of
contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or
FEDAI spot exchange rates prevailing on the last
date of the financial year, in case forward cover was
not taken, as the case may be, which includes C&F
/ CIF price and usance interest followed by final
adjustments on actual payment in subsequent
financial year.

i) In case of indigenous materials, purchases are
booked on the basis of transport documents and
as regards value, based on the value of invoices.

i) High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of
issuance of high sea sale letter. As regards value,
sales are booked either at contracted forward
exchange rates, if booked, or provisionally on the
basis of FEDAI spot exchange rates prevailing on
the last date of the financial year, where forward
cover was not taken, which includes C&F / CIF price,
usance interest followed by final adjustment on due
date of payment in subsequent financial year.

i) Incase of indigenous material, sales are accounted
for on the basis of date of transport documents
and as regards value, based on the value of
invoices. In Case of sale on door delivery basis
sales are booked on sales invoice dates.

ii) In case of export, sales are accounted for on the
basis of date of shipment. As regards value, sales
are booked either at contracted forward exchange

-
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rates, if booked, or at the FEDAI rate on the date of
shipment as per custom clearance document,
followed by final adjustment on actual realization of
export proceeds.

SERVICE CHARGES

Remuneration for transaction in Marketing Department through
facilitator mode and for conducting sales/procurement on
behalf of Principals, by way of auctions, tenders, or any other
means, are accounted for as service charges.

(a) Service charges are accounted for as income at
contracted rates on:

i)  Tender/Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector
Undertakings, Defence and other Government
Departments on issuance of sale orders / delivery
orders.

ii)  On satisfactory completion of e-sales.

In respect of (i) & (ii), service charges are accounted for on
bid price of auction with adjustments, if any, on the basis of
actual delivery by the Principals.

iii)  On occurrence of event, in case of service contract
on event basis.

iv) In case of E-Procurement Service charges are
booked :

In old version where service charges are collectable
from the Principal, on completion of event, and in
the new version, transaction fees are accountable
on receipt from the bidders.

(b) E Procurement transaction fees are accounted on
successful conduct of event.

(c) Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as
facilitator are accounted for at the contracted rate on
the basis of date of bill of lading / railway receipt / lorry
receipt as the case may be. For imported materials, value
is ascertained either at forward cover rate or at FEDAI
spot rate prevailing on the last date of the Financial Year.
Final adjustment is made on actual payment. In case of
indigenous materials, value is ascertained on the basis
of actual payment at contracted rate.

(d) In case of subsidiary service charges represent the
income earned for processing of scrap and
miscellaneous jobs done by the Company at the rates
agreed with/offered to the respective Steel Plants.

E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers is considered
as income of the current year if the validity of registration is
upto one year. In case of life long registration, the amount so
collected is distributed in five years equally.

1.7 TAXES ON INCOME

i) Current tax is determined on the basis of taxable income
computed in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.
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1.8 qd-smafyy wHmIoT 1.8 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
AR & TS ofETel R gRT SN TQE-5 & el & Expenditure/Income relating to previous year is shown
TR & a¥ | Hafdd o 3R g w1 “gd-srafdy wHTArS in the accounts under the head “ Prior period adjustment
o ofie & el orar § o T ¥ Wi U b account” as per the provisions of AS-5 issued by the
7S ¥ yre FRARY 3§ v 29 B9R w09 § 39 Y ] S99 Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. In case of
subsidiary amount less than rupees ten thousand in
39 T & g7 <@ S g . o
each case is kept out of this policy.
1.9 W@ Ud 3ME e 3T
QET ) 1.9 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
HTA & SAiper P fouft foret e efiee W R Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
I A SR G FSAT BT AR §, BT AT H A measurement are recognized when there is a present
forar 1 8 ud ¥va ® fo d9em o afevare g6 ud i obligation as a result of past events and it is probable
R & YR R Th [AGa+T 3ffeber fhar <M I& | 37 Ad that there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable
R FRER % qE-T9 @ aRE W) R T § oR estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
T S iwert I or o fn T e 2djuatod o refoc he curent boetestmate.Contingent
/ @ éﬁ AN ot liabilities,if material, are disclosed by way of notes.
1 Fofa foar Sien #1 $7 9l W FAS JorT-uA B AN These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
R R fFar T &R Uded & adHE Sfiddd & AT are adjusted to reflect the current estimate of
ARG fman a1 | management.
1.10 wfeer ot/ & ferg sraer 1.10 PROVISIONS FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS/ADVANCES
TRV AR W, IHA1 AR o afdy o smen fHy famn In general, provision for doubtful debts/advances is
STEt W) agent @l rffeadar gkt ¥ wfevy won/«ifmi & made where there is uncertainty of realization
forg s o e 1 irrespective of the period of its dues.
fuur Tt & oy SRl IR gBRI I BT AEROE: dUd For Madrkstinglj gustdomtersk whe;retz dggs irel generally
TP R YR b S &, 981 I8! aell & Ae-IoR secured by plecged stock, ouistanding barances are
L. reviewed annually towards the end of each financial
wk?iaigi TP 34;71: zqs IRERAUR a;‘;_mahi WQ&T @l year with respect to their realisability and accordingly
T4 qgAR RRIEIELIR] ST % | adequate provisions are made in the books.
$-BHY AEDl ® Iy o e v § Ardsife &= & For E-Commerce customers which mainly comprise of
IUHH TAT ARHRY 9T 2nfiet 81§, S8t agel # WIeRoT: public sector undertakings and Govt. departments, the
aifre T ovar 21 gl R o]l ¥ o) 8 W) realization normally takes more time, although bills are
e Farefias 25 mrge raised on issuing delivery orders but payments are made
faer ST fopat ST § g wi N i on completion of actual delivery. For such debtors
gﬁ 4 fpan e 81 &9 }E @  fore <fi outstanding over three years full provision is made
qut & Sifes E & S & fore g1 wraer fam S @ unless the amount is considered recoverable.
g qb A XBH Bl gl NG AT ST © |
1.11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(R w1 R Short term benefits
srafer ey
g . Short term employee benefits are accounted for at their
5 z SEEd <
ory srafer Eﬁﬁ‘ﬂﬁ‘ fer @1 o S- aj%@m < undiscounted amount in the accounting period in which
<11 & o s ad # € fpar Siran €, R ad # Jard g the services are rendered.
BIE B
a) Provident Fund :
®) ufosy A

W%\}

Wisy S BT Fare™ MIH) MaRT R AT <=1 §RT
forar STrar & qen s (A & o7y sfere™ o) Iora & v § forn
STt 2 | deefing & fov oy & eFen) U areEr 1995 &
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Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized
by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to this Fund
is charged to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured
through Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995.
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@ ¥ fe@rar o 7, o 9 7 g1 &% w0 |/ uky a1
faf=a fear T &l

AEIR®! bUl & AMC H, qdadi qui H, FEiRa 81 ot
o Ry @1 =ra sl o oM e BN srrEr B4 B
SIQ | BTefifs, TRy B 81 & S & aoicl  qHiT Bl
I o I arell XBH A ghg P I W1 Id AgAISd
féa ST €, S FEiRa (Y eus) ml o S drelt
TG A fde T 8 ud yd aut § @Ry & fow o
FHRT @1 81 7 8l

et 7z sic=ur

el g1 o oFe 31 A1 1 g gfiET R W EPR R F
IR o | forar e €, ud oiet ¥ & AHIa & o Ut
HH (Tell AT gHr AR e agel @i g @
BISHR) BN © 98! qIYel aIal fafma =1 & a1 fiR
o ad 1 aRad IRRg @1 yafera wvR fRAfa <=1 &
SER R, JATRRAT, eir # foram Srem 8, oot a¥ # arefded
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

1.13

Service Gratuity :

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under
Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance
Corporation of India and is administered through a
separate irrevocable trust created by the Company for
this purpose. Contribution to the scheme is charged to
revenue.

Post Retirement medical benefit for hospitalistion is
covered by Insurance Policy administered by a trust
formed for the purpose. The trust is managed with the
corpus funded once by the Company.

Medical expenses on account of post retirement
domiciliary treatment are reimbursed by the said trust
as per entitlement fixed from time to time. In case of
subsidiary the provision is made based on actuarial
valuation.

Leave Encashment on retirement are covered by Group
Leave Encashment Scheme Policy of Life Insurance
Corporation of India. In case of subsidiary the provision
is made based on actuarial valuation, as at the end of
the year and charged to the profit and loss account along
with actuarial gains/losses.

In case of subsidiary the provision towards, future
payments to the disabled employee/legal heirs of
deceased employees under the Employees Family
Benefit Scheme, long term service award and other post
retirement settlement benefits, are made based on the
actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged
to the profit and loss account along with actuarial gains/
losses.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment of cash generating units / assets is
ascertained and considered where the carrying cost
exceeds the recoverable amount being the higher of
net realisable amount and value in use. An impairment
loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year
in which an asset is identified as impaired.

In case of subsidiary, impairment losses recognized in
prior years, if any, are reversed when there is an
indication that the recognized impairment lossess for
the asset, no longer exist or have decreased. However,
the increase in carrying amount of an asset due to
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized to the extent
it does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior
years.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on
forward booking rate or on spot rate and where such
remittance are outstanding at the close of the year
(except for overdue recoverables where realisability is
uncertain), on the basis of contracted forward exchange
rates or spot exchange rates prevailing on the last date
of the financial year, as the case may be, with an
adjustment on actual remittance in subsequent year. In
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P RT RuIcadl gaaiye @s & ©u # faf=d fear
2| IR BIs W bl We 8] &

i PR SusH

o1 Uiy SR S @ o erafy & fog garar gidae
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ST B
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case of export, transaction in foreign currency are
recorded either on forward booking rate or on spot rate
on shipment date as per custom clearance document
and where such remittance are outstanding at the close
of the year, it is adjusted in the subsequent year on
actual realization of export proceeds.

The spot rate is as per FEDAI rates. Wherever foreign
exchange fluctuations are to be borne by the customers
as per agreement with them, foreign exchange gain/
loss are not recognized in the books of the Company.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cost relating to (i) funds borrowed for
acquisition/construction of qualifying assets are
capitalized upto the dates the assets are put to use,
and (ii) funds borrowed for other purposes are charged
to Profit & Loss Account.

SEGMENT REPORTING

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing
and E-Commerce as its two Primary Reportable
Business Segments. In addition to this the business of
recovery of scrap and allied jobs handled by subsidiary
has been identified as third reportable business
segment. There is no Secondary Segment.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding for the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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MSTC LTD.

NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015

wauaeHt fafies

31 A9 2015 &t g 9 & fou gAfea fecfa wivaes w feoaft

feoqoft 2 : dR goh
Note 2 : Share Capital

® inLacs)/ (¥. @ #)

9, 2015 @&l e, 2014 &

IR ot As at 31 March 2015 As at 31 March 2014

Share Capital & Number ¥ i@ Number 4
wifdpa Authorised
Td% %. 10/- & sfeadl e_Rk Equity Shares of 10/- each 5,00,00,000 5,000 5,00,00,000 5,000
o, rfYew ud quia: uew Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
TA% . 10/- & gfdad! IR Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880
Pl Total 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

feooft 2(t) : aRrafed sm@fd & R Sk TG R JoR WRT & F&@ & Fe &1 mii¥iga fJeaxor:

Note 2(a) : Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

qrd, 2015 & e, 2014 &
oo As at 31 March 2015 As at 31 March 2014
Particulars ¥ Number T = Number 4
qY P AR H FhrT Shares outstanding at the
IR beginning of the year 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880
99 ® AT TR FHrT Shares outstanding at the end
IR of the year 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

feoqoft 2 () : Hu H Baot UH & S B A IR (EfRE WR) T A R (EfREE IR) F IS aRE 9kt IR F foy uw

qIe b TheR AR AT & gheR © dT g fbu oM &I fRafe 7 afdey afe 8, & 9rfier €1

Note 2(b) : The Company has only one class of ordinary shares (‘Equity Shares’). Each holder of ordinary shares (‘Equity
Shareholders’) is entitled to one vote per share and are entitled to dividend and to participate in surplus, if any, in the event of

winding up.

femoft 2 (3ft) : du F IRT B Pt AT BT 5 ARG W SITET IR W dTel IWR GRS

Note 2(c) : Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:

e, 2015 &1

As at 31 March 2015
TR TRRT EIRUT BT %

YRYRG BT P HE EINNIG|
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Holding
NRT & IR President of India 79,06,400 89.85%

qrer, 2014 &l
As at 31 March 2014

TRe IRRT
B =
No. of Shares held

79,06,400

HROT BT %
EINNGE
% of Holding

89.85%

feooft 2(<t) @ 98 2012-13 & SR 3:1 & 31y # 66,00,000 9 IART I SIRY fpar 7ar |

Note 2(d) : 66,00,000 bonus shares has been issued during Financial Year 2012-13 in the ratio of 3:1.
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feooft 3 : amxfarg vd arfdrey -
Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus :

(%. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

31 #rd 31 #rd
fraxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
T. 9N RfdE a. Capital Reserve
RIAYH STHT Opening Balance 3,416 3,416
sifer 9y Closing Balance 3,416 3,416
. W eRféa b. General Reserve
IRFAYH ST Opening Balance 71,518 77,741
(+) gH aY BT 3RO (+) Current Year Transfer 8,079 (6,230)
(-) onfrat wR A Heugre e Sz (-) Balance depreciation on assets whose
Siig ®re fasid 1.4.14 31 9ar 81 T useful life is over as on 1.4.14 93 0
(+) R o S & forw aifiRs wraem= (+) Excess provision for DDT written back 0 7
S e Closing Balance 79,504 71,518
0. arferew c. Surplus
RfATH S#1 Opening balance 0 1
e 9 & fon (+) gg av/ge 1 (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 10,341 (6,202)
(-) TaTfad emrer (-) Proposed Dividends 1,822 0
(-) <IrHier fqavoT wx (-) Dividend Distribution Tax 440 29
(-) eTRfara # sfaxoT (-) Transfer to Reserves 8,079 (6,230)
sifoy 9y Closing Balance 0 0
) Total 82,920 74,934
feooft 4: g rafafd ST -
Note 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities:
31 #rd 31 #rd
faaxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
(V)  <uRId < (a) Trade Payable 2 2
(@) SHremh dofieRo & e u ey (b) Income received in advance - E auction 291 286
() R Ra & g Sgan (c) Liability for staff benefit 198 123
(@) e ¥ (d) Deposit from customers 424 259
(e) Others 26 26
() o= .
(f) Deposits under EFBS Scheme 346 370
e Total 1,287 1,066
famie 31.03.2014 &1 ge, oy vd 7egd Iemh & oig Hf gorn 721 € (e af go =2) |
There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.15.(Perevious year Nil).
ot 4(7): <rafafy
Note 4(a) : Long Term Provisions :
31\ 31 #Ard
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
FHHART A & forq wraem Provision for employee benefits
arghy Superannuation 38 36
Gl BT ThaTHI Leave Encashment 1,952 1,556
HarfaR & Swid fafeer oy Post Retirement Medical Benefit 1,883 903
<Ay AaT REBR Long Service Award 4 5
HHARY TRAR AT JISTT Employee Family Benefit Scheme 275 308
<l Others
afg <19 & TEd fashar o1 Yo qrar Claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 247 236
Pl Total 4,399 3,044
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P) 3T MR I3 (Smgendl) 3 ko1 Wl . 138 o (fe=is
19.9.2011 ¥ UsT gal)

g MR §b 379 a4 Bl RRE & Iy B SRIAE! Yeb b wY
H YT AT 8 | I8 BN $HST 9 P qHET Hfcrare f6ar | 30
IR THTAEC 7 AR BleldTd] S =TT & U ATS3ild
& favg . 3656 o (R . 2798 o el e 2fde 2q vd
%. 858 & Bl @d & g Sfae wfie &) & forg #reer feam 2 1

g) Wss IS 96 | . 14362 MG FT HT :

faxira af 2008-09 & SR WUl MYyl & I BT o U 3.
63821 o # 9 WS ATss 96 (VA 7 Ri¥daer wwere wifive
% dEd $. 18466 g &I U TWRIGT o7 | 39 WA H g&7aT IR .
16916 &g & d&d, Taie! 7 . 2500 oRg BT FHRIS b qen
fadie 31.03.2014 BT gbrIT A9 IR 5. 14362 @Rg ® | vA=ia! 9
facelt ures! 9 59 IR & Sfie fhar vd aRfe w9 9 Ui Ared)
F oY & fIeg TACEERT # iy fhar € wd wEdt & o e
ST & faog ¥1 ad 2009 # g7 @t A & < ffy e 2
Ffr 99 | e I WA TE 7 T o1, W, 2012 H a7
Pl WY B FHAT dioTep ¥ SAAR0T {67 2 | =TS Ald et ©.19,158
I THUHCI 1 %01 8 Ud THURCRN & faog Somel gas 4
AT T51 5T & | GO o WRIGRT §RT Y7 &R 4 arqe 8l
F oy nEfienswiiens e & W W Y GRR F d8d SIh
BRI Sl WIS TS IR & Ted 9191 a1 & | gTerifds, S ol IR
TR SfeaRaa gomaT U & AT S9F T1d BT SHR BT & BRI
T F AguRid HT B g lensiaE AT & favg s
Iog AT | AW SRR R 8, S dfed 21 SrESiensies
AreTS & fI%g AT G5 o) & 95cl TNl 7 Ugel 31y w9 A
JHTIT B YA & I TATACRT & K0T § 3o fhar € ofR ot
5 Sux ¥ garar T § {6 TATeRiie) & ey SlemRer # ufear faan
T TATHSAT 7 ST SIRIRET | MUy &l Ud SmSiensiiang drars
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fewft 5 : sreumafy & f :
Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings :
31 #Ard 31 =
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
fcrya Secured
T U1 = uhRey Loans repayable on demand
Ty From Banks 41,786 31,570
Sy B B (Secured by lien on FDR ¥ 71326 Lacs,
( Nl A Previous year T 76,354 Lacs)
&1 AR 7 . 71,326 @y, T @ %. 76,354 @) \yorking Capital loan (Secured against
Briee T’ﬁ ol (e ST Current Assets) Note(a) 44,464 41,286
F g3t 7 wfrg) fewrft () 86,250 72,856
ey Unsecured
AT TR k0T ey Loans repayable on demand
St < Feooft () From Bank Note(b) 24,362 14,416
24,362 14,416
Bl Total 1,10612 87,272
SWRIH | e @ Above includes :

a) Loan from Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) amounting to
¥ 138 lacs: (lying since 19.9.2011)

This amount represents legal fees paid by the bank in
defending their claims to which the Company has lodged its
protest with the Bank. MSTC has filed a case in Hon’ble High
Court of Calcutta against IOB for ¥ 3656 lacs (which includes
% 2798 lacs towards debit of LC value & ¥ 858 lacs as debit
towards legal expenses).

b) Loan from Standard Chartered Bank of ¥ 14362 lacs :

Out of the total export of ¥ 63821 lacs on account of export of
gold jewellery during FY 2008-09, Standard Chartered Bank
(SCB) had purchased receivables amounting to ¥ 18466 lacs
under a Receivable Purchase Agreement. Against amount
outstanding ¥ 16916 lacs on this account, SCB has adjusted
¥ 2500 lacs and ¥ 54 lacs,balance amount of ¥ 14362 lacs
remains outstanding as on 31.3.2015. SCB had debited this
amount to the foreign buyer and credited the amount to MSTC
against each individual buyer’s account initially and set off
the payments received from the buyers against the debit. The
due dates of all these payments expired by 2009. As payments
were not forthcoming from the buyers since then, in March
2012, SCB converted the total balance against the outstanding
invoices including interest aggregating to ¥ 19158 lacs into
debt of MSTC and filed a case against MSTC in DRT, Mumbai.
SCB had also insured the total amount purchased by them
against the Receivable Purchase Agreement with ICICI
Lombard for default in payment by the buyers. SCB has
subsequently filed a suit against ICICI Lombard, the Insurance
Co.in hon'ble Bombay High Court for repudiation of their claim
which is pending. Instead of initiating a legal case against
ICICI Lombard, SCB first illegally converted the outstanding
as debt of MSTC to SCB and proceeded in DRT against MSTC
as stated above. MSTC challenged this in DRT and also filed
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Td gEdd & favg SreiqR I # Amen g f5ar ® {5 971 e &t
Tt gRT K0T § yRadd BRA B ABAH H dAT T Bl
TR I Sh I BT YT BRA P [1¢ o] &1 a1y |

SO T 3B g H TAASt &b . 27760 oI & Pol <1 b oG
7t |fed $. 22261 R Syyarsi # g 21 %, 5509 oRg oY
T4 P ATHHD SIS H ST AT &, BT Al B o7 efa
gl

RIS HU=1 & ATHA § : SURID VN DI HU-T BT XATS STHISH BT
AR =g = GRIG far w21 &, S da- & o9 ARG 81 g o
P IRRI & JFAR WIS T & IRISd 811 H a0 T ay 4 )
o 2|

fewoft 6 @ IR AT :
Note 6 : Trade Payables :

a case against SCB and ICICI Lombard in Alipore Court to
stop giving effect of converting their receivables into debt by
SCB and also that SCB should pursue its claim with the insurer.

Against the total claim of ¥ 27760 lacs of SCB, the Company
has already shown as liability in its books for ¥ 22251 lacs
inclusive of interest. Balance claim of ¥ 5509 lacs has been
shown as contingent liability, pending the outcome of the legal
cases.

In case of Subsidiary : The above loans are secured by pledge
on fixed deposits of the company held with the banker. The
maturity period of fixed deposit is less than one year as on
the balance sheet date.

(3. @@ ®) / % in Lacs)

31 9m, 201431 4m, 2013

fera=or 31 March 31 March
Particulars 2015 2014

I & v gern Due to Others 302949 320096
THTATHS & {0 ghT Due to MSME'’s 0 3
el Total 302949 320099

fsies 31.03.2015 o (frwelr o ¥ 3 $v E)) Ta1 B ff ATSh!, BIC Td Azl SSRATSOIST & N BIs AR gabrar T

There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.15 (Previous year ¥ in 3 Lacs for Subsidiary).

feaoft 7 : o=y Arq] SIa ¢
Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities :

31 #/ 31 #/

faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March

2015 2014

(V) =TT UgYd oifhsT SUR WX &g -7l (a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7889 7889

() =TT Ugd T SUR W 9 (b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 101 -

(=) $-Trarft dofiaRor & <1 ey wfey (c) Income receivedinadvance - E auction Registration 206 204

(3) e e (d) Unpaid dividends 59 68
@) s (e) Other payables

i) o gt a1 wiRerfie i) Auditors Remuneration 5 4

ii) <7 faept B iiy Sales Tax Payable 1758 273

iii) <7 EvE iiiy TDS Payable 630 547

iv) iféat & a3 iv) Advance from parties 434 269

V) SUHS/gRe STl v) EMD/Security Deposit 76070 41316

vi) s vi) Others* 3270 1485

vil) FHAR & W Gararg vil) Employees Related Liabilities 491 473

viii) wifaferen qebram viii) Statutory Dues 440 321

iX) 3T SITg ix) Other Liabilities 1029 893

P Total 92,382 53,742

* qiféat | e ®F T8 A, ghr @Y enfe i €1

* Includes amount received from Parties, Outstanding Expenses etc.
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Note 8 : Short Term Provisions :

31 9 31 =
fra=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
(v) wHard feq & forg smasm™= (a) Provision for employee benefits 4574 2762
iRy STRid @ Ao % dEd Towards Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
TS TG Leave Encashment 124 54
;mﬁgﬁ ¥ QU e o Post Retirement Medical Benefit 49 30
Long Service Award 2 1
drafy da1 IR
e N —— Employee Family Benefit Scheme 76 78
NS Superannuation 3 2
CHER:E (b) Others -
) e TR e % Y IraeT i) Provision for Tax on Dividend 380 29
RRSIEERASIGING ii) Proposed Dividends 1822
i) a1 AT i) Other Provisions 182 155
Pl Total 7212 3111
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feooft 9 : e Wi
Note 9 : Fixed Assets

(3. @@ ®) / (% in Lacs)

SrEe ARt qHe FHf wfea JeaEd € AR
Fixed Asset Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
1 3101t 2014 s/ 31 AR 2015 | 13@2014 i forg fem 31 WRi2015 | 31 7R 2015 31 W 2014
Pl 99 (fwem) Pl 99 @ I b kid Pl 9 Pl 9y P 9y
Balance as  Addition/  Balance as | Balance as Depreciation  Additional ~ Adjustment/ Balance as | Balance as Balance as
at1April  (Disposals) at31March| at1April  chargefor Depreciation (Disposal)/ at31March | at31March at31 March
2014 2015 2014 the year (Deductions) 2015 2015 2014
F. IR ¥ifas wwatrt
a. Intangible Asset
Intangible Asset 16 0 16 9 2 0 0 11 5 7
@, ifoe wwRmi
b. Tangible Assets
REECIC]) g vd fafest
Leasehold Land 1644 27 1671 318 71 0 0 389 1282 1326
& Buildings
HIH F FATH
Company Flats 170 1 171 120 (54) 0 0 66 105 50
TR HSITR Tg
qrex Polk
Air Conditioner 75 2 77 48 (12) 0 4 40 37 27
& Water Cooler
SRERCASECa)
Plant & Equipment 17509 (551) 16958 12692 895 0 (1873) 11714 5244 4817
BER Td fhaaar
Furniture and Fixtures 397 2 399 283 (24) 0 10 269 130 114
FRATAT & AT
Office equipment 457 10 467 289 27 0 52 368 99 168
uIfee v RYfaHe
Partition & Cubicles 235 21 256 170 (15) 0 0 155 101 65
HIex ared
Motor vehicles 391 16 407 286 17 0 (18) 285 122 105
ESIIl
EDP equipments 768 (74) 694 624 (54) 0 (70) 500 194 144
P
Total 21662 (546) 21116 14839 853 0 (1895) 13797 7319 6823
IERGRCL]
Previous Year 21778 (115) 21663 14807 1193 291 (1451) 14840 6823 6971
oft Secgemdt
c. Capital WIP 235 (43) 191
IEUGRGL]
Previous Year 273 (38) 235
Yol ST} &
Capital Work in Progress
Particulars Balance as at Balance as at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Capital Work in Progress 124 168
Intangible Assets under Development 67 67
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(V) : wearel 4y vd T F1 aReles 2010-11 | AR g7, S fH gd e & SUANT R Ug B AV @y q& e

(@) : I T TR TG F 07 g7 39 o ugiy 31 Al 3@ ugiy A REiaRa IR qede 9 a9t oo kT # geea fear g, et 9w |
FHferd eugrd %, 359 W@ @ B IS B

(3) : ol T 2013 F reareer & SIgUTerT & qed Bl A I ST @) srgRgEt 11 7 fory Ty FeRer & SR S SR st S 3anT
o B | worawy, wraRnar, Re STarh Sies @ faie 01.04 2014 1 GATG &1 gal §, & 1 o S arell I (Fdf rafie ga) &1 %.
84 T Td IRR Td RNV IHH & dvd FHEIT At T ¥

(3 : easRT # UgER SHIF T wabl W fed 9¥ 9 93 ©. 14 g wife g, R gd orafd wei & wu A qwier wan © (fewoft /. 23) | 2w ifdr @
A 99 B Hederd IR & w9 H @ w2l

(3) : T FHRE & SfAIa ST AT $-B I AP ATEIIR TR U AR AR Awellde ol geian &, s oy ama @1 faRor 78
[CRIBS IR

FEIRIS & AHA H

(TWH) : AHBAT, THYR, TS, FHRI, aTSoNT, GAYR Td §g<1 4 AT HU= & WA= Ud 9ad H1 SFiF = al gof W@ ok 7 €1 9g W ol 18 g | 31 e
F TH T F WY H G B TSRS | IR SWATA BT ARAHR < 1 BB HUH & 99 Fo-d1 ga @ 9 29 fewwaw, 1988 & 33 auf & forg
I UE WA TS o B, B W doiigd wrafera wad a1 et far war 7, ug oY SHiE @1 ug @) oraf & forg uRenes fear e g, wrefes
ug gt ST W R doigd Srterd Hae @ Jersrd U refe, 2013 @t erggEr Il & enfia MeiRa e w) far war 21 39 ey # SR
SeelRad UgT o @l arges 6 & IR 3R 33 aul 3 faf & oy WIME Uel 3/gae B TR0 HRIY 1 BT &1 | @1 797 2

() weagel okar ifa @ 97 1.3 & dev 9, S8l UhUETAT @ SRRl o affia S & qeugr 9id B T § ud daal WU 9 fieferd srgAd
QU SiaTaTel TR JHIRT &, Bt iffrm, 2013 3 orqRgel -1l & g # You &7 iax 9 T8 e 5 daT

(a) : Amortisation of leasehold land and building has started w.e.f. 2010-11 on use of land and building over the remaining period
of lease.

(b) : The company has changed its policy regarding depreciation by shifting from written down value method to straight line
method for better representation, due to which accumulated depreciation has been reduced by ¥ 359 lacs.

(c) : Pursuant to enactment of the Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in
Schedule Il of the said Act. Accordingly, the carrying amount (net of residual value) of the assets, whose useful life has
expired as at 01.04.2014 have been adjusted against the Reserves & Surplus amounting to ¥ 84 lacs.

(d) : The depreciation amount consists of ¥ 14 lacs pertaining to prior years on leasehold land & buildings which has been
disclosed as prior period items (Note no. 23). Balance amount has been shown as depreciation for current year.

(e) : e-Commerce application software shown under intangible assets represents software application developed in house for
which cost could not be ascertained.

In case of Subsidiary

(f):  The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag, Durgapur
and Duburi are neither freehold nor leasehold. The company has acquired right of free use from landholders as a part of
service agreement. The company has however, acquired leasehold land from SAIL — B.S.P, on perpetual lease of 33 years
w.e.f. 29th December 1988 on which the Registered Office Building has been constructed, the lease hold land has been
amortised over the lease period, however Registered office building constructed on the lease hold land has been depreciated
at rate prescribed under Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 considering that perpetual lease agreement shall be renewed
for a further period of 33 years pursuant to clause 6 of lease deed referred above.

(9) : Ref para 1.3 of the Significant Accounting policy, wherein depreciation of the mentioned class of assets of FSNL has been
determined and charged on the basis of technically assessed estimated useful life, the difference in value in regard to
Schedule-ll of the Companies Act, 2013 could not be ascertained.
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fewoft 10 : Av-are e - W=l § e

F9d W1 wpy e fafiiee & o 15000 see gfdadt IRl o & wigad™i A A ad 1979-80 & SRM 9000 sree sfaact 2Rl &1
Jrftrrev far, Rrad SR I8 gavadRi fafiics &t weiliet ot a9 | agmRia 799 31wk M fafiies & 20000 eree sfaadt ol
7 gt 7 fas af 1984-85 & SRM (Fer a1Ra MR - 12000 sreg gfFact IRR) 3000 sfaach R it fawan | 2w 8000 sreg gfaach
¥RRT 1 S1ferrenT gHuEcd gRT fad g 2002-03 # fepan wm, St wwt BRI whu fm fafies @ 100w weifiiet b g 2 |

Note 10 : Non- Current Investments — Investments in Subsidiary

MSTC had acquired 9000 no. of equity shares during F.Y. 1979-80 out of the total 15000 no. of equity shares of M/s Ferro Scrap
Nigam Limited, making it subsidiary Company of MSTC Limited. Subsequently MSTC acquired 3000 no. of equity shares during
F.Y. 1984-85 (Total holding - 12000 no. of equity shares) out of the 20000 no. of equity shares of M/s Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited.
Balance 8000 no. of equity shares were acquired by MSTC in the F.Y. 2002-03, making M/s Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited 100%
Subsidiary Company.

(3. @@ #) / & in Lacs)

Safy ged iRt uauwdiR  uftera forder @5t T
IR Bt | IR TUaeRet §F
Period Paid up no.of MSTC % Age Cost of Investment
Equity Share Shares MSTC books
31 |rd, 1980 &7 As on 31st March, 1980 15000 9000 60% 90
31 A7, 1985 &7 As on 31st March, 1985 20000 12000 60% 120
31 |7, 2008 &7 As on 31st March, 2003 2000 20000 100% 1581
(3. @@ #) / & in Lacs)
31 A/, B 31 A, 31 31 9, Pel
1980 1985 2003
foremor Particulars Ason 31st Ason31ist Ason31st Total
March, 1980 March, 1985 March, 2003
THUATATA & WTdl GRRTahT J In FSNL books of account
sfdad) IR Equity Share 150 200 200 200
STRfera Td srferery Reserves & Surplus 45 631 11596 11596
fraa ge Net Worth 195 831 11796 11795
THTHSRY #t sfaRrd) fawmm MSTC Portion of equity 117 125 4718 4960
e[ : a9 3 arTa Less : Cost of Investment 90 30 1461 1581
SRf&E Yot Capital Reserve (27) (95) (3257) (3379)
R dont fewoft |, 3 # srRfer ud sty & enfiet &
Capital Reserve is included in ‘Reserves and Surplus’ in Note No.3
fewoft 11 @ anfRra o aRuRml (Saama) e 8
Note 11 : Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under : (5. org #) / (X in Lacs)
31.03.2014 af & for 31.03.2015
B guE B/ B
As on Tax effect As on
faa=or Particulars 31.03.2014 for the year 31.03.2015
Wy R I % g wraeTe Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 12262 2777 15039
3 & 40(v), 43§ & TEd uae Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B 1258 23 1281
qIEE H 3R Difference in depreciation (13) (59) (72)
fRETT o7 gR¥FufRrat Deferred Tax-Assets 427 178 604
Pel Total 13934 2919 16852
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feogoft 12 @ Srafafy o1 vd erfim -
Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances :

(. @ H) /  in Lacs)

31 9 31 7
faxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
q. S a. Deposits
CRINEREK RN C Unsecured, considered good * 759 755
&. o= ko1 Ud IBm b. Other loans and advances
i, SriSEleTd - FHHAR) AIfm Secured, considered good - Staff advances 508 453
PR TG TISIH BT AR A Advance Payment of Income Tax & TDS 1276 1090
(Y& wmaur) (net of provisions)
IR, SRIGETHD - TSt BT A Unsecured, considered good - Advance to parties 6 13
Pl Total 2549 2311

* puadt & g IR B, 1 g (a9 5. 2 @)
* fqot TR AR & URT ST 5. 478 A (. 463 ofE) WA B | 98 ST Sd )T SOt U 1 & fI%g B | ofdhd due 7 s fakg
foear 21

* Amount due from KMP ¥ 1 lac (Previous year X 2 lac)

* Includes ¥ 478 lac (T 463 lac) deposit with Sales Tax Authorities against demand raised by them which have been contested by
the Company.

feooft 13 : 3= IR-gdu aRGuRmET -

Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets : (3. @g #) / % in Lacs)
31 9/ 31 919
faxor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
SERICRS I IRSSIED Stock of non-moving inventory 265 343
(3 a9t & @1fdre arafy & forw enlRa) (held for period more than 3 years)
HCH, ad el & e H Less, Provision for Diminution in the value of
T & forg g Non-Moving Inventory 132 152
133 191
WRTY qE! BT b Stock of Obsolete Inventory 23 23
gcd, WERIg q«j,qrﬂ & I uraem= Less, Provision for Obsolete Inventory 15 15
8 8
T aRESRI & fog awgga Inventory for Capital Projects 0 83
frae™ & forv ueemRa s Ry Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 56 16
T TaT Ud 3T 313 Claim Recoverable & Other Advances 17 10
drafy d& ST Long Term Bank Deposits* 0 13
(12 #E 9§ 1% P Jof yRudaar & @) (with Original Maturity of more than 12 months)
T, SEEIAD - HHART FH0T TR Secured, considered good — Interest due
EEdRIRIS] on employee loans 7 10
RIS, SiCETH® - Unsecured, considered good —
gded @4 prepaid expenses 37 92
B Total 258 423

* IWRRH ST H § TR Td ATaRgTe GAensii & d8d IR 6 H gHemevd (Wars ©. 13.16 o) frd wnfie 21
* The above deposits includes NIL (PY ¥ 13.16 Lacs) pledged with Indian Bank against Bank Guarantee & overdraft facilities.

237



-’

wavf P

h e-assuring
a, -
| |l [ \
G I“nln=
1964 - 2014 |
ool 14 : i

Note 14 : Inventories :

(3. @rg #) / (% in Lacs)

31 9= 31 9t
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014

HSRAT-HTeT (T Hed) Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost)
URATS oY Opening Balance 3605 7375
(=) ifer oy (-) Closing Balance 14683 3605
HeR ud rfaRh gof rer # gewr 3 Stores & Spare parts including loose tools 269 319
SIS, URIHT #§ ATA Add, Goods in transit 49 1
Sirs, oifad wwrre @ ot HH Add, Net shortage pending adjustments* 13 13
331 333
50T U4 olE arir Printing & Stationery items 11 9
& (Faem & fog «fq) Scrap (pending for disposal) 4 4
WTih H g5ad Changes in Inventories (11078) 3770
sifom Ay Closing Balance 15029 3951

* ARt HUH B A | 1 Ed HH A FGHAI & d8d WaeT B fewel |8 # ‘o yrae /' enfier fmar @ 2
* In case of Subsidiary : Provision against inventory shortage pending adjustment is included ‘in Other Provision’ in Note No.8.

fewoft 15 : =R g
Note 15 : Trade Receivables :

31 A= 31 A=
fara=on Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
I @ <3 [ifr & w8 78+ Trade receivables outstanding for a period
I STeT Irafy & forg gaTan exceeding six months from the date they
YR AT are due for payment
ARIYd, IEAD Secured, considered good 109982 73180
IR, IRICBTHD Unsecured, considered good 77040 67056
IR, AETHS Unsecured, considered doubtful 43488 36074
HeTY : HIEIHS 0T & foIg wraem Less: Provision for doubtful debts 43488 36074
187022 140236
PIAE & <3 [ & o8 78 Trade receivables outstanding for a period
% Ay & forg gern less than six months from the date they are
MR 91T due for payment
Elﬁﬂi?l , IRTCBTHD Secured, considered good 216954 241316
IR, INICETHD Unsecured, considered good 8085 2835
225039 244151
Pel Total 412061 384387
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15 (7) : 31.03.2015 &1 99 |AIT TR 11w FraTd 0T IO Sfelk
137498823 73 (fa<ia g 2008-09 & SR %. 59863 oIRg &
TRIER) T, a1 &1 ot 99 ) garra | o | fad a¥ & siftm o =
T faf e (YuEel 1 = %, 62.50) &I ol §U 0T &l auid oy
%. 26074 9@ 9 3} ©. 85937 AT BI AT BN AT oIIGRI # %,
25683 T HT ST BIdT1 89 Wi # A1 . 391 arg @t
T Bl R TS A1eE d& gRT %9 6y 17 ol & @ # T,
111 g et 2 | fIaRTed= 81 & Fofd o ifd &1 IRk11.13 &
qEd IHIT IR B agelt H AMEaa & dRU g o9 %, 280
g o1 o e faar Tar B

15 (dt) : fag ad 2008-09 # o frafa fr gua sier
146971624 00 (3. 63821 @@ & &RT&R) W 4 31.03.2014 &1
Fer IR JuEs) 137498823 .73 (%. 82832 oRg o avTeR) T U
39 99 & foTy oraee IRg I 31.08.2015 &1 a8 § 1 (femid
31 .03.2015aﬁmﬁﬁﬂ?13?w1 =%.6250 % %. 85937
ARG & IRIER B) | SHISTNT & 91 5. 45075 &g T &1aT fham Tm
21 X TPR Wes S § o SMSHTATSINNE s SRel STNY
HUt & U quael 36762828.14 (fad 9 & siftm faT amw
ﬁlﬁﬂ'&ﬁw1 =%.6250 # $. 22976 @G & R )|
fHfése SwRE $u=t gRT SH1 SE¢ §HR IR QU 70 & | vAuaTd
7 a3l & 0T & o SHISTRAT IRT T sharell & forg Seiofied
P foeg 36 AMd KT SuNThl faare AR eman, feeeft
(TTEREIRIR) & U IR fhy €1 T IuMhT farg fawor
AT, et (TSR gRT fadid 16.4.2014 &1 g 7Y aesr
F ITAR AFTe! BT RIfaeT PIC STraT 31T IUYTh BIRA A ST Bl FHaT
T

TAUHSTT 7 Jug, AR vd gaa | faeeft shasil & faeg 46 S
ATl SRR U 1 wHuEdd & vy # 9 46 oy feu ww
e o S ereTerd & e & v smre fear T 2

TIRTUCH AR gRT A faeefl shaell & aerm g @l
&g & foy 9t o weifive Ied & faeg dare dRare! @
ST g1 a1g § SIS U4 orEdiiengiens oiiers SeRd §3URd
HUt gRT AT & | T AT #, gHeaeRe & vt # foly frem
g, <t freres @) wfrar & 21

TIIRITEH ¥ | T 49 ST ekl QUs ThomT gaqare s (u1.) foT.
%, 12400 TRg (WRPR GSiigd Jed ! g1 a¥ 2014 3 geia)
Hed &1 AR Uiy R 1 8 | I5h Rl Wufy & fepa/swiaror
% oy 4 S =marerd # Re anfyeT arRr @) 18 7 | e v
£ fawg 3 St H7 32 € 9201 3. 24040 & (3. 12400 =9 e
P S Td $. 3979 oG B It Uiy Afed) & gR¥ferar qen
HufRrgl Sted HR o & | vavadiRi) 51 2. 900 g Hed Bl 30+ Uaf
H FEITAROT B TFART & forg Wdleng #1C # Ry fvan, 8 Y|
farma af & SRM w81

yaee faeel shameil/sTRNT Buf=l/Tenfive IeRRl & Jeivd
T, B T Afed bl a4gell & oy 8% H9d Hed Sol 8T © |
Yy, FepTa A1 &b BTH! GRIT 81 ST Bl IoTe 3 aredd B d a_ell
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15 (a) : At the year end 31.03.2015 unrealized export debtors
remains USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to ¥ 59863 lacs during
the FY 2008-09) which were the same as were at the beginning
of the financial year. Considering the exchange rate (i.e. USD
1 =3 62.50) prevailing on the last day of the financial year, the
closing balance of debtors would have been increased by
% 26074 lacs to X 85937 lacs and the creditors would have
increased by ¥ 25683 lacs. There would have been a notional
gain of ¥ 391 lacs on this account which includes an amount
of¥ 111 lacs on account of receivables purchased by Standard
Chartered Bank. The net gain of ¥ 280 lacs has not been
accounted for due to uncertainty in realisation of the dues in
terms of para 1.13 of accounting policy. This is also sub-judice.

15 (b) : Out of total export of USD 146971624.00 (equivalent
to ¥ 63821 lacs) during the financial year 2008-09, there was
an outstanding balance of USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to
3 82832 lacs) as on 31.3.2014 and the same is continued for
this year on closing date i.e 31.3.2015 (equivalent to ¥ 85937
lacs at the exchange rate of USD 1 =¥ 62.50 prevailing on
31.03.2015). Claims have been lodged with ECGC for ¥ 45075
lacs. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank has also lodged
claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company for
USD 36762828.14 (equivalent to ¥ 22976 lacs considering
the exchange rate as USD 1 =3 62.50 prevailing on the last
day of the financial year). Both the claims have been repudiated
by the respective Insurance Companies. MSTC has initiated
36 cases against ECGC for the dues against buyers insured
by them with National Consumer Disputes Redressal
Commission (NCDRC), Delhi. National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC) by an order dated
16.04.2014 has referred the matter to Civil Court or in other
appropriate forum.

MSTC has filed46 legal cases against the foreign buyers in
UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. All the 46 judgments have been
awarded in favour of MSTC for which the appropriate Courts
are being approached for execution. Arbitration proceedings
have also been initiated against all the six associate suppliers
for indemnifying against the failure in payment by the foreign
buyers nominated by them and later on approved by ECGC
and ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. Award has been
received in favour of MSTC in three cases,which is also in the
process of execution.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mortgaged landed property
worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valuation done in 2014 by Govt Registered
valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High Court. CBI and
ED investigating the matter have seized assets and properties
worth ¥ 24040 lacs (including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs &
liquid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC had approached CBI
Court requesting for permission to transfer of an amount of
% 900 lacs which had been received during the previous year.

The Management is taking all possible steps to recover the
dues as much as possible along with interest, legal expenses,
etc. from the foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate
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& o1y <ifed sroer Td Wfewe oo & U H B, 23578 ofIE YhH &
fore wraer= fevar &1

15 () : =R ura § e %, 6055 ARG, S W1 SR B
I FHMT & | 9ISt 7 Sxarast # iR & HR07 396! WaR He
{ PR 51 ¥ | vAgade gRT a5y ST SRt 9 (d%) 3t
o fpan a1 2 1 9 W <=l sreTerdl & omew R fafte fafi
TR IF 7 ACY F TEd AT W1t I T B A & @ B
RBH S <1 § | b A8 AWl 19 Bl W€l P AR eTeldd P
AT F g &, AT SRS THTHS &1 a1y & forg aresr 2

TETAR, TAUHST 7 99T Sexeel & g Ao FRas Iw
fopar &, i1 Ufsharedi & | 31Ud gdeg Yebd a¥geil & Hiel STenf=d & |
uic 7 71 g3 amBEl & froem & fOvg a1 7 %, 223 o uw
foy €, AR ST W & d'd FArEiid aR o3 T g B &
3T & AR ©. 102 Tg oF A9 arlt o s ufshar wmaes &
17 Rl ST % U H XET T B | THUEEReT 7 arsandt & favg
TSR Wi § %, 3656 oI @ XphH Teld Sfe fhu oM &
Raetr o Ame SR fan 8 | g0 vuaiRy) @) R $ro! 7orgd
2| difqa dere/arr AMe & froem & fag 3. 3000 @/ @1
TIae Seied iR Afee o & wu # @t # yrag forar T 7l

15 (S) : @UR 4w ¥ gfegar Ugienfiaed fafics (vadiue) &
BT B, 35912 o Wl B gud faeg B At ARdl wie
U 781 8 | gadive 7 o av 2013-14 3 gHASR & 1 B
PRI urat fhy RRET R g i 74655 Tt e Io forn|
vediyer WA fedie 06.07 2014 4 30 01 2015 d% €< o | vadiye
T Bl b A IRERS FEAR F IFAR, A FAd S
mATerd 7 f&ie 05.05.2015 & AR, Tadive BRI 29 711
BT, 2021 T b Bl FEANT SaTs & | Tadier 1 Brasy, 2015
H 37 WA SR Wlell § Td =A7Terd & ¥ $ AR A,
2015 | YA AR IR 2T B

15 (%) : 994 vadive Vet AferT firew foafics 3@ @R & uro
®. 26482 oG gl € | WG SR 5 5[ 2018 9@ g
R PAE R S ey 7 e 19.07 2014 @ SR U Sy
o ¥ 9o 99 W @ @t R SHE IWAA 12 7EN & 3R
A B BT 377 faar 51 o af 2014-15 & SR et 9 9.
1200 &g &1 9ear fbar & |

15 (T®) : dul & g RRE W MY/eR] §RT 91T i, i
] 81, & forg wefda uiféal @t gerar 9w v & snuR W) R |
e & R wR e fear T g |

AT HU & AFTer : 15(SN) : B Aafie v | WIE & forg
FUN b 9iT T ATEDI $ TP IR B eIiHa el ¢ | FefiRa
BT RN & TUST, AED N1 ST § FIART A & I SARGA
P IAIHE, LR 3METP 31add, ST AT8H1 B AU &Ha1 BT I
PR FHd 8, AT Al Tl & SMUR U= wag $1 SeRal o
e foan S & | ol grar IR Sl agel Al srerar g
TE A U B BT AR B 8 | HU ARV AR IR Jold 93
o INg ®I <A aut srerar dire fafd | A9 ast srerar siftre |@wg
% forg I7eRI & Farn A & fog wraes e 2
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suppliers.However,since the dues have become very old, a
provision has already been made for an amount of ¥ 23578
lacs as bad and doubtful debts pending actual realisation.

15 (c) : Trade Receivables includes ¥ 6055 lacs due from Sesa
International. The party had refused to accept the documents
due to discrepancy therein, which have been intimated to
Indian Overseas Bank (‘Bank’) accordingly by MSTC. But
pursuant to Foreign Court order on Bank, they have remitted
to supplier's Bank by debiting MSTC’s account on various
dates. As it is against Court order, as per MOA terms Sesa
International is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly, MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding
against Sesa International which is under process and the
management is hopeful to recover the amount. Against
disposal of goods lying at port through Court receiver an
amount of ¥ 223 lacs has been received which has been
adjusted against Trade Receivables. Sale proceeds for balance
material amounting to ¥ 102 lacs is kept with the receiver as
fixed deposit as per Court order. MSTC has also filed a suit
against 10B for their wrong debit to MSTC account for an
amount of ¥ 3656 lacs in which MSTC is in a very strong
position. Pending disposal of arbitration/legal suit an amount
of ¥ 3000 lacs has already been provided in accounts as bad
& doubtful advance.

15 (d) : Trade Receivables includes X 35912 lacs due from
Haldia Petrochemicals Ltd(HPL). No pledged stock is available
against this. HPL had lifted the pledged stock of Naptha of
74655 MT without any authorisation from MSTC in the FY
2013-14. The plant of HPL remained closed from 06.07.2014
to 30.01.2015. As per mutual settlement between HPL and
the company, as approved by the Honb’le Calcutta Highcourt
on 05.05.2015, HPL have agreed to liquidate the outstanding
balance by February 2021. HPL has reopened their plant in
February 2015 and started making payment from April 2015
as per court order.

15 (e) : Trade Receivable includes ¥ 26482 lacs due from
M/s SPS Steel Rolling Mills Ltd. Ld. Arbitrator passed an award
on 19.07.2014 for payment of principal amount within June
2018 and accrued interest thereafter within 12 months. During
the F.Y 2014-15 the party have paid ¥ 1200 lac.

15 (f) : Security of Trade Receivables has been considered
based on the balance outstanding of respective parties for
the stock pledged with the company/secured by creditors
wherever applicable.

In case of Subsidiary : 15(g) : Periodically the company
evaluates all customer dues to the company for collectibility.
The need for provision is assessed based on various factors
including collectibility of specific dues, risk perception of the
industry in which the customer operates, general economic
factors which could affect the customers ability to settle. The
company pursues the recovery of the dues, in part or full. The
Company normally provides for debtors dues outstanding for
three years or longer from the invoice date, as at the Balance
Sheet date.



e-assuring

-
1 [ [ |
— | |
— - 2\ A
:
.

feoqoft 16 : g vd AHg FH ¢
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(5. @ H) / § in Lacs)

31 a1 31 7
fara=or Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
T, % 9y a. Balances with banks
EIGRCIIE In Current Accounts* 35192 23205
SIGINECICIR In Dividend Accounts 59 68
Arafey ST @ | In Term Deposit Accounts 0 0
T ST Fixed Deposit 99775 96379
| - This includes :
0T & T8 RIaaiRe Security against borrowings 71327 76354
RS Guarantees 4706 906
Tl 7R LC Margin 4986 0
12 4819 9§ 31 3rafy o) Bank deposits with more than
gRyudedr gg g6 o <7 12 months maturity 504 17352
3 7 4 offre e more tan 3monts 0 449
T WL ooy ek i
A 12 months 10723 9550
.8 H TP b. Cheques in hand 0 0
A g § THe . Cash in hand 5 4
e Total 135031 119656
fewoft 17 : sreumafer ko7 vd fim -
Note 17 : Short-term loans and advances :
31 w7 31 A7
fare=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
g, sresldd - HHaR ARm Secured, considered good - Staff advances* 362 270
IS, IRTCBTHD - AT Unsecured, considered good - Others 1113 1032
et w% vd I W AIfm gaE Advance Payment of Sales Tax & VAT 24 25
STHTET STHT Security Deposits 6539 5261
AT AT B Input Service Tax 2 8
Pl Total 8040 6596

* puadt & gHrT XbH B, 1 g (v 9 5. 1 @) |

*Amount due from KMP ¥ 1lac (previous year ¥ 1lac).
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et 17(3) : o= arq] w=fRmt -
Note 17(a) : Other Current Assets :

31 A 31 A
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2015 2014
fAyer & forg uehierRa sraer wwaf Fixed Assets awaiting Disposal 217 200
a1 faar &1 wora Unbilled revenue 3339 3558
AT 1T Ud 3= <13 Claim Recoverable & Other Advance
a1 faar &1 wora Unbilled revenue 0 6
Elﬁﬂiﬁ, IRTCBIHD  HIeT Unsecured, Considered Good 81 61
e, Afere Less, Considered Doubtful 34 0
47 61
forgre) ST W S <o Interest Accured on Term Deposit 1101 1645
AT B A B Service Tax Set Off 236 244
ST IHT U4 31 uifedt & Security Deposit with Steel plants
YRT ST ST & Other Parties 293 32
HHARY M TR gHTT =T Interest due on staff advances 3 5
gded @™ Prepaid Expenses 75 81
Byl Total 5311 5832
fewoft 18 : gRare= & ora -
Note 18 : Revenue from operations :
(5. @ #) /  in Lacs)
fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
BIEPIECIRCEa Sale of Goods 518052 497311
eI Service Charges 16627 16935
3= gREferd Iea Other Operating Revenues 7818 8777
T vd 3 fafay wraf & e Service Charges from processing of
q AT Yob Scrap & other miscellaneous jobs 26097 22101
e yeee ¥ar & forg Income from Custodian Services for
PRETH aTst & Warehouse Management Service 313 313
Bl Total 568903 545437

() a9 & SR $-TamHl doiaRoT 2 9. 264 o (v 9y . 205 &) |Ue fovan T o | =1 a9 & 999 od 998 9 2. 211 & (fma
99 . 164 og) ST & UNT @1 AT ¥, S IR g9 # fqaRd fear S, a9ife ag goiexor aneiad a9 € | IifadRa IS & daae
31.03.2015 &1 %. 497 &g (farra v . 490 o@) & | A9 7, Raes forg doiienvor e a9 & forg dg & S9a! arg] 9y & o & w9 # foran

ST B 1

(&) o= aRenfed Joral ® uifeat | = . 6453 o (favd af %, 8364 @) Wit & |
() ¥aT Yo W AT W IR DI Bkl G4 AT T %, 1697 g (fvra 99 %, 15685 M) 7 |

(a) During the year, an amount of ¥ 264 lacs (previous year ¥ 204 lacs) was collected towards E-auction Registration. Out of total
collection of current year, an amount of ¥ 211 lacs (previous year ¥ 164 lacs) has been kept in liabilities to be distributed in
subsequent four years, since that registration is valid for life long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2015
is ¥ 497 lacs (previous year ¥ 490 lacs). Balance amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted for as income

during the current year.

(b) Other Operating Revenues includes Interest from parties ¥ 6453 lacs (previous yr. % 8364 lacs).

(c) Tax deducted at source on Service Charge and Interest income amounts to ¥ 1597 lacs (previous year ¥ 1585 lacs).
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feoofy 19 : 3 3y
Note 19 : Other Income :

fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
R Interest Income

RIS E I NI i) Interest on fixed deposit 8615 9819
i) PHART g1 forg Y i oR @t ii) Interest on Employee Advances 36 28
iii) 3T~ =TT i) Interest others 2 4
fafaer sma Miscellaneous Income 36 23
e o < Liability written back 0 1083
ARG JHA T 3T gl Liquidated damages & other recoveries 19 11
A aro TE ford ST arer g Provision no longer required written back 143 362
Pl Total 8851 11330

J& T & S AN F AT TR R heldl . 663 ag (faa a8 %, 856 o) |
Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounted to I 663 lacs (previous year T 856 lacs).

feoqoft 20 : YR T BT BT ¢
Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade :

(3. @@ %) / R in Lacs)

fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
NIEDINGIIRCRIC Purchase of goods 526120 488445
= Y ey Other Direct Expenses
& e Bank Charges 554 979
ol Total 526674 489424
fewht 21 : weferd) fdeny =9 :
Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expense :
fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
(v) da9 vd sifea (a) Salaries and incentives* 9118 8926
(&) 9w F fFriRs &1 sfere™ (b) Employer Contribution to PF 814 806
() =gt Pl A sferee (c) Gratuity fund contributions 544 440
() IR e W =Y (d) Staff welfare expenses 4008 1572
(3) STIHR THIHRY (e) Leave encashment 191 230
Pl Total 14675 11974

* 399 fadie 01.01.2012 &1 SaffRa wHenRal & 9a7 deng & gHftad o= & qage & fay $. 1170 g (v a9 <. 734 o)

et

* This includes ¥ 1170 lacs (previous year ¥ 734 lacs) towards provision for ensuring wage revision of employees implemented

w.e.f. 01.01.2012.
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IRATAT oW SRl & g § FHART A4 IR ol 949 - 15 (F9fg 2005) & Sfaiid diftsd gahciameo -

afera fe=ta 31.03.15 @1 1Rl & ao1e Hou # uRac Ude o &l

Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined Benefit

obligations :-

Table showing changes in present value of obligation as on 31.03.15

(%. @ #) / R inLacs)

[EEAY Particulars SECiE] el a4
Gratuity Leave Salary
quiy F T 95 Present value of obligations as at
g Rl beginning of the year 1287 1050
TS ST Interest cost 103 84
I a7 SR Current service cost 31 100
HIT T et Benefits paid (190) (106)
TR R SR (am/E) Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligations (18) (6)
i F 2R & g R Present value of obligations as at end of the year 1213 1122
aferat 31.03.2015 T @t AToT Wulkl & 3T qou # gRacd™ &1 uae o7 & T
Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.15
feremo Particulars Sue g3l Jaq
Gratuity Leave Salary
T &y | A |Julky e S Je Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 1432 1027
IIorT Hufl TR GHIfad 3 Expected return on plan assets 123 93
KN Contributions 40 65
HIT T et Benefits paid (190) (106)
Ao AUy 1R dHifed (Ar/E) Acturial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
aufd # Ao Juiky o ST go Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 1405 1079
e fRafa Funded status 192 (43)
31.03.2015 & dHifdd A¥/E & w9 § vgar |
Acturial Gain/Loss recognized as on 31.03.15
[EEAY Particulars SECiE] el a4
Gratuity Leave Salary
IR R difhe (o) et Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 18 6
ay @ e |uRy & forg dHifde (am)/sr Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year — plan assets - -
TR W i () /eTh Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations (18) (6)
a¥ § dHife (arH)/E & wd § ggar Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (18) (6)
-7 Ud o g1 o & faaver § g |
The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss.
[EEAY Particulars SECiE] el a4
Gratuity Leave Salary
gufd ¥ SR &1 aa|E Jod Present value of obligations as at the
end of the year 1213 1122
aufd # Ao WUy @1 S go Fair value of plan assets as at the
end of the year 1405 1079
forferes fRafar Funded status 192 (43)
qor-u= g fraer snfRmi () Net asset/(liability) recognized
in balance sheet 192 43
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9 gd B o faeRer § wWiied @
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss.

(¢. @@ #) / R inLacs)

= Particulars SECIE] el aaq
Gratuity Leave Salary
A AT ARTT Current service cost 31 100
EINESING Interest cost 103 84
o HaRmEl TR GHIfId S Expected return on plan assets (123) (93)
¥ 7 dwifes frae (em)/Em Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (18) (6)
WPpd T ATH-BI ozl Expenses recognized in statement
fa=or of profit and loss (7) 85
weIfat do & aFe |

R o Sl & wdy # wHerRt et W odEr qME - 156 (Aenfid 2005) & sl gifsd wadiaver (ISt @ visar e forg

TRIHRYT TET fHar 7T 7) -
) AT A9 SR & ITH Hed Bl A -
In case of Subsidiary

Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined Benefit
obligations (Except Gratuity for which disclosure has not been made).

a) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations :-

(i)+(ii)+(iii) +(iv)+(v)+(vi)+(vii)
Present Value of projected benefit

obligation as on 31st March, 2015
(i)+(ii)+(iii) +(iv)+(v)+(vi)+(vii)

HHiD faazor JaBrET  Qarghy Jarght - Ewe= FHHARY Xl
TBSTHIT SR Nuem am SURId a1 gRar
ferferean amw REHR A Ao
Sr. Particulars Leave Post Post Long Employees Total
Encashment retirement retirement Term Family
Medical Settlement Service Benefit
Benefit Benefit Award Scheme
i 1 atdie1, 2014 &1 AT 19 TR &1
A oo
Present Value of projected 1609 932 39 5 386 2972
benefit obligation as at 1st April, 2014
i AT AT
Service Cost 210 65 2 0 0 277
i =S e
Interest Cost 136 85 3 1 32 257
iv  dwifea (emw)/ef
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 389 886 6 0 8 1289
v e dar ara
Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vi YA AT ge o
Benefit Paid (268) (36) (7) (0) (76) (387)
vii IR ATa/(SUR)
Acquisition Cost/(credit) 0 0 0 0 0 0
viii 31 51, 2015 & rAIf~T oW <1fre
BT I oo
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@) 31 91, 2015 @I A a9 & g o9 v eI o & faeRor 9 Wigd a3
b) Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

(3. @@ %) / § in Lacs)

HHih favor K EEaN | Jarfgfa Jaifgiy @ EREIN
EETica SR e e SuRId a1 gRaR
fafrean @ REHR GG
Sr. Particulars Leave Post Post Long Employees
Encashment retirement retirement Term Family
Medical Settlement Service Benefit
Benefit Benefit Award Scheme
[ REIRCIEIS]
Service Cost 210 65 2 0 0
ii EISECIUK]
Interest Cost 136 85 3 1 32
i dwifea (emw)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 389 886 6 0 8
iv  favrd et arra
Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0 0
v IS AR ORI S
Expected return on plan asset 0 0 0 0 0
vii AR o @@l & fog gwiRa e
Amount charged to Employee 735 1036 11 1 40
Benefit Expenses

M) diifhe gRT gRIaRT & SMER W fidie 31.03.2015 @1 5.00 uferd @ a¥ F fafrear qerwifr Wed e €, Ife darfaf

o

SENGREL

HeIT T Ao AfSdard giferdt g1 M B
¥) dwifed grT Wefa @ T 7

¢) The medical inflation assumed @ 5.00% as on 31.03.2015 as confirmed by actuary since the post retirement medical benefit

scheme is covered by Mediclaim Policy.
d) Assumption considered by Actuary

Sr. Description

2 B R | 31 9" 2015 &
As at 31st March 2015

i R ==

i 99 vd uiRefie # gfg o )
Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages

Discount Rate 7.8%
IR-HrTes - v a¥ & forg 10.00 wftrerd v aguria 6.00 wferera
Non-Executive - 10.00% for first year & 6.00% thereafter

i ] X iR ar=it
Mortality and withdrawal

and other relevant factors

R T Siiad Jgax (2006-08) (wenfee) wders

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) (Modified) ultimate

iv eIy, ARG gRIEfT T 3= Hefdd SUTeTE1 I € H 3@ g WA Bl 9 gig B SR difed Jedi uR fhar T g
The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial valuation taking account of inflation, seniority promotion

fewoft @ 22 : fa oI
Note 22 : Finance Costs :

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
RN Interest expense 8771 13499
% gob Bank Charges 2 2
Pl Total 8773 13501
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Note 23 : Other Expenses :

N

—' Syy3”

SIC

014

(3. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

fra=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
HRHT U XERAET Repairs and Maintenance 402 325
AR Bl AR Repairs to Machinery 274 248
e Insurance 38 38
o Rent 294 296
UG T 3 fhvma Equipment & Other Rent 6477 5804
ST, Soll U4 Sifaior Water, Power & Oxygen 362 295
THER $ SIRY Hamel B AFT Cost of Services through Contractor 1994 1943
JReT ATy Security Services 362 351
X UG Y Rates and Taxes 154 50
% e Bank Charges 12 12
RIEIRp] Travelling Expenses 425 530
Job Td T Meeting and Conference 19 121
fteror Training 8 12
[RENEICEEAN S Directors’ Sitting Fees 2 3
oIRIT URETT Yeh Audit Fees* 7 5
JATST AT didhe =77 (Wifafde o wierds) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Statutory Auditor) 4 9
wTie Is I Stock Yard Expenses 27 119
Coldd, UICST Ud el Telex, Postage and Telegram 48 48
golfaeIe! Electricity 115 104
fifés vd wwemd Printing and Stationery 40 45
AR Entertainment 18 16
T Yob Telephone Charges 38 39
farsmo Advertisement 74 164
Tfafdres e Legal Expenses ** 261 399
A Yo Consultancy Charges 158 62
JfaRe orkar qer e Internal Audit fees 2 2
TS 3MTH Ufthe T (RS @1 qeTh) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor) 3 3
fafae =g Miscellaneous Expenses 385 520
FHarR! Ffe g Staff Recruitment Expenses 6 12
AR, fhda gd g Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 4 4
e IS TR Corporate Social Responsibility 128 228
o Donation 0 260
Fream/ e arg Auction/Tender Expenses 101 68
HBTHS R0 b U wraer Provision for Doubtful Debts 7380 7882
3TRNe Sl AT Bad Debts written off 0 220
gRuRRy & faet 9 =1 Loss on sale of Assets 0 1
qd orafd I Prior Period ltems 16 8
Pl Total 19638 20246

*FHR o e Yok $. 1 og wifie 7 (e 9 5. 1 o) |
* g auur It | HERT AW & A ©. 53 g (FRTwE) e B 1 fed ad & fow B 147 arg (@) 7
* Includes Tax Audit fees of ¥ 1 lac (previous yr.% 1 lac)
** Includes T 53 lacs (approx.) prev.yr ¥ 147 lacs (approx.) pertains to cases relating to Gold Jewellary Export.
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femft : 24 (T) : fac=h go1 F =59
Note 24 (a) : Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency :

(3. @@ ) / € in Lacs)

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
A BT AT Import of Goods 160334 314580
I e gof (qwsid) Components & Spares (FOB) 0 7
I Ed TG I Travelling Expenses & other 14 16
P Total 160348 314603

feooft : 24 (&) : facef a1 & =
Note 24 (b) : Earnings in Foreign Currency :

fara=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
AT ISR g E-auction Registration fees 13 1
Total 13 1

feoqoft : 25 : ydeat TR -
Note 25 : Managerial Remuneration :

@ (@)

faa=or Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
feerel & 999 vd W Director's Salaries & Allowances 97 136
wfasy (Y § FHoht &1 I Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund 7 6
Frfepeam e <6 wifdgfer Reimbursement of Medical expenses 2 1
) Ffe Freerel 31 dul gRT fafiics Ages & fofg &R & Froll gaeR @ gfagr e 6y 0 €, 39 g &I f&q e/ ey & wd 3§ 781

d)

foram 2|

Iq SRRA/YT IS WM B AR diferell & forg Mffem &1 yam fan g, S Freerel & forg o fean s 2, srgemv & wu 7 €1 foran
T & RIS T8 A 2 |

SWRITh § aRAad YA & AER R HRIFTET daef 907 wfie §

Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been
considered as benefit / perquisite.

Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity Scheme / Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been
considered as perquisite since it is unascertainable.

The above includes Performance related pay on actual payment basis

fewoft : 26 : WERT Ut @1 TBIERT
Note 26 : Related party disclosure
1 1) 2N weera i (Hyed) -

sft v & Burdl, ereet vd vy e

N v F oy, Fews (faw)

it §t Y g, Feere (arfore)

sft <Tote HETEr, vey fewe, vhuaeaed (feeie 09/02/2015 & SRIMR 8T faan)

1.a) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) :

Shri S K Tripathi — Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A.K.Basu — Director (Finance)
Shri B.B. Singh — Director (Commercial)

Shri S.K. Ray — Company Secretary
Shri Rajib Bhattacharya — Managing Director, FSNL (Taken over change on 09/02/2015)
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d) 99 & SR HdRE afEd | e
b) Transaction with related party during the year :

EEEEICIREait QG
Nature of Transaction Ararg KMP Gars
CcY PY
Ued g RS T 128 g T 187 o
Managerial Remuneration Paid % 128 lacs % 187 lacs
) A9 BT X 2 o) % 3 o)
¢) Advance Balance outstanding : T 2lac (X 3 lac)

<) a1eger vd yEy Fawre & fofg @ @1 gRigiy & 9k IR HU Bl THUHTAavd 9 . 7 g (fAd a¥ $v TE) W gY € | ThUEUIld $ A
# HUY I 2013 & 1fF area G Aftd & fIavor w1 AN & w9 H yae TEl AT T R

fewoft : 27 : vuw-17 & SrgaR fwfia Raife -
Note 27: Segmental Reporting as per AS —17:
FHIA 7 TeE-17 @ ordl & IR S-hmd Ud fAqur @1 oram |1 wefie @gery yMeT & wu # fafRd e 21 g8t e or & T8 2

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing, E-Commece and Scrap Recovery & Allied Jobs as its three Primary
Reportable Business Segments. There is no Secondary Segment.

(5. @@ #)/ R inLacs) / (favra ad) / (previous year)

fRra=or fagu eIkt = (STEfed) P
Particulars Marketing E-Commerce Others (unallocated) Scrap Recovery Total
& Allied Jobs
Pl o 535637 13694 849 27574 577754
Total Revenue (519495) (12367) (1125) (23780) (556767)
Pl A 524245 301 12955 25038 562539
Total Expenses (506572) (208) (36984) (22539) (566303)
R (Fx gd er/Er (-) 11392 13393 - 12106 2536 15215
Result (Profit/Loss(-) before Tax) (12923) (12159) (—35859) (1241) (—9536)
DY Y 4048 826 4874
Tax expenses (-3734) (400) (-3334)
gy & forg @ma/=ifT (-) 8631 1710 10341
Profit/ Loss(-) for the period (=7043) (841) (-6202)

MRETET Td gareli & Srmefed uapfa & FRoT fawifra & fear s ||
Assets & liabilities could not be segmented due to their unallocable nature.

fewoft : 28 : AR | W F1 AV, AR YT T ARHT F e A9 giea)on/fem vd uRemm ey aHrae & v 71 9 I8
AT 1 SIRY SMER R foram T 2 | g, S8l iR S &, fear g

Note 28 : Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Advances include balances subject to confirmation/reconcilliation
and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations are carried out on on-going basis. Provisions, wherever considered necessary,
have been made.
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fewmoht @ 29 : gfty TR Sy @) T FREgER R 8-

Note 29 : Earning per share has been computed as under :-

(3. @@ #) / € in Lacs)

o Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
PRI (B, &g H) Profit after Tax (% in lacs) 10341 (6202)
IRRT BT & (3167) No. of shares (Nos.) 8800000 8800000
PRI o9 TR Il IRR &M (Ul 3R Earnings per share on profit after tax 118 (70)
3ifepd gea $.10/-) (face value T 10/- per share)
EIREISIFSCSRCAN — Basic/Diluted (% )*

feoqoft : 30+ anpfRIE IuarRl vd uliaga (39 forw W % waem w8t fear wan)

AMBHE AT H WA Hu= & fIeg I1d BT %01 & w9 § 1 forar 721 -
Note 30 : Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for)
Contingent Liabilities include claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt :-

(i) smfATe <@l / Contingent Liabilities
faaxor Particulars 2014 -2015 2013 -2014
! BR vd A1 Poob Sales Tax & Customs 4581 1921
g dad are Money Suits 12875 8750
rag arg Admiralty Suits 91 86

qareH Arbitration 4717 2178

fafer =g Legal Expenses 325 325
STIDR Income Tax 677 456
EEARIRIEIARE Outstanding BG/LC 59 49
NEUCO Service Tax 7841 7358
P Total 31166 21123

(i) ¥feragar / Commitments
ot @ R e g9 arel Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 40 270
AY IF B IFAIT YHH Ud ue executed on capital account and not provided
T2 forar ma (Fae a1fm) for (net of advance)
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feouft = 31 (T) : 31 71 2015 &1 w1 a¥ & fofg goameh wid, Hd, [9ma v 99 eid &1 fJavor

Note 31 (a) : Statement of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock for the year ended 31st March, 2015

(famra @) / (previous year) / (A= ‘000 <) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (%. @ ®) / (T in Lacs)

areht @1 feRo YBITN i £zl CED] g5 &ib
Description Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock
of material
1= T 1= T =11 T =11 Ja
Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
$S AT 0 0 155 55066 155 55754 0 0
Crude Oil 0 0 (1002) (69777) (1002) (70650) 0
gt 0 0 0 0 0
Naptha 0 (127) (70256) (127) (71508)
Pl /BIe 86 3605 11240 470809 10989 461983 337 14683
Coke / Coal 194 7375 (6670)  (335102) (6778) (341529) (86)  (3605)
e 0 0 0 0 0
Jute 0 0 (10) (2894) (10) (2916) 0 0
525875 517737
(478029) (486603)
Sirs : SINERERESLIDIGE] 245 315
Add : Final Bill Adj. (10416) (10708)
526120 518052
(488445) (497311)
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femoft 31 () : SR F sremar FU T BRI & B F D F AR ARl B §

Note 31 (b) : In addition to above the Company have also purchased material as facilitator as per details below :

(fovrer @) / (previous year) / (w31 ‘000 2+1) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (¥. @@ #) / (% in Lacs)

wreht &1 faeRor A @i g AT Aar 99R
Description of material Qty Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
Td R FR-Ie 1 394 8
H R Coils (60) (22300) (492)
DD/ BT 629 66748 1378
Coke / Coal (1094) (114568) (2291)
faerca 6 2294 43
Billets (25) (9113) (173)
Rm 95 65376 1409
Naptha (142) (96712) (1647)
TR 3R 503 27506 514
Iron Ore (102) (5726) (114)
HIIST @R 44 3872 93
Manganese Ore (26) (3093) (93)
T 3R 7 2212 43
Pig Iron (55) (6984) (133)
URT R 0 0
Ferro scrap (1874) (35)
P / Total 1285 168402 3488

(1504) (260370) (4978)

et 32 : geIHd 9 & oI favTa a¥ & sds] ®I S8l S © a8l gAidieRd Ud YA wHfed fBar T g |
Note 32 : Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary to make it comparable.

fewoft 33 : fewoft 33 : Fut arffem, 2013 @1 /gl 11l & 37| el & wu § SeHl FHfba & g smaeas AfaRd o |
Note 33 : Additional Information, as required under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 of enterprises consolidated as
Subsidiary.

JE BT AW o wafmat aft ga wwaRat o A BT BT S
Name of the Enterprise Net Assets i.e. Share in Profit
Total Assets or Loss
wAfpa fFaer wwft IHT  Afea @ @
F ufrerd & w9 | g1 & ufeera & XBH
w9 ¥
As % of Amount As % of Amount

Consolidated Consolidated

net assets profit or loss
e Parent
AT fafics MSTC Limited 81.20 68042 83.46 8631
KRIDEH| Subsidiary
W1 why fom fafies Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited 18.80 15758 16.54 1710
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Ruoh 34 & Rwoh 51 : We”® bul & aHa A
Note 34 to Note 51 : In case of Subsidiary
fewmoft 34 : vy wrEIBR @t am
Note 34 : Cost of Material consumed
(3. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

fre=or BN CH el LRI T wgh
L TIh
IR e 14 47 12 49 51
SifeR{o ud vafeei™ 0 39 0 39 52
SIECZSKl 39 185 24 200 207
NEEECRINIEE] 36 1902 34 1903 1984
R g WIR gred 657 618 463 812 883
Pl 746 2791 534 3003 3177
Particulars Opening Purchase Closing Consumption Consumption
Stock Stock
Lancing Tubes 14 47 12 49 51
Oxygen & Acetylene 0 39 0 39 52
Lubricants 39 185 24 200 207
Diesel & Gasolene 36 1902 34 1903 1984
Stores & Spare parts 657 618 463 812 883
Total 746 2791 534 3003 3177

fewoft 85 @ aciar gRewfrt, #or vd 1finT srew Ud ayeldiig § J1 o d & g 2, If SR & A Safd # a¥gelt il € ok 'l
@ ol ¥ Sfeafad 21 <R Igar @t Ay Afd, @R ure, o7 vd il fiem vd gfeevo & s 2

Note 35 : The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized in the

ordinary course of business unless and to the extent stated otherwise in the accounts. Banances of trade payables, trade receivable,
loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

fewoft 36 : gar U= vd @M g =1 @1 99 W &l T8 fewolt & ey e, He ifdfE, 2013 & S1Efi Mavdd STHSIRAl &b G Bl 3R
SR B b A1 & a¥ & 3fd H HU ARl b fAGRUT qAT AT a9 b el HUN FT GRUMH B AH-GAR TR IR AT 2 |

Note 36 : Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the
information required under the Companies Act, 2013 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company
as at the end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review.

fewmolt 37 (T) : oIyeh, F=i1d IUTE, YR 1 o1ifdt, 08 9§ RyawR, 08 1 3afyy 3 frels I H py 1 aell T TAWHRUT B BRI T "B
TSl FaRl” TR AT B & I19d X 1562.05 ARG & oIy HROT gt Aifed SR a1 § | SIRRG SR Ia1sil AfeH & IgaR HH gRT 9gel
TRae F= f&an T 8, ArTel H ARRId gdTs denferd 8 W81 § gaifh Nae vl 9% W g $T B

&) MYH, BT IUE Yodb, IFYR 7 3ragar, 2009 & ArE, 2010 @t 3@fy 7g Prels g § why 3 axel vd Tl & wrf gg B
ST Aarel” W) a1 IR & g I 181 .68 ARI BT HRT FarS ANfed SR A ¥ | HROT qRi AT BT TR MYh, B SE Yodb
®I TRa B & 11 7, BTelife @fthd gmars dfed 21

) IRYH, T G Yoob, YA 7 ragay, 2008 | faawr, 2009 @) rafy 2 e gfie § by o aelt v TR & BrRi g "B
o |arel” IR AT TR & 99d T 245.72 ARG BT HROT AR A ST a1 § 1 SR BIROT G4l A &7 Iga” HF o Ugel &
TRaet o= fean g, wrTet o @fthra gaars denford 81 <& 7, eTelife eew o ae ur g1 @l B
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) ARYhH, B IS Yoo, I 7 HReRt, 2008 I A€, 2010 @1 3@y 7 BRI JAe H BpY Bl dGell Ud TERRU & BRI g IR
R T3’ IR AT PR P dad I 146.96 ARG BT HROT Gl ACH IR fBAT 8 | SURIKh HRYT G131 ANfCH B YegaR HH1 1 U8l &
TReed o) a1 2, gTaifes i gaars fed 21

3) ST SIeh, Hwid IUTE Yoo, YR 7 Iragay, 2008 & fyawer, 2009 e Y o7afdy ¥ YR e # EhY &) a¥el Td IR0 &
B TG AR R [T TR AT F & d19d % 22 20 ARI BT BROT Garshl Afed SRy fHar 8 | SWih HRT gl AfeH & Jgar boil
ERT UBel 81 qiRad IR o T 2, Blifd @Aafhia gaars @fed § |

) AR 3MMgeh, B=d I8 Yob Td Aal IR, ARG Awhlerd 1 99 2009-10, 2010-11 vd 2012-13 3G Sicd! JHie H wha 1 agelt
e TR & HTF G TR AT AT TR AT B F G6d T 44 40 ARG FHT HROT Gl Afed IRy fRAT ¥ 1SRG SR gl Aifew
BT IR HF §RT U8l & qIRIs Hx a1 T 7, gTeife afna gaars dfad g,

Note 37 : (a) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for ¥ 152.05 lakhs towards service tax
on “Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period April’08 to September’08.
The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, personal hearing in the matter is being conducted
however order is yet to be received.

(b) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 181.68 lakhs towards ervice tax on “Cargo
Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period Oct’2009 to March’2010. The reply
to the show cause notice has been submitted to Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur, however personal hearing is pending.

(c) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 245.72 lakhs towards service tax on “Cargo
Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period Oct’2008 to September2009. The
reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, personal hearing in the matter is being conducted however
order is yet to be received.

(d) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Ranchi has issued show cause notice of ¥ 146.96 lakhs towards service tax on “Business
Auxiliary Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bokaro unit for the period February’2008 to March’2010. The
reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the compnay, however personal hearing is pending.

(e) The Addl. Commissioner, Central Excise of Bolpur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 22.20 lakhs towards service tax on
“Business Auxiliary Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Durgapur unit for the period October'2008 to
September'2009. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, however personal hearing is pending.

(f) The Addl. Commissioner, Central Excise & Service Tax, Raigad Commissionerate issued show cause notice of I 44.40 lakhs
towards service tax on “Business Support Service” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Dolvi unit for the year 2009-
10, 2010-11 and 2012-13. The reply of the above show cause notice already submitted by the company, however personal hearing
is pending.

femoft 88 : @ @5t wter SHd Rl uReRRil @t IR @1 e w) Rl dut B B SRfT gfre (oY) & w9 § @) o ¥ 1 ST
FHT (Ao & w9 H) 7 9IS $ The YA &1 aadH oI $ A1 70 IREERAT @1 enfie A1 &1 ga B g ok o $1E g
REREICRIR

Note 38 : The company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash Generating Unit
(CGU). Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed assets with present value of future cash
flows and it does not show any impairment.

fewoft 39 : gHTHHS & gHrn AR (Rwofl 7 # Yot & IER) &1 980 88 dd U SUHA! 3! TgdM P 18 © | S I THTETHS e
P FEIGAT AT A e G937 7 53 € vd uifedi 9§ et a1 sifiaR<h g Y g bis &rar T8l 2

Note 39 : The amount due to MSME (as disclosed in Note 7) is to the extent such undertakings have been identified. The company
has normally made payment to MSME units in due time and there are no claim from the parties for interest or overdue payment.

femoft 40 : gRERT Ife # sfaRy sma I 3 2 (Fa 99 X 6.01 &g o)
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Note 40 : Provisional income at Haridwar Unit has been considered as ¥ NIL (Previous Year T 6.01 Lakhs).

feaoft 41 : IR BRIUTTS HHARAT $ da- Feed &1 Fsiar 31 fegwx, 2011 & 99 8 W g | 1 S=a), 2012 I T 99sila ol 3ifas
®Y 7 I ¥, IaT AN S a19d 99 2 I 969.51 TG HT WG BT A § IR UM B TS B

Note 41 : The Agreement for Wage revision of Non executive employees expired on 31st December 2011. Pending finalization of
the fresh agreement w.e.f. 1st January 2012, a provision of ¥ 969.51 lakhs for the year towards wage revision has been estimated
and provided.

feuoft 42 : smReNEUAYE, arESIrT & Ay <" el wHsian 31 sragex, 2014 &I G 8 47| Fde), 2014 | \7rd 2015 F forg war yvR
31.10.2014 &1 I I9sia § S Yeferd o) W) faem foar mm g1

Note 42 : Long term agreement with RINL, Vizag has been expired on 31st October,2014. The service charges for the period
Nov’2014 to March’2015 has been considered with the rate prevailing as on 31.10.2014 in the expired agreement.

feooft 43 : amferd s<iedt AMiRl & ygar veu g1 ffad wfed offaRe da-iie! wwlen SRS gR1 31 18 | HEET 1 fxig a9 2013-
14 4§ 9t gfred gg Rurc SiRae o= o 21 ST 3 S0 & ot gdedl 9 9 % 23.42 A1RI & iaford swiedl &l U T | 3R St
T 39 yaferd s9eRal & ¥ 8.08 A & g aqllarg oI & Mder fHar 1

Note 43 : Obsolete inventory items are identified by internal technical review committee duly constituted by the management. The
committee submitted the report in the FY 2013-14 for all the units. The committee has identified obsolete inventory amount to ¥
23.42 lacs out of the total inventory of the company. Further committee has estimated net realizable value of ¥ 8.08 lacs against
these obsolete inventories.

feooht 44 : Fuh wRa # fafdy swura WiE § VU aYel vd T9g R F AR F W gS ¥, ARSI UH-IT% U4 HA-sREgR, S Hu B
T TR IRIAR 8 | WhY aell Ud ag SR & A1 8 $U RRESH Yawed $1 9ard ff <l € | 9fy, vue 17 srafa “de Rufén” &
IRT 27 (T) & STHR, T AR &7 O Sealag & & w9 § Y89 a1 S A1ty afs ST o a1ed TTEdhi Bl 9! Ud o &3 &
A e & 9 &5 & FoT oRa, et U 37aRe, &1 10 e a1 o1 € | JARETSH WEeE | Gt a1 WHR IR ot % &9 e
H PH T, 3AYd BT UP Scela1d &5 o1 el 2|

ST ST WIITds &7 &7 T ¥, ofdl Al # SfedRad gaR wfis Ames W far fvar o a1 & R e e wu § &

* 1frep Ud Rrorifers Ruferl @t wam

* faftyer sirmiferes el A aRemer & dra dey

* gRETer Afded

* Ry & H aRarer 3w ey Sifew

* faeeft g i ferasmaeh

* sfafiifed ga1 SiRkew

b Bbull gfred B Aal § W& € S U oIl i gd Irorifae Rl & e € vd gty aRerer SilRew g, e gar i

et sfafifed ga1 SiRe, gRemer |ffimed e o IR &Rl § | aggaR fafte drnfere 851 § aReares &1 ddy veh gar 9 3faR T8l
FRAT T 3N e Ui A1 yewer & forg wifires e 2

Note 44 : Company is engaged in the business of Scrap Recovery and Allied Jobs in various Steel Plants in India, RWF —
Bengaluru and BHEL — Haridwar, whichis the principal business activityof the company. Beside scrap recovery and allied jobs,
company has rendered services of warehouse management. However, as per Para 27(a) of AS 17 i.e. “Segmental Reporting”, a
business segment shoud be identified as a reportable segment if it’s revenue from sales to external customers and from transactions
with other segments is 10 percent or more of the total revenue, external and internal, of all segments. Total service charges
received against warehouse management is less than ten percent of the revenue earned; hence the former does not constitute a
reportable segment.
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Further as regards to geographical segment, the primary criteria as envisaged in the accounting standard are being considered
of which details are as follows :

*  Similarity of economic and political conditions

* Relationship between operations in different geographical areas

* Proximity of operations

* Special risks associated with operations in particular area

* Exchange control regulations

* Underlying currency risks

Since the company is rendering services to units that are subject to same economical and political conditions and are therefore
exposed to same operational risks viz, exchange control regulations, underlying currency risks, proximity of operations etc.
Accordingly relationship between operations in different geographical areas does not differ from eachother and therefore is not
relevant for the company or the management.

fewmolt 45 : duh 7 04 FeR, 2014 &1 3 auf g 99 <TH Blely FHsi & S| warad! § dol, dIMSUave & A1 BhY d¢ell 8g AU AR
BT IR fHar 8 vd s9a aRare fafafert Sast, 2015 & 9= 81 T ©

Note 45 : The company has started a new business for scrap recovery with SAIL, VISL at Bhadravati under long term agreement
made on 04th November, 2014 valid for 3 years and commenced its operational activities from January’2015.

fewoft 46 : Fu= afefreT, 2013 & AR 8F & d8d, SR A SrggE! |1 9, STy /aRegT W okal i 3§ Gy & AR Biauy aRawfi
F T Bl Brea, ffese srgATa Feayel gel @1 ar] fFa1 8 | I5IaR Gedi 3 e ARaR=NfT o1 Senfad/ey 99 gy iR ey /aReng
Hecaqul 3T ¥ | it uRemRit &1 g qod Riar Sias 1 3iiet, 2014 & a7 &1 737 & & T 9.04 o &) AR &1 v 9 =iy @
RS A9 IR F FAIRIT faa w2

Note 46 : Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act, 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in
Schedule 11, except in respect of certain assets as disclosed in Accounting Policy on Depreciation/Amortization. Accordingly the
unamortized carrying valueis being depreciated/amortized over the revised/remaining useful lives. The depreciated value of Fixed
Assets whose lives have expired as at 1st April, 2014 have been adjusted in the opening belance of Profit and Loss Account
amounting to ¥ 9.04 lakhs.

femolt 47 : TSR, 1 U4 FMfed dex & IRARWR Jeusr 11 R due sl STAifiar gg Seife fvan & S faxfiy 9 2013-14 %
TUE-6 & AR FFIRTE] & AT a9 §Y Siiad & W W GERE & IR 8N & IR 9 Jedifed fhar g1 < a9 2014-15 5 gog-
6 & AR I FHIRTA! ST Jeug VT fRaT 1 § U4 ol & Yad! 7 92.60 @ oT gd <rafdy e vd 94 40 g qd orafdy @y w) g
ST ¢ |

Note 47 : The unamortized depreciable amount of Dozer, Excavator, Crane and Magnetic Separator which company revised its
useful life, was evaluated in FY 2013-14 from date of commissioning of the assets instead of revised remaining life of assets as per
AS-6. In the FY 2014-15, the depreciation calculated for those assets as per AS-6 and the impact considered in the books of
account as Prior Period Income of ¥ 92.60 lakhs and Prior Period Expenditure of ¥ 94.40 lakhs.

fewmoft 48 : IR FRIveE HHARAT g 01.10.2014 1 31.03.2015 T% 9% THeMd!l I X 310.12 @@ dn HRiTes &g 01.10.2014
¥ 31032015 T @ 3/@fy gg 20% A At ¥ 138.82 o &1 fa<iig ffganed syt fowan mm vd wem fan |
Note 48 : The financial implication of 9% MGB for Non-Executive employees for the period 01.10.2014 to 31.03.2015 amounting

to ¥ 310.12 lakhs and 20% MGB for Executive for the period 01.10.2014 to 31.03.2015 amounting to I 138.82 lakhs has been
estimated and provided.

feaoft 49 : AR oy IRYIRT oy T @1 Sl faawor

(T) STIHTE BT THSIBROT -UT= HHATRET & AT W 37 300 =1 (IR ST Td SIg-aa STl Hgh) T W &1 718 7, vd gadivd
@I T 300 fo=T ®1 A1 & 7o B SIUTs faRnfiesr & srgER e fhan Smer | HiRa o1 sta@rer @1 Feaie]ol Hl Ud deiex a9 H UP
R 7 30 faAi T & whefr grft |

() THEHTE HA & IR RIFAT ATH-TBIRITE HHATRAT BT fpeft SRUaTel # AfSFerd STARY Uiferndy & 3refiF Syater g |
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BTN STRITGRT B 7RIS Y7 |
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(SW) =gt ; urm Rt R <A 5 aut vd 30 99 dd faRd JaT a1 8 #1 dar & g% 9 F R EM R 156 A $Y &% F I97
fafis w27 8| 3=l @) o 30 a¥ B JaT A a1 b gD 9¥ S R B W FHARI §RI AR AR UH W b 999 B R A
fpar STQm | FHeRt @1 sifdean Tt @1 A % 10 9 ©

Note 49 : Employee Benefits : Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme :

(a) Leave Encashment — Payable on separation to eligible employees, shall be limited to 300 days (Earned leave and Half-Pay
leave combined), and HPL shall not be commuted as per DPE guidelines for calculation of 300 days limit. Encashment of accumulated
earned leave is also allowed upto 30 days once in a calendar year.

(b) Post Retirement Medical benefit — Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim Insurance Policy.
(c) Post retirement settlement benefit — Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared home town.
(d) Long Term Service Award — Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on Superannuation.

(e) Employees Family Benefit Scheme — Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal heirs of deceased employees
in lieu of prescribed deposit till the date of superannuation of deceased employees.

(f) Provident Fund — 12% of Basic pay and Dearness Allowance contributed to the Provident Fund must by the company.

(g) Gratuity — Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service to eligible employees who
render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30 years. The Gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month’s
wages last drawn by the employee for every completed year of service in excess of 30 years. The maximum amount of gratuity
payable to employee is ¥ 10 lakhs.

feuoft 50 : duet 7 facfir af 2014-15 & gauadi=f for. & $-sifer 3g da1 y9R I 422 org (fag ¥ 6.99 o) fvar & v do= o
TIGEERT 1. & TIRERSY Yawe g HRCSTT Adl J&™ o1 & 99d I 310,13 org (fiars ¥ 290.78 o) i foam 2|

Note 50 : The company has paid service charges for e-auction to MSTC Ltd. in the FY 2014-15 % 4.22 lakhs (PY ¥ 6.99 lakhs) and
the company has received ¥ 310.13 lakhs (PY ¥ 290.78 lakhs) awards custodian services for the warehouse management of
MSTC Ltd.

feaoft 51 ¢ foia 9 2014-15 & SR Huit 7 300.00 @RGP FTRT T4 fAfd IARURDBT Bl Te-37 iRl IR Hfded w1 150.00%
aryer a1 § gd gohar foma g | arrer faaRer ) i % 69.98 erg 5 v e T 2

Note 51 : During the FY 2014-15, the company has declared and paid Interim Dividend of ¥ 300.00 lakhs i.e. 150.00% of paid-up
equity share capital to the shareholders. The Dividend Distribution Tax amounting to ¥ 59.98 lakhs has been deposited.

P TATECHRT fafies For MSTC Limited

A W TS B For Ray & Co. (Ta & Prardt) (T & a9g)
SEERSIEIEIC] Chartered Accountants 3regeT e udy e freers (faer)
dSfieRor 4. 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)
Ao v b ¥ CA S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
GIEEN Partner

IR & Rt I
w . 050209 M no. 050209 ,(Emw e %a ) (.Wf T )
ari : 17-07 2015 Dated : 17.07.2015 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
T : DIADI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary

257



(YR PR BT I5HA) MSTC

Yellgd vd g FrEfas

225 ¥, smrard srde g @ 91, e - 700 020
U : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 9627
e (+91-33) 2287-8547, 2240-4176

: msteindia@msteindia.co.in

sl aita wrafera

oftew frera ffdee, ggen ae, 30-31 A, 3w arelt 3re, 1€ R - 110002
R @ (011) 2321-4201, 2321-3945

e 011-2321-6713

£9d  : mstenro@msteindia.co.in

afrh afr e
dremad fafesn (guv a@), 69, sxfifyaa whe, 99 - 600 001
U @ (044)2521-9004, 2522-2842, 2523-1584
e @ 044-25220091
: mstcr‘-m'\u:mscllmimxu_ln
gt deita wmtaa
225-U, aTArd ST g 44 S, SiAdEn - 700 020
XU : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7557/0568/7716/9627/7568
S (491-33) 2287-4915

: mstecro@msteindia.co.in

607-608 TEoN ¥ew, T wide, grEE - 400021

X : (022)2288-6261/2287 2011/2282 2789

g-3ffEes & TSN & AT : (022) 2202-2096

e : 022-22845130

3”4?{ : mstewro@msteindia.co.in

mEr FEE WHE

s

B ey, A a9, 19/5 U8 19/6, BhTER WS, s - 560 052

gEE  : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417

e 080-2225 6367

9 : msteblr@msteindia.co.in

fremanaT

e e (Bl o), qengd fafds, difden i e, Rremanas - 530 004
RA : (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066

s : 0891-274-7053

] . mstesvzg@msteindia.co.in

sG]

FHAIS AT (FH aa), fega el & W, siics wsv %, e,
TE4T - 390 020

Yy : (0265) 2339 672, 2310 606, 2330 726

hF - 0265-2351 636

£9d  : mstevda@msteindia.co.in

&ftn wrfera wqE

AT

HERM He19 TR, 94 11, W97 - 462001

AT : (0755) 2552241, 2570 664

hem  : (0755) 4075720

Preit

FreY 4. ¥ 3/100 U6 2159 &t F AR %R, Few TR, Refreme) - 620014
EATE  : (0481) 252-1009, 9025793464

5

§9d  : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

e dReE, AW d. 201, g @, ¥R A, 6-3-635 vd 637,

AarE, gETEIE - 500 004

gy (040) 2330 1039

HE . hyd@msteindia.co.in

fawafa

& Ry fFarm e, (eofa Yod 2w @ & fwda),
Soe uf¥en @, nuW ad, @ e |4 1, Reufa, ey wew -
AT

SM-25 /26 O FAR @il 1, A, T4, qe, FoRert
35 - mstelko@mstcindia.co.in

U : 0522 2614445

YEER
arenehl crn, dkel i, e |, dd.-A/1-03 @ 08,
F TR, YEIER-751 007

517501

226001

MST

LIMITED

(A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

Registered & Head Office

225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata - 700 020
Tel : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 9627

Fax : (+91-33) 2287-8547, 2240-4176

E-mail : mstcindia@mstcindia.co.in

Northern Regional Office (NRO)

Jeevan Vikas Building, 1st Floor, 30-31 A, Asaf Ali Road (opp : Hamdard), New Delhi - 110 002

Tel : (011) 2321-4201, 2321-3945

Fax : 011-2321-6713

E-mail : mstcnro@msteindia.co.in

Southern Regional Office (SRO)

Leelavati Building, 2nd Floor, 69, Armenian Street, Chennai - 600 001
Tel : (044)2521-9004, 2522-2842, 2523-1584

Fax : 044-25220091

E-mail : mstcsro@msctindia.co.in

Eastern Regional Office (ERO)

225-F, A.J.C. Bose Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 020

Tel : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7557/0568/7716/9627/7568
Fax : (+91-33) 22874915

E-mail : mstccro@msteindia.co.in

Western Regional Office (WRO)

607-608 Raheja Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

Tel : (022)2288-6261/2287 2011/2282 2789

Fore. on Registration Enquiry : (022) 2202-2096

Fax 022-22845130

E-mail : mstewro@mstcindia.co.in

Branch Offices :

Bangaluru

Kareem Tower, 3rd Floor, 19/5 & 19/6, Cunningham Road, Bangalore - 560 052
Tel : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417

Fax : 080-2225 6367

Email : mstcblr@msteindia.co.in

Visakhapattanam

th Floor "Jeevan Prakash” LIC Building, Jeevitha Bima Road, Visakhapatnam - 530 004

Tel : (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066

Fax : 0891-274-7053

E-mail : mstesvzg@msteindia.co.m

Vadodara

21, Kamalanjali Apartment, 2nd Floor, Opp. Tube Company, Old Padra Road, Akota,
Vadodara - 390 020

Tel : (0265) 2339 672, 2310 606, 2330 726

Fax : 0265-2351 636

E-mail : mstcvda@msteindia.co.in

Field Offices

Bhopal

16-11, Maharana Pratap Nagar, Zone I, Bhopal - 462001

Tel : (0755) 2552241, 2570 664

Fax : (0755) 4075720

Trichy

Quarter No. K3/100F, Type 'B' KR Sector, Nehru Nagar, Tiruchirapally - 620014
Tel : (0481) 252-1009, 9025793464

E-mail : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

Hyderabad

Akash Ganga Complex, Office No. 201, 2nd Floor, Door No. 6-3-635 & 637,
Khairtabad, Hyderabad - 500004

Tel. : (040) 2330 1039

email : hyd@mstcindia.co.in

Tirupati

TTD Vishnu Nivasam Complex, (Oppsosite: Tirupati Railway Station - East), North West Block,

1st Floor, Mini Hall No.1, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh - 517501
Lucknow

G-25/26, Tej Kumar Plaza, 1, T.N. Road, Hajratganj - 226001
e-mail : mstclko@mstcindia.co.in

Tel. : 0522 2614445

Bhubaneswar
Toshali Plaza, 3rd Floor, Room No.TP-B/1-03&08,
Satya Nagar. Bhubanes

Visit us at : http://www.mstcauction.co.in  http://www.mstcindia.co.in




Mumbai
New Delhi
Chennai

Bangalore

Visakhapatnam

Vadodara
Hyderabad
Bhopal
Trivandrum
Tiruchirapalli
Lucknow
Jaipur

Bhubaneswar

LIMITED

(MR WIPR &1 Iupd) MSTC (A GOVT. OF INDIA ENTERPRISE)

. 225F, A.J.C. BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA - 700 020. INDIA
@ PHONE : 91-33-2290-0964, 2287-7557 / 0568 / 7716 / 9627 / 7568
. website : www.mstcindia.co.in e www.mstcecommerce.com
CIN : U27320WEB1964G01026211




	Pg-01
	Pg-02
	Final-Book-14-15
	Pg-03
	Pg-04

